#### Dear friend,



This directory is intended to be an empowerment tool for everyone concerned about HIV. Whether you have HIV or have a friend or family member with HIV, this directory will help you access the services available in the Chicago area. To make the most of this directory, please read over the instructions on page 3. This publication is also available online at: www.tpan.com.

The Services Directory is the product of many strenuous hours of work. After hundreds of faxes, phone calls and follow-ups, we've compiled and designed this publication to be simple and easy to use. As a self-help tool, its purpose is to help you educate yourself about the many HIV and AIDS resources in the Chicagoland area.

The 409 organizations included in the following pages have kindly provided us with current information about their services. Unfortunately, given limited time and resources, we were unable to list organizations who did not respond to our multiple requests for current information, nor did we list organizations who had incomplete contact information. Of course, if you have any corrections, additions, or would like to be included in next year's directory, please fax the information to Test Positive Aware Network (TPAN) at (773) 404–1040, or e-mail it to us at: tpanet@aol.com.

For the past eight years the Services Directory has continued to evolve and reflect the changing face of HIV in our community. As individuals are living longer, healthier lives, there are new issues and challenges to be faced. Using the services listed in this directory will assist you in navigating these physical and social challenges and keep you moving forward.

Many individuals have given of themselves and their talents to make this directory a reality. I'd like to thank a special group of individuals whose time and efforts helped in so many ways: Rick Bejlovec, Jeff Berry, Ann Sanders, Sylvia Vazquez, Angelo Datellis, Dennis Hartke, Patrick Rybarczyk, Brian Robbins, John Auterman and Russell McGonagle at apparatus and TPAN staff and volunteers. Their laughter and support kept both me and this project on track!

With warm regards,

aty Hores

Katy Flores Editor Chicago Area HIV Services Directory Test Positive Aware Network

#### Contents

Committed to Living	
How to use this directory	
What are Ryan White	
CARE Act services?	
Grievance procedure	

2

3

4

Δ

#### **SECTION 1**

Hotlines	5
TDD/TYY Numbers	
(for Hearing Impaired)	6
Alternative Therapies	7
Case Management	8
Children and Family Services	13
Clinical Trials	15
Day and Respite Care	16
Dental Care	17
Educational Programs	19
Financial Assistance	24
Food and other Basic Needs	26
Foster Care	29
Home Healthcare	30
Hospice	32
Hospitals	34
Housing Placement	36
Information	38
Legal Assistance and Advocacy	44
Long-term Care	46
Medical Healthcare	47
Mental Health and Emotional Support	50
Pastoral and Spiritual Support	54
Public Assistance and Entitlements	56
Substance Use	58
Needle Exchange	62
Testing and Counseling Sites	63
Transportation	67
Volunteers: Assistance	
and Opportunities	69

#### **SECTION 2**

Agency Listings	72
Index	114

#### **Committed to Living**

Whether you have lived with HIV for many years (15 years for myself), just recently found out you are positive, or are trying to decide if you should be tested for HIV, this directory will help you. Today, as never before, the prospects are good for a long, productive life with HIV, but only if you are knowledgeable about HIV and the many services available to you.

This publication can assist you in gaining that knowledge. This directory is made possible through the generous support of the Chicago Department of Public Health with funding they receive from the federal Ryan White CARE Act.



Have you been dealing with HIV for a while? Consider looking at the Alternative Therapies, Clinical Trials, Financial Assistance, or Volunteers sections. Just recently tested positive? Then consider looking at the Case Management, Mental Health and Emotional Support, Education Programs and Public Assistance & Entitlements sections. Wondering if you should test? Look at the Testing and Counseling Sites and Mental Health and Emotional Support sections. Use this directory not only to identify providers of services you want or need, but also as an educational tool. By reviewing the contents of this publication you will become knowledgeable of the many services that are available to you, many of which are offered free of charge or on a sliding scale basis.

Gathering the information contained here is no easy task. This year's editor, Katy Flores, has spent hundreds of hours writing, faxing and calling repeatedly to try to make the information as complete and correct as possible. In just a few months she learned this job and completed the process as smoothly as it has ever been done. I thank her for making sure the production of this year's directory was not an issue for me!

Use this directory to help you (or a friend or loved one) *live* with HIV. Share this information with a friend or have them pick up a directory themselves. Increasing your knowledge of HIV and the many services available to you is the first step in self-empowerment.

Please, remain (or become) "Committed to Living."

Sincerely,

Horth

Dennis Hartke Executive Director, TPAN

#### How to use this directory

This directory is designed for anyone who needs to find resources and services in the Chicago area that serve those who are impacted by HIV/AIDS.

This directory is divided into two (2) sections: The first is a listing by service category, the second is an alphabetical listing by agency name.

#### Section I – Listing by service type

The first section is a listing of the 25 different service categories which are available in the Chicagoland area. such as Alternative Health, Case Management, Dental Care, etc. Each service category section begins with a general description of the service; below each description is a listing of all agencies which provide the service. This listing is organized by geographic location in the Chicagoland area. For example, an individual looking for services on Chicago's North Side can look in the "Chicago North Side" section and find a list of agencies located in that area which provide those services. The listing also contains information such as the phone number, the neighborhood the agency is located in, a legend code describing fee structure, population served, a "Yes" or "No" indicator as to whether the agency is handicap accessible, and the page number for the complete agency description in Section II.

A person looking for an organization which provides HIV/AIDS information would be able to call Test Positive Aware Network (TPAN) at the phone number given. The "\*" indicates that the organization receives funds through the Ryan White CARE Act. The next line indicates TPAN is located in the Lakeview neighborhood. The legend code for services include "B", indicating services and materials can be found in English and Spanish, "F" for free services, and "X" for all populations served. The word "Yes" indicates that the organization is handicap accessible. Finally, the "109" indicates that the complete agency description is available on page 109 in the alphabetical agency listing.

"Information" as an example:

Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page	
CHICAGO NORTH SIDE						
Test Positive Aware Network (TPAN)*	(773) 404-8726	Lakeview	B,F,X	Yes	109	

#### Legend of services

A "legend" is a reference tool that provides much of the descriptive information in a small space. As shown in the example above, a series of letters is used to describe the services available at TPAN such as materials available in English and Spanish, fees for services, and target populations. Legend descriptions will appear frequently throughout the directory to help provide service information. Below is the legend of services appearing in the directory.

Languages:			Population:	
E = English	S = Spanish	B = Bilingual	W = Women only	M = Men only
-		-	C = Children (ages 0-12)	<b>T</b> = (13-19 yrs.)
Fees:			<b>X</b> = All populations	V = Veterans
F = Free	L = Sliding scale	<b>D</b> = Set fee	H = HIV diagnosis only	A = AIDS diagnosis only
I = Private insura	ince only	P = Public aid accepted	0 5	, ,

#### How to use this directory, cont.

#### Section II - Listing by agency name

The second section is an alphabetical listing of each agency which provides all contact information and the location of the agency, as well as a full profile of agency/service descriptions.

An "\*" means that the organization is funded through the Ryan White CARE Act and may have services at reduced or no cost.

The design of this directory will help individuals to find the services they need quickly and easily.

Example:

#### Test Positive Aware Network (TPAN)\*

ADDRESS:	1258 W. Belmont Ave.
	Chicago IL 60657
PHONE:	(773) 404-8726
FAX:	(773) 404-1040
E-MAIL:	tpanet@aol.com
WEBSITE:	www.tpan.com
SERVES:	Metro Chicago/National
	· · · · ·

Self-help organization with resources, referrals & numerous support groups for people living with HIV and impacted by HIV. Peer led support/buddy programs, HIV-related legal clinic, medical clinic, yoga, bimonthly journal *Positively Aware*, bi-monthly local newsletter *TPAN Now*, free *Chicago Area HIV Services Directory*, resource center. Call for additional information and group times.

# What are Ryan White CARE Act services?

On August 18, 1990, the Ryan White Comprehensive AIDS Resources Emergency (CARE) Act was signed into law by Congress in order to provide emergency relief moneys for people living with HIV and AIDS. The CARE Act was named after Ryan White, the Indiana teen who fought a courageous battle not only with AIDS, but against discrimination towards people living with HIV/AIDS. Title I of the CARE Act provides funding for jurisdictions with more than 2,000 reported cases of AIDS. Chicago and the collar counties (known as the Eligible Metropolitan Area, or EMA) consisting of Cook, DuPage, Lake, McHenry, Kane, Kendall, Grundy and Kankakee counties, comprises one of 25 such jurisdiction across the country.

Many of the available services listed in this directory are funded by the Ryan White CARE Act. These services include, but are not limited to, primary health and mental healthcare, and case management services to persons living with HIV/AIDS. Service providers who are funded by Ryan White CARE Act grant money appear with an "\*" by their agency name. These organizations are funded by the U.S. Health Resources and Services Administration through the Chicago Department of Public Health, in order to provide services that specifically address the pressing healthcare needs of persons living with HIV and AIDS.

#### Grievance procedure

If for any reason an individual is not satisfied with any services they are receiving, they can submit a grievance. Every organization listed in this directory should have a set of grievance procedures in place. There is also a grievance procedure for Ryan White Title I funded services. Clients that have a grievance concerning Ryan White Title I funded HIV services have the right to contact:

The Client Advocacy Project through the HIV Positive Action Coalition (HIV PAC) 5250 North Broadway, PMB 123 Chicago, IL 60640 Phone: (312) 409-5228 e-mail: HIVPAC123@aol.com

# Hotlines



Anti-Violence Project Hotline	(773) 871-2273
Access/Crisis Center	(630) 627-1700
AIDS Clinical Trials Information Service	(800) 874-2572
AIDS Drug Assistance Program (ADAP)	(800) 825-3518 for ADAP/CHIC only
Aunt Martha's Youth Services	(708) 283-5728
CDC National HIV & AIDS Hotline	(800) 342-2437
CDC National Prevention Information Network	(800) 458-5231
Connection Resource Services, Inc.	(847) 689-1080
Cook County Department of Public Health*	(708) 492-2000
HIV/AIDS Treatment Information Service	(800) 448-0440
Hopeline for Homeless	(847) 228-3463
Horizons Lesbian and Gay Hotline	(773) 929-4357
Illinois AIDS/HIV and STD Hotline	(800) 243-2437
Illinois Department of Public Health's HIV/AIDS Helpline	(800) 825-3518
Kidsline (13 & under)	(847) 228-5437
Lake County Behavioral Health Services	(847) 360-2901
Medicare Hotline	(800) 638-6833
Mujeres Latinas En Acción 24 Hour Domestic Hotline	(312) 738-5358
National Runaway Switchboard	(800) 621-4000
National Spanish AIDS Hotline	(800) 344-7432
Planned Parenthood/Chicago Area Administrative Offices	(312) 427-2275
Project Inform National HIV/AIDS Treatment Hotline	(800) 822-7422
Senior's Talkline	(847) 781-1222
Social Security Administration	(800) 772-1213 & (312) 886-8851 Ext. 7141
Talkline Help Lines, Inc.	(847) 228-6400
Teenline	(847) 228-8336
WOMEN ALIVE: Voices With A Message	(800) 554-4876



## TDD/TYY Numbers (for Hearing Impaired)

Access Living	(312) 226-8976
Access/Crisis Center	(630) 627-1700
ACLU/Roger Baldwin Foundation AIDS Project	(312) 201-9760
Addison Township	(630) 530-4230
Advocate Hospice	(800) 564-2025
AIDS Clinical Trials Information Service	(888) 480-3739
AIDS Drug Assistance Program (ADAP)	(800) 547-0466
AIDS Foundation of Chicago*	(312) 922-2917
AIDS Legal Council of Chicago*	(312) 427-8990
AIDS Ministry of Illinois*	(815) 723-1548
American Red Cross of Greater Chicago	(312) 729-6160
CALOR - A Division of Anixter Center*	(773) 235-4039
CareMed Chicago	(312) 738-5299
Catholic Charities*	(312) 236-2800
CDC National HIV & AIDS Hotline	(800) 243-7889
CDC National Prevention Information Network	(800) 243-7012
Center for Disability and Elder Law	(312) 908-8705
Chicago Department of Public Health - Lakeview Clinic*	(312) 747-0540
Chicago Department of Public Health - Southside Clinic*	(312) 747-0540
Chicago Department of Public Health - Uptown Clinic*	(312) 747-0540
Chicago Housing Authority - Occupancy Department	(312) 225-0175
Chicago Lawyer's Committee for Civil Rights Under Law	(312) 630-9749
Circuit Breaker	(800) 544-5304
Cook County Department of Public Health*	(708) 492-2002
Cook County Legal Assistance*	(708) 339-5564
Cook County Legal Assistance*	(708) 524-2633
Cook County Legal Assistance*	(847) 475-5580
DeKalb County Health Department	(815) 758-6673
Department of Human Services - DuPage County	(630) 530-1135
Department of Human Services/Emergency Services Division	(312) 744-6189
DuPage Bar Legal Aid Service	(630) 653-5594
DuPage County Human Services	(630) 682-6926
Edward Hospital	(630) 527-3504
Elmhurst Memorial Hospital	(630) 941-4583
Fox River Valley Center for Independent Living	(847) 695-5868
Gateway Foundation-Northwest	(773) 862-2279
Gateway Foundation-South	(773) 476-0622
Gateway Foundation-West	(773) 826-1916
Grundy County Health Department	(815) 941-3444
Habilitative Systems, Inc.	(773) 854-8364
HIV/AIDS Treatment Information Service	(888) 480-3739
Home Care & Hospice of West Suburban Hospital	(708) 763-1903
HomeCare of the North Shore	(800) 526-0844

Hope Fair Housing Center	(630) 690-6553
Horizons Community Services*	(773) 472-1277
Hospice of the North Shore	(800) 526-0844
Howard Brown Health Center*	(773) 871-5783
Illinois AIDS/HIV and STD Hotline	(800) 782-0423
Illinois Assistive Technology Project	(217) 522-9966
Illinois Comprehensive Health Insurance Program (CHIP)	(800) 545-2455
llinois Department of Human Services	(800) 447-6404
Illinois Department of Insurance	(217) 524-4872
Illinois Department of Public Health	(800) 547-0466
Illinois Dept of Pub HIth Continuation of Insurance Coverage Prog	(800) 547-0466
Illinois Department of Public Health's HIV/AIDS Helpline	(800) 547-0466
Illinois Office of Rehabilitative Services	(708) 857-2359
Jewish Family and Community Service	(847) 568-5240
Kaleidoscope	(773) 292-4086
Kankakee County Health Department	(815) 937-8520
Lake County Behavioral Health Services	(847) 360-2905
Lake County Housing Authority	(847) 223-1270
Legal Aid Bureau of Metropolitan Family Services	(312) 986-4237
Legal Assistance Foundation of Chicago*	(312) 431-1206
LSSI - BHS/Belmont	(773) 637-2556
Madden Mental Health Center	(708) 338-7282
Mercy Hospital Mental Health and Medical Center	(312) 567-5652
Mujeres Latinas En Acción	(312) 226-3350
National Runaway Switchboard	(800) 621-0394
National Spanish AIDS Hotline	(800) 243-7889
Northwestern University Legal Clinic	(312) 503-4472
Open Door Clinic*	(847) 695-8893
Palliative Care Center - HomeCare & Hospice of the North Shore	(800) 526-0844
Prairie State Legal Services*	(630) 232-9414
Prairie State Legal Services*	(630) 690-2308
Prairie State Legal Services*	(815) 965-5114
Prairie State Legal Services*	(847) 662-4441
Pro Bono Advocates	(312) 603-3234
Ravenswood Community Mental Health Center	(773) 728-3737
RTA Reduced Fare Program	(312) 917-0713
Rush Hospice Partners*	(708) 681-6233
Skokie Health Department	(847) 933-8455
Social Security Administration	(800) 325-0778
South Suburban Council on Alcoholism & Substance Abuse	(708) 957-3106
Sulzer Regional Library (Chicago Public Library)	(773) 728-2062
Teen Living Programs	(773) 883-0029
U.S. Health & Human Services - Office for Civil Rights	(312) 353-5693
University of Illinois at Chicago Family Center for Infectious Disease	
Veterans Affairs Medical Center - North Chicago	(847) 578-3841
Village of Mount Prospect Human Services	(847) 392-6064
Visiting Nurse Association of Fox Valley	(630) 978-2532
Will County Health Department	(815) 727-8690
	10101121-0070



#### **Alternative Therapies**

Alternative therapy, also known as complementary therapy, refers to any type of healing which is not considered part of Western Medicine. Alternative therapies include, but are not limited to, yoga, imagery, T'ai Chi, Reiki, acupuncture, homeopathy, chiropractic care, herbal therapy, massage and macrobiotics. It is recommended to consult a primary healthcare provider when considering any new therapies.

Note: Some organizations serve outside of the area they are listed under. See agency listing in Section 2 for service area.

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
DOWNTO	WN CHICAGO					
	HIV Talk Radio Project - Aware (The)	(312) 541-8255	Loop	E,F,X	Yes	90
CHICAGO	D NORTH SIDE					
	AIDS Alternative Health Project*	(773) 561-2800	Uptown	E, L, I	Yes	73
	AIDSCARE, Inc.*	(773) 935-4663	Lakeview	E,P,I,M,W,H,A	Yes	74
	Centro San Bonifacio	(773) 252-9098	West Town	S,F,X	Yes	79
	Healthcare Alternative Systems, Inc.	(773) 292-4881	Humboldt Pk/Logan Sq	B,L/P,M,W	Yes	89
	Ravenswood Hospital Medical Center	(773) 878-4300	Lincoln Square	B,D/L/I-Medicare,	X Yes	105
	Strong Spirit Wellness Center	(773) 296-8410	Lakeview	E,D,W,M	Yes	108
CHICAGO	) SOUTH SIDE					
	Coach House Drop-In Center/Woodlawn Organization	(773) 288-4088	Hyde Park	F,E,X	No	83
	Kelzer Care Center	(773) 268-9170 Ext. 8438	New City/Englewood	E,D-housing,X	No	95
	Premier Home Care Supplies	(773) 776-9941	South Side	E,P,I,D,X	Yes	104
	Vision House*	(773) 624-9112	Grand Boulevard	Х	Yes	112
CHICAGO	) WEST SIDE					
	CORE Center* (The)	(312) 572-4500	Near West Side	B,F,X,T	Yes	84
	Project VIDA, Inc.*	(773) 522-4570	South Lawndale	B,F,T & family	Yes	104
	U of I - Sch of Pub HIth - West Side Com. Outreach Intervention Proj (COIP)	(773) 379-1137	Garfield Park	B,F,X	Yes	111
	VIDA/SIDA	(773) 278-6737	West Town	B,F,X	No	112
SOUTH/S	OUTHWEST SUBURBS					
	AIDS Ministry of Illinois*	(815) 723-1548 Ext. 21	Northeast Illinois	E,B,I,F,X	Yes	74
WEST SU	IBURBS					
	Canticle Place	(630) 588-9165	Wheaton	F,X	Yes	77
ILLINOIS						
	Take-A-Hike	(312) 409-9094	Northside	B,F,X	No	108
NATIONA	NL					
	Project Inform National HIV/AIDS Treatment Hotline	(800) 822-7422	National	E,S-some,F,X	No	104
	PWA Health Group	(212) 255-0520	National	E,X	Yes	105
	WOMEN ALIVE: Voices With A Message	(800) 554-4876	National	E,B,W	No	113
	LEGEND					
	Languages: E = English S = Spanish B = Biling	qual <b>Popula</b>	tion: omen only	<b>M</b> = M	en only	
	J	,		<b>T</b> (10	5	

F = Free

L = Sliding scale **D** = Set fee **P** = Public aid accepted

**X** = All populations H = HIV diagnosis only

**C** = Children (ages 0-12)

- M = Men only
- T = (13-19 yrs.)
- V = Veterans A = AIDS diagnosis only

I = Private insurance only \* = Receives Ryan White CARE Act funding



A case manager is an assigned professional who can assist you in managing the complexities of living with HIV. Case managers can offer assistance in obtaining information about accessing specific services such as:

- Public aid programs, Social Security programs, Veterans benefits
- Support groups for you and your friends, partners and family members
- Special monies, rent subsides, and financial assistance for outstanding bills
- In-home services for disabled individuals living with HIV or AIDS who need help with meal preparation, laundry, shopping, bathing, etc.
- Medical services and home health services
- Food and nutrition programs
- Legal services
- Housing options
- Alternative therapies
- Substance abuse programs
- Transportation

The case manger ensures that the services contracted are in place and continue to meet the client's needs.

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
DOWNT	OWN CHICAGO					
	Actors' Fund of America (The)	(312) 372-0989	Loop	E,F,entertainers	Yes	72
	AIDS Foundation of Chicago*	(312) 922-2322	Downtown	E,S,F,X	No	73
	Catholic Charities, Near North*	(312) 655-7500	Downtown	E,L,X	Yes	78
	Chicago Adolescent HIV Network (CAHN)	(312) 572-4740	Near West Side	B,T,H/A	Yes	80
	Hemophilia Foundation of Illinois	(312) 427-1495	Metro Chicago	B,F,X-hemophilia	Yes	89
	Rush Home Care Network	(312) 850-7500	Near West Side	E,D/PX	Yes	106
	Safer Foundation	(312) 913-5435	Loop	B, former offende	rs No	106
CHICAG	D NORTH SIDE					
	AIDSCARE, Inc.*	(773) 935-4663	Lakeview	E,P,I,M,W,H,A	Yes	74
	Ascension Respite Care Center/Chase House*	(312) 751-8887	Near North	B,F/L	No	76
	Asian Human Services, Inc.*	(773) 728-2235	Uptown	X, Asian	Yes	76
	BEHIV (Better Existence with HIV) Howard Street Satellit	e*(773) 761-6214	Rogers Park	Х	Yes	76
	Bonaventure House	(773) 327-9921 Ext. 120	Lakeview	E,L,M,W,A	Yes	77
	Centro Romero	(773) 508-5300	Edgewater/Rogers Park	Х	Yes	79
	Chicago Connections-Neon Center*	(773) 271-6366	Uptown	E,F,X-youth 13-21	No	80
	Chicago Department of Public Health - Lakeview Clinic*	(312) 744-2572	Lakeview	B,F,X,H	Yes	80
	Chicago Department of Public Health - Uptown Clinic*	(312) 744-1935	Uptown	B,F,X	Yes	80
	LEGEND					

Languages:			Population:	
E = English	S = Spanish	B = Bilingual	W = Women only	$\mathbf{M} = Men only$
0	·	U U	C = Children (ages 0-12)	<b>T</b> = (13-19 yrs.)
Fees:			<b>X</b> = All populations	V = Veterans
F = Free	L = Sliding scale	<b>D</b> = Set fee	$\mathbf{H} = HIV$ diagnosis only	A = AIDS diagnosis only
I = Private insura	ance only	P = Public aid accepted		0 5
* = Receives Rya	an White CARE Act funding			



	Agency Chicago HIV Risk Reduction Partnership for Youth	<b>Phone</b> (312) 572-4955	Neighborhood Near West Side	<b>Legend</b> X,⊺	Handicap Yes	<b>Page</b> 81
	Chicago House and Social Service Agency*	(773) 248-5200	Lakevw/Uptown/W. Town	B,L,M,W,H/A	Yes	81
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81
	Chicago Women's AIDS Project*	(773) 271-2070	Edgewater	E,F,W,C,T,X	No	81
	Children's Memorial Comprehensive Hemophilia Center	(773) 880-4620	Lincoln Park	B,P,C,T-Hemophili	a Yes	82
	Children's Memorial Hospital*	(773) 880-3684	Lincoln Park	B,P,W,C,T	Yes	82
	Community Counseling Centers of Chicago	(773) 769-0205	Uptown/Edgewater	E,L/I/P,X	Yes	83
	Family Guidance Center	(312) 943-6545	River North	B,DL,/P,M,W	No	86
	Genesis House	(773) 281-3917	Lakeview & Humboldt Parl	k E,F,W	No	8
	Healthcare Alternative Systems, Inc.	(773) 292-4881	Humboldt Pk/Logan Sq	B,L/P,M,W	Yes	8
	Heartland Alliance Chicago Health Outreach*	(773) 275-2060	Uptown	B,F,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	8
	Howard Area Community Center*	(773) 262-6622	Rogers Park	B,F,X	Yes	92
	Howard Brown Health Center*	(773) 388-1600	Uptown	W,M,T	Yes	92
	Infant Welfare Society	(312) 751-2800	Lincoln Park	B,L,I,P,W,T	Yes	93
	Lakeview Pantry	(773) 525-1777	Lakeview	Х	Yes	9
	Near North Health Service	(312) 337-1073	Near North	W,I,P,X,B,M,F,L,E	Yes	10
	Teen Living Programs	(773) 883-0025	Lakeview	B,F,T,X	No	10
	Travelers and Immigrant Aid - Rafael Center*	(773) 989-0049	Lakeview/Uptown	B,F,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	10
	Treatment Alternatives for Special Clients (TASC)	(312) 787-0208	Lakeview	B,F,X	Yes	10
	U of I - Sch. of Pub. HIth Community Outreach Intervention Project (COIP)	(773) 561-3177	Uptown	B,F,X	Yes	11
CHICA	GO SOUTH SIDE					
	Alivio Medical Center	(773) 254-1400	Pilsen/Little Village	B,D/P,M,W	Yes	7
	Chase House - St. Margaret's Respite Care Center*	(773) 374-0422	South Shore	B,F,X	No	7
	Chicago Department of Public Health - Englewood Clinic*	(312) 747-8911	Englewood	B,F,X,F,W,M	Yes	8
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Chicago Women's AIDS Project*	(773) 863-8711	Chicago Lawn	E,F,W,C,T,X	No	8
	Coach House Drop-In Center/Woodlawn Organization	(773) 288-4088	Hyde Park	F,E,X	No	8
	Come Alive Social Services	(773) 643-7050	South Shore	E, X, F	Yes	8
	Firman Community Services	(773) 373-3400	Grand Boulevard	B,F,M,W,C,T,	Yes	8
	Gateway Foundation-South	(773) 476-0622	Englewood	L/P,M,W,F,T	Yes	8
	Henry Booth House - Family Service Center	(312) 225-1982	Near South Side	E,F/L,X	Yes	8
	HIV Care Prog of the Rsrch & Edu Found of the Michael Reese Med. Staf	f*(312) 791-3455	Near South Side	P,W,M,T,E	Yes	8
	Human Resource Developmental Institute, Inc. (HRDI)	(800) 590-0880	West Pullman	E,L,W,P,D,X	Yes	9
	Kelzer Care Center	(773) 268-9170 Ext. 8438	New City/Englewood	E,D-housing,X	No	9
	Komed Health Center	(773) 268-7600	Grand Boulevard	E,F,X	Yes	9
	Live Ministries	(773) 238-1785	Beverly	Х	No	9
	LSSI - Mount Greenwood Behavioral Health	(773) 881-1900	Mt. Greenwood	E,D/L/P	Yes	9
	Near North Health Service	(773) 268-7600	Near South	W,I,P,X,B,M,F,L,E	Yes	10
	New City Health Center	(773) 737-5400	Englewood	B,L/P,X	No	10
	New Phoenix Assistance Center*	(773) 978-6322	South Shore	E,T,L,X,H	No	10



	Agency Open Door for Community Change	<b>Phone</b> (773) 778-3030	Neighborhood Chicago Lawn	<b>Legend</b> B,F,X	Handicap Yes	<b>Page</b> 102
	Provident Hospital*	(312) 572-2724	Kenwood	E,D/I/Medicare,2	K Yes	105
	Roseland Community Hospital HIV/AIDS Clinic*	(773) 995-3469	Roseland	Х	Yes	106
	Samaritan Housing Services	(773) 928-2036	South Shore	D,M,W	Yes	106
	Sinai Family Health Centers*	(773) 288-6900	South and West Sides	Х	Yes	107
	South Shore Hospital	(773) 768-0810	South Shore	B,F,L,D,I,P,X	Yes	107
	South Side Help Center*	(773) 445-5445	Roseland	E,F,X	No	107
	Substance Abuse Services, Inc.*	(312) 808-3210	Near South	E,L,X	Yes	108
	Treatment Alternatives for Special Clients (TASC)	(773) 624-8119	Broadview	B,F,X	Yes	109
	Unity Hospice	(312) 949-1188	Near South Side	E,I/Medicare,X	Yes	110
	Universal Family Connection, Inc.*	(773) 925-2222	Ashburn/Roseland	E,F,X-T	Yes	110
	University of Chicago Children's Hospital*	(773) 702-3853	South Side	E,S-interp,P,C,T	Yes	110
	U of I - Sch. of Pub. HIth Community Outreach Intervention Project (	COIP) (773) 536-4509	Grand Boulevard	E,F,X	Yes	110
	Vision House*	(773) 624-9112	Grand Boulevard	Х	Yes	112
CHICAGO	WEST SIDE					
	CALOR - A Division of Anixter Center*	(773) 235-3161	West Town	B,F,X	Yes	77
	Catholic Charities*	(312) 655-7700	Near West Side	B,L,X	Yes	78
	Chase House - St. Stephan Respite Care Center*	(773) 486-9479	Humboldt Park	B,F,X	No	79
	Chicago Department of Public Health - West Town Cli	inic* (312) 742-2431	West Town	В	Yes	80
	Chicago HIV Risk Reduction Partnership for Youth	(312) 572-4955	Near West Side	X,T	Yes	81
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81
	Children's Place Association*	(773) 826-1230	Humboldt Park	B,F,C	Yes	82
	Circle Family Care Health Center (773) 921-8	100 & (773) 921-3814	Austin	E,D,X	Yes	82
	CORE Center* (The)	(312) 572-4500	Near West Side	B,F,X,T	Yes	84
	Department of Human Services/Emergency Services [	Div. (312) 744-5000	Near North Side	B,F,X	Yes	85
	El Rincon Supportive Service*	(773) 276-0200	West Town	B,M,W,T,H,A	Yes	86
	Erie Family Health Center*	(312) 666-3488	West Town	B,L/P,X	Yes	86
	Gateway Foundation-Northwest	(773) 862-2279	Austin/Humboldt Park	B,L,P,M,W,F	Yes	87
	Genesis House - West Side Satellite	(773) 533-8701	Near West Side	E,F,W	No	88
	Habilitative Systems, Inc.	(773) 265-2964	Austin/Humboldt Park	E,F,X	Yes	88
	Haymarket Center*	(312) 226-7984 Ext	t. 373 Near West Side	B,F,M,W,I,P,V	Yes	89
	Interfaith House*	(773) 533-6013	Humboldt Park	E,S,W,M	Yes	94
	Interventions AIDS Research and Education*	(312) 492-7265	Loop	B,F,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	94
	Kaleidoscope	(773) 278-7200	West Town	E,families,T,C	Yes	94
	Lawndale Christian Health Center*	(773) 650-3200	Lawndale	B,L,X	No	96
	LEGEND					
	Languages: E = English S = Spanish B = E	Bilingual	<b>Population:</b> W = Women only C = Children (ages 0-12)		Men only 13-19 yrs.)	
	5		X = All populations H = HIV diagnosis only	<b>V</b> = V	eterans AIDS diagnosi	s only



	Agency Miles Square Community Health Center	<b>Phone</b> (312) 413-8046	Neighborhood Near West Side	<b>Legend</b> B,F,X	Handicap Yes	
	Minority Outreach Intervention Project (MOIP)	(312) 986-0661	Near South Side	B,F,M	Yes	9
	Mt. Sinai Hospital*	(773) 257-6828	Lawndale	B,D,X	No	99
	Pilsen Little Village Community Mental Health Center, Inc.	*(312) 226-5864	Near West/South	B,F,X	Yes	10
	Rush/Presbyterian-St. Luke's Medical Center	(312) 942-4810	West Loop	B,I,P,X-adults	Yes	10
	Sinai Family Health Centers*	(773) 288-6900	South and West Sides	Х	Yes	10
	Treatment Alternatives for Special Clients (TASC)	(312) 738-8933	Near West Side	B,F,X	Yes	10
	Ultra Care Home Medical	(773) 794-3333	Dunning	B,D/I-Medicare/	P,X Yes	11(
	U of I - Sch of Pub HIth - West Side Com. Outreach Intervention Proj (COIP)	(773) 379-1137	Garfield Park	B,F,X	Yes	11
	U of I - Sch. of Pub. HIth Community Outreach Intervention Project (COIP)	(773) 252-4422	Humboldt Park	B,F,X	Yes	11
	Veterans Affairs Medical Center - West Side	(312) 666-6500	Pilsen/Lawndale	E,V,H/A	Yes	11
	West Side Clinic*	(773) 265-5059	East Garfield	B,F,X	Yes	11
	Westside Association for Community Action (WACA)	(773) 277-4400	Austin/Garfield/Lawndale	E,F,X	Yes	11
	Youth Service Project	(773) 772-6270 Ext. 153	Humboldt Park	B,F,T 12-20 yrs.	Yes	11
NORTH	NORTHWEST SUBURBS					
	BEHIV (Better Existence With HIV)*	(847) 475-2115	Evanston	B,F,X	Yes	7
	Catholic Charities, Lake County	(847) 782-4163	Lake County	E,S,F,X	Yes	7
	Catholic Charities, North Suburban*	(847) 657-0946	Glenview	E,L,X	Yes	7
	Catholic Charities, Northwest Suburban*	(847) 870-0560	Rolling Meadows	B,L,X	Yes	7
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Cook County Department of Public Health*	(708) 492-2109	Suburban Cook County	B,F,X	No	8
	Evanston Health Department	(847) 866-2950	Evanston	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Fox River Valley Center for Independent Living	(847) 695-5818	Elgin	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Fox Valley Hospice	(630) 232-2233	Geneva	B,F,X,C	Yes	8
	Glen Oaks Nursing Center	(847) 498-9320	Northbrook	E,D/P,M,W,H/A,	X No	8
	Hospice of Northeastern Illinois, Inc.	(800) 425-4444	Barrington	B,D/P,X	Yes	9
	Independence Center	(847) 360-1020	Waukegan	E,P,X	Yes	9
	LSSI - BHS Center - Men's Residence West	(847) 741-2600	Elgin	E,D/I	No	9
	Open Door Clinic*	(847) 695-1093	Elgin	E,S,F,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	10
SOUTH	SOUTHWEST SUBURBS		-			
	AIDS Ministry of Illinois*	(815) 723-1548 Ext. 21	Northeast Illinois	E,B,I,F,X	Yes	7
	Catholic Charities, South Surburban Services*	(708) 388-0743	Calumet Park	E,L,X	No	7
	Catholic Charities, Southwest Suburban Services*	(708) 430-0428	Palos Hills	B,L,X	Yes	7
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Cook County Department of Public Health*	(708) 492-2109	Suburban Cook County	B,F,X	No	8
	Hospice of Kankakee Valley, Inc.	(815) 939-4141	Kankakee	B,D/L/P/F,X	Yes	9
WEST S	UBURBS	. ,				
	Artiston Home Care	(630) 455-2599	Willowbrook	B,P/D,X	No	7
	Catholic Charities, West Suburban Services*	(708) 222-1491	Cicero	B,L,X	Yes	
	Cermak Health Services	(773) 869-3595	South Lawndale	F,X,B	Yes	
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	
	Community Response*	(708) 386-3383	Oak Park	B,F,X	Yes	



ILLINOIS

#### Case Management

Agency Cook County Department of Public Health*	<b>Phone</b> (708) 492-2109	Neighborhood Suburban Cook County	<b>Legend</b> B,F,X	Handicap No	Page 84
DeKalb County Health Department (815) 758-6673	& (815) 748-2472	DeKalb	B,X	Yes	85
DuPage County Health Department*	(630) 682-7979 Ext. 7310	Wheaton	B,F,M,W,T	Yes	85
Edward Hospital	(630) 527-3212	Naperville	E,D,X	Yes	86
Family Service and Mental Health Center	(708) 383-7500	Oak Park	B,L,X	Yes	87
Kankakee County Health Department	(815) 937-3560	Kankakee	B,F,X	Yes	95
Lutheran Social Services of Illinois	(708) 445-8341	Oak Park	E,F,W,C,M,H/A	Yes	97
Oak Park Department of Health	(708) 445-3340 Ext. 2253	Oak Park	E,F,X	Yes	101
Rush/Copley Medical Center	(630) 978-4881	Aurora	B,P,H/A,X	Yes	106
Veterans Affairs Department - Edward Hines Hospital	(708) 202-8387 Ext. 25012	Hines/Suburban Cook	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	111
Visiting Nurse Association of Fox Valley	(630) 978-2532	Aurora	X,P,E,S,B	Yes	112
Way Back Inn, Inc. (The)	(708) 345-8422	Maywood	E,L,M	Yes	112
AIDS Care Network	(815) 968-5181	Rockford	E,F,X	No	73
Chicago Outreach Action Project Inc. (COAP)	(773) 395-3656	Metro Chicago	E,X,H	No	81
Crusader Clinic	(815) 968-0286	Rockford	B,L/P,X	Yes	84
Illinois Department of Children & Family Services (DCFS)	(312) 328-2285	Illinois	B,F,X	Yes	93
Illinois Office of Rehabilitative Services	(708) 857-2378	Illinois	B,P,X	No	93
Northern Illinois AIDS Resources Center	(815) 633-1660	Rockford	H/A	Yes	100

Languages:			Population:	
E = English	S = Spanish	<b>B</b> = Bilingual	W = Women only	M = Men only
-	•	-	C = Children (ages 0-12)	<b>T</b> = (13-19 yrs.)
Fees:			<b>X</b> = All populations	V = Veterans
F = Free	L = Sliding scale	<b>D</b> = Set fee	$\mathbf{H} = HIV$ diagnosis only	A = AIDS diagnosis only
I = Private insura	ance only	P = Public aid accepted		<b>U U</b>
* Docoluos Duo	an White CAPE Act funding			

\* = Receives Ryan White CARE Act funding



#### **Children and Family Services**

The agencies below have programs and/or services that meet the special needs of children and families dealing with HIV, whether they are infected or impacted.

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
DOWNTO	OWN CHICAGO					
	Chicago Adolescent HIV Network (CAHN)	(312) 572-4740	Near West Side	B,T,H/A	Yes	80
	Family Options	(312) 328-2290	Near South Side	Х	Yes	87
CHICAG	O NORTH SIDE					
	AIDS Pastoral Care Network*	(773) 334-5333	Uptown	B,F,X,	Yes	74
	Ascension Respite Care Center/Chase House*	(312) 751-8887	Near North	B,F/L	No	76
	Asian Human Services, Inc.*	(773) 728-2235	Uptown	X, Asian	Yes	76
	Chicago HIV Risk Reduction Partnership for Youth	(312) 572-4955	Near West Side	X,T	Yes	81
	Chicago House and Social Service Agency*	(773) 248-5200	Lakevw/Uptown/W. Town	B,L,M,W,H/A	Yes	81
	Chicago Women's AIDS Project*	(773) 271-2070	Edgewater	E,F,W,C,T,X	No	81
	Family AIDS Support Network	(773) 404-1038	Lakeview	E,F,X	Yes	86
	Infant Welfare Society	(312) 751-2800	Lincoln Park	B,L,I,P,W,T	Yes	93
CHICAG	O SOUTH SIDE					
	Alivio Medical Center	(773) 254-1400	Pilsen/Little Village	B,D/P,M,W	Yes	75
	Chase House - St. Margaret's Respite Care Center*	(773) 374-0422	South Shore	B,F,X	No	79
	Chicago Women's AIDS Project*	(773) 863-8711	Chicago Lawn	E,F,W,C,T,X	No	82
	Family AIDS Support Network	(773) 404-1038	Lakeview	E,F,X	Yes	86
	Firman Community Services	(773) 373-3400	Grand Boulevard	B,F,M,W,C,T,	Yes	87
	First Church of Deliverance	(773) 373-7700	Douglas/Oakland	X, H/A	Yes	87
	Live Ministries	(773) 238-1785	Beverly	Х	No	96
	LSSI - Mount Greenwood Behavioral Health	(773) 881-1900	Mt. Greenwood	E,D/L/P	Yes	97
	New Phoenix Assistance Center*	(773) 978-6322	South Shore	E,T,L,X,H	No	100
	University of Chicago Children's Hospital*	(773) 702-3853	South Side	E,S-interp,P,C,T	Yes	110
	Vision House*	(773) 624-9112	Grand Boulevard	Х	Yes	112
CHICAG	O WEST SIDE					
	Association House of Chicago	(773) 276-0084	West Town	B,F eligibility	Yes	76
	CASA Central	(773) 645-2300	Humboldt Park	B,F,L,X	Yes	77
	Chase House - St. Stephan Respite Care Center*	(773) 486-9479	Humboldt Park	B,F,X	No	79
	Chicago HIV Risk Reduction Partnership for Youth	(312) 572-4955	Near West Side	X,T	Yes	81
	Children's Place Association*	(773) 826-1230	Humboldt Park	B,F,C	Yes	82
	CORE Center* (The)	(312) 572-4500	Near West Side	B,F,X,T	Yes	84
	El Rincon Supportive Service*	(773) 276-0200	West Town	B,M,W,T,H,A	Yes	86
	Habilitative Systems, Inc.	(773) 265-2964	Austin/Humboldt Park	E,F,X	Yes	88
	Lutheran Family Mission	(773) 287-2921	Austin	E,F,C,X	No	97
	Mt. Sinai Hospital*	(773) 257-6828	Lawndale	B,D,X	No	99
	Mujeres Latinas En Acción	(312) 226-1544	Pilsen	F,X	Yes	99



#### Children and Family Services

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
NORTH/N	IORTHWEST SUBURBS					
	Jewish Family and Community Service	(847) 568-5252	Skokie	E,L,X	Yes	94
	N.I.C.A.S.A Women and Children's Center	(847) 785-8660	North Chicago	B,L,P,W,C,X	Yes	99
	Northwest Community Hospital	(847) 618-4255	Arlington Heights	E,D,X,H/A	No	101
WEST SU	JBURBS					
	Catholic Charities, West Suburban Services*	(708) 222-1491	Cicero	B,L,X	Yes	78
	Kankakee County Health Department	(815) 937-3560	Kankakee	B,F,X	Yes	95
	Lutheran Social Service Program of Illinois Second Family Program*	(708) 445-8341	Oak Park	E,F,X,C	Yes	97
	Lutheran Social Services of Illinois	(708) 445-8341	Oak Park	E,F,W,C,M,H/A	Yes	97
ILLINOIS						
	Illinois Assistive Technology Project	(800) 852-5110	Springfield	B,F,X	Yes	92
	Illinois Department of Children & Family Services (DCFS)	(312) 328-2285	Illinois	B,F,X	Yes	93
	Illinois Department of Human Services	(800) 252-8635	Illinois	Н	No	93
	Starlight Children's Foundation	(312) 251-7827	Loop	E,F,C	Yes	108
NATIONA	AL					
	Camp Heartland Project, Inc.	(800) 724-4673	National	B,F	No	77
	National Pediatric & Family HIV Resource Center (800)	362-0071 or (973) 972-0410	National	B,F,X	Yes	99

Languages:			Population:	
E = English	S = Spanish	<b>B</b> = Bilingual	W = Women only	M = Men only
-	·	-	C = Children (ages 0-12)	<b>T</b> = (13-19 yrs.)
Fees:			<b>X</b> = All populations	V = Veterans
F = Free	L = Sliding scale	D = Set fee	H = HIV diagnosis only	$\mathbf{A} = AIDS diagnosis only$
I = Private insura	nce only	P = Public aid accepted		<b>.</b> .

\* = Receives Ryan White CARE Act funding



# **Clinical Trials**

A clinical trial is a scientific research study designed to test the safety and efficiency of a drug.

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend H	landicap	Page
DOWNTOV	VN CHICAGO					
	Chicago Adolescent HIV Network (CAHN)	(312) 572-4740	Near West Side	B,T,H/A	Yes	80
	Northwestern Hemophilia Center	(312) 908-4701	Loop	B,D/I/P,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	101
	Northwestern Memorial Hospital HIV Center	(312) 926-8358	Loop	M,P,W,D,I,X,E,S	Yes	101
CHICAGO	NORTH SIDE					
	AIDS Malignancy and Blood Disorder Clinic at Illinois Masonic	(773) 296-7089	Lakeview	B, D,P,X	Yes	73
	AIDS Research Alliance Chicago	(773) 244-5800	Lakeview	E,H/A	Yes	74
	Children's Memorial Comprehensive Hemophilia Center	(773) 880-4620	Lincoln Park	B,P,C,T-Hemophilia	Yes	82
	Children's Memorial Hospital*	(773) 880-3684	Lincoln Park	B,P,W,C,T	Yes	82
	Howard Brown Health Center*	(773) 388-1600	Uptown	W,M,T	Yes	92
	St. Joseph Hospital	(773) 665-3550	Lincoln Park	E,D/I/Medicare,H/A	A Yes	108
	U of I - Sch. of Pub. HIth Community Outreach Intervention Project (COIP)	(773) 561-3177	Uptown	B,F,X	Yes	110
	Weiss Memorial Hospital	(773) 564-5333 Ext. 5344	Uptown	B,D,X, P	Yes	112
CHICAGO	SOUTH SIDE					
	Near North Health Service	(773) 268-7600	Near South	W,I,P,X,B,M,F,L,E	Yes	100
	University of Chicago Children's Hospital*	(773) 702-3853	South Side	E,S-interp,P,C,T	Yes	110
	U of I - Sch. of Pub. HIth Community Outreach Intervention Project (COIP)	(773) 536-4509	Grand Boulevard	E,F,X	Yes	110
	U. of I. at Chicago Family Center for Infectious Disease	(312) 996-8337	Near South Side	B,L/P,X	No	111
	University of Illinois at Chicago HIV/AIDS Project*	(312) 996-8067	Near West Side	B,L/P,X	No	111
CHICAGO	WEST SIDE					
	AIDS Malignancy & Blood Disorder Clinic at Rush Cancer Inst.	. (312) 563-2320	Chicago - West Side	B,D,P,X	Yes	74
	CORE Center* (The)	(312) 572-4500	Near West Side	B,F,X,T	Yes	84
	El Rincon Supportive Service*	(773) 276-0200	West Town	B,M,W,T,H,A	Yes	86
	Rush/Presbyterian-St. Luke's Medical Center	(312) 942-4810	West Loop	B,I,P,X-adults	Yes	106
	U of I - Sch of Pub HIth - West Side Com. Outreach Intervention Proj (COIP)	(773) 379-1137	Garfield Park	B,F,X	Yes	111
	University of Illinois - Women & Infant Transmission Study (WITS	) (312) 996-5510	Loop	B-limited,P/F,W,H/A	A No	111
	Veterans Affairs Medical Center - West Side	(312) 666-6500	Pilsen/Lawndale	E,V,H/A	Yes	112
NORTH/NC	ORTHWEST SUBURBS					
	Chartwell Midwest Home Medical of America	(630) 616-0800	Wood Dale	E,D/L/P,X	Yes	79
WEST SUE	BURBS					
	Metro Infectious Disease Consultants	(888) 220-6423	Hinsdale	E,P/I,X	Yes	98
	Veterans Affairs Department - Edward Hines Hospital	(708) 202-8387 Ext. 25012	Hines/Suburban Cook	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	111
NATIONAL	-					
	AIDS Clinical Trials Information Service	(800) 874-2572	National	E,S,F,X	No	73
	American Foundation for AIDS Research (AmFAR)	(212) 806-1600	National	Х	No	75
	Project Inform National HIV/AIDS Treatment Hotline	(800) 822-7422	National	E,S-some,F,X	No	104



#### Day and Respite Care

These services make it possible for the parent or care partner to take care of themselves while the child, HIV-positive family member, or partner receives the attention she/he needs.

Note: Some organizations serve outside of the area they are listed under. See agency listing in Section 2 for service area.

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
CHICAG	O NORTH SIDE					
	Ascension Respite Care Center/Chase House*	(312) 751-8887	Near North	B,F/L	No	76
	Bonaventure House	(773) 327-9921 Ext. 120	Lakeview	E,L,M,W,A	Yes	77
	Chicago Women's AIDS Project*	(773) 271-2070	Edgewater	E,F,W,C,T,X	No	81
	Children's Memorial Hospital*	(773) 880-3684	Lincoln Park	B,P,W,C,T	Yes	82
	Genesis House	(773) 281-3917	Lakeview & Humboldt Parl	k E,F,W	No	88
	Travelers and Immigrant Aid - Rafael Center*	(773) 989-0049	Lakeview/Uptown	B,F,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	109
CHICAG	O SOUTH SIDE					
	Chase House - St. Margaret's Respite Care Center*	(773) 374-0422	South Shore	B,F,X	No	79
	Chicago Women's AIDS Project*	(773) 863-8711	Chicago Lawn	E,F,W,C,T,X	No	82
	NIA Comprehensive Center	(312) 949-1808	Englewood	E,F,X	Yes	100
	Unity Hospice	(312) 949-1188	Near South Side	E,I/Medicare,X	Yes	110
CHICAG	O WEST SIDE					
	CASA Central	(773) 645-2300	Humboldt Park	B,F,L,X	Yes	77
	Chase House - St. Stephan Respite Care Center*	(773) 486-9479	Humboldt Park	B,F,X	No	79
	Children's Place Association*	(773) 826-1230	Humboldt Park	B,F,C	Yes	82
	Habilitative Systems, Inc.	(773) 265-2964	Austin/Humboldt Park	E,F,X	Yes	88
	Interfaith House*	(773) 533-6013	Humboldt Park	E,S,W,M	Yes	94
	Lutheran Family Mission	(773) 287-2921	Austin	E,F,C,X	No	97
NORTH/	NORTHWEST SUBURBS					
	Fox Valley Hospice	(630) 232-2233	Geneva	B,F,X,C	Yes	87
	Lake County Behavioral Health Services	(847) 360-2901	Waukegan/Lake County	B,L,X	Yes	95
	Palliative Care Ctr - HomeCare & Hospice of the North Shore	(847) 467-7423	Evanston	B,D/I,X-W/AIDS	Yes	102
	Veterans Affairs Medical Center-North Chicago	(847) 688-1900 Ext. 1551	North Chicago	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	112
WEST SU	JBURBS					
	Lutheran Social Services of Illinois	(708) 445-8341	Oak Park	e,f,W,C,M,H/A	Yes	97
	Nursefinders	(800) 439-3850	Westchester	E,F-eligibility	No	101
	Veterans Affairs Department - Edward Hines Hospital	(708) 202-8387 Ext. 25012	Hines/Suburban Cook	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	111
ILLINOIS	Illinois Department of Children & Family Services (DCFS)	(312) 328-2285	Illinois	B,F,X	Yes	93

Languages:			Population:	
E = English	S = Spanish	B = Bilingual	W = Women only	M = Men only
-	·	-	C = Children (ages 0-12)	<b>T</b> = (13-19 yrs.)
Fees:			X = All populations	V = Veterans
F = Free	L = Sliding scale	<b>D</b> = Set fee	H = HIV diagnosis only	A = AIDS diagnosis only
I = Private insura	nce only	P = Public aid accepted		0 9

\* = Receives Ryan White CARE Act funding



### **Dental Care**

Diagnostic, prophylactic and therapeutic services rendered by a dentist, dental hygienist and/or a similar professional practitioner.

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend H	landicap	Page
DOWNT	OWN CHICAGO					
	Chicago Adolescent HIV Network (CAHN)	(312) 572-4740	Near West Side	B,T,H/A	Yes	80
	Northwestern Dental School	(312) 503-1071	Downtown/Loop	E,D/L/F	Yes	101
	Veterans Affairs - Lakeside	(312) 943-6600 Ext. 3829	Near North Side	E,V	Yes	111
CHICAG	O NORTH SIDE					
	American Indian Health Services	(773) 883-9100	Uptown	E, L, I, P, X,	Yes	75
	Chicago Department of Public Health - Uptown Clinic*	(312) 744-1935	Uptown	B,F,X	Yes	80
	Children's Memorial Comprehensive Hemophilia Center	(773) 880-4620	Lincoln Park	B,P,C,T-Hemophilia	Yes	82
	Children's Memorial Hospital*	(773) 880-3684	Lincoln Park	B,P,W,C,T	Yes	82
	Heartland Alliance Chicago Health Outreach*	(773) 275-2060	Uptown	B,F,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	89
	Howard Area Community Center*	(773) 262-6622	Rogers Park	B,F,X	Yes	92
	Howard Brown Health Center*	(773) 388-1600	Uptown	W,M,T	Yes	92
	Infant Welfare Society	(312) 751-2800	Lincoln Park	B,L,I,P,W,T	Yes	93
	Ravenswood Hospital Medical Center	(773) 878-4300	Lincoln Square	B,D/L/I-Medicare,	X Yes	105
	Travelers & Immigrant Aid - Spang Center for Oral Health	* (773) 728-7264	Uptown	E,F,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	109
CHICAG	O SOUTH SIDE					
	Chicago Department of Public Health - Englewood Clinic*	(312) 747-8911	Englewood	B,F,X,F,W,M	Yes	80
	HIV Care Prog of the Rsrch & Edu Found of the Michael Reese Med. Stafl	* (312) 791-3455	Near South Side	P,W,M,T,E	Yes	89
	Komed Health Center	(773) 268-7600	Grand Boulevard	E,F,X	Yes	95
	New City Health Center	(773) 737-5400	Englewood	B,L/P,X	No	100
	Provident Hospital*	(312) 572-2724	Kenwood	E,D/I/Medicare,X	Yes	105
	Roseland Neighborhood Health Center	(312) 747-2817	Roseland	B,F,X	Yes	106
	South Shore Hospital	(773) 768-0810	South Shore	B,F,L,D,I,P,X	Yes	107
	U. of I. at Chicago Family Center for Infectious Disease	(312) 996-8337	Near South Side	B,L/P,X	No	111
	University of Illinois at Chicago HIV/AIDS Project*	(312) 996-8067	Near West Side	B,L/P,X	No	111
CHICAG	O WEST SIDE					
	CORE Center* (The)	(312) 572-4500	Near West Side	B,F,X,T	Yes	84
	Lawndale Christian Health Center*	(773) 650-3200	Lawndale	B,L,X	No	96
	Mt. Sinai Hospital*	(773) 257-6828	Lawndale	B,D,X	No	99
	Veterans Affairs Medical Center - West Side	(312) 666-6500	Pilsen/Lawndale	E,V,H/A	Yes	112
NORTH/	NORTHWEST SUBURBS	. ,				
	Cook County Department of Public Health*	(708) 492-2109	Suburban Cook County	B,F,X	No	84
	Lake County Health Department/Primary Care Services*	(847) 360-6500 Ext. 123	Waukegan	B,X	Yes	95
SOUTH/	SOUTHWEST SUBURBS	•	<u> </u>			
	Cook County Department of Public Health*	(708) 492-2109	Suburban Cook County	B,F,X	No	84
	Oak Forest Hospital	(708) 633-3186	Oak Forest	E/S,P,M,W,H/A	Yes	101
	I	. ,				



#### **Dental Care**

Ā	gency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
WEST SUBU	RBS					
C	ermak Health Services	(773) 869-3595	South Lawndale	F,X,B	Yes	79
C	ook County Department of Public Health*	(708) 492-2109	Suburban Cook County	B,F,X	No	84
K	ankakee County Health Department	(815) 937-3560	Kankakee	B,F,X	Yes	95
Pe	eople's Resource Center - Wheaton	(630) 682-3844	Wheaton	E,X	Yes	103
Ve	eterans Affairs Department - Edward Hines Hospital	(708) 202-8387 Ext. 25012	Hines/Suburban Cook	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	111
ILLINOIS						
A	IDS Care Network	(815) 968-5181	Rockford	E,F,X	No	73
Ci	rusader Clinic	(815) 968-0286	Rockford	B,L/P,X	Yes	84
=	linois State Dental Society	(217) 525-1406	Illinois	E,L,X	No	93

	0	N	n
	G		

Languages: E = English

**S** = Spanish

L = Sliding scale

I = Private insurance only
 \* = Receives Ryan White CARE Act funding

Fees: F = Free

**D** = Set fee

**B** = Bilingual

 $\boldsymbol{\mathsf{P}}$  = Public aid accepted

Population:

W = Women only C = Children (ages 0-12)

**X** = All populations

H = HIV diagnosis only

M = Men only

**T** = (13-19 yrs.)

V = Veterans

 $\mathbf{A}$  = AIDS diagnosis only



## **Educational Programs**

If someone is seeking information about HIV, they can get the information they need from the various organizations listed in this section.

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend Ha	andicap	Page
DOWNTOW	/N CHICAGO		5	J		<u> </u>
	Bishop's Task Force on AIDS - Greek Orthodox Diocese of Chicago	(312) 337-4130	Gold Coast	B-Greek,F,X	No	77
	Catholic Charities, Near North*	(312) 655-7500	Downtown	E,L,X	Yes	78
	Chicago Adolescent HIV Network (CAHN)	(312) 572-4740	Near West Side	B,T,H/A	Yes	80
	Coalition for Positive Sexuality (CPS)	(773) 604-1654	Chicagoland	B,F,T	Yes	83
	Hemophilia Foundation of Illinois	(312) 427-1495	Metro Chicago	B,F,X-hemophilia	Yes	89
	HIV Talk Radio Project - Aware (The)	(312) 541-8255	Loop	E,F,X	Yes	90
	Lambda Legal Defense & Education Fund	(312) 663-4413	Loop	E,F,X,H/A	No	96
	Night Ministry (The)	(773) 935-8300	Multiple Areas	E,F,X	No	100
	Northwestern Hemophilia Center	(312) 908-4701	Loop	B,D/I/P,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	101
	Planned Parenthood/Chicago Area Administrative Offices	(312) 427-2275	Metro Chicago	B,L/P,W,T	Yes	103
	Safer Foundation	(312) 913-5435	Loop	B, former offenders	No	106
CHICAGO I	NORTH SIDE					
	AIDS Pastoral Care Network*	(773) 334-5333	Uptown	B,F,X,	Yes	74
	AIDSCARE, Inc.*	(773) 935-4663	Lakeview	E,P,I,M,W,H,A	Yes	74
	Alcoholics Anon AIDS Awareness of New Town Alano Club	(773) 529-0321	Northside	B,M,X,Gay/Lesb/Bi	Yes	74
	Asian Human Services, Inc.*	(773) 728-2235	Uptown	X, Asian	Yes	76
	Behavioral Health Services - Residence for Women	(773) 275-7962	Edgewater	E,D/P, W	Yes	76
	BEHIV (Better Existence with HIV) Clark Street Satellite*	(773) 907-9412	Andersonville	B,F,X	No	76
	BEHIV (Better Existence with HIV) Howard Street Satellite	* (773) 761-6214	Rogers Park	Х	Yes	76
	Center for Addictive Problems	(312) 266-0404	River North	B,D\$55/wk,M,W,H/	A No	79
	Centro Romero	(773) 508-5300	Edgewater/Rogers Park	Х	Yes	79
	Centro San Bonifacio	(773) 252-9098	West Town	S,F,X	Yes	79
	Chicago Connections-Neon Center*	(773) 271-6366	Uptown	E,F,X-youth 13-21	No	80
	Chicago Department of Public Health - Lakeview Clinic*	(312) 744-2572	Lakeview	B,F,X,H	Yes	80
	Chicago Department of Public Health - Uptown Clinic*	(312) 744-1935	Uptown	B,F,X	Yes	80
	Chicago HIV Risk Reduction Partnership for Youth	(312) 572-4955	Near West Side	X,T	Yes	81
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81
	Children's Memorial Hospital*	(773) 880-3684	Lincoln Park	B,P,W,C,T	Yes	82
	Coalition for Positive Sexuality (CPS)	(773) 604-1654	Chicagoland	B,F,T	Yes	83
	Community Counseling Centers of Chicago	(773) 769-0205	Uptown/Edgewater	E,L/I/P,X	Yes	83
	Family AIDS Support Network	(773) 404-1038	Lakeview	E,F,X	Yes	86
	Genesis House	(773) 281-3917	Lakeview & Humboldt Park	E,F,W	No	88
	Healthcare Alternative Systems, Inc.	(773) 292-4881	Humboldt Pk/Logan Sq	B,L/P,M,W	Yes	89
	HealthWorks Theatre	(773) 929-4260	Lakeview	E,D,X	No	89
	Heartland Alliance Chicago Health Outreach*	(773) 275-2060	Uptown	B,F,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	89
	Horizons Community Services*	(773) 472-6469	Lincoln Park	B,F/L,M,W,T	Yes	91
	Howard Area Community Center*	(773) 262-6622	Rogers Park	B,F,X	Yes	92
	Howard Brown Health Center*	(773) 388-1600	Uptown	W,M,T	Yes	92



	Agency Infant Welfare Society	<b>Phone</b> (312) 751-2800	<b>Neighborhood</b> Lincoln Park	<b>Legend</b> B,L,I,P,W,T	Handicap Yes	<b>Page</b> 93
	LSSI - BHS Men's Residence	(773) 338-5105	Rogers Park	E,D/I,M	Yes	97
	LSSI - BHS/Belmont	(773) 637-0487	Portage Park/Cragin	E,D/I/P	Yes	97
	Near North Health Service	(312) 337-1073	Near North	W,I,P,X,B,M,F,L,E	Yes	100
	Night Ministry (The)	(773) 935-8300	Multiple Areas	E,F,X	No	100
	Sex Police/The School Street Movement	(773) 784-6106	North Center	Х	No	107
	Teen Living Programs	(773) 883-0025	Lakeview	B,F,T,X	No	108
	Test Positive Aware Network (TPAN)*	(773) 404-8726	Lakeview	B,F,X	Yes	109
	Transgenesis "Where Gender Expression is a New Begi	inning" (800) 805-4052	Chicagoland	X, transgendered	Yes	109
	Treatment Alternatives for Special Clients (TASC)	) (312) 787-0208	Lakeview	B,F,X	Yes	109
	Uptown Community Learning Center	(773) 769-2085	Uptown	Х	Yes	111
	Uptown People's Law Center	(773) 769-1411	Uptown	Х	Yes	111
	Weiss Memorial Hospital	(773) 564-5333 Ext. 5	5344 Uptown	B,D,X, P	Yes	112
	Windy City PAWS	(773) 784-3803	Andersonville	Х	No	113
CHICAG	O SOUTH SIDE					
	African American AIDS Network (AAAN)	(312) 786-2226	Southwest Side	E,X	Yes	73
	Alivio Medical Center	(773) 254-1400	Pilsen/Little Village	B,D/P,M,W	Yes	75
	Brass Foundation*	(773) 869-0301	Grand Boulevard	E,L/P,M,W,T	Yes	77
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81
	Come Alive Social Services	(773) 643-7050	South Shore	E, X, F	Yes	83
	Family AIDS Support Network	(773) 404-1038	Lakeview	E,F,X	Yes	86
	Firman Community Services	(773) 373-3400	Grand Boulevard	B,F,M,W,C,T,	Yes	87
	First Church of Deliverance	(773) 373-7700	Douglas/Oakland	X, H/A	Yes	87
	Henry Booth House - Family Service Center	(312) 225-1982	Near South Side	E,F/L,X	Yes	80
	HIV Care Prog of the Rsrch & Edu Found of the Michael Reese	e Med. Staff* (312) 791-3455	Near South Side	P,W,M,T,E	Yes	89
	Institute for Latino Progress	(773) 890-0055	Pilsen/Little Village	B,F,M,W	Yes	93
	Kelzer Care Center	(773) 268-9170 Ext. 8	3438 New City/Englewood	E,D-housing,X	No	95
	Live Ministries	(773) 238-1785	Beverly	Х	No	96
	LSSI - Mount Greenwood Behavioral Health	(773) 881-1900	Mt. Greenwood	E,D/L/P	Yes	97
	Near North Health Service	(773) 268-7600	Near South	W,I,P,X,B,M,F,L,E	Yes	100
	New City Health Center	(773) 737-5400	Englewood	B,L/P,X	No	100
	NIA Comprehensive Center	(312) 949-1808	Englewood	E,F,X	Yes	100
	Night Ministry (The)	(773) 935-8300	Multiple Areas	E,F,X	No	100
	Open Door for Community Change	(773) 778-3030	Chicago Lawn	B,F,X	Yes	102
	Phillipans Community Services, Inc.	(312) 917-9142	Englewood	E,F,X	Yes	103
	LEGEND					
	Languages:	Pa	pulation:			
	<b>E</b> = English <b>S</b> = Spanish <b>E</b>	B = Bilingual W C =	- = Women only = Children (ages 0-12)	<b>T</b> = (1	1en only 3-19 yrs.)	
	5		= All populations = HIV diagnosis only		eterans IDS diagnosi:	s only
	* = Receives Ryan White CARE Act funding					



	<b>Agency</b> Provident Hospital*	<b>Phone</b> (312) 572-2724	<b>Neighborhood</b> Kenwood	Legend Handie E,D/I/Medicare,X	<b>cap</b> Yes	<b>Page</b> 105
	Roseland Community Hospital HIV/AIDS Clinic*	(773) 995-3469	Roseland	Х	Yes	106
	Sinai Family Health Centers*	(773) 288-6900	South and West Sides	Х	Yes	107
	South Side Help Center*	(773) 445-5445	Roseland	E,F,X	No	107
	South Side Pastors Coalition	(773) 624-2700	South Side	Х	Yes	107
	Transgenesis "Where Gender Expression is a New Beginning"	(800) 805-4052	Chicagoland	X, transgendered	Yes	109
	Treatment Alternatives for Special Clients (TASC)	(773) 624-8119	Broadview	B,F,X	Yes	109
	Universal Family Connection, Inc.*	(773) 925-2222	Ashburn/Roseland	E,F,X-T	Yes	11(
	Vision House*	(773) 624-9112	Grand Boulevard	Х	Yes	112
CHICAGO	WEST SIDE					
	Access Living	(312) 226-5900	Near West Side	B,sign lang,F,M,W,T	Yes	72
	Association House of Chicago	(773) 276-0084	West Town	B,F eligibility	Yes	76
	Bobby E. Wright Comprehensive Comm. Mental Health Ctr, In	c.(773) 722-7900	Near West Side	B,D/P,X	Yes	77
	CALOR - A Division of Anixter Center*	(773) 235-3161	West Town	B,F,X	Yes	77
	Catholic Charities*	(312) 655-7700	Near West Side	B,L,X	Yes	78
	Chicago HIV Risk Reduction Partnership for Youth	(312) 572-4955	Near West Side	X,T	Yes	8
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	8
	CORE Center* (The)	(312) 572-4500	Near West Side	B,F,X,T	Yes	84
	El Rincon Supportive Service*	(773) 276-0200	West Town		Yes	8
	Gateway Foundation-West	(773) 826-1916	Englewood		Yes	88
	Habilitative Systems, Inc.	(773) 265-2964	Austin/Humboldt Park		Yes	88
	Haymarket Center*	(312) 226-7984 Ext. 373	Near West Side		Yes	80
	Health Advocacy Project of Little Village	(773) 521-8826	Little Village		No	80
	Interfaith House*	(773) 533-6013	Humboldt Park		Yes	94
	Interventions AIDS Research and Education*	(312) 492-7265	Loop		Yes	94
	Minority Outreach Intervention Project (MOIP)	(312) 986-0661	Near South Side		Yes	90
	Mujeres Latinas En Acción	(312) 226-1544	Pilsen		Yes	99
	New Age Services Corporation	(773) 542-1150	Near West Side		Yes	100
	Night Ministry (The)	(773) 935-8300	Multiple Areas		No	100
	Pilsen Little Village Community Mental Health Center, Inc.	. ,	Near West/South		Yes	103
	Prevention Partnership	(773) 378-4195	Austin		Yes	104
	Project VIDA, Inc.*	(773) 522-4570	South Lawndale		Yes	104
	Rush/Presbyterian-St. Luke's Medical Center	(312) 942-4810	West Loop		Yes	106
	Sinai Family Health Centers*	(773) 288-6900	South and West Sides		Yes	107
	Treatment Alternatives for Special Clients (TASC)	(312) 738-8933	Near West Side		Yes	109
	U of I - Sch of Pub HIth - West Side Com. Outreach Intervention Proj (COIP)	(773) 379-1137	Garfield Park		Yes	111
	Veterans Affairs Medical Center - West Side	(312) 666-6500	Pilsen/Lawndale		Yes	112
	VIDA/SIDA	(773) 278-6737	West Town		No	112
	West Side Centers for Disease Control (CDC)	(312) 746-6121	Chicago/Cook		No	112
	West Side Clinic*	(773) 265-5059	East Garfield		Yes	113
	Westside Association for Community Action (WACA)	(773) 277-4400	Austin/Garfield/Lawndale		Yes	113
	Youth Service Project	(773) 772-6270 Ext. 153	Humboldt Park		Yes	113



	Agency			Phone		Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
NORTH/N	ORTHWEST	SUBURBS							
	AIDS Support Coa	alition		(815) 459-1985		Crystal Lake	E,F,X	No	74
	Alexian Brothers/	The Harbor		(847) 782-8015		Waukegan	L,M,W,H	Yes	74
	BEHIV (Better Exis	stence With HIV)*		(847) 475-2115		Evanston	B,F,X	Yes	76
	Catholic Charities	, Lake County		(847) 782-4163		Lake County	E,S,F,X	Yes	78
	Catholic Charities	, North Suburban*		(847) 657-0946		Glenview	E,L,X	Yes	78
	Catholic Charities	, Northwest Suburban*		(847) 870-0560		Rolling Meadows	B,L,X	Yes	78
	Chartwell Midwes	st Home Medical of America		(630) 616-0800		Wood Dale	E,D/L/P,X	Yes	79
	Chicago Recovery	Alliance		(773) 471-0999		Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81
	Cook County Depa	artment of Public Health*		(708) 492-2058		Suburban Cook County	B,F,X	No	84
	Evanston Health [	Department		(847) 866-2950		Evanston	B,F,X	Yes	86
	Finch Univ. of Health	Sciences - Chicago Med. Sch. CMS	Cares Progra	m(847) 578-3215		North Chicago	Х	No	87
	Fox River Valley C	enter for Independent Living		(847) 695-5818		Elgin	B,F,X	Yes	87
	Fox Valley Hospic	e		(630) 232-2233		Geneva	B,F,X,C	Yes	87
	HIV Coalition (HIV	(CO)(The)*		(847) 228-5200		Elk Grove Village	F,X	No	90
		ated Health Services		(847) 705-7293		Schaumburg	B,D/I/P,X	Yes	91
	Hospice of Northe	eastern Illinois, Inc.		(800) 425-4444		Barrington	B,D/P,X	Yes	91
	Jewish AIDS Net			(773) 275-2626		Uptown	E,F,H,A-Jewish	No	94
		d Community Service		(847) 568-5252		Skokie	E,L,X	Yes	94
		th Department/HIV Preventior	n Program	(847) 360-6891		Waukegan	B,X	Yes	95
		th Department/Primary Care S	•	(847) 360-6500 Ex	t. 123	Waukegan	B,X	Yes	95
	Love & Action Mi			(847) 392-3123		Mt. Prospect	E,F,X	No	90
	McHenry County I	Department of Health		(815) 334-4871		Woodstock	B,F,X	Yes	98
		men and Children's Center		(847) 785-8660		North Chicago	B,L,P,W,C,X	Yes	90
	Open Door Clinic*			(847) 695-1093		Elgin	E,S,F,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	10
	Pride Youth Progra			(847) 441-9880		Northfield	E,F,T=13-18	Yes	104
	Response Center			(847) 676-0078		Skokie	E,L,T	No	105
	Skokie Health Dep	partment		(847) 933-8252		Skokie	E,F,X	Yes	10
		Medical Center-North Chicago	)	(847) 688-1900 Ex	t. 1551	North Chicago	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	112
SOUTH/S	OUTHWEST	9		< <i>/</i>		5			
	AIDS Ministry of I			(815) 723-1548 Ex	t. 21	Northeast Illinois	E,B,I,F,X	Yes	74
	Aunt Martha's You			(708) 283-5728	-	Matteson	X,H/A	No	76
		, South Surburban Services*		(708) 388-0743		Calumet Park	E,L,X	No	78
	Chicago Recovery			(773) 471-0999		Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	8
	,	artment of Public Health*		(708) 492-2058		Suburban Cook County	B,F,X	No	84
	LEGEND			(100) 112 2000		ouburban obon obuntj	Bhh	110	0
	Languages:			Population:					
	E = English	<b>S</b> = Spanish	<b>B</b> = Biling	gual	W = Wo	omen only		Men only	
	Fees:					dren (ages 0-12) populations		13-19 yrs.) /eterans	
	F = Free	L = Sliding scale	<b>D</b> = Set f			diagnosis only		AIDS diagnosi	s only
	I = Private insura	0		c aid accepted		5 5		5	,

\* = Receives Ryan White CARE Act funding



	Agency Grundy County Health Department	Phone (815) 941-3400	<b>Neighborhood</b> Morris	<b>Legend Ha</b> E,F,X	<b>ndicap</b> Yes	Page 88
	HIV Coalition (HIVCO)(The)*	(708) 802-6665	Midlothian	F,X	No	90
	Oak Forest Hospital	(708) 633-3186	Oak Forest	e/s,p,m,w,h/a	Yes	101
	Regional Care Association*	(815) 722-7000	Joliet	B,P,X	Yes	105
	Will County Health Department	(815) 727-8481	Joliet	B,F/L,X	Yes	113
WEST SL	JBURBS					
	Cermak Health Services	(773) 869-3595	South Lawndale	F,X,B	Yes	79
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81
	CNS Hospice and Palliative Care	(630) 690-9000	Carol Stream	E,L/P,X	No	82
	Community Response*	(708) 386-3383	Oak Park	B,F,X	Yes	83
	Cook County Department of Public Health*	(708) 492-2058	Suburban Cook County	B,F,X	No	84
	DuPage County Health Department*	(630) 682-7979 Ext. 7310	Wheaton	B,F,M,W,T	Yes	85
	Edward Hospital	(630) 527-3212	Naperville	E,D,X	Yes	86
	Kane County Health Department	(630) 897-1124	Aurora	B,F,X	Yes	94
	Kane County Health Department	(847) 695-0848	Elgin	B,F,X	Yes	94
	Kendall County Department of Health & Human Services	(630) 553-9100 Ext. 122	Yorkville	E,D/P,X	Yes	95
	Metro Infectious Disease Consultants	(888) 220-6423	Hinsdale	E,P/I,X	Yes	98
	Oak Park Department of Health	(708) 445-3340 Ext. 2253	Oak Park	E,F,X	Yes	101
	Resurrection Home Health Services	(847) 568-8500	Skokie	B,L,P,X	No	105
	Rush/Copley Medical Center	(630) 978-4881	Aurora	B,P,H/A,X	Yes	106
	Start Here Addiction Rehabilitation & Education (SHARE)	(847) 882-4181	Hoffman Estates	E,L,M,W	Yes	108
	Veterans Affairs Department - Edward Hines Hospital	(708) 202-8387 Ext. 25012	Hines/Suburban Cook	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	111
ILLINOIS						
	AIDS Care Network	(815) 968-5181	Rockford	E,F,X	No	73
	American Red Cross of Greater Chicago	(312) 491-7011	Illinois	B,F,X	Yes	75
	Chicago Outreach Action Project Inc. (COAP)	(773) 395-3656	Metro Chicago	E,X,H	No	81
	Circle of Hope	(815) 334-9116	Woodstock	E,F,X	Yes	82
	Crusader Clinic	(815) 968-0286	Rockford	B,L/P,X	Yes	84
	Illinois Assistive Technology Project	(800) 852-5110	Springfield	B,F,X	Yes	92
	Illinois Department of Alcoholism & Substance Abuse	(217) 782-8615	Downtown/Loop	B,F,X	Yes	92
	Illinois Department of Public Health	(312) 814-4846	Illinois	B,F,X	Yes	93
	Midwest AIDS Training and Education Center (MATEC)	(312) 996-0180	Near West Side	E,F/D,healthcare work	ers No	98
	Midwest Hispanic AIDS Coalition	(773) 772-8195	West Town	B,F,X	No	99
	Rush Hospice Partners*	(800) 994-9400	Lake Forest	B,X	Yes	106
NATIONA	AL					
	American Cancer Society	(800) 227-2345	National	Х	No	75
	American Foundation for AIDS Research (AmFAR)	(212) 806-1600	National	Х	No	75
	On a line dia di Dada di La	(800) 724-4673	National	B,F	No	77
	Camp Heartland Project, Inc.	(000) / 21 10/0				
		362-0071 or (973) 972-0410	National	B,F,X	Yes	99
			National National	B,F,X E,S-some,F,X	Yes No	
	National Pediatric & Family HIV Resource Center (800)	362-0071 or (973) 972-0410				99 104 105



#### **Financial Assistance**

Many organizations have programs to assist people living with HIV/AIDS through financial crisis, including short-term problems. Many people with HIV/AIDS are also eligible for assistance through government entitlement programs such as Social Security.

This section of the directory lists agencies which provide direct financial assistance to individuals living with HIV or AIDS.

Note: Some organizations serve outside of the area they are listed under. See agency listing in Section 2 for service area.

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
DOWN	TOWN CHICAGO					
	Actors' Fund of America (The)	(312) 372-0989	Loop	E,F,entertainers	Yes	72
	Catholic Charities, Near North*	(312) 655-7500	Downtown	E,L,X	Yes	78
	Hemophilia Foundation of Illinois	(312) 427-1495	Metro Chicago	B,F,X-hemophilia	Yes	80
CHICA	GO NORTH SIDE					
	Ascension Respite Care Center/Chase House*	(312) 751-8887	Near North	B,F/L	No	70
	Chicago Women's AIDS Project*	(773) 271-2070	Edgewater	E,F,W,C,T,X	No	8
	Children's Memorial Comprehensive Hemophilia Center	(773) 880-4620	Lincoln Park	B,P,C,T-Hemophili	a Yes	8
	Children's Memorial Hospital*	(773) 880-3684	Lincoln Park	B,P,W,C,T	Yes	82
	Direct AID	(773) 528-9448	Lakeview	E,F,A	No	85
	Howard Area Community Center*	(773) 262-6622	Rogers Park	B,F,X	Yes	9
	Howard Brown Health Center*	(773) 388-1600	Uptown	W,M,T	Yes	9
	Travelers and Immigrant Aid - Rafael Center*	(773) 989-0049	Lakeview/Uptown	B,F,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	10
CHICA	GO SOUTH SIDE					
	Chase House - St. Margaret's Respite Care Center*	(773) 374-0422	South Shore	B,F,X	No	7
	Chicago Women's AIDS Project*	(773) 863-8711	Chicago Lawn	E,F,W,C,T,X	No	8
	HIV Care Prog of the Rsrch & Edu Found of the Michael Reese Med. Sta	ff* (312) 791-3455	Near South Side	P,W,M,T,E	Yes	8
	Komed Health Center	(773) 268-7600	Grand Boulevard	E,F,X	Yes	9
	Live Ministries	(773) 238-1785	Beverly	Х	No	9
	Vision House*	(773) 624-9112	Grand Boulevard	Х	Yes	11
CHICA	GO WEST SIDE					
	Catholic Charities*	(312) 655-7700	Near West Side	B,L,X	Yes	7
	Chase House - St. Stephan Respite Care Center*	(773) 486-9479	Humboldt Park	B,F,X	No	7
	CORE Center* (The)	(312) 572-4500	Near West Side	B,F,X,T	Yes	84
	Health Advocacy Project of Little Village	(773) 521-8826	Little Village	B,F,X	No	8
	Mt. Sinai Hospital*	(773) 257-6828	Lawndale	B,D,X	No	9
	Veterans Affairs Medical Center - West Side	(312) 666-6500	Pilsen/Lawndale	E,V,H/A	Yes	112

		_	_	
L	E	C	Ν	

Languages: E = English

Fees: F = Free L = Sliding scale

**D** = Set fee

**B** = Bilingual

**P** = Public aid accepted

Population:

W = Women only

C = Children (ages 0-12)

**X** = All populations H = HIV diagnosis only

M = Men only **T** = (13-19 yrs.)

V = Veterans

A = AIDS diagnosis only

S = Spanish



#### **Financial Assistance**

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
NORTH/M	ORTHWEST SUBURBS					
	Addison Township	(630) 530-8161	Addison	E,F	Yes	7
	Catholic Charities, Lake County	(847) 782-4163	Lake County	E,S,F,X	Yes	7
	Catholic Charities, North Suburban*	(847) 657-0946	Glenview	E,L,X	Yes	7
	Catholic Charities, Northwest Suburban*	(847) 870-0560	Rolling Meadows	B,L,X	Yes	7
	Fox River Valley Center for Independent Living	(847) 695-5818	Elgin	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Jewish Family and Community Service	(847) 568-5252	Skokie	E,L,X	Yes	9
	McHenry County Department of Health	(815) 334-4871	Woodstock	B,F,X	Yes	9
	Veterans Affairs Medical Center-North Chicago	(847) 688-1900 Ext. 1551	North Chicago	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	11
SOUTH/S	OUTHWEST SUBURBS					
	AIDS Ministry of Illinois*	(815) 723-1548 Ext. 21	Northeast Illinois	E,B,I,F,X	Yes	74
	Catholic Charities, South Surburban Services*	(708) 388-0743	Calumet Park	E,L,X	No	78
	Catholic Charities, Southwest Suburban Services*	(708) 430-0428	Palos Hills	B,L,X	Yes	7
	Kankakee County Community Services, Inc.	(815) 933-7883	Kankakee	E,F,X	Yes	9
	Will County Center for Community Concerns	(815) 722-0722	Will County	B,F,X	Yes	11
VEST SL	JBURBS					
	Catholic Charities, West Suburban Services*	(708) 222-1491	Cicero	B,L,X	Yes	7
	Community Response*	(708) 386-3383	Oak Park	B,F,X	Yes	8
	DuPage County Health Department*	(630) 682-7979 Ext. 7310	Wheaton	B,F,M,W,T	Yes	8
	DuPage County Human Services (630) 682-70	00 or (800) 942-9412	Wheaton	B,D\$3,X	Yes	8
	Kankakee County Health Department	(815) 937-3560	Kankakee	B,F,X	Yes	9
	Lisle Township	(630) 968-2087	Lisle	E,F,X	Yes	90
	 Milton Township	(630) 668-1616	Wheaton	E,F,X	No	90
	Naperville Township Supervisor Office	(630) 355-2786	Naperville	E,F,X	Yes	90
	PCC Community Wellness Center	(708) 383-0113	Oak Park	E,L,P,X	Yes	10
	Veterans Affairs Department - Edward Hines Hospital	(708) 202-8387 Ext. 25012	Hines/Suburban Cook	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	11
	Wayne Township General Assistance	(630) 231-7173	West Chicago	B,F,X	Yes	11
LLINOIS						
	AIDS Care Network	(815) 968-5181	Rockford	E,F,X	No	7:
	Circuit Breaker	(800) 624-2459	Illinois	B,X	No	82
	Crusader Clinic	(815) 968-0286	Rockford	B,L/P,X	Yes	84
	Illinois Department of Human Services	(800) 252-8635	Illinois	H	No	93
	Season of Concern	(312) 332-0518	Loop	E,F,X,H/A	Yes	10
NATIONA		· · /	' 			
		13 & (312) 886-8851 Ext. 7141	National	B,F,X	Yes	107
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				



### Food and other Basic Needs

Food and other basic needs include providing meals, assistance in getting food, second-hand clothing, paper products, and other basic necessities. The organizations listed below offer a variety of these services.

Note: Some organizations serve outside of the area they are listed under. See agency listing in Section 2 for service area.

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
DOWN.	TOWN CHICAGO					
	Catholic Charities, Near North*	(312) 655-7500	Downtown	E,L,X	Yes	78
	Safer Foundation	(312) 913-5435	Loop	B, former offender	rs No	106
CHICA	GO NORTH SIDE					
	AIDSCARE, Inc.*	(773) 935-4663	Lakeview	E,P,I,M,W,H,A	Yes	74
	Ascension Respite Care Center/Chase House*	(312) 751-8887	Near North	B,F/L	No	76
	Centro San Bonifacio	(773) 252-9098	West Town	S,F,X	Yes	79
	Chicago Connections-Neon Center*	(773) 271-6366	Uptown	E,F,X-youth 13-21	No	80
	Chicago Women's AIDS Project*	(773) 271-2070	Edgewater	E,F,W,C,T,X	No	81
	Genesis House	(773) 281-3917	Lakeview & Humboldt Park	k E,F,W	No	88
	Howard Area Community Center*	(773) 262-6622	Rogers Park	B,F,X	Yes	92
	Howard Brown Health Center*	(773) 388-1600	Uptown	W,M,T	Yes	92
	Jane Addams Center/Hull House Assn.	(773) 549-1631	Lakeview	Х	No	94
	Lakeview Pantry	(773) 525-1777	Lakeview	Х	Yes	95
	Open Hand - Groceryland - Lakeview*	(773) 244-0088	Uptown	E,F,H/A	Yes	102
	Open Hand - Groceryland - Rogers Park*	(773) 381-4371	Rgrs Pk/Edgewtr/Andrsnvl	E,F,H/A	Yes	102
	Open Hand Chicago*	(773) 665-1000	Citywide	B,F,H/A	No	102
	Teen Living Programs	(773) 883-0025	Lakeview	B,F,T,X	No	108
CHICA	GO SOUTH SIDE					
	Alivio Medical Center	(773) 254-1400	Pilsen/Little Village	B,D/P,M,W	Yes	75
	Chase House - St. Margaret's Respite Care Center*	(773) 374-0422	South Shore	B,F,X	No	79
	Chicago Women's AIDS Project*	(773) 863-8711	Chicago Lawn	E,F,W,C,T,X	No	82
	Firman Community Services	(773) 373-3400	Grand Boulevard	B,F,M,W,C,T,	Yes	87
	First Church of Deliverance	(773) 373-7700	Douglas/Oakland	X, H/A	Yes	87
	HIV Care Prog of the Rsrch & Edu Found of the Michael Reese Med. S	Staff* (312) 791-3455	Near South Side	P,W,M,T,E	Yes	89
	Kelzer Care Center	(773) 268-9170 Ext. 8438	New City/Englewood	E,D-housing,X	No	95
	Open Hand - Groceryland - South*	(773) 224-1444	Englewd/S. Shore/Hyde Pl	c E,F,H/A	Yes	102
	Provident Hospital*	(312) 572-2724	Kenwood	E,D/I/Medicare,X	Yes	105
	Samaritan Housing Services	(773) 928-2036	South Shore	D,M,W	Yes	106
	Vision House*	(773) 624-9112	Grand Boulevard	Х	Yes	112

#### LEGEND

Languages:

Fees:

F = Free

 $\mathbf{E} = \text{English}$ 

**C** = Children (ages 0-12)

**B** = Bilingual

**D** = Set fee

P = Public aid accepted

**X** = All populations

W = Women only

Population:

- H = HIV diagnosis only
- M = Men only
- **T** = (13-19 yrs.) V = Veterans
- A = AIDS diagnosis only

- L = Sliding scale I = Private insurance only
- \* = Receives Ryan White CARE Act funding

S = Spanish



#### Food and other Basic Needs

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
CHICAGO	D WEST SIDE					
	Association House of Chicago	(773) 276-0084	West Town	B,F eligibility	Yes	70
	CASA Central	(773) 645-2300	Humboldt Park	B,F,L,X	Yes	7
	Cathedral Shelter of Chicago	(312) 997-2222 Ext. 400	Near West Side	X,H/A,	Yes	7
	Catholic Charities*	(312) 655-7700	Near West Side	B,L,X	Yes	78
	Chase House - St. Stephan Respite Care Center*	(773) 486-9479	Humboldt Park	B,F,X	No	79
	CORE Center* (The)	(312) 572-4500	Near West Side	B,F,X,T	Yes	84
	Department of Human Services/Emergency Services Div.	(312) 744-5000	Near North Side	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Genesis House - West Side Satellite	(773) 533-8701	Near West Side	E,F,W	No	8
	Habilitative Systems, Inc.	(773) 265-2964	Austin/Humboldt Park	E,F,X	Yes	8
	Health Advocacy Project of Little Village	(773) 521-8826	Little Village	B,F,X	No	80
	Interfaith House*	(773) 533-6013	Humboldt Park	E,S,W,M	Yes	94
	Kaleidoscope	(773) 278-7200	West Town	E,families,T,C	Yes	94
	Lutheran Family Mission	(773) 287-2921	Austin	E,F,C,X	No	9
	Marillac House	(773) 722-7440	East Garfield E,F,X,	Proof of need require	ed Yes	98
	Mt. Sinai Hospital*	(773) 257-6828	Lawndale	B,D,X	No	9
	Open Hand - Groceryland - Humboldt Park*	(773) 486-0200	Humboldt Park/Austin	E,F,H/A	No	10
	Pilsen Little Village Community Mental Health Center, Inc	*(312) 226-5864	Near West/South	B,F,X	Yes	10
	Project VIDA, Inc.*	(773) 522-4570	South Lawndale	B,F,T & family	Yes	10
	Youth Service Project	(773) 772-6270 Ext. 153	Humboldt Park	B,F,T 12-20 yrs.	Yes	11
NORTH/N	NORTHWEST SUBURBS					
	Addison Township	(630) 530-8161	Addison	E,F	Yes	7.
	Alexian Brothers/The Harbor	(847) 782-8015	Waukegan	L,M,W,H	Yes	7
	Catholic Charities, Lake County	(847) 782-4163	Lake County	E,S,F,X	Yes	7
	Catholic Charities, North Suburban*	(847) 657-0946	Glenview	E,L,X	Yes	7
	Catholic Charities, Northwest Suburban*	(847) 870-0560	Rolling Meadows	B,L,X	Yes	7
	HIV Coalition (HIVCO)(The)*	(847) 228-5200	Elk Grove Village	F,X	No	9(
	Meals-At-Home	(847) 251-6827	Wilmette	E,L,X	No	98
	Village of Mount Prospect Human Services	(847) 870-5680	Mount Prospect	B,F/L,X	No	112
SOUTH/S	OUTHWEST SUBURBS					
	AIDS Ministry of Illinois*	(815) 723-1548 Ext. 21	Northeast Illinois	E,B,I,F,X	Yes	74
	Catholic Charities, South Surburban Services*	(708) 388-0743	Calumet Park	E,L,X	No	7
	HIV Coalition (HIVCO)(The)*	(708) 802-6665	Midlothian	F,X	No	9
	Kankakee County Community Services, Inc.	(815) 933-7883	Kankakee	E,F,X	Yes	9
WEST SU	JBURBS					
	Catholic Charities, West Suburban Services*	(708) 222-1491	Cicero	B,L,X	Yes	7
	Community Response*	(708) 386-3383	Oak Park	B,F,X	Yes	
	Department of Human Services - DuPage County	(630) 530-1120	Villa Park	B,F,X	Yes	8
	DuPage County Health Department*	(630) 682-7979 Ext. 7310	Wheaton	B,F,M,W,T	Yes	
	DuPage County Human Services (630) 682-7000	or (800) 942-9412	Wheaton	B,D\$3,X	Yes	8



#### Food and other Basic Needs

	Agency Lisle Township	<b>Phone</b> (630) 968-2087	<b>Neighborhood</b> Lisle	<b>Legend</b> E,F,X	Handicap Yes	<b>Page</b> 96
	Milton Township	(630) 668-1616	Wheaton	E,F,X	No	99
	Naperville Township Supervisor Office	(630) 355-2786	Naperville	E,F,X	Yes	99
	People's Resource Center - Wheaton	(630) 682-3844	Wheaton	E,X	Yes	103
	Wayne Township General Assistance	(630) 231-7173	West Chicago	B,F,X	Yes	112
ILLINOIS						
	AIDS Care Network	(815) 968-5181	Rockford	E,F,X	No	73
	Crusader Clinic	(815) 968-0286	Rockford	B,L/P,X	Yes	84
	Northern Illinois AIDS Resources Center	(815) 633-1660	Rockford	H/A	Yes	100

<b>S</b> = Spanish	<b>B</b> = Bilingual	W = Women only	<b>M</b> = Men only
		C = Children (ages 0-12)	<b>T</b> = (13-19 yrs.)
		<b>X</b> = All populations	V = Veterans
L = Sliding scale	<b>D</b> = Set fee	$\mathbf{H} = HIV$ diagnosis only	$\mathbf{A} = AIDS diagnosis only$
only	P = Public aid accepted	0	0
	5	only <b>P</b> = Public aid accepted	L = Sliding scale     D = Set fee     H = HIV diagnosis only       pnly     P = Public aid accepted



### Foster Care

Foster care means entrusting your child to the care of either a designated family member or a suitable family provided by one of the agencies listed below. Foster care is not permanent like adoption. Seek out professional counsel and choose the best child care option that suits your personal situation.

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
CHICAGO	SOUTH SIDE					
	Universal Family Connection, Inc.*	(773) 925-2222	Ashburn/Roseland	E,F,X-T	Yes	110
CHICAGO	WEST SIDE					
	Association House of Chicago	(773) 276-0084	West Town	B,F eligibility	Yes	76
	CASA Central	(773) 645-2300	Humboldt Park	B,F,L,X	Yes	77
	Children's Place Association*	(773) 826-1230	Humboldt Park	B,F,C	Yes	82
	Habilitative Systems, Inc.	(773) 265-2964	Austin/Humboldt Park	E,F,X	Yes	88
	Kaleidoscope	(773) 278-7200	West Town	E,families,T,C	Yes	94
SOUTH/S	OUTHWEST SUBURBS					
	Catholic Charities, Southwest Suburban Services*	(708) 430-0428	Palos Hills	B,L,X	Yes	78
WEST SU	BURBS					
	Catholic Charities, West Suburban Services*	(708) 222-1491	Cicero	B,L,X	Yes	78
	Lutheran Social Service Program of IL Second Family Program*	(708) 445-8341	Oak Park	E,F,X,C	Yes	97
	Lutheran Social Services of Illinois	(708) 445-8341	Oak Park	e,f,W,C,M,H/A	Yes	97
ILLINOIS						
	Illinois Department of Children & Family Services (DCFS)	(312) 328-2285	Illinois	B,F,X	Yes	93



#### Home Healthcare

In recent years, home healthcare has emerged as a more desirable healthcare option than longterm hospitalization. Although the intensity of treatment will determine if home care is an option, there are many benefits to medical care in your home. These services are usually accessed through a physician referral. However, any home care agency should be able to inform you of their "intake" procedure and a full list of services they provide.

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend H	andicap	Page
DOWN	TOWN CHICAGO					
	Advocate Home Health Services, Inc.	(800) 564-2025	Ravenswood	B,D,H/A,X	No	72
	CareMed Chicago	(312) 738-8622	Loop	B,D/P/I/Medicare,>	K Yes	7
	Family Home Services, Inc.	(312) 939-3824	Loop	B,D,P,X	No	8
	Rush Home Care Network	(312) 850-7500	Near West Side	E,D/PX	Yes	106
CHICA	GO NORTH SIDE					
	Advocate Home Health Services, Inc.	(800) 564-2025	Ravenswood	B,D,H/A,X	No	7.
	Partners Home Care	(773) 549-5822	Lakeview/Lincoln Park	B,X	Yes	10
	Ravenswood Hospital Medical Center	(773) 878-4300	Lincoln Square	B,D/L/I-Medicare, 2	( Yes	105
	St. Elizabeth's Hospital HIV Clinic	(773) 278-2000	West Town	B,X	Yes	108
CHICA	GO SOUTH SIDE					
	Advocate Home Health Services, Inc.	(800) 564-2025	Beverly	B,D,H/A,X	No	7.
	Premier Home Care Supplies	(773) 776-9941	South Side	E,P,I,D,X	Yes	10
CHICA	GO WEST SIDE					
	Advocate Home Health Services, Inc.	(800) 564-2025	Beverly	B,D,H/A,X	No	7.
	Mt. Sinai Hospital*	(773) 257-6828	Lawndale	B,D,X	No	9
	Rush/Presbyterian-St. Luke's Medical Center	(312) 942-4810	West Loop	B,I,P,X-adults	Yes	10
	Ultra Care Home Medical	(773) 794-3333	Dunning	B,D/I-Medicare/P,X	Yes	11
NORTH	I/NORTHWEST SUBURBS					
	Advocate Home Health Services, Inc.	(800) 564-2025	Bridgeview	B,D,H/A,X	No	7.
	Catholic Charities, Lake County	(847) 782-4163	Lake County	E,S,F,X	Yes	7
	Chartwell Midwest Home Medical of America	(630) 616-0800	Wood Dale	E,D/L/P,X	Yes	7
	Franciscan Sisters Home Health Agency	(847) 360-2220	Waukegan	B,D/P,X	Yes	8
	Glen Oaks Nursing Center	(847) 498-9320	Northbrook	E,D/P,M,W,H/A,X	No	8
	Holy Family Medical Center/Rush System for Health	(847) 297-1800 Ext. 1962	Des Plaines	E,P,I,X	Yes	9
	Hospice of the North Shore	(847) 467-7423	Evanston	B,D/I,X-W/AIDS	Yes	92
	Lake County Health Department/Primary Care Services*	(847) 360-6500 Ext. 123	Waukegan	B,X	Yes	9
	Lake Forest Hospital Home Health	(847) 263-3340	Lake Forest	E,D,W,M,I/Medicar	e Yes	9
	McHenry County Department of Health	(815) 334-4871	Woodstock	B,F,X	Yes	98

L	П	G	П	Ν	

Languages:			Population:	
E = English	S = Spanish	B = Bilingual	W = Women only	$\mathbf{M} = Men only$
U U	·	Ū	C = Children (ages 0-12)	<b>T</b> = (13-19 yrs.)
Fees:			<b>X</b> = All populations	V = Veterans
F = Free	L = Sliding scale	<b>D</b> = Set fee	$\mathbf{H} = HIV$ diagnosis only	A = AIDS diagnosis only
I = Private insura	ince only	P = Public aid accepted	5 5	<b>U</b>
* = Receives Rya	n White CARE Act funding			



## Home Healthcare

	Agency Northwest Community Hospital	<b>Phone</b> (847) 618-4255	Neighborhood Arlington Heights	<b>Legend</b> E,D,X,H/A	Handicap No	<b>Pag</b> 10
	Palliative Care Ctr - HomeCare & Hospice of the North Shore	(847) 467-7423	Evanston	B,D/I,X-W/AIDS	Yes	10
	Provena Hospice	(847) 360-2220	Waukegan	E,D/I/Medicare,X	No	10
	Rainbow Hospice, Inc.	(847) 685-9900	Park Ridge	E,D/L/I,X	Yes	10
	St. Joseph Hospital	(847) 695-3200	Elgin	B,D/P,X	Yes	10
	Veterans Affairs Medical Center-North Chicago	(847) 688-1900 Ext. 1551	North Chicago	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	11
	Village of Mount Prospect Human Services	(847) 870-5680	Mount Prospect	B,F/L,X	No	11
SOUTH/	SOUTHWEST SUBURBS					
	Advocate Home Health Services, Inc.	(800) 564-2025	Hazel Crest	B,D,H/A,X	No	7
WEST S	UBURBS					
	Advocate Home Health Services, Inc.	(800) 564-2025	Oak Brook	B,D,H/A,X	No	7
	Ancilla & Harbor Home Health of St. Elizabeth's Hospital	(708) 386-1100	Oak Park	В, Х	Yes	7
	Apria Healthcare	(800) 400-8680	Elmhurst	B,L/P,X	No	7
	Artiston Home Care	(630) 455-2599	Willowbrook	B,P/D,X	No	7
	CNS Hospice and Palliative Care	(630) 690-9000	Carol Stream	E,L/P,X	No	8
	Community Nursing Service/Hospice	(630) 665-7006	Carol Stream	E,L,P=limited,X	Yes	8
	DeKalb County Health Department (815) 758-6673	& (815) 748-2472	DeKalb	B,X	Yes	8
	DuPage County Health Department*	(630) 682-7979 Ext. 7310	Wheaton	B,F,M,W,T	Yes	8
	Edward Hospital	(630) 527-3212	Naperville	E,D,X	Yes	8
	Elmhurst Memorial Hospital	(630) 833-1400	Elmhurst	E,D/L,X	Yes	8
	Harbor Home Health of St. Elizabeth's Hospital*	(708) 386-1100	Oak Park	B,D/P,X	No	8
	Home Care & Hospice of West Suburban Hospital	(708) 383-4663	Oak Park	X,H/A,B	No	Ģ
	Home Medical Care of America	(630) 616-0800	Woodale	E,X	Yes	(
	Loyola Medical Center - HIV/AIDS Clinic	(708) 216-5024	Maywood	B,L,X	Yes	(
	Metro Infectious Disease Consultants	(888) 220-6423	Hinsdale	E,P/I,X	Yes	Ģ
	Nursefinders	(800) 439-3850	Westchester	E,F-eligibility	No	1(
	Resurrection Home Health Services	(847) 568-8500	Skokie	B,L,P,X	No	1(
	Rush/Copley Medical Center	(630) 978-4881	Aurora	B,P,H/A,X	Yes	1(
	Veterans Affairs Department - Edward Hines Hospital	(708) 202-8387 Ext. 25012	Hines/Suburban Cook	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	11
	Visiting Nurse Association of Fox Valley	(630) 978-2532	Aurora	X,P,E,S,B	Yes	11
ILLINOIS	5					
	AIDS Care Network	(815) 968-5181	Rockford	E,F,X	No	7
	CORAM Healthcare	(847) 803-9600	Mt. Prospect	E,X	No	8
	Crusader Clinic	(815) 968-0286	Rockford	B,L/P,X	Yes	8
	Illinois Office of Rehabilitative Services	(708) 857-2378	Illinois	B,P,X	No	ç
	Northern Illinois AIDS Resources Center	(815) 633-1660	Rockford	H/A	Yes	10
	Olsten Health Services	(800) 908-3388	Illinois	B,D/P/I,X	No	10



#### Hospice

Hospice care can be provided in a hospital-like setting as well as in a facility that provides a homelike atmosphere. Some organizations can provide hospice services in your own home if desired. The services provided by a team of physicians, nurses, social workers and clergy are directly connected to the hospice philosophy:

- To maximize day-to-day quality of life through symptom control and pain management
- To assist toward a natural and peaceful death
- To involve one's lover/spouse, family, and/or friends as primary care-givers
- · To avoid aggressive, painful or difficult measures to prolong life
- To provide spiritual guidance and explore death issues if desired
- · To provide bereavement counseling for those left behind

The agencies below can assist you in further exploring this philosophy and related issues/options.

Note: Some organizations serve outside of the area they are listed under. See agency listing in Section 2 for service area.

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend Har	dicap	Page
DOWN	TOWN CHICAGO					
	Advocate Home Health Services, Inc.	(800) 564-2025	Ravenswood	B,D,H/A,X	No	7
	CareMed Chicago	(312) 738-8622	Loop	B,D/P/I/Medicare,X	Yes	7
	Horizon Hospice*	(312) 733-8900	West Town	B,F/P/I,M,W,X,C,T,V,A	No	9
	Rush Home Care Network	(312) 850-7500	Near West Side	E,D/PX	Yes	10
CHICA	GO NORTH SIDE					
	Advocate Home Health Services, Inc.	(800) 564-2025	Ravenswood	B,D,H/A,X	No	7
CHICA	GO SOUTH SIDE					
	Advocate Home Health Services, Inc.	(800) 564-2025	Beverly	B,D,H/A,X	No	7
	Unity Hospice	(312) 949-1188	Near South Side	E,I/Medicare,X	Yes	11
CHICA	GO WEST SIDE					
	Advocate Home Health Services, Inc.	(800) 564-2025	Beverly	B,D,H/A,X	No	7
	Rush/Presbyterian-St. Luke's Medical Center	(312) 942-4810	West Loop	B,I,P,X-adults	Yes	10
NORT	H/NORTHWEST SUBURBS					
	Advocate Home Health Services, Inc.	(800) 564-2025	Bridgeview	B,D,H/A,X	No	7
	Fox Valley Hospice	(630) 232-2233	Geneva	B,F,X,C	Yes	8
	Franciscan Sisters Home Health Agency	(847) 360-2220	Waukegan	B,D/P,X	Yes	8
	Glen Oaks Nursing Center	(847) 498-9320	Northbrook	E,D/P,M,W,H/A,X	No	8
	Hospice of Integrated Health Services	(847) 705-7293	Schaumburg	B,D/I/P,X	Yes	9
	Hospice of Northeastern Illinois, Inc.	(800) 425-4444	Barrington	B,D/P,X	Yes	9
	Hospice of the North Shore	(847) 467-7423	Evanston	B,D/I,X-W/AIDS	Yes	9
	Lake Forest Hospital Home Health	(847) 263-3340	Lake Forest	E,D,W,M,I/Medicare	Yes	9

Languages: E = English

I = Private insurance only

\* = Receives Ryan White CARE Act funding

#### Fees: F = Free

L = Sliding scale D = Set fee

S = Spanish

P = Public aid accepted

**B** = Bilingual

Population:

- W = Women only
- C = Children (ages 0-12)
- **X** = All populations
- H = HIV diagnosis only
- M = Men only
- T = (13-19 yrs.) V = Veterans
- $\mathbf{A}$  = AIDS diagnosis only

## Hospice

	Agency Northwest Community Hospital	<b>Phone</b> (847) 618-4255	Neighborhood Arlington Heights	<b>Legend</b> E,D,X,H/A	Handicap No	<b>Page</b> 101
	Palliative Care Ctr - HomeCare & Hospice of the North Shore	(847) 467-7423	Evanston	B,D/I,X-W/AIDS	Yes	102
	Provena Hospice	(847) 360-2220	Waukegan	E,D/I/Medicare,)	( No	105
	Rainbow Hospice, Inc.	(847) 685-9900	Park Ridge	E,D/L/I,X	Yes	105
	St. Joseph Hospital	(847) 695-3200	Elgin	B,D/P,X	Yes	108
	Veterans Affairs Medical Center-North Chicago	(847) 688-1900 Ext. 1551	North Chicago	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	112
SOUTH	I/SOUTHWEST SUBURBS					
	Advocate Home Health Services, Inc.	(800) 564-2025	Hazel Crest	B,D,H/A,X	No	72
	Hospice of Kankakee Valley, Inc.	(815) 939-4141	Kankakee	B,D/L/P/F,X	Yes	91
WEST	SUBURBS					
	Advocate Home Health Services, Inc.	(800) 564-2025	Oak Brook	B,D,H/A,X	No	72
	Advocate Hospice	(630) 963-6800	Downers Grove	B,P,X	Yes	72
	CNS Hospice and Palliative Care	(630) 690-9000	Carol Stream	E,L/P,X	No	82
	Community Nursing Service/Hospice	(630) 665-7006	Carol Stream	E,L,P=limited,X	Yes	83
	DeKalb County Hospice	(815) 756-3000	DeKalb	B,F,X	Yes	85
	Elmhurst Memorial Hospital	(630) 833-1400	Elmhurst	E,D/L,X	Yes	86
	Home Care & Hospice of West Suburban Hospital	(708) 383-4663	Oak Park	X,H/A,B	No	91
	Loyola Medical Center - HIV/AIDS Clinic	(708) 216-5024	Maywood	B,L,X	Yes	96
	Rush/Copley Medical Center	(630) 978-4881	Aurora	B,P,H/A,X	Yes	106
	Veterans Affairs Department - Edward Hines Hospital	(708) 202-8387 Ext. 25012	Hines/Suburban Cook	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	111
	Visiting Nurse Association of Fox Valley	(630) 978-2532	Aurora	X,P,E,S,B	Yes	112
ILLINO	IS					
	AIDS Care Network	(815) 968-5181	Rockford	E,F,X	No	73
	Illinois Department of Alcoholism & Substance Abuse	(217) 782-8615	Downtown/Loop	B,F,X	Yes	92
	Rush Hospice Partners*	(800) 994-9400	Lake Forest	B,X	Yes	106
	Rush Hospice Partners*	(800) 994-9400	Metro Chicago	B,X	Yes	106



### Hospitals

If you have a primary care physician, you may want to check with him/her to see which hospital he/she is affiliated with. You may also want to check with your health insurance company, if applicable, to see if there are any hospitals that work directly with your company. Unfortunately, many people who are HIV positive do not have insurance and must seek medical services at public hospitals. This can, but does not have to, limit an individual's healthcare options.

You may also want to talk to people who have been hospitalized about their experiences. For many individuals, choosing the right hospital is as important as choosing the right physician.

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend Ha	andicap	Page
DOWNTO	WN CHICAGO					
	A.Y.A.C Adolescent Young Adult Clinic	(312) 572-4740	Near West Side	T,H/A	Yes	72
	Chicago Adolescent HIV Network (CAHN)	(312) 572-4740	Near West Side	B,T,H/A	Yes	80
	Northwestern Hemophilia Center	(312) 908-4701	Loop	B,D/I/P,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	101
	Northwestern Memorial Hospital HIV Center	(312) 926-8358	Loop	M,P,W,D,I,X,E,S	Yes	101
	Veterans Affairs - Lakeside	(312) 943-6600 Ext. 3	8829 Near North Side	E,V	Yes	111
CHICAGO	NORTH SIDE					
	AIDS Malignancy and Blood Disorder Clinic at Illinois Ma	asonic (773) 296-7089	Lakeview	B, D,P,X	Yes	73
	Chicago HIV Risk Reduction Partnership for Youth	(312) 572-4955	Near West Side	X,T	Yes	81
	Children's Memorial Hospital*	(773) 880-3684	Lincoln Park	B,P,W,C,T	Yes	82
	Pride Institute - Chicago Lakeshore Hospital	(773) 907-4594	Uptown	Х	Yes	104
	Ravenswood Hospital Medical Center	(773) 878-4300	Lincoln Square	B,D/L/I-Medicare, X	Yes	105
	St. Elizabeth's Hospital HIV Clinic	(773) 278-2000	West Town	B,X	Yes	108
	St. Joseph Hospital	(773) 665-3550	Lincoln Park	E,D/I/Medicare,H/A	Yes	108
	Weiss Memorial Hospital	(773) 564-5333 Ext. 5	5344 Uptown	B,D,X, P	Yes	112
CHICAGO	SOUTH SIDE					
	Alivio Medical Center	(773) 254-1400	Pilsen/Little Village	B,D/P,M,W	Yes	75
	Christian Community Health Center*	(773) 233-4100	Roseland	B,L/F,X	Yes	82
	HIV Care Prog of the Rsrch & Edu Found of the Michael Reese N	Ved. Staff* (312) 791-3455	Near South Side	P,W,M,T,E	Yes	89
	Holy Cross Hospital	(773) 471-6717	Gage Park	B,X	Yes	90
	Jackson Park Hospital	(773) 721-5454	Jackson Park	E,X,D,I,P	Yes	94
	Mercy Hospital Mental Health and Medical Cente	r (312) 567-2488	Douglas	E,I,M,W	Yes	98
	New City Health Center	(773) 737-5400	Englewood	B,L/P,X	No	100
	Provident Hospital*	(312) 572-2724	Kenwood	E,D/I/Medicare,X	Yes	105
	Roseland Community Hospital HIV/AIDS Clinic*	(773) 995-3469	Roseland	Х	Yes	106
	South Shore Hospital	(773) 768-0810	South Shore	B,F,L,D,I,P,X	Yes	107
	University of Chicago Children's Hospital*	(773) 702-3853	South Side	E,S-interp,P,C,T	Yes	110
	LEGEND					
	Fees:	B = Bilingual W C X	ppulation: / = Women only = Children (ages 0-12) = All populations	<b>M</b> = Me <b>T</b> = (13- <sup>-</sup> <b>V</b> = Vete	19 yrs.)	
		<b>D</b> = Set fee <b>H</b> <b>P</b> = Public aid accepted	= HIV diagnosis only	<b>A</b> = AIDS	S diagnos	is only



	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
CHICA	GO WEST SIDE					
	AIDS Malignancy & Blood Disorder Clinic at Rush Cancer In	st. (312) 563-2320	Chicago West Side	B,D,P,X	Yes	74
	Bethany Hospital	(773) 265-3579	Chicago West Side	B,L/P/I,X	Yes	76
	Chicago HIV Risk Reduction Partnership for Youth	(312) 572-4955	Near West Side	X,T	Yes	81
	CORE Center* (The)	(312) 572-4500	Near West Side	B,F,X,T	Yes	84
	Loretto Hospital	(773) 854-5303	Austin	B,D,I,P,X	Yes	96
	Mt. Sinai Hospital*	(773) 257-6828	Lawndale	B,D,X	No	99
	Rush/Presbyterian-St. Luke's Medical Center	(312) 942-4810	West Loop	B,I,P,X-adults	Yes	106
	University of Illinois - Women & Infant Transmission Study (WI	TS) (312) 996-5510	Loop	B-limited,P/F,W,H/	'A No	111
	Veterans Affairs Medical Center - West Side	(312) 666-6500	Pilsen/Lawndale	E,V,H/A	Yes	112
	West Side Clinic*	(773) 265-5059	East Garfield	B,F,X	Yes	113
NORTH	/NORTHWEST SUBURBS					
	AMG HIV Center	(847) 318-9340	Park Ridge	B,L/D/P, H/A	Yes	75
	Evanston Hospital	(847) 570-2030	Evanston	E,X	Yes	86
	Holy Family Medical Center/Rush System for Health	(847) 297-1800 Ext. 1962	Des Plaines	E,P,I,X	Yes	90
	Northwest Community Hospital	(847) 618-4255	Arlington Heights	E,D,X,H/A	No	101
	Sherman Hospital	(847) 742-9800	Elgin	D,B,X	No	107
	St. Francis Hospital of Evanston	(847) 316-2775	Evanston	E,D,X	Yes	108
	St. Joseph Hospital	(847) 695-3200	Elgin	B,D/P,X	Yes	108
	Veterans Affairs Medical Center-North Chicago	(847) 688-1900 Ext. 1551	North Chicago	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	112
SOUTH	SOUTHWEST SUBURBS					
	Oak Forest Hospital	(708) 633-3186	Oak Forest	E/S,P,M,W,H/A	Yes	101
WEST S	SUBURBS					
	Central DuPage Hospital	(630) 682-1600	Winfield	B,D/P,X	No	79
	Edward Hospital	(630) 527-3212	Naperville	E,D,X	Yes	86
	Elmhurst Memorial Hospital	(630) 833-1400	Elmhurst	E,D/L,X	Yes	86
	Loyola Medical Center - HIV/AIDS Clinic	(708) 216-5024	Maywood	B,L,X	Yes	96
	PCC Community Wellness Center	(708) 383-0113	Oak Park	E,L,P,X	Yes	102
	Rush/Copley Medical Center	(630) 978-4881	Aurora	B,P,H/A,X	Yes	106
	St. Joseph Medical Center	(815) 725-7133	Joliet	B,P,D,X	Yes	108
	Veterans Affairs Department - Edward Hines Hospital	(708) 202-8387 Ext. 25012	Hines/Suburban Cook	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	111



#### **Housing Placement**

Housing placement can include: Specialized housing advocates, emergency shelter, transitional housing, permanent housing, rent subsidy programs and assisted living. Individuals can find these options with the following agencies. Many times a case manager is needed to assist in this process (see page 8 for case management services).

Note: Some organizations serve outside of the area they are listed under. See agency listing in Section 2 for service area.

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
DOWN	TOWN CHICAGO					
	Chicago Housing Authority - Occupancy Department	(312) 791-8528	Near South Side	Х	Yes	8
	Legal Assistance Foundation of Chicago*	(312) 347-8309	Loop	B,F,X	Yes	9
	Night Ministry (The)	(773) 935-8300	Multiple Areas	E,F,X	No	10
CHICA	GO NORTH SIDE					
	ADD-Walsh Residence	(773) 262-1630	Rogers Park	e,d/p,h,a,m	No	7
	AIDSCARE, Inc.*	(773) 935-4663	Lakeview	E,P,I,M,W,H,A	Yes	7
	BEHIV (Better Existence with HIV) Howard Street Satellit	e*(773) 761-6214	Rogers Park	Х	Yes	7
	Bonaventure House	(773) 327-9921 Ext. 120	Lakeview	E,L,M,W,A	Yes	7
	Chicago Connections-Neon Center*	(773) 271-6366	Uptown	E,F,X-youth 13-2	1 No	8
	Chicago House and Social Service Agency*	(773) 248-5200	Lakevw/Uptown/W. Town	B,L,M,W,H/A	Yes	8
	Children's Memorial Hospital*	(773) 880-3684	Lincoln Park	B,P,W,C,T	Yes	8
	Genesis House	(773) 281-3917	Lakeview & Humboldt Parl	k E,F,W	No	8
	Night Ministry (The)	(773) 935-8300	Multiple Areas	E,F,X	No	10
	Pride Institute - Chicago Lakeshore Hospital	(773) 907-4594	Uptown	Х	Yes	10
	Teen Living Programs	(773) 883-0025	Lakeview	B,F,T,X	No	10
	Travelers and Immigrant Aid - Rafael Center*	(773) 989-0049	Lakeview/Uptown	B,F,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	10
	Treatment Alternatives for Special Clients (TASC)	(312) 787-0208	Lakeview	B,F,X	Yes	10
CHICA	GO SOUTH SIDE					
	Community Supportive Living Systems, Inc.*	(773) 785-8000	South Shore/Chatham	E,L.P,M=18+	Yes	8
	Kelzer Care Center	(773) 268-9170 Ext. 8438	New City/Englewood	E,D-housing,X	No	ç
	Lutheran Social Services of Illinois - Residence for Men - South	(773) 933-0666	South Shore	E,D,M,V,I	No	ç
	New City Health Center	(773) 737-5400	Englewood	B,L/P,X	No	10
	New Phoenix Assistance Center*	(773) 978-6322	South Shore	E,T,L,X,H	No	10
	Night Ministry (The)	(773) 935-8300	Multiple Areas	E,F,X	No	10
	Samaritan Housing Services	(773) 928-2036	South Shore	D,M,W	Yes	10
	Treatment Alternatives for Special Clients (TASC)	(773) 624-8119	Broadview	B,F,X	Yes	10
	Vision House*	(773) 624-9112	Grand Boulevard	Х	Yes	11

#### LEGEND

Languages:  $\mathbf{E} = \text{English}$ 

Fees:

F = Free

**B** = Bilingual

**D** = Set fee

**P** = Public aid accepted

#### Population:

W = Women only

- **C** = Children (ages 0-12)
- **X** = All populations
- **H** = HIV diagnosis only
- M = Men only
- **T** = (13-19 yrs.) V = Veterans
- A = AIDS diagnosis only

- L = Sliding scale I = Private insurance only
- \* = Receives Ryan White CARE Act funding

S = Spanish



# Housing Placement

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
CHICAC	GO WEST SIDE					
	CASA Central	(773) 645-2300	Humboldt Park	B,F,L,X	Yes	7
	Children's Place Association*	(773) 826-1230	Humboldt Park	B,F,C	Yes	8
	Department of Human Services/Emergency Services Div.	(312) 744-5000	Near North Side	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Garfield Counseling Center*	(773) 533-0433	Garfield Park	B,X	Yes	8
	Genesis House - West Side Satellite	(773) 533-8701	Near West Side	E,F,W	No	8
	Habilitative Systems, Inc.	(773) 265-2964	Austin/Humboldt Park	E,F,X	Yes	8
	Interfaith House*	(773) 533-6013	Humboldt Park	E,S,W,M	Yes	9
	Night Ministry (The)	(773) 935-8300	Multiple Areas	E,F,X	No	10
	Treatment Alternatives for Special Clients (TASC)	(312) 738-8933	Near West Side	B,F,X	Yes	10
NORTH	/NORTHWEST SUBURBS					
	Alexian Brothers/The Harbor	(847) 782-8015	Waukegan	L,M,W,H	Yes	7
	BEHIV (Better Existence With HIV)*	(847) 475-2115	Evanston	B,F,X	Yes	7
	Catholic Charities, Lake County	(847) 782-4163	Lake County	E,S,F,X	Yes	7
	Fox River Valley Center for Independent Living	(847) 695-5818	Elgin	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Lake County Housing Authority	(847) 223-1170 Ext. 223	Grayslake	B,F,X	Yes	ç
	LSSI - BHS Center - Men's Residence West	(847) 741-2600	Elgin	E,D/I	No	ç
	Veterans Affairs Medical Center-North Chicago	(847) 688-1900 Ext. 1551	North Chicago	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	11
SOUTH	SOUTHWEST SUBURBS					
	AIDS Ministry of Illinois*	(815) 723-1548 Ext. 21	Northeast Illinois	E,B,I,F,X	Yes	7
	Catholic Charities, Southwest Suburban Services*	(708) 430-0428	Palos Hills	B,L,X	Yes	7
	Kankakee County Community Services, Inc.	(815) 933-7883	Kankakee	E,F,X	Yes	9
WEST S	SUBURBS					
	Canticle Place	(630) 588-9165	Wheaton	F,X	Yes	7
	Catholic Charities, West Suburban Services*	(708) 222-1491	Cicero	B,L,X	Yes	7
	Community Response*	(708) 386-3383	Oak Park	B,F,X	Yes	8
	DuPage County Health Department*	(630) 682-7979 Ext. 7310	Wheaton	B,F,M,W,T	Yes	8
	DuPage PADS, Inc.	(630) 682-3846	Wheaton	Х	Yes	8
	LSSI - BHS Center	(847) 741-2600	Elgin	E,D/I/L	Yes	9
	Way Back Inn, Inc. (The)	(708) 345-8422	Maywood	E,L,M	Yes	11
ILLINO	S					
	AIDS Care Network	(815) 968-5181	Rockford	E,F,X	No	7
	Crusader Clinic	(815) 968-0286	Rockford	B,L/P,X	Yes	8
	Northern Illinois AIDS Resources Center	(815) 633-1660	Rockford	H/A	Yes	10



There are several hundred agencies in the Chicago area which offer services to people living with HIV/AIDS and their caregivers. The following is a list of agencies that offer information and referral services.

Note: Some organizations serve outside of the area they are listed under. See agency listing in Section 2 for service area.

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend H	andicap	Page
DOWNT	OWN CHICAGO					
	A.Y.A.C Adolescent Young Adult Clinic	(312) 572-4740	Near West Side	T,H/A	Yes	72
	AIDS Foundation of Chicago*	(312) 922-2322	Downtown	E,S,F,X	No	73
	AIDS Legal Council of Chicago*	(312) 427-8990	Loop	E,S, L,X	Yes	73
	Bishop's Task Force on AIDS - Greek Orthodox Diocese of Chicago	(312) 337-4130	Gold Coast	B-Greek,F,X	No	76
	CareMed Chicago	(312) 738-8622	Loop	B,D/P/I/Medicare,X	Yes	77
	Catholic Charities, Near North*	(312) 655-7500	Downtown	E,L,X	Yes	78
	Chicago Adolescent HIV Network (CAHN)	(312) 572-4740	Near West Side	B,T,H/A	Yes	80
	Chicago Dental Society	(312) 836-7305	Loop	E,F,X	No	80
	Coalition for Positive Sexuality (CPS)	(773) 604-1654	Chicagoland	B,F,T	Yes	83
	Hemophilia Foundation of Illinois	(312) 427-1495	Metro Chicago	B,F,X-hemophilia	Yes	89
	HIV Talk Radio Project - Aware (The)	(312) 541-8255	Loop	E,F,X	Yes	90
	Night Ministry (The)	(773) 935-8300	Multiple Areas	E,F,X	No	100
	Northwestern Hemophilia Center	(312) 908-4701	Loop	B,D/I/P,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	101
	Planned Parenthood/Chicago Area Administrative Offices	(312) 427-2275	Metro Chicago	B,L/P,W,T	Yes	103
	Safer Foundation	(312) 913-5435	Loop	B, former offenders	No	106
	Veterans Affairs - Lakeside	(312) 943-6600 Ext. 3829	Near North Side	E,V	Yes	111
CHICAG	O NORTH SIDE					
	AIDS Pastoral Care Network*	(773) 334-5333	Uptown	B,F,X,	Yes	74
	AIDSCARE, Inc.*	(773) 935-4663	Lakeview	E,P,I,M,W,H,A	Yes	74
	Alcoholics Anonymous AIDS Awareness of New Town Alano Club	(773) 529-0321	Northside	B,M,X,Gay/Lesb/Bi	Yes	74
	American Indian Health Services	(773) 883-9100	Uptown	E, L, I, P, X,	Yes	75
	Asian Human Services, Inc.*	(773) 728-2235	Uptown	X, Asian	Yes	76
	BEHIV (Better Existence with HIV) Clark Street Satellite*	(773) 907-9412	Andersonville	B,F,X	No	76
	Center for Addictive Problems	(312) 266-0404	River North	B,D\$55/wk,M,W,H/	A No	79
	Centro San Bonifacio	(773) 252-9098	West Town	S,F,X	Yes	79
	Chicago Connections-Neon Center*	(773) 271-6366	Uptown	E,F,X-youth 13-21	No	80
	Chicago Department of Public Health - Lakeview Clinic*	(312) 744-2572	Lakeview	B,F,X,H	Yes	80
	Chicago Department of Public Health - Uptown Clinic*	(312) 744-1935	Uptown	B,F,X	Yes	80
	Chicago HIV Risk Reduction Partnership for Youth	(312) 572-4955	Near West Side	X,T	Yes	81
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81
			*			
	LEGEND					
	Languages:	Popul	ation:			

<b>E</b> = English	<b>S</b> = Spanish	<b>B</b> = Bilingual
Fees:		

L = Sliding scale

### Population:

**W** = Women only

**C** = Children (ages 0-12)

**X** = All populations

**H** = HIV diagnosis only

M = Men only **T** = (13-19 yrs.)

V = Veterans

A = AIDS diagnosis only

I = Private insurance only

F = Free

**D** = Set fee **P** = Public aid accepted

\* = Receives Ryan White CARE Act funding



	Agency Children's Memorial Hospital*	<b>Phone</b> (773) 880-3684	Neighborhood Lincoln Park	<b>Legend</b> B,P,W,C,T	Handicap Yes	<b>Page</b> 82
	Coalition for Positive Sexuality (CPS)	(773) 604-1654	Chicagoland	B,F,T	Yes	83
	Family AIDS Support Network	(773) 404-1038	Lakeview	E,F,X	Yes	86
	Genesis House	(773) 281-3917	Lakeview & Humboldt Park	: E,F,W	No	88
	Gerber Hart Gay and Lesbian Library	(773) 381-8030	Edgewater	E,F,X	Yes	88
	Healthcare Alternative Systems, Inc.	(773) 292-4881	Humboldt Pk/Logan Sq	B,L/P,M,W	Yes	80
	Horizons Community Services*	(773) 472-6469	Lincoln Park	B,F/L,M,W,T	Yes	9
	Howard Area Community Center*	(773) 262-6622	Rogers Park	B,F,X	Yes	92
	Howard Brown Health Center*	(773) 388-1600	Uptown	W,M,T	Yes	9
	Infant Welfare Society	(312) 751-2800	Lincoln Park	B,L,I,P,W,T	Yes	9
	Jane Addams Center/Hull House Assn.	(773) 549-1631	Lakeview	Х	No	9
	Near North Health Service	(312) 337-1073	Near North	W,I,P,X,B,M,F,L,E	Yes	10
	Night Ministry (The)	(773) 935-8300	Multiple Areas	E,F,X	No	10
	Sulzer Regional Library (Chicago Public Library)	(312) 744-7616	Lincoln Square	E,F,X	Yes	108
	Teen Living Programs	(773) 883-0025	Lakeview	B,F,T,X	No	10
	Test Positive Aware Network (TPAN)*	(773) 404-8726	Lakeview	B,F,X	Yes	10
	Transgenesis "Where Gender Expression is a New Beginning"	(800) 805-4052	Chicagoland	X, transgendered	Yes	10
	Travelers & Immigrant Aid - Spang Center for Oral Health*	(773) 728-7264	Uptown	E,F,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	10
	Treatment Alternatives for Special Clients (TASC)	(312) 787-0208	Lakeview	B,F,X	Yes	10
	U of I - Sch. of Pub. HIth Community Outreach Intervention Project (COIP)	(773) 561-3177	Uptown	B,F,X	Yes	11
	Weiss Memorial Hospital	(773) 564-5333 Ext. 5344	Uptown	B,D,X, P	Yes	11
	Windy City PAWS	(773) 784-3803	Andersonville	Х	No	11
CHICAGO	SOUTH SIDE					
	Alivio Medical Center	(773) 254-1400	Pilsen/Little Village	B,D/P,M,W	Yes	7
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Family AIDS Support Network	(773) 404-1038	Lakeview	E,F,X	Yes	8
	Firman Community Services	(773) 373-3400	Grand Boulevard	B,F,M,W,C,T,	Yes	8
	First Church of Deliverance	(773) 373-7700	Douglas/Oakland	X, H/A	Yes	8
	Gateway Foundation-South	(773) 476-0622	Englewood	L/P,M,W,F,T	Yes	8
	Henry Booth House - Family Service Center	(312) 225-1982	Near South Side	E,F/L,X	Yes	8
	HIV Care Prog of the Rsrch & Edu Found of the Michael Reese Med. Staff	* (312) 791-3455	Near South Side	P,W,M,T,E	Yes	8
	Institute for Latino Progress	(773) 890-0055	Pilsen/Little Village	B,F,M,W	Yes	9
	Kelzer Care Center	(773) 268-9170 Ext. 8438	New City/Englewood	E,D-housing,X	No	9
	Live Ministries	(773) 238-1785	Beverly	Х	No	9
	Near North Health Service	(773) 268-7600	Near South	W,I,P,X,B,M,F,L,E	Yes	10
	New City Health Center	(773) 737-5400	Englewood	B,L/P,X	No	10
	New Phoenix Assistance Center*	(773) 978-6322	South Shore	E,T,L,X,H	No	10
	Night Ministry (The)	(773) 935-8300	Multiple Areas	E,F,X	No	10
	Open Door for Community Change	(773) 778-3030	Chicago Lawn	B,F,X	Yes	10
	Phillipans Community Services, Inc.	(312) 917-9142	Englewood	E,F,X	Yes	10
	Roseland Community Hospital HIV/AIDS Clinic*	(773) 995-3469	Roseland	Х	Yes	10



	Agency South Side Help Center*	<b>Phone</b> (773) 445-5445	<b>Neighborhood</b> Roseland	<b>Legend</b> E,F,X	Handicap No	<b>Page</b> 107
	Transgenesis "Where Gender Expression is a New Beginning"	(800) 805-4052	Chicagoland	X, transgendered	l Yes	109
	Treatment Alternatives for Special Clients (TASC)	(773) 624-8119	Broadview	B,F,X	Yes	109
	University of Chicago Children's Hospital*	(773) 702-3853	South Side	E,S-interp,P,C,T	Yes	110
	U of I - Sch. of Pub. HIth Community Outreach Intervention Project (CI	OIP) (773) 536-4509	Grand Boulevard	E,F,X	Yes	110
	Vision House*	(773) 624-9112	Grand Boulevard	Х	Yes	112
CHICAGO V	NEST SIDE					
	Access Living	(312) 226-5900	Near West Side	B,sign lang,F,M,\	N,T Yes	72
	AIDS Legal Council of Chicago - Core Center* (3	12) 427-8990 & (312) 572	2-4766 Near West Side	B, F, X	No	73
	Association House of Chicago	(773) 276-0084	West Town	B,F eligibility	Yes	76
	Bobby E. Wright Comprehensive Comm. Mental Health Ct	r, Inc.(773) 722-7900	Near West Side	B,D/P,X	Yes	77
	CALOR - A Division of Anixter Center*	(773) 235-3161	West Town	B,F,X	Yes	77
	CASA Central	(773) 645-2300	Humboldt Park	B,F,L,X	Yes	77
	Catholic Charities*	(312) 655-7700	Near West Side	B,L,X	Yes	78
	Chicago Department of Public Health - West Town Clir	nic* (312) 742-2431	West Town	В	Yes	80
	Chicago HIV Risk Reduction Partnership for Youth	(312) 572-4955	Near West Side	X,T	Yes	81
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81
	Circle Family Care Health Center (773) 921-81	00 & (773) 921-3814	Austin	E,D,X	Yes	82
	CORE Center* (The)	(312) 572-4500	Near West Side	B,F,X,T	Yes	84
	Department of Human Services/Emergency Services D	iv. (312) 744-5000	Near North Side	B,F,X	Yes	85
	El Rincon Supportive Service*	(773) 276-0200	West Town	B,M,W,T,H,A	Yes	86
	Erie Family Health Center*	(312) 666-3488	West Town	B,L/P,X	Yes	86
	Gateway Foundation-Northwest	(773) 862-2279	Austin/Humboldt Park	B,L,P,M,W,F	Yes	87
	Gateway Foundation-West	(773) 826-1916	Englewood	F,T,V,X	Yes	88
	Habilitative Systems, Inc.	(773) 265-2964	Austin/Humboldt Park	E,F,X	Yes	88
	Health Advocacy Project of Little Village	(773) 521-8826	Little Village	B,F,X	No	89
	Interfaith House*	(773) 533-6013	Humboldt Park	E,S,W,M	Yes	94
	Interventions AIDS Research and Education*	(312) 492-7265	Loop	B,F,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	94
	Lawndale Christian Health Center*	(773) 650-3200	Lawndale	B,L,X	No	96
	 Mt. Sinai Hospital*	(773) 257-6828	Lawndale	B,D,X	No	99
	Mujeres Latinas En Acción	(312) 226-1544	Pilsen	F,X	Yes	99
	New Age Services Corporation	(773) 542-1150	Near West Side	B,L/P,M,W	Yes	100
	Night Ministry (The)	(773) 935-8300	Multiple Areas	E,F,X	No	100
	Pilsen Little Village Community Mental Health Center,		Near West/South	B,F,X	Yes	103
	Prevention Partnership	(773) 378-4195	Austin	E,F,X	Yes	104
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	()		_,,,,,		
		Population:           B = Bilingual         W = Women only         M = Men           C = Children (ages 0-12)         T = (13-19)				
	5		t = All populations = HIV diagnosis only		/eterans AIDS diagnos	is only



	<b>Agency</b> Project VIDA, Inc.*	<b>Phone</b> (773) 522-4570	Neighborhood South Lawndale	<b>Legend</b> B,F,T & family	Handicap Yes	<b>Page</b> 104
	Rush/Presbyterian-St. Luke's Medical Center	(312) 942-4810	West Loop	B,I,P,X-adults	Yes	106
	Treatment Alternatives for Special Clients (TASC)	(312) 738-8933	Near West Side	B,F,X	Yes	109
	U of I - Sch of Pub Hlth - West Side Com. Outreach Intervention Proj (COIP)	(773) 379-1137	Garfield Park	B,F,X	Yes	111
	U of I - Sch. of Pub. HIth Community Outreach Intervention Project (COIP)	(773) 252-4422	Humboldt Park	B,F,X	Yes	111
	VIDA/SIDA	(773) 278-6737	West Town	B,F,X	No	112
	West Side Centers for Disease Control (CDC)	(312) 746-6121	Chicago/Cook	B,F,X	No	112
	Youth Service Project	(773) 772-6270 Ext. 153	Humboldt Park	B,F,T 12-20 yrs.	Yes	113
NORTH/N	IORTHWEST SUBURBS					
	Addison Township	(630) 530-8161	Addison	E,F	Yes	7:
	AIDS Support Coalition	(815) 459-1985	Crystal Lake	E,F,X	No	74
	Alexian Brothers/The Harbor	(847) 782-8015	Waukegan	L,M,W,H	Yes	74
	BEHIV (Better Existence With HIV)*	(847) 475-2115	Evanston	B,F,X	Yes	70
	Catholic Charities, Lake County	(847) 782-4163	Lake County	E,S,F,X	Yes	78
	Catholic Charities, North Suburban*	(847) 657-0946	Glenview	E,L,X	Yes	7
	Catholic Charities, Northwest Suburban*	(847) 870-0560	Rolling Meadows	B,L,X	Yes	7
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Connection Resource Services, Inc.	(847) 689-1080	North Chicago	E,F,X	No	8
	Cook County Department of Public Health*	(708) 492-2109	Suburban Cook County	B,F,X	No	8
	Evanston Health Department	(847) 866-2950	Evanston	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Fox River Valley Center for Independent Living	(847) 695-5818	Elgin	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Fox Valley Hospice	(630) 232-2233	Geneva	B,F,X,C	Yes	8
	HIV Coalition (HIVCO)(The)*	(847) 228-5200	Elk Grove Village	F,X	No	9
	Holy Family Medical Center/Rush System for Health	(847) 297-1800 Ext. 1962	Des Plaines	E,P,I,X	Yes	9
	Hospice of Integrated Health Services	(847) 705-7293	Schaumburg	B,D/I/P,X	Yes	9
	Jewish AIDS Network - Chicago	(773) 275-2626	Uptown	E,F,H,A-Jewish	No	9
	Jewish Family and Community Service	(847) 568-5252	Skokie	E,L,X	Yes	9
	Lake County Behavioral Health Services	(847) 360-2901	Waukegan/Lake County	B,L,X	Yes	9
	Lake County Health Department/HIV Prevention Program	(847) 360-6891	Waukegan	B,X	Yes	9
	Lake County Health Department/Primary Care Services*	(847) 360-6500 Ext. 123	Waukegan	B,X	Yes	9
	McHenry County Department of Health	(815) 334-4871	Woodstock	B,F,X	Yes	9
	N.I.C.A.S.A Women and Children's Center	(847) 785-8660	North Chicago	B,L,P,W,C,X	Yes	9
	Nicasa's Bridge House	(847) 662-4124	Waukegan	B,L,X-18 & olde	r No	10
	Northwest Community Hospital - HIV Support Groups	(847) 618-4255	Arlington Heights	E,F,X	Yes	10
	Open Door Clinic*	(847) 695-1093	Elgin	E,S,F,M,W,T,H/A	A Yes	10
	Pride Youth Program of LINKS	(847) 441-9880	Northfield	E,F,T=13-18	Yes	10
	Response Center	(847) 676-0078	Skokie	E,L,T	No	10
	Skokie Health Department	(847) 933-8252	Skokie	E,F,X	Yes	10
	Talkline Help Lines, Inc.	(847) 981-1271	Elk Grove Village	E,F,X	No	10
	Veterans Affairs Medical Center-North Chicago	(847) 688-1900 Ext. 1551	North Chicago	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	11
	<del></del>		5			



	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Pag
SOUTH	/SOUTHWEST SUBURBS					
	AIDS Ministry of Illinois*	(815) 723-1548 Ext. 21	Northeast Illinois	E,B,I,F,X	Yes	7
	Aunt Martha's Youth Services	(708) 283-5728	Matteson	X,H/A	No	7
	Catholic Charities, South Surburban Services*	(708) 388-0743	Calumet Park	E,L,X	No	7
	Catholic Charities, Southwest Suburban Services*	(708) 430-0428	Palos Hills	B,L,X	Yes	7
	Centre for New Beginnings	(708) 923-1116	Palos Park	E,F,X	Yes	7
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Cook County Department of Public Health*	(708) 492-2109	Suburban Cook County	B,F,X	No	8
	Grundy County Health Department	(815) 941-3400	Morris	E,F,X	Yes	8
	HIV Coalition (HIVCO)(The)*	(708) 802-6665	Midlothian	F,X	No	ç
	Hospice of Kankakee Valley, Inc.	(815) 939-4141	Kankakee	B,D/L/P/F,X	Yes	9
	Regional Care Association*	(815) 722-7000	Joliet	B,P,X	Yes	1(
	Riverside's New Life Center	(815) 935-5433	Kankakee	B,L,W	Yes	10
	Will County Health Department	(815) 727-8481	Joliet	B,F/L,X	Yes	11
WEST S	SUBURBS					
	Catholic Charities, West Suburban Services*	(708) 222-1491	Cicero	B,L,X	Yes	7
	Cermak Health Services	(773) 869-3595	South Lawndale	F,X,B	Yes	7
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	8
	CNS Hospice and Palliative Care	(630) 690-9000	Carol Stream	E,L/P,X	No	8
	Community Response*	(708) 386-3383	Oak Park	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Cook County Department of Public Health*	(708) 492-2109	Suburban Cook County	B,F,X	No	8
	DeKalb County Health Department (815) 758-6673	& (815) 748-2472	DeKalb	B,X	Yes	{
	DeKalb County Hospice	(815) 756-3000	DeKalb	B,F,X	Yes	8
	DuPage County Health Department*	(630) 682-7979 Ext. 7310	Wheaton	B,F,M,W,T	Yes	8
	DuPage County Human Services (630) 682-7000	or (800) 942-9412	Wheaton	B,D\$3,X	Yes	8
	DuPage County Medical Society	(630) 858-9603	Glen Ellyn	E,F,X	Yes	8
	Kane County Health Department	(630) 897-1124	Aurora	B,F,X	Yes	ç
	Kane County Health Department	(847) 695-0848	Elgin	B,F,X	Yes	9
	Kankakee County Health Department	(815) 937-3560	Kankakee	B,F,X	Yes	(
	Kendall County Department of Health & Human Services	(630) 553-9100 Ext. 122	Yorkville	E,D/P,X	Yes	Ģ
	Lisle Township	(630) 968-2087	Lisle	E,F,X	Yes	ç
	Loyola Medical Center - HIV/AIDS Clinic	(708) 216-5024	Maywood	B,L,X	Yes	ç
	Lutheran Social Services of Illinois	(708) 445-8341	Oak Park	E,F,W,C,M,H/A	Yes	Ç
	Metro Infectious Disease Consultants	(888) 220-6423	Hinsdale	E,P/I,X	Yes	ç
	Milton Township	(630) 668-1616	Wheaton	E,F,X	No	ç

### LEGEND

Fees:

Languages: E = English

S = Spanish

#### **B** = Bilingual

 $\mathbf{P}$  = Public aid accepted

**D** = Set fee

Population:

W = Women only C = Children (ages 0-12) X = All populations

H = HIV diagnosis only

 $\mathbf{M} = Men only$ 

**T** = (13-19 yrs.) V = Veterans

A = AIDS diagnosis only

F = Free

I = Private insurance only

L = Sliding scale

\* = Receives Ryan White CARE Act funding



<b>I</b> (	Agency Dak Park Department of Health	<b>Phone</b> (708) 445-3340 Ext. 2253	<b>Neighborhood</b> Oak Park	Legend Hand E,F,X	<b>icap</b> Yes	<b>Page</b> 101
Ō	Dutreach Community Ministries	(630) 682-1910	DuPage County	E,F/L,T	No	102
– F	PCC Community Wellness Center	(708) 383-0113	Oak Park	E,L,P,X	Yes	102
- F	People's Resource Center - Wheaton	(630) 682-3844	Wheaton	E,X	Yes	103
- F	Prism Youth Network	(708) 848-0273	Oak Park	E,F,T=14-20 years	Yes	104
F	Resurrection Home Health Services	(847) 568-8500	Skokie	B,L,P,X	No	105
Ī	/eterans Affairs Department - Edward Hines Hospital	(708) 202-8387 Ext. 25012	Hines/Suburban Cook	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	111
Ī	Vayne Township General Assistance	(630) 231-7173	West Chicago	B,F,X	Yes	112
IS						
A	AIDS Care Network	(815) 968-5181	Rockford	E,F,X	No	73
Ā	AIDS Drug Assistance Program (ADAP) (800) 825-3518	for ADAP/CHIC only	Illinois	B,F,X	No	73
Ā	American Red Cross of Greater Chicago	(312) 491-7011	Illinois	B,F,X	Yes	75
(	Chicago Outreach Action Project Inc. (COAP)	(773) 395-3656	Metro Chicago	E,X,H	No	81
(	Sircle of Hope	(815) 334-9116	Woodstock	E,F,X	Yes	82
(	Circuit Breaker	(800) 624-2459	Illinois	B,X	No	82
-	Crusader Clinic	(815) 968-0286	Rockford	B,L/P,X	Yes	84
Ī	Ilinois AIDS/HIV and STD Hotline	(800) 243-2437	Illinois	B,F,X	No	92
Ī	Ilinois Alcoholism & Drug Dependence Association	(800) 252-6301	Illinois	E,F,M,W,C,T	No	92
-	Ilinois Assistive Technology Project	(800) 852-5110	Springfield	B,F,X	Yes	92
-	llinois Department of Children & Family Services (DCFS)		Illinois	B,F,X	Yes	93
-	llinois Department of Insurance	(217) 782-4515	Illinois	E,F,X	Yes	93
-	llinois Department of Public Health	(312) 814-4846	Illinois	B,F,X	Yes	93
-	llinois Department of Public Health's HIV/AIDS Helpline	(800) 825-3518	Illinois	E,F,X	No	93
-	Aidwest AIDS Training and Education Center (MATEC)	(312) 996-0180	Near West Side	E,F/D,healthcare workers	No	98
-	Aidwest Hispanic AIDS Coalition	(773) 772-8195	West Town	B,F,X	No	99
-	Vorthern Illinois AIDS Resources Center	(815) 633-1660	Rockford	H/A	Yes	100
L		× /				
A	AIDS Clinical Trials Information Service	(800) 874-2572	National	E,S,F,X	No	73
Ā	American Cancer Society	(800) 227-2345	National	Х	No	75
Ā	American Foundation for AIDS Research (AmFAR)	(212) 806-1600	National	Х	No	75
-	CDC National HIV & AIDS Hotline	(800) 342-2437	National	B,F,X	No	78
-	CDC National Prevention Information Network	(800) 458-5231	National	B,F,X	Yes	78
ŀ	IV/AIDS Resources	(800) 225-1860	National	Х	No	9(
- H	IV/AIDS Treatment Information Service	(800) 448-0440	National	B,F,X	No	90
N	Nedicare Hotline	(800) 638-6833	National	Х	No	98
-		) 362-0071 or (973) 972-0410	National	B,F,X	Yes	99
-	Vational Runaway Switchboard	(800) 621-4000	National	X	Yes	100
-	Vational Spanish AIDS Hotline	(800) 344-7432	National	X,F,S	No	100
-	roject Inform National HIV/AIDS Treatment Hotline	(800) 822-7422	National	E,S-some,F,X	No	104
-	WA Health Group	(212) 255-0520	National	E,X	Yes	105
-		8 & (312) 886-8851 Ext. 7141	National	B,F,X	Yes	103
-	VOMEN ALIVE: Voices With A Message	(800) 554-4876	National	E,B,W	No	113



## Legal Assistance and Advocacy

An individual may seek legal assistance with the interpretation of insurance policies, making wills or power of attorney for healthcare or property, filing for bankruptcy, or setting up a guardianship for your child.

You may also seek help with federal, state and local laws that protect individuals with HIV from discrimination. These include the Americans with Disabilities Act, which prohibits discrimination in the workplace; the Fair Housing Act, which protects you from housing discrimination; and the Human Rights Ordinance, which protects you from discrimination.

The following agencies offer a variety of these services, please check with the listing to verify the specific services they offer.

Note: Some organizations serve outside of the area they are listed under. See agency listing in Section 2 for service area.

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
DOWN	TOWN CHICAGO					
	ACLU/Roger Baldwin Foundation AIDS Project	(312) 201-9740	Downtown	E,F,X	Yes	72
	AIDS Legal Council of Chicago*	(312) 427-8990	Loop	E,S, L,X	Yes	73
	Center for Disability and Elder Law	(312) 908-4463	Loop	E,F,X	Yes	79
	Chicago Adolescent HIV Network (CAHN)	(312) 572-4740	Near West Side	B,T,H/A	Yes	80
	Chicago Lawyer's Committee for Civil Rights Under Law	(312) 630-9744	Loop	B,F,X	Yes	81
	Chicago Volunteer Legal Services Foundation	(312) 332-1624	Chicagoland	F,X	Yes	81
	Family Options	(312) 328-2290	Near South Side	Х	Yes	87
	Lambda Legal Defense & Education Fund	(312) 663-4413	Loop	E,F,X,H\A	No	96
	Legal Aid Bureau of Metropolitan Family Services	(312) 986-4200	Loop	B,F,X	Yes	96
	Legal Assistance Foundation of Chicago*	(312) 347-8309	Loop	B,F,X	Yes	96
	Northwestern University Legal Clinic	(312) 503-8576	Loop	W,M,C	Yes	101
	Pro Bono Advocates	(312) 603-6945	Loop	E,F,X	Yes	104
CHICA	GO NORTH SIDE					
	Asian Human Services, Inc.*	(773) 728-2235	Uptown	X, Asian	Yes	76
	Centro Romero	(773) 508-5300	Edgewater/Rogers Park	Х	Yes	79
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81
	Chicago Volunteer Legal Services Foundation	(312) 332-1624	Chicagoland	F,X	Yes	81
	Horizons Community Services*	(773) 472-6469	Lincoln Park	B,F/L,M,W,T	Yes	91
	Howard Area Community Center*	(773) 262-6622	Rogers Park	B,F,X	Yes	92
	Howard Brown Health Center*	(773) 388-1600	Uptown	W,M,T	Yes	92
	Test Positive Aware Network (TPAN)*	(773) 404-8726	Lakeview	B,F,X	Yes	109
	Uptown People's Law Center	(773) 769-1411	Uptown	Х	Yes	111

Languages: E = English

Fees:

F = Free

<b>S</b> =	Spanish

B = Bilingual

P = Public aid accepted

**D** = Set fee

**W** = Women only C = Children (ages 0-12)

Population:

- **X** = All populations

- H = HIV diagnosis only
- M = Men only
- **T** = (13-19 yrs.) V = Veterans
- **A** = AIDS diagnosis only

- I = Private insurance only
- \* = Receives Ryan White CARE Act funding

L = Sliding scale



# Legal Assistance and Advocacy

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
CHICAG	O SOUTH SIDE					
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Chicago Volunteer Legal Services Foundation	(312) 332-1624	Chicagoland	F,X	Yes	8
	Edwin F. Mandel Legal Aid Clinic	(773) 702-9611	Hyde Park	E,F,X	Yes	8
	Kelzer Care Center	(773) 268-9170 Ext. 8438	New City/Englewood	E,D-housing,X	No	9
	Komed Health Center	(773) 268-7600	Grand Boulevard	E,F,X	Yes	9
CHICAG	O WEST SIDE					
	Access Living	(312) 226-5900	Near West Side	B,sign lang,F,M,W	,T Yes	7
	AIDS Legal Council of Chicago - Core Center* (312)	) 427-8990 & (312) 572-4766	Near West Side	B, F, X	No	7
	Association House of Chicago	(773) 276-0084	West Town	B,F eligibility	Yes	7
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Chicago Volunteer Legal Services Foundation	(312) 332-1624	Chicagoland	F,X	Yes	8
	CORE Center* (The)	(312) 572-4500	Near West Side	B,F,X,T	Yes	8
NORTH/	NORTHWEST SUBURBS					
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Cook County Legal Assistance*	(847) 475-3703	Evanston	Х	Yes	8
	Fox River Valley Center for Independent Living	(847) 695-5818	Elgin	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Prairie State Legal Services*	(847) 662-6925	Waukegan	B,F,X	Yes	10
SOUTH/	SOUTHWEST SUBURBS					
	AIDS Ministry of Illinois*	(815) 723-1548 Ext. 21	Northeast Illinois	E,B,I,F,X	Yes	7
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Cook County Legal Assistance*	(708) 339-5550	Harvey	Х	Yes	8
	Will County Legal Assistance Program	(815) 727-5123	Joliet	B,F,X	Yes	11
WEST S	UBURBS					
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Cook County Legal Assistance*	(708) 524-2600	Oak Park	Х	Yes	8
	DuPage Bar Legal Aid Service	(630) 653-6212	Wheaton	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Hope Fair Housing Center	(630) 690-6500	Wheaton	E,F,X	Yes	9
	Prairie State Legal Services*	(630) 232-9415	St. Charles	B,F,X	Yes	10
	Prairie State Legal Services*	(630) 690-2130	Carol Stream	B,F,X	Yes	10
ILLINOIS	5					
	AIDS Care Network	(815) 968-5181	Rockford	E,F,X	No	7
	Illinois Department of Children & Family Services (DC	FS) (312) 328-2285	Illinois	B,F,X	Yes	9
	Northern Illinois AIDS Resources Center	(815) 633-1660	Rockford	H/A	Yes	10
	Prairie State Legal Services*	(815) 965-2134	Illinois	B,F,X	Yes	10
NATION	~	(010) 700 2104				
NATION	~	(800) 822-7422	National	E,S-some,F,X	No	10



## Long-term Care

Long-term care, also known as nursing home care, is a 24-hour residential care facility with fulltime professional staff, which may be used as a temporary convalescent residence or a long-term, more permanent residence.

Note: Some organizations serve outside of the area they are listed under. See agency listing in Section 2 for service area.

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
CHICAG	O NORTH SIDE					
	Genesis House	(773) 281-3917	Lakeview & Humboldt Parl	k E,F,W	No	88
	Ravenswood Hospital Medical Center	(773) 878-4300	Lincoln Square	B,D/L/I-Medicare	e, X Yes	105
CHICAG	O WEST SIDE					
	CORE Center* (The)	(312) 572-4500	Near West Side	B,F,X,T	Yes	84
NORTH/	NORTHWEST SUBURBS					
	Glen Oaks Nursing Center	(847) 498-9320	Northbrook	E,D/P,M,W,H/A,X	. No	88
	Northwest Community Hospital	(847) 618-4255	Arlington Heights	E,D,X,H/A	No	101
	Veterans Affairs Medical Center-North Chicago	(847) 688-1900 Ext. 1551	North Chicago	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	112
SOUTH/	SOUTHWEST SUBURBS					
	Oak Forest Hospital	(708) 633-3186	Oak Forest	E/S,P,M,W,H/A	Yes	101
WEST S	UBURBS					
	Veterans Affairs Department - Edward Hines Hospital	(708) 202-8387 Ext. 25012	Hines/Suburban Cook	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	111
ILLINOIS						
	AIDS Care Network	(815) 968-5181	Rockford	E,F,X	No	73

Languages:			Population:	
E = English	S = Spanish	B = Bilingual	W = Women only	M = Men only
-	·	-	C = Children (ages 0-12)	<b>T</b> = (13-19 yrs.)
Fees:			<b>X</b> = All populations	V = Veterans
F = Free	L = Sliding scale	<b>D</b> = Set fee	$\mathbf{H} = HIV$ diagnosis only	A = AIDS diagnosis only
= Private insurance only		P = Public aid accepted	<u> </u>	с ,
* = Receives Ryan White CARE Act funding				



# Medical Healthcare

The following is a list of agencies that offer healthcare options. Each agency offers a variety of services, check with the listing to ensure the services they provide.

Note: Some organizations serve outside of the area they are listed under. See agency listing in Section 2 for service area.

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
DOWNTOV	VN CHICAGO					
	A.Y.A.C Adolescent Young Adult Clinic	(312) 572-4740	Near West Side	T,H/A	Yes	72
	Chicago Adolescent HIV Network (CAHN)	(312) 572-4740	Near West Side	B,T,H/A	Yes	80
	Night Ministry (The)	(773) 935-8300	Multiple Areas	E,F,X	No	100
	Northwestern Memorial Hospital HIV Center	(312) 926-8358	Loop	M,P,W,D,I,X,E,S	Yes	101
	Planned Parenthood/Chicago Area Administrative Offices	(312) 427-2275	Metro Chicago	B,L/P,W,T	Yes	103
	Veterans Affairs - Lakeside	(312) 943-6600 Ext. 3829	Near North Side	E,V	Yes	111
CHICAGO	NORTH SIDE					
	AIDS Malignancy and Blood Disorder Clinic at Illinois Masonic	(773) 296-7089	Lakeview	B, D,P,X	Yes	73
	American Indian Health Services	(773) 883-9100	Uptown	E, L, I, P, X,	Yes	75
	Chicago Department of Public Health - Lakeview Clinic*	(312) 744-2572	Lakeview	B,F,X,H	Yes	80
	Chicago Department of Public Health - Uptown Clinic*	(312) 744-1935	Uptown	B,F,X	Yes	80
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81
	Children's Memorial Comprehensive Hemophilia Center	(773) 880-4620	Lincoln Park	B,P,C,T-Hemophilia	a Yes	82
	Children's Memorial Hospital*	(773) 880-3684	Lincoln Park	B,P,W,C,T	Yes	82
	Heartland Alliance Chicago Health Outreach*	(773) 275-2060	Uptown	B,F,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	89
	Howard Brown Health Center*	(773) 388-1600	Uptown	W,M,T	Yes	92
	Near North Health Service	(312) 337-1073	Near North	W,I,P,X,B,M,F,L,E	Yes	100
	Night Ministry (The)	(773) 935-8300	Multiple Areas	E,F,X	No	100
	Ravenswood Hospital Medical Center	(773) 878-4300	Lincoln Square	B,D/L/I-Medicare,	X Yes	105
	St. Elizabeth's Hospital HIV Clinic	(773) 278-2000	West Town	B,X	Yes	108
	U of I - Sch. of Pub. HIth Community Outreach Intervention Project (COIP)	(773) 561-3177	Uptown	B,F,X	Yes	110
	Weiss Memorial Hospital	(773) 564-5333 Ext. 5344	Uptown	B,D,X, P	Yes	112
CHICAGO	SOUTH SIDE					
	Alivio Medical Center	(773) 254-1400	Pilsen/Little Village	B,D/P,M,W	Yes	75
	Chicago Department of Public Health - Englewood Clinic*	(312) 747-8911	Englewood	B,F,X,F,W,M	Yes	80
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81
	Christian Community Health Center*	(773) 233-4100	Roseland	B,L/F,X	Yes	82
	Henry Booth House - Family Service Center	(312) 225-1982	Near South Side	E,F/L,X	Yes	89
	HIV Care Prog of the Rsrch & Edu Found of the Michael Reese Med. Staff	* (312) 791-3455	Near South Side	P,W,M,T,E	Yes	89
	Human Resource Developmental Institute, Inc. (HRDI)	(800) 590-0880	West Pullman	E,L,W,P,D,X	Yes	92
	Jackson Park Hospital	(773) 721-5454	Jackson Park	E,X,D,I,P	Yes	94
	Komed Health Center	(773) 268-7600	Grand Boulevard	E,F,X	Yes	95
	Near North Health Service	(773) 268-7600	Near South	W,I,P,X,B,M,F,L,E	Yes	100
	New City Health Center	(773) 737-5400	Englewood	B,L/P,X	No	100
	Night Ministry (The)	(773) 935-8300	Multiple Areas	E,F,X	No	100
	Provident Hospital*	(312) 572-2724	Kenwood	E,D/I/Medicare,X	Yes	105
	Roseland Neighborhood Health Center	(312) 747-2817	Roseland	B,F,X	Yes	106



### **Medical Healthcare**

	Agency Sinai Family Health Centers*	<b>Phone</b> (773) 288-6900	Neighborhood South and West Sides	Legend X	Handicap Yes	<b>Page</b> 107
	South Shore Hospital	(773) 768-0810	South Shore	B,F,L,D,I,P,X	Yes	107
	South Side Pastors Coalition	(773) 624-2700	South Side	Х	Yes	107
	Unity Hospice	(312) 949-1188	Near South Side	E,I/Medicare,X	Yes	110
	University of Chicago Children's Hospital*	(773) 702-3853	South Side	E,S-interp,P,C,T	Yes	110
	U of I - Sch. of Pub. Hlth Community Outreach Intervention Project (COIP)	(773) 536-4509	Grand Boulevard	E,F,X	Yes	110
	Univ. of Illinois at Chicago Family Center for Infectious Disease	(312) 996-8337	Near South Side	B,L/P,X	No	111
	University of Illinois at Chicago HIV/AIDS Project*	(312) 996-8067	Near West Side	B,L/P,X	No	111
	Vision House*	(773) 624-9112	Grand Boulevard	Х	Yes	112
CHICAG	O WEST SIDE					
	AIDS Malignancy and Blood Disorder Clinic at Rush Cancer Institute	e (312) 563-2320	Chicago - West Side	B,D,P,X	Yes	74
	CHAMP Program	(312) 572-4955	Near West Side	B,F,youth 13-24	Yes	79
	Chicago Department of Public Health - West Town Clinic*	(312) 742-2431	West Town	В	Yes	80
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81
	Circle Family Care Health Center (773) 921-8100	& (773) 921-3814	Austin	E,D,X	Yes	82
	CORE Center* (The)	(312) 572-4500	Near West Side	B,F,X,T	Yes	84
	El Rincon Supportive Service*	(773) 276-0200	West Town	B,M,W,T,H,A	Yes	86
	Erie Family Health Center*	(312) 666-3488	West Town	B,L/P,X	Yes	86
	Gateway Foundation-West	(773) 826-1916	Englewood	F,T,V,X	Yes	88
	Genesis House - West Side Satellite	(773) 533-8701	Near West Side	E,F,W	No	88
	Lawndale Christian Health Center*	(773) 650-3200	Lawndale	B,L,X	No	96
	Loretto Hospital	(773) 854-5303	Austin	B,D,I,P,X	Yes	96
	Miles Square Community Health Center	(312) 413-8046	Near West Side	B,F,X	Yes	99
	Minority Outreach Intervention Project (MOIP)	(312) 986-0661	Near South Side	B,F,M	Yes	99
	Mt. Sinai Hospital*	(773) 257-6828	Lawndale	B,D,X	No	99
	Night Ministry (The)	(773) 935-8300	Multiple Areas	E,F,X	No	100
	Rush/Presbyterian-St. Luke's Medical Center	(312) 942-4810	West Loop	B,I,P,X-adults	Yes	106
	Sinai Family Health Centers*	(773) 288-6900	South and West Sides	Х	Yes	107
	Ultra Care Home Medical	(773) 794-3333	Dunning	B,D/I-Medicare/P,	X Yes	110
	U of I - Sch of Pub HIth - West Side Com. Outreach Intervention Proj (COIP)	(773) 379-1137	Garfield Park	B,F,X	Yes	111
	U of I - Sch. of Pub. Hlth Community Outreach Intervention Project (COIP)	(773) 252-4422	Humboldt Park	B,F,X	Yes	111
	University of Illinois - Women & Infant Transmission Study (WITS	6) (312) 996-5510	Loop	B-limited,P/F,W,H,	/A No	111
	West Side Clinic*	(773) 265-5059	East Garfield	B,F,X	Yes	113

### LEGEND

Languages:

Fees:

E = English

S = Spanish B = Bilingual

**D** = Set fee

**P** = Public aid accepted

### Population:

W = Women only

- **C** = Children (ages 0-12)
- **X** = All populations
- H = HIV diagnosis only
- M = Men only
- **T** = (13-19 yrs.) V = Veterans
- **A** = AIDS diagnosis only

- F = Free L = Sliding scale
- I = Private insurance only \* = Receives Ryan White CARE Act funding



## Medical Healthcare

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
NORTH/N	ORTHWEST SUBURBS					
	AMG HIV Center	(847) 318-9340	Park Ridge	B,L/D/P, H/A	Yes	75
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81
	Cook County Department of Public Health*	(708) 492-2109	Suburban Cook County	B,F,X	No	84
	Evanston Hospital	(847) 570-2030	Evanston	E,X	Yes	86
	Lake County Health Department/Primary Care Services*	(847) 360-6500 Ext. 123	Waukegan	B,X	Yes	95
	Lutheran General Hospital Addiction Treatment Program	(847) 723-6052	Park Ridge	e,d/p,m,w,h/a	Yes	97
	Northwest Community Hospital	(847) 618-4255	Arlington Heights	E,D,X,H/A	No	101
	Open Door Clinic*	(847) 695-1093	Elgin	E,S,F,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	101
	St. Francis Hospital of Evanston	(847) 316-2775	Evanston	E,D,X	Yes	108
	Veterans Affairs Medical Center-North Chicago	(847) 688-1900 Ext. 1551	North Chicago	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	112
SOUTH/S	OUTHWEST SUBURBS					
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81
	Cook County Department of Public Health*	(708) 492-2109	Suburban Cook County	B,F,X	No	84
	Oak Forest Hospital	(708) 633-3186	Oak Forest	E/S,P,M,W,H/A	Yes	101
	Regional Care Association*	(815) 722-7000	Joliet	B,P,X	Yes	105
WEST SU	JBURBS					
	Artiston Home Care	(630) 455-2599	Willowbrook	B,P/D,X	No	75
	Cermak Health Services	(773) 869-3595	South Lawndale	F,X,B	Yes	79
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81
	Cook County Department of Public Health*	(708) 492-2109	Suburban Cook County	B,F,X	No	84
	DuPage County Health Department*	(630) 682-7979 Ext. 7310	Wheaton	B,F,M,W,T	Yes	85
	DuPage County Medical Society	(630) 858-9603	Glen Ellyn	E,F,X	Yes	86
	Edward Hospital	(630) 527-3212	Naperville	E,D,X	Yes	86
	Elmhurst Memorial Hospital	(630) 833-1400	Elmhurst	E,D/L,X	Yes	86
	Home Care & Hospice of West Suburban Hospital	(708) 383-4663	Oak Park	X,H/A,B	No	91
	Loyola Medical Center - HIV/AIDS Clinic	(708) 216-5024	Maywood	B,L,X	Yes	96
	Metro Infectious Disease Consultants	(888) 220-6423	Hinsdale	E,P/I,X	Yes	98
	PCC Community Wellness Center	(708) 383-0113	Oak Park	E,L,P,X	Yes	102
	Veterans Affairs Department - Edward Hines Hospital	(708) 202-8387 Ext. 25012	Hines/Suburban Cook	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	111
	Visiting Nurse Association of Fox Valley	(630) 978-2532	Aurora	X,P,E,S,B	Yes	112
ILLINOIS				E EV	N	
	AIDS Care Network	(815) 968-5181	Rockford	E,F,X	No	73
	CORAM Healthcare	(847) 803-9600	Mt. Prospect	E,X	No	84
	Crusader Clinic	(815) 968-0286	Rockford	B,L/P,X	Yes	84
	Illinois Comprehensive Health Insurance Program (CHIP)	(800) 9628384	Illinois	E,D,X	Yes	92



The following is a list of agencies that offer mental health options. Each agency offers a variety of services, check with the listing to ensure the services they provide. Mental health and emotional support can also include services for family members, caregivers, children and those impacted by HIV.

Note: Some organizations serve outside of the area they are listed under. See agency listing in Section 2 for service area.

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend Ha	ndicap	Pag
DOWNT	OWN CHICAGO					
	A.Y.A.C Adolescent Young Adult Clinic	(312) 572-4740	Near West Side	T,H/A	Yes	7
	Actors' Fund of America (The)	(312) 372-0989	Loop	E,F,entertainers	Yes	-
	Bishop's Task Force on AIDS - Greek Orthodox Diocese of Chicago	(312) 337-4130	Gold Coast	B-Greek,F,X	No	-
	CareMed Chicago	(312) 738-8622	Loop	B,D/P/I/Medicare,X	Yes	-
	Chicago Adolescent HIV Network (CAHN)	(312) 572-4740	Near West Side	B,T,H/A	Yes	8
	Hemophilia Foundation of Illinois	(312) 427-1495	Metro Chicago	B,F,X-hemophilia	Yes	8
	Northwestern Hemophilia Center	(312) 908-4701	Loop	B,D/I/P,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	1
	Rush Home Care Network	(312) 850-7500	Near West Side	E,D/PX	Yes	1(
	Veterans Affairs - Lakeside	(312) 943-6600 Ext. 3829	Near North Side	E,V	Yes	1
CHICAG	O NORTH SIDE					
	AIDS Alternative Health Project*	(773) 561-2800	Uptown	E, L, I	Yes	7
	AIDS Pastoral Care Network*	(773) 334-5333	Uptown	B,F,X,	Yes	-
	American Indian Health Services	(773) 883-9100	Uptown	E, L, I, P, X,	Yes	-
	Ascension Respite Care Center/Chase House*	(312) 751-8887	Near North	B,F/L	No	
	Asian Human Services, Inc.*	(773) 728-2235	Uptown	X, Asian	Yes	
	BEHIV (Better Existence with HIV) Clark Street Satellite*	(773) 907-9412	Andersonville	B,F,X	No	
	Bonaventure House	(773) 327-9921 Ext. 120	Lakeview	E,L,M,W,A	Yes	
	Center for Addictive Problems	(312) 266-0404	River North	B,D\$55/wk,M,W,H/A	No	
	Chicago Department of Public Health - Lakeview Clinic*	(312) 744-2572	Lakeview	B,F,X,H	Yes	
	Chicago Department of Public Health - Uptown Clinic*	(312) 744-1935	Uptown	B,F,X	Yes	
	Chicago Women's AIDS Project*	(773) 271-2070	Edgewater	E,F,W,C,T,X	No	
	Children's Memorial Comprehensive Hemophilia Center	(773) 880-4620	Lincoln Park	B,P,C,T-Hemophilia	Yes	
	Children's Memorial Hospital*	(773) 880-3684	Lincoln Park	B,P,W,C,T	Yes	1
	Community Counseling Centers of Chicago	(773) 769-0205	Uptown/Edgewater	E,L/I/P,X	Yes	
	Family AIDS Support Network	(773) 404-1038	Lakeview	E,F,X	Yes	
	Genesis House	(773) 281-3917	Lakeview & Humboldt Par	k E,F,W	No	
	Heartland Alliance Chicago Health Outreach*	(773) 275-2060	Uptown	B,F,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	
	Horizons Community Services*	(773) 472-6469	Lincoln Park	B,F/L,M,W,T	Yes	
	Howard Brown Health Center*	(773) 388-1600	Uptown	W,M,T	Yes	
	Infant Welfare Society	(312) 751-2800	Lincoln Park	B,L,I,P,W,T	Yes	(
	LEGEND					
	Languages:	Popula				
	<b>E</b> = English <b>S</b> = Spanish <b>B</b> = Biling		/omen only ildren (ages 0-12)	<b>M</b> = Mer <b>T</b> = (13-1	,	

#### Fees: F = Free

L = Sliding scale **D** = Set fee I = Private insurance only

**P** = Public aid accepted

X = All populations

H = HIV diagnosis only

\* = Receives Ryan White CARE Act funding

 $\mathbf{V}$  = Veterans

A = AIDS diagnosis only



	Agency LSSI - BHS/Belmont	<b>Phone</b> (773) 637-0487	<b>Neighborhood</b> Portage Park/Cragin	Legend Ha E,D/I/P	<b>ndicap</b> Yes	<b>Page</b> 97
	LSSI - BHS/Edgewater	(773) 764-4350	Edgewater	E,D/I/P	Yes	97
	Pride Institute - Chicago Lakeshore Hospital	(773) 907-4594	Uptown	Х	Yes	104
	Ravenswood Community Mental Health Center	(773) 769-6200	Irving Park	S,B,P,I,C	Yes	105
	Ravenswood Hospital Medical Center	(773) 878-4300	Lincoln Square	B,D/L/I-Medicare, X	Yes	105
	Teen Living Programs	(773) 883-0025	Lakeview	B,F,T,X	No	108
	Test Positive Aware Network (TPAN)*	(773) 404-8726	Lakeview	B,F,X	Yes	109
	Travelers and Immigrant Aid - Rafael Center*	(773) 989-0049	Lakeview/Uptown	B,F,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	109
_	Weiss Memorial Hospital	(773) 564-5333 Ext. 5344	Uptown	B,D,X, P	Yes	112
CHICA	GO SOUTH SIDE					
	Alivio Medical Center	(773) 254-1400	Pilsen/Little Village	B,D/P,M,W	Yes	75
	Chase House - St. Margaret's Respite Care Center*	(773) 374-0422	South Shore	B,F,X	No	79
	Chicago Department of Public Health - Englewood Clinic*	(312) 747-8911	Englewood	B,F,X,F,W,M	Yes	80
	Chicago Women's AIDS Project*	(773) 863-8711	Chicago Lawn	E,F,W,C,T,X	No	8
	Coach House Drop-In Center/Woodlawn Organization	(773) 288-4088	Hyde Park	F,E,X	No	8
	Family AIDS Support Network	(773) 404-1038	Lakeview	E,F,X	Yes	8
	First Church of Deliverance	(773) 373-7700	Douglas/Oakland	X, H/A	Yes	8
	HIV Care Prog of the Rsrch & Edu Found of the Michael Reese Med. Staff	* (312) 791-3455	Near South Side	P,W,M,T,E	Yes	8
	Human Resource Developmental Institute, Inc. (HRDI)	(800) 590-0880	West Pullman	E,L,W,P,D,X	Yes	9
	Jackson Park Hospital	(773) 721-5454	Jackson Park	E,X,D,I,P	Yes	9
	Komed Health Center	(773) 268-7600	Grand Boulevard	E,F,X	Yes	9
	LSSI - Mount Greenwood Behavioral Health	(773) 881-1900	Mt. Greenwood	E,D/L/P	Yes	9
	Mercy Hospital Mental Health and Medical Center	(312) 567-2488	Douglas	E,I,M,W	Yes	9
	New City Health Center	(773) 737-5400	Englewood	B,L/P,X	No	10
	NIA Comprehensive Center	(312) 949-1808	Englewood	E,F,X	Yes	10
	Provident Hospital*	(312) 572-2724	Kenwood	E,D/I/Medicare,X	Yes	10
	Samaritan Housing Services	(773) 928-2036	South Shore	D,M,W	Yes	10
	South Side Help Center*	(773) 445-5445	Roseland	E,F,X	No	10
	Universal Family Connection, Inc.*	(773) 925-2222	Ashburn/Roseland	E,F,X-T	Yes	11
	University of Chicago Children's Hospital*	(773) 702-3853	South Side	E,S-interp,P,C,T	Yes	11
	Univ. of Illinois at Chicago Family Center for Infectious Disease	(312) 996-8337	Near South Side	B,L/P,X	No	11
	University of Illinois at Chicago HIV/AIDS Project*	(312) 996-8067	Near West Side	B,L/P,X	No	11
CHICA	GO WEST SIDE					
	Association House of Chicago	(773) 276-0084	West Town	B,F eligibility	Yes	70
	CALOR - A Division of Anixter Center*	(773) 235-3161	West Town	B,F,X	Yes	7
	CASA Central	(773) 645-2300	Humboldt Park	B,F,L,X	Yes	7
	Chase House - St. Stephan Respite Care Center*	(773) 486-9479	Humboldt Park	B,F,X	No	7
	Chicago Department of Public Health - West Town Clinic*	(312) 742-2431	West Town	В	Yes	8
	Children's Place Association*	(773) 826-1230	Humboldt Park	B,F,C	Yes	8
	Circle Family Care Health Center (773) 921-8100	& (773) 921-3814	Austin	E,D,X	Yes	8
	CORE Center* (The)	(312) 572-4500	Near West Side	B,F,X,T	Yes	84



	Agency El Rincon Supportive Service*	<b>Phone</b> (773) 276-0200	Neighborhood West Town	<b>Legend</b> B,M,W,T,H,A	Handicap Yes	Page 86
	Erie Family Health Center*	(312) 666-3488	West Town	B,L/P,X	Yes	86
	Gateway Foundation-West	(773) 826-1916	Englewood	F,T,V,X	Yes	88
	Habilitative Systems, Inc.	(773) 265-2964	Austin/Humboldt Park	E,F,X	Yes	88
	Kaleidoscope	(773) 278-7200	West Town	E,families,T,C	Yes	94
	Loretto Hospital	(773) 854-5303	Austin	B,D,I,P,X	Yes	96
	Minority Outreach Intervention Project (MOIP)	(312) 986-0661	Near South Side	B,F,M	Yes	99
	Mujeres Latinas En Acción	(312) 226-1544	Pilsen	F,X	Yes	99
	Pilsen Little Village Community Mental Health Center, I	Inc.*(312) 226-5864	Near West/South	B,F,X	Yes	103
	Project VIDA, Inc.*	(773) 522-4570	South Lawndale	B,F,T & family	Yes	104
	Rush/Presbyterian-St. Luke's Medical Center	(312) 942-4810	West Loop	B,I,P,X-adults	Yes	106
	Veterans Affairs Medical Center - West Side	(312) 666-6500	Pilsen/Lawndale	E,V,H/A	Yes	112
	West Side Clinic*	(773) 265-5059	East Garfield	B,F,X	Yes	113
	Youth Service Project	(773) 772-6270 Ext. 153	Humboldt Park	B,F,T 12-20 yrs.	Yes	113
NORTH/N	IORTHWEST SUBURBS					
	AIDS Support Coalition	(815) 459-1985	Crystal Lake	E,F,X	No	74
	BEHIV (Better Existence With HIV)*	(847) 475-2115	Evanston	B,F,X	Yes	76
	Catholic Charities, Lake County	(847) 782-4163	Lake County	E,S,F,X	Yes	78
	Cook County Department of Public Health*	(708) 492-2109	Suburban Cook County	B,F,X	No	84
	Counseling Center of Lutheran General Hospital (The)	(847) 518-1800	Chicago & NW Suburbs	B,L/I,W,M,T	No	84
	Evanston Hospital	(847) 570-2030	Evanston	E,X	Yes	86
	Fox River Valley Center for Independent Living	(847) 695-5818	Elgin	B,F,X	Yes	87
	Fox Valley Hospice	(630) 232-2233	Geneva	B,F,X,C	Yes	87
	Hospice of Integrated Health Services	(847) 705-7293	Schaumburg	B,D/I/P,X	Yes	91
	Hospice of Northeastern Illinois, Inc.	(800) 425-4444	Barrington	B,D/P,X	Yes	9
	Independence Center	(847) 360-1020	Waukegan	E,P,X	Yes	93
	Jewish Family and Community Service	(847) 568-5252	Skokie	E,L,X	Yes	94
	Lake County Behavioral Health Services	(847) 360-2901	Waukegan/Lake County	B,L,X	Yes	95
	Lake County Health Department/Primary Care Services	* (847) 360-6500 Ext. 123	Waukegan	B,X	Yes	95
	Lutheran General Hospital Addiction Treatment Program	n (847) 723-6052	Park Ridge	E,D/P,M,W,H/A	Yes	9
	Northwest Community Hospital	(847) 618-4255	Arlington Heights	E,D,X,H/A	No	101
	Northwest Community Hospital - HIV Support Groups	(847) 618-4255	Arlington Heights	E,F,X	Yes	101
	Pride Youth Program of LINKS	(847) 441-9880	Northfield	E,F,T=13-18	Yes	104
	Talkline Help Lines, Inc.	(847) 981-1271	Elk Grove Village	E,F,X	No	108
	Veterans Affairs Medical Center-North Chicago	(847) 688-1900 Ext. 155	1 North Chicago	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	112
	LEGEND					
	Languages:	Pop	ulation:			
		ilingual W =	Women only Children (ages 0-12)		= Men only (13-19 yrs.)	
	Fees:F = FreeL = Sliding scaleD = S	<b>X</b> = <i>I</i>	All populations HIV diagnosis only	<b>V</b> =	Veterans AIDS diagnos	sis onlv
	5	ublic aid accepted		<i>N</i> -	o diagnos	oring



	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Paç
SOUTH/	SOUTHWEST SUBURBS					
	AIDS Ministry of Illinois*	(815) 723-1548 Ext. 21	Northeast Illinois	E,B,I,F,X	Yes	-
	Centre for New Beginnings	(708) 923-1116	Palos Park	E,F,X	Yes	-
	Cook County Department of Public Health*	(708) 492-2109	Suburban Cook County	B,F,X	No	8
	Duane Dean Behavorial Health Center	(815) 939-0125	Kankakee	Х	Yes	
	Helen Wheeler Center for Community Mental Health	(815) 939-3543	Kankakee	B,L,X	Yes	
	Hospice of Kankakee Valley, Inc.	(815) 939-4141	Kankakee	B,D/L/P/F,X	Yes	
	LSSI-Joliet Counseling Program	(815) 726-5774	Joliet	B,L,X	Yes	
	Oak Forest Hospital	(708) 633-3186	Oak Forest	E/S,P,M,W,H/A	Yes	1
	Regional Care Association*	(815) 722-7000	Joliet	B,P,X	Yes	1
WEST S	UBURBS					
	Access/Crisis Center	(630) 627-1700	Lombard	B,L,X	Yes	
	Association for Individual Development	(630) 859-1291	Aurora	E,F,M,W,H/A	Yes	
	Canticle Place	(630) 588-9165	Wheaton	F,X	Yes	
	Catholic Charities, West Suburban Services*	(708) 222-1491	Cicero	B,L,X	Yes	
	Central DuPage Hospital	(630) 682-1600	Winfield	B,D/P,X	No	
	Cermak Health Services	(773) 869-3595	South Lawndale	F,X,B	Yes	
	CNS Hospice and Palliative Care	(630) 690-9000	Carol Stream	E,L/P,X	No	
	Community Response*	(708) 386-3383	Oak Park	B,F,X	Yes	
	Cook County Department of Public Health*	(708) 492-2109	Suburban Cook County	B,F,X	No	
	Downers Grove Department of Health and Human Resources	(630) 434-5595	Downers Grove	E,L-res, D,X	No	
	DuPage County Health Department*	(630) 682-7979 Ext. 7310	Wheaton	B,F,M,W,T	Yes	
	Elmhurst Memorial Hospital	(630) 833-1400	Elmhurst	E,D/L,X	Yes	
	Family Service and Mental Health Center	(708) 383-7500	Oak Park	B,L,X	Yes	
	Kendall County Department of Health & Human Services	(630) 553-9100 Ext. 122	Yorkville	E,D/P,X	Yes	
	Loyola Medical Center - HIV/AIDS Clinic	(708) 216-5024	Maywood	B,L,X	Yes	
	Lutheran Social Service Program of III. Second Family Program*	(708) 445-8341	Oak Park	E,F,X,C	Yes	
	Lutheran Social Services of Illinois	(708) 445-8341	Oak Park	E,F,W,C,M,H/A	Yes	
	Madden Mental Health Center	(708) 338-7014	Hines	E,L,X	No	
	PCC Community Wellness Center	(708) 383-0113	Oak Park	E,L,P,X	Yes	
	Resurrection Home Health Services	(847) 568-8500	Skokie	B,L,P,X	No	
	Veterans Affairs Department - Edward Hines Hospital	(708) 202-8387 Ext. 25012		E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	
	Visiting Nurse Association of Fox Valley	(630) 978-2532	Aurora	X,P,E,S,B	Yes	
	Way Back Inn, Inc. (The)	(708) 345-8422	Maywood	E,L,M	Yes	
LLINOIS	· · · ·	· · ·	5			
	AIDS Care Network	(815) 968-5181	Rockford	E,F,X	No	
	Crusader Clinic	(815) 968-0286	Rockford	B,L/P,X	Yes	
	Illinois Department of Human Services	(800) 252-8635	Illinois	H	No	
	Northern Illinois AIDS Resources Center	(815) 633-1660	Rockford	H/A	Yes	
	Starlight Children's Foundation	(312) 251-7827	Loop	E,F,C	Yes	
NATION		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		1.1.2		
	Camp Heartland Project, Inc.	(800) 724-4673	National	B,F	No	
		1000/121 1010	national	0,1	110	



# Pastoral and Spiritual Support

When people are faced with a life crisis or an unexpected change, they often feel the need to establish a spiritual dimension to their lives, or to strengthen old spiritual or religious beliefs. An HIV/AIDS diagnosis may spark such a desire; the service providers listed below can assist in a search for spiritual support for you or a loved one.

Note: Some organizations serve outside of the area they are listed under. See agency listing in Section 2 for service area.

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
DOWNTO	OWN CHICAGO					
	Bishop's Task Force on AIDS - Greek Orthodox Diocese of Chicago	(312) 337-4130	Gold Coast	B-Greek,F,X	No	7
	Night Ministry (The)	(773) 935-8300	Multiple Areas	E,F,X	No	100
	Veterans Affairs - Lakeside	(312) 943-6600 Ext. 3829	Near North Side	E,V	Yes	111
HICAG	D NORTH SIDE					
	AIDS Pastoral Care Network*	(773) 334-5333	Uptown	B,F,X,	Yes	74
	Bonaventure House	(773) 327-9921 Ext. 120	Lakeview	E,L,M,W,A	Yes	77
	Centro San Bonifacio	(773) 252-9098	West Town	S,F,X	Yes	79
	Children's Memorial Hospital*	(773) 880-3684	Lincoln Park	B,P,W,C,T	Yes	82
	Genesis House	(773) 281-3917	Lakeview & Humboldt Park	k E,F,W	No	88
	Near North Health Service	(312) 337-1073	Near North	W,I,P,X,B,M,F,L,E	Yes	100
	Night Ministry (The)	(773) 935-8300	Multiple Areas	E,F,X	No	100
	Ravenswood Hospital Medical Center	(773) 878-4300	Lincoln Square	B,D/L/I-Medicare,	X Yes	105
HICAG	D SOUTH SIDE					
	Come Alive Social Services	(773) 643-7050	South Shore	E, X, F	Yes	83
	First Church of Deliverance	(773) 373-7700	Douglas/Oakland	X, H/A	Yes	87
	HIV Care Prog of the Rsrch & Edu Found of the Michael Reese Med. Staff	* (312) 791-3455	Near South Side	P,W,M,T,E	Yes	89
	Live Ministries	(773) 238-1785	Beverly	Х	No	96
	Near North Health Service	(773) 268-7600	Near South	W,I,P,X,B,M,F,L,E	Yes	100
	Night Ministry (The)	(773) 935-8300	Multiple Areas	E,F,X	No	100
	Open Door for Community Change	(773) 778-3030	Chicago Lawn	B,F,X	Yes	102
	Phillipans Community Services, Inc.	(312) 917-9142	Englewood	E,F,X	Yes	103
	Provident Hospital*	(312) 572-2724	Kenwood	E,D/I/Medicare,X	Yes	105
	Roseland Community Hospital HIV/AIDS Clinic*	(773) 995-3469	Roseland	Х	Yes	106
	Samaritan Housing Services	(773) 928-2036	South Shore	D,M,W	Yes	106
	Sinai Family Health Centers*	(773) 288-6900	South and West Sides	Х	Yes	107
	South Shore Hospital	(773) 768-0810	South Shore	B,F,L,D,I,P,X	Yes	107
	South Side Pastors Coalition	(773) 624-2700	South Side	Х	Yes	107
	Trinity United Church of Christ HIV/AIDS Support Ministry	(312) 409-2437	Roseland	Х	Yes	110
	Unity Hospice	(312) 949-1188	Near South Side	E,I/Medicare,X	Yes	110
	Universal Family Connection, Inc.*	(773) 925-2222	Ashburn/Roseland	E,F,X-T	Yes	110

|--|

Fees:

F = Free

Languages:	
E = English	

Population: W = Women only

**B** = Bilingual

**D** = Set fee

**P** = Public aid accepted

C = Children (ages 0-12)

X = All populations

 $\mathbf{H}$  = HIV diagnosis only

M = Men only

- T = (13-19 yrs.) V = Veterans
- $\mathbf{A}$  = AIDS diagnosis only

I = Private insurance only\* = Receives Ryan White CARE Act funding

S = Spanish

L = Sliding scale



# Pastoral and Spiritual Support

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Pag
CHICAGO	WEST SIDE					
	Circle Family Care Health Center (773) 921-8100	& (773) 921-3814	Austin	E,D,X	Yes	8
	CORE Center* (The)	(312) 572-4500	Near West Side	B,F,X,T	Yes	8
	El Rincon Supportive Service*	(773) 276-0200	West Town	B,M,W,T,H,A	Yes	8
	Interfaith House*	(773) 533-6013	Humboldt Park	E,S,W,M	Yes	Ģ
	Lawndale Christian Health Center*	(773) 650-3200	Lawndale	B,L,X	No	Ģ
	Night Ministry (The)	(773) 935-8300	Multiple Areas	E,F,X	No	1(
	Project VIDA, Inc.*	(773) 522-4570	South Lawndale	B,F,T & family	Yes	1(
	Rush/Presbyterian-St. Luke's Medical Center	(312) 942-4810	West Loop	B,I,P,X-adults	Yes	1(
	Sinai Family Health Centers*	(773) 288-6900	South and West Sides	Х	Yes	1(
	Veterans Affairs Medical Center - West Side	(312) 666-6500	Pilsen/Lawndale	e,v,h/a	Yes	11
NORTH/N	ORTHWEST SUBURBS					
	AIDS Support Coalition	(815) 459-1985	Crystal Lake	E,F,X	No	7
	Counseling Center of Lutheran General Hospital (The)	(847) 518-1800	Chicago & NW Suburbs	B,L/I,W,M,T	No	8
	Evanston Hospital	(847) 570-2030	Evanston	E,X	Yes	8
	Fox River Valley Center for Independent Living	(847) 695-5818	Elgin	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Fox Valley Hospice	(630) 232-2233	Geneva	B,F,X,C	Yes	8
	Franciscan Sisters Home Health Agency	(847) 360-2220	Waukegan	B,D/P,X	Yes	{
	Hospice of Integrated Health Services	(847) 705-7293	Schaumburg	B,D/I/P,X	Yes	(
	Jewish AIDS Network - Chicago	(773) 275-2626	Uptown	E,F,H,A-Jewish	No	(
	Love & Action Midwest, Inc.	(847) 392-3123	Mt. Prospect	E,F,X	No	ç
	Lutheran General Hospital Addiction Treatment Program	(847) 723-6052	Park Ridge	E,D/P,M,W,H/A	Yes	9
	Provena Hospice	(847) 360-2220	Waukegan	E,D/I/Medicare,>	K No	1(
	St. Joseph Hospital	(847) 695-3200	Elgin	B,D/P,X	Yes	1(
	Veterans Affairs Medical Center-North Chicago	(847) 688-1900 Ext. 1551	North Chicago	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	1
SOUTH/SO	OUTHWEST SUBURBS					
	AIDS Ministry of Illinois*	(815) 723-1548 Ext. 21	Northeast Illinois	E,B,I,F,X	Yes	
	Hospice of Kankakee Valley, Inc.	(815) 939-4141	Kankakee	B,D/L/P/F,X	Yes	(
	Oak Forest Hospital	(708) 633-3186	Oak Forest	e/s,p,m,w,h/a	Yes	1(
WEST SUI	BURBS					
	Ancilla & Harbor Home Health of St. Elizabeth's Hospital	(708) 386-1100	Oak Park	В, Х	Yes	7
	Catholic Charities, West Suburban Services*	(708) 222-1491	Cicero	B,L,X	Yes	-
	DeKalb County Hospice	(815) 756-3000	DeKalb	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Edward Hospital	(630) 527-3212	Naperville	E,D,X	Yes	
	Harbor Home Health of St. Elizabeth's Hospital*	(708) 386-1100	Oak Park	B,D/P,X	No	ł
	Home Care & Hospice of West Suburban Hospital	(708) 383-4663	Oak Park	X,H/A,B	No	(
	Lutheran Social Services of Illinois	(708) 445-8341	Oak Park	E,F,W,C,M,H/A	Yes	Ģ
	Rush/Copley Medical Center	(630) 978-4881	Aurora	B,P,H/A,X	Yes	1(
	Veterans Affairs Department - Edward Hines Hospital	(708) 202-8387 Ext. 25012		E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	1
	Visiting Nurse Association of Fox Valley	(630) 978-2532	Aurora	X,P,E,S,B	Yes	11
ILLINOIS						
	AIDS Care Network	(815) 968-5181	Rockford	E,F,X	No	7
						E



## **Public Assistance and Entitlements**

There are many benefits that an individual with HIV may be entitled to. These may range from state run insurance programs to supplemental food programs. The following agencies offer various programs, please call for specific programming. A case manager may be able to assist in finding the appropriate programs for you (refer to page 8 for a case manager).

Note: Some organizations serve outside of the area they are listed under. See agency listing in Section 2 for service area.

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
DOWN	OWN CHICAGO					
	Legal Assistance Foundation of Chicago*	(312) 347-8309	Loop	B,F,X	Yes	96
CHICAC	GO NORTH SIDE					
	Family Guidance Center	(312) 943-6545	River North	B,DL,/P,M,W	No	86
	Healthcare Alternative Systems, Inc.	(773) 292-4881	Humboldt Pk/Logan Sq	B,L/P,M,W	Yes	89
	Howard Area Community Center*	(773) 262-6622	Rogers Park	B,F,X	Yes	92
	LSSI - BHS/Belmont	(773) 637-0487	Portage Park/Cragin	E,D/I/P	Yes	97
	Near North Health Service	(312) 337-1073	Near North	W,I,P,X,B,M,F,L,E	Yes	100
	Weiss Memorial Hospital	(773) 564-5333 Ext. 5344	Uptown	B,D,X, P	Yes	112
CHICAC	GO SOUTH SIDE					
	Alivio Medical Center	(773) 254-1400	Pilsen/Little Village	B,D/P,M,W	Yes	75
	Henry Booth House - Family Service Center	(312) 225-1982	Near South Side	E,F/L,X	Yes	89
	HIV Care Prog of the Rsrch & Edu Found of the Michael Reese Med. Staff	* (312) 791-3455	Near South Side	P,W,M,T,E	Yes	89
	LSSI - Mount Greenwood Behavioral Health	(773) 881-1900	Mt. Greenwood	E,D/L/P	Yes	97
	Near North Health Service	(773) 268-7600	Near South	W,I,P,X,B,M,F,L,E	Yes	100
	New City Health Center	(773) 737-5400	Englewood	B,L/P,X	No	100
	Phillipans Community Services, Inc.	(312) 917-9142	Englewood	E,F,X	Yes	103
	Samaritan Housing Services	(773) 928-2036	South Shore	D,M,W	Yes	106
CHICAC	GO WEST SIDE					
	CORE Center* (The)	(312) 572-4500	Near West Side	B,F,X,T	Yes	84
	El Rincon Supportive Service*	(773) 276-0200	West Town	B,M,W,T,H,A	Yes	86
	Habilitative Systems, Inc.	(773) 265-2964	Austin/Humboldt Park	E,F,X	Yes	88
	Lawndale Christian Health Center*	(773) 650-3200	Lawndale	B,L,X	No	96
	Mt. Sinai Hospital*	(773) 257-6828	Lawndale	B,D,X	No	99
	Pilsen Little Village Community Mental Health Center, Inc.	*(312) 226-5864	Near West/South	B,F,X	Yes	103
NORTH	NORTHWEST SUBURBS					
	Fox River Valley Center for Independent Living	(847) 695-5818	Elgin	B,F,X	Yes	87
	LSSI - BHS Center - Men's Residence West	(847) 741-2600	Elgin	E,D/I	No	97
	Lutheran General Hospital Addiction Treatment Program	(847) 723-6052	Park Ridge	e,d/p,m,w,h/a	Yes	97
	N.I.C.A.S.A Women and Children's Center	(847) 785-8660	North Chicago	B,L,P,W,C,X	Yes	99

LEGEND	
Languages.	

Languages:			Population:	
E = English	S = Spanish	B = Bilingual	W = Women only	M = Men only
			C = Children (ages 0-12)	<b>T</b> = (13-19 yrs.)
Fees:			X = All populations	V = Veterans
F = Free	L = Sliding scale	<b>D</b> = Set fee	H = HIV diagnosis only	A = AIDS diagnosis only
I = Private insuran	ice only	P = Public aid accepted		
* = Receives Ryan	White CARE Act funding			



# Public Assistance and Entitlements

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
SOUTH/	SOUTHWEST SUBURBS					
	AIDS Ministry of Illinois*	(815) 723-1548 Ext. 21	Northeast Illinois	E,B,I,F,X	Yes	74
	Catholic Charities, Southwest Suburban Services*	(708) 430-0428	Palos Hills	B,L,X	Yes	78
WEST S	UBURBS					
	Catholic Charities, West Suburban Services*	(708) 222-1491	Cicero	B,L,X	Yes	78
	Department of Human Services - DuPage County	(630) 530-1120	Villa Park	B,F,X	Yes	85
	Loyola Medical Center - HIV/AIDS Clinic	(708) 216-5024	Maywood	B,L,X	Yes	96
	PCC Community Wellness Center	(708) 383-0113	Oak Park	E,L,P,X	Yes	102
	Serenity House	(630) 620-6616	Addison	E,L,X	Yes	107
	Wayne Township General Assistance	(630) 231-7173	West Chicago	B,F,X	Yes	112
ILLINOIS						
	AIDS Care Network	(815) 968-5181	Rockford	E,F,X	No	73
	AIDS Drug Assistance Program (ADAP) (800) 825-3518	for ADAP/CHIC only	Illinois	B,F,X	No	73
	Illinois Alcoholism & Drug Dependence Association	(800) 252-6301	Illinois	E,F,M,W,C,T	No	92
	Illinois Comprehensive Health Insurance Program (CHIP)	(800) 9628384	Illinois	E,D,X	Yes	92
	Illinois Department of Alcoholism & Substance Abuse	(217) 782-8615	Downtown/Loop	B,F,X	Yes	92
	Illinois Department of Human Services	(800) 252-8635	Illinois	Н	No	93
	III. Dept. of Public Health Continuation of Insurance Coverage Pro	og (800) 825-3518	Illinois	E,F,X	No	93
NATION	AL					
	Social Security Administration (800) 772-1213	& (312) 886-8851 Ext. 7141	National	B,F,X	Yes	107



# Substance Use

Treatment in this category includes methadone maintenance, outpatient substance abuse counseling, and residential detoxification programs. The providers listed below can assist a person with finding a program that is appropriate for them.

Note: Some organizations serve outside of the area they are listed under. See agency listing in Section 2 for service area.

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend H	landicap	Page
DOWNT	OWN CHICAGO					
	Actors' Fund of America (The)	(312) 372-0989	Loop	E,F,entertainers	Yes	72
	Safer Foundation	(312) 913-5435	Loop	B, former offenders	s No	106
	Women's Treatment Center*	(312) 850-0050	Near West Side	B,women	Yes	113
CHICAC	GO NORTH SIDE					
	Alcoholics Anonymous AIDS Awareness of New Town Alano Clu	o (773) 529-0321	Northside	B,M,X,Gay/Lesb/Bi	Yes	74
	American Indian Health Services	(773) 883-9100	Uptown	E, L, I, P, X,	Yes	75
	Behavioral Health Services - Residence for Women	(773) 275-7962	Edgewater	e,d/p, w	Yes	76
	Bonaventure House	(773) 327-9921 Ext. 120	Lakeview	E,L,M,W,A	Yes	77
	Center for Addictive Problems	(312) 266-0404	River North	B,D\$55/wk,M,W,H	/A No	79
	Chicago House and Social Service Agency*	(773) 248-5200	Lakevw/Uptown/W. Town	B,L,M,W,H/A	Yes	81
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81
	Chicago Women's AIDS Project*	(773) 271-2070	Edgewater	E,F,W,C,T,X	No	81
	Children's Memorial Hospital*	(773) 880-3684	Lincoln Park	B,P,W,C,T	Yes	82
	Family Guidance Center	(312) 943-6545	River North	B,DL,/P,M,W	No	86
	Genesis House	(773) 281-3917	Lakeview & Humboldt Par	k E,F,W	No	88
	Healthcare Alternative Systems, Inc.	(773) 292-4881	Humboldt Pk/Logan Sq	B,L/P,M,W	Yes	89
	Howard Brown Health Center*	(773) 388-1600	Uptown	W,M,T	Yes	92
	Lifeline, Inc.	(800) 822-4898	Uptown	E,L,X	Yes	96
	LSSI - BHS Men's Residence	(773) 338-5105	Rogers Park	E,D/I,M	Yes	97
	LSSI - BHS/Belmont	(773) 637-0487	Portage Park/Cragin	E,D/I/P	Yes	97
	LSSI - BHS/Edgewater	(773) 764-4350	Edgewater	E,D/I/P	Yes	97
	Near North Health Service	(312) 337-1073	Near North	W,I,P,X,B,M,F,L,E	Yes	100
	Pride Institute - Chicago Lakeshore Hospital	(773) 907-4594	Uptown	Х	Yes	104
	Ravenswood Community Mental Health Center	(773) 769-6200	Irving Park	S,B,P,I,C	Yes	105
	Ravenswood Hospital Medical Center	(773) 866-6990	Lincoln Square	B,D/L/I-Medicare,	X Yes	105
	St. Elizabeth's Hospital HIV Clinic	(773) 278-2000	West Town	B,X	Yes	108
	Transgenesis "Where Gender Expression is a New Beginning"	(800) 805-4052	Chicagoland	X, transgendered	Yes	109
	Travelers and Immigrant Aid - Rafael Center*	(773) 989-0049	Lakeview/Uptown	B,F,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	109

### LEGEND

Languages:

Fees:

F = Free

- E = English
- S = Spanish

L = Sliding scale

**P** = Public aid accepted

**B** = Bilingual

**D** = Set fee

W = Women only C = Children (ages 0-12) **X** = All populations

Population:

- H = HIV diagnosis only
- M = Men only
- T = (13-19 yrs.)
- V = Veterans
- A = AIDS diagnosis only

- I = Private insurance only
- \* = Receives Ryan White CARE Act funding



### Substance Use

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
CHICAGO	SOUTH SIDE					
	Alivio Medical Center	(773) 254-1400	Pilsen/Little Village	B,D/P,M,W	Yes	7
	Brass Foundation*	(773) 869-0301	Grand Boulevard	E,L/P,M,W,T	Yes	7
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Chicago Women's AIDS Project*	(773) 863-8711	Chicago Lawn	E,F,W,C,T,X	No	8
	Gateway Foundation-South	(773) 476-0622	Englewood	L/P,M,W,F,T	Yes	8
	Henry Booth House - Family Service Center	(312) 225-1982	Near South Side	E,F/L,X	Yes	8
	HIV Care Prog of the Rsrch & Edu Found of the Michael Reese Med. Staff	* (312) 791-3455	Near South Side	P,W,M,T,E	Yes	8
	Human Resource Developmental Institute, Inc. (HRDI)	(800) 590-0880	West Pullman	E,L,W,P,D,X	Yes	Ģ
	Interventions Crossroads	(773) 239-1400	Beverly	E,L/P,M,W,T	No	ç
	Jackson Park Hospital	(773) 721-5454	Jackson Park	E,X,D,I,P	Yes	Ģ
	Kelzer Care Center	(773) 268-9170 Ext. 8438	New City/Englewood	E,D-housing,X	No	ç
	Komed Health Center	(773) 268-7600	Grand Boulevard	E,F,X	Yes	Ģ
	LSSI - Mount Greenwood Behavioral Health	(773) 881-1900	Mt. Greenwood	E,D/L/P	Yes	ç
	Lutheran Social Services of Illinois - Residence for Men - South	(773) 933-0666	South Shore	E,D,M,V,I	No	Ç
	Mercy Hospital Mental Health and Medical Center	(312) 567-2488	Douglas	E,I,M,W	Yes	Ģ
	Near North Health Service	(773) 268-7600	Near South	W,I,P,X,B,M,F,L,E	Yes	1(
	NIA Comprehensive Center	(312) 949-1808	Englewood	E,F,X	Yes	1(
	Provident Hospital*	(312) 572-2724	Kenwood	E,D/I/Medicare,X	( Yes	1(
	Roseland Community Hospital HIV/AIDS Clinic*	(773) 995-3469	Roseland	Х	Yes	1(
	Samaritan Housing Services	(773) 928-2036	South Shore	D,M,W	Yes	1(
	Sinai Family Health Centers*	(773) 288-6900	South and West Sides	X	Yes	1(
	Substance Abuse Services, Inc.*	(312) 808-3210	Near South	E,L,X	Yes	1(
	Transgenesis "Where Gender Expression is a New Beginning"	(800) 805-4052	Chicagoland	X, transgendered	Yes	1(
	Universal Family Connection, Inc.*	(773) 925-2222	Ashburn/Roseland	E,F,X-T	Yes	1
	Vision House*	(773) 624-9112	Grand Boulevard	X	Yes	1
	Woodlawn Organization Substance Abuse Services (The)*		Woodlawn	E,F,M-AfrAm,X	No	11
CHICAGO	WEST SIDE					
	Association House of Chicago	(773) 276-0084	West Town	B,F eligibility	Yes	
	CALOR - A Division of Anixter Center*	(773) 235-3161	West Town	B,F,X	Yes	
	Cathedral Shelter of Chicago	(312) 997-2222 Ext. 400	Near West Side	X,H/A,	Yes	-
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	1
	CORE Center* (The)	(312) 572-4500	Near West Side	B,F,X,T	Yes	1
	El Rincon Supportive Service*	(773) 276-0200	West Town	B,M,W,T,H,A	Yes	8
	Erie Family Health Center*	(312) 666-3488	West Town	B,L/P,X	Yes	1
	Garfield Counseling Center*	(773) 533-0433	Garfield Park	B,X	Yes	{
	Gateway Foundation-Northwest	(773) 862-2279	Austin/Humboldt Park	B,L,P,M,W,F	Yes	8
	Gateway Foundation-West	(773) 826-1916	Englewood	F,T,V,X	Yes	1
	Habilitative Systems, Inc.	(773) 265-2964	Austin/Humboldt Park	E,F,X	Yes	8
	Harbor Light Alcoholism & Drug Dependence Service	(312) 733-0500	Near West Side	E,L,D,M,W	Yes	8
	Haymarket Center*	(312) 226-7984 Ext. 373	Near West Side	B,F,M,W,I,P,V	Yes	
		(5.2) 220 7701 EAL 070		S1111114411114	103	



NORTH/N

### Substance Use

Agency Interfaith House*	<b>Phone</b> (773) 533-6013	Neighborhood Humboldt Park	Legend E,S,W,M	Handicap Yes	Page 94
Interventions AIDS Research and Education*	(312) 492-7265	Loop	B,F,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	94
Kaleidoscope	(773) 278-7200	West Town	E,families,T,C	Yes	94
Lawndale Christian Health Center*	(773) 650-3200	Lawndale	B,L,X	No	96
Loretto Hospital	(773) 854-5303	Austin	B,D,I,P,X	Yes	96
Mt. Sinai Hospital*	(773) 257-6828	Lawndale	B,D,X	No	99
New Age Services Corporation	(773) 542-1150	Near West Side	B,L/P,M,W	Yes	100
Pilsen Little Village Community Mental Health Center, Inc.	*(312) 226-5864	Near West/South	B,F,X	Yes	103
Project VIDA, Inc.*	(773) 522-4570	South Lawndale	B,F,T & family	Yes	104
Sinai Family Health Centers*	(773) 288-6900	South and West Sides	Х	Yes	107
U of I - Sch of Pub HIth - West Side Com. Outreach Intervention Proj (COIP)	(773) 379-1137	Garfield Park	B,F,X	Yes	111
Veterans Affairs Medical Center - West Side	(312) 666-6500	Pilsen/Lawndale	E,V,H/A	Yes	112
Westside Association for Community Action (WACA)	(773) 277-4400	Austin/Garfield/Lawndale	E,F,X	Yes	113
Youth Service Project	(773) 772-6270 Ext. 153	Humboldt Park	B,F,T 12-20 yrs.	Yes	113
RTHWEST SUBURBS					
Alexian Brothers/The Harbor	(847) 782-8015	Waukegan	L,M,W,H	Yes	74
BEHIV (Better Existence With HIV)*	(847) 475-2115	Evanston	B,F,X	Yes	76
Catholic Charities, Lake County	(847) 782-4163	Lake County	E,S,F,X	Yes	78
Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81
Fox River Valley Center for Independent Living	(847) 695-5818	Elgin	B,F,X	Yes	87
Holy Family Medical Center/Rush System for Health	(847) 297-1800 Ext. 1962	Des Plaines	E,P,I,X	Yes	90
Lake County Alcoholism Treatment Center	(847) 689-4320	Waukegan	E,L/P,X	Yes	95
Lake County Health Department/HIV Prevention Program	(847) 360-6891	Waukegan	B,X	Yes	95
LSSI - BHS Center - Men's Residence West	(847) 741-2600	Elgin	E,D/I	No	97
Lutheran General Hospital Addiction Treatment Program	(847) 723-6052	Park Ridge	E,D/P,M,W,H/A	Yes	97
Lutheran Social Svcs of Illinois - Behavioral Health Svcs in the NW Sul	b (847) 397-0095	Palatine	E/L,I,P,D/W,M,T,	V Yes	98
N.I.C.A.S.A Women and Children's Center	(847) 785-8660	North Chicago	B,L,P,W,C,X	Yes	99
Nicasa's Bridge House	(847) 662-4124	Waukegan	B,L,X-18 & older	No	100
Peer Services	(847) 492-1778	Evanston	B,L,X,T/12-19 yr	s. No	102
St. Joseph Hospital	(847) 695-3200	Elgin	B,D/P,X	Yes	108
Veterans Affairs Medical Center-North Chicago	(847) 688-1900 Ext. 1551	North Chicago	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	112

### LEGEND

Languages: E = English

Fees:

F = Free

### **S** = Spanish

**B** = Bilingual

**D** = Set fee

W = Women only

Population:

- **C** = Children (ages 0-12)
- **X** = All populations
- H = HIV diagnosis only
- M = Men only
- **T** = (13-19 yrs.)
- V = Veterans
- $\mathbf{A}$  = AIDS diagnosis only

- L = Sliding scale
  - $\boldsymbol{\mathsf{P}}$  = Public aid accepted
- I = Private insurance only \* = Receives Ryan White CARE Act funding



### Substance Use

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Pag
SOUTH/SO	DUTHWEST SUBURBS					
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Duane Dean Behavorial Health Center	(815) 939-0125	Kankakee	Х	Yes	8
	Grundy County Health Department	(815) 941-3400	Morris	E,F,X	Yes	8
	Regional Care Association*	(815) 722-7000	Joliet	B,P,X	Yes	10
	South Suburban Council on Alcoholism & Substance Abuse	(708) 957-2854 Ext. 1182	East Hazel Crest	e,F/L/P,M,W,T,X	Yes	10
WEST SUI	BURBS					
	Association for Individual Development	(630) 859-1291	Aurora	e,f,M,W,H/A	Yes	7
	Cermak Health Services	(773) 869-3595	South Lawndale	F,X,B	Yes	7
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Elmhurst Memorial Hospital	(630) 833-1400	Elmhurst	E,D/L,X	Yes	8
	Kendall County Department of Health & Human Services	(630) 553-9100 Ext. 122	Yorkville	E,D/P,X	Yes	ç
	LSSI - BHS Center	(847) 741-2600	Elgin	E,D/I/L	Yes	(
	PCC Community Wellness Center	(708) 383-0113	Oak Park	E,L,P,X	Yes	1(
	Serenity House	(630) 620-6616	Addison	E,L,X	Yes	1(
	Start Here Addiction Rehabilitation & Education (SHARE)	(847) 882-4181	Hoffman Estates	E,L,M,W	Yes	1(
	Veterans Affairs Department - Edward Hines Hospital	(708) 202-8387 Ext. 25012	Hines/Suburban Cook	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	1
	Way Back Inn, Inc. (The)	(708) 345-8422	Maywood	E,L,M	Yes	11
ILLINOIS						
	AIDS Care Network	(815) 968-5181	Rockford	E,F,X	No	7
	Chicago Outreach Action Project Inc. (COAP)	(773) 395-3656	Metro Chicago	E,X,H	No	8
	Crusader Clinic	(815) 968-0286	Rockford	B,L/P,X	Yes	8
	Northern Illinois AIDS Resources Center	(815) 633-1660	Rockford	H/A	Yes	10



## Needle Exchange

Clean needles prevent the spread of HIV, hepatitis, and other serious illnesses. Individuals that use needles for steroids, hormones, substance use, and for any other reason can obtain free new needles from the needle exchange programs listed below. Call for additional information.

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
CHICAGO	NORTH SIDE					
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81
	Genesis House	(773) 281-3917	Lakeview & Humboldt Par	k E,F,W	No	88
	Heartland Alliance Chicago Health Outreach*	(773) 275-2060	Uptown	B,F,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	89
	Test Positive Aware Network (TPAN)*	(773) 404-8726	Lakeview	B,F,X	Yes	109
	U of I - Sch. of Pub. HIth Community Outreach Intervention Project (COIP)	(773) 561-3177	Uptown	B,F,X	Yes	110
CHICAGO	SOUTH SIDE					
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81
	U of I - Sch. of Pub. HIth Community Outreach Intervention Project (COIP)	(773) 536-4509	Grand Boulevard	E,F,X	Yes	110
CHICAGO	WEST SIDE					
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81
	U of I - Sch of Pub HIth - West Side Com. Outreach Intervention Proj (COIP)	(773) 379-1137	Garfield Park	B,F,X	Yes	111
	U of I - Sch. of Pub. HIth Community Outreach Intervention Project (COIP)	(773) 252-4422	Humboldt Park	B,F,X	Yes	111
NORTH/N	ORTHWEST SUBURBS					
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81
SOUTH/S	OUTHWEST SUBURBS					
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81
WEST SU	BURBS					
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81

LEGEND Languages:			Population:	
E = English	S = Spanish	<b>B</b> = Bilingual	W = Women only	M = Men only
-	·	-	C = Children (ages 0-12)	<b>T</b> = (13-19 yrs.)
Fees:			<b>X</b> = All populations	V = Veterans
F = Free	L = Sliding scale	<b>D</b> = Set fee	H = HIV diagnosis only	A = AIDS diagnosis only
I = Private insura	ince only	P = Public aid accepted	5 J	с ,
* = Receives Rya	In White CARE Act funding			



## **Testing and Counseling Sites**

HIV testing can be conducted in two different manners, anonymous or confidential.

Anonymous testing means that the site has no way of knowing an individual's true identity.

Confidential testing means the site conducting the test knows the individual's identify but agrees to limit disclosure.

In Illinois, health departments will test adolescents age 12 and above; those under 12 need parental consent.

Following are testing sites that may or may not require payment for testing, please check the legend for your options.

Note: Some organizations serve outside of the area they are listed under. See agency listing in Section 2 for service area.

Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend Ha	Indicap	Page
VN CHICAGO					
A.Y.A.C Adolescent Young Adult Clinic (	(312) 572-4740	Near West Side	T,H/A	Yes	72
CareMed Chicago (	(312) 738-8622	Loop	B,D/P/I/Medicare,X	Yes	77
Chicago Adolescent HIV Network (CAHN) (	(312) 572-4740	Near West Side	B,T,H/A	Yes	80
Planned Parenthood/Chicago Area Administrative Offices (	(312) 427-2275	Metro Chicago	B,L/P,W,T	Yes	103
Veterans Affairs - Lakeside (	(312) 943-6600 Ext. 3829	Near North Side	E,V	Yes	111
NORTH SIDE					
American Indian Health Services (	(773) 883-9100	Uptown	E, L, I, P, X,	Yes	75
BEHIV (Better Existence with HIV) Clark Street Satellite* (	(773) 907-9412	Andersonville	B,F,X	No	76
Centro San Bonifacio (	(773) 252-9098	West Town	S,F,X	Yes	79
Chicago Department of Public Health - Lakeview Clinic* (	(312) 744-2572	Lakeview	B,F,X,H	Yes	80
Chicago Department of Public Health - Uptown Clinic* (	(312) 747-7533	Uptown	B,F,X	Yes	80
Chicago HIV Risk Reduction Partnership for Youth (	(312) 572-4955	Near West Side	X,T	Yes	81
Chicago Recovery Alliance (	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81
Children's Memorial Comprehensive Hemophilia Center (	(773) 880-4620	Lincoln Park	B,P,C,T-Hemophilia	Yes	82
Children's Memorial Hospital* (	(773) 880-3684	Lincoln Park	B,P,W,C,T	Yes	82
Family Guidance Center (	(312) 943-6545	River North	B,DL,/P,M,W	No	86
Healthcare Alternative Systems, Inc. (	(773) 292-4881	Humboldt Pk/Logan Sq	B,L/P,M,W	Yes	89
Heartland Alliance Chicago Health Outreach* (	(773) 275-2060	Uptown	B,F,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	89
Howard Brown Health Center* (	(773) 388-1600	Uptown	W,M,T	Yes	92
Infant Welfare Society (	(312) 751-2800	Lincoln Park	B,L,I,P,W,T	Yes	93
Near North Health Service (	(312) 337-1073	Near North	W,I,P,X,B,M,F,L,E	Yes	100
Ravenswood Hospital Medical Center (	(773) 878-4300	Lincoln Square	B,D/L/I-Medicare, X	Yes	105
Teen Living Programs (	(773) 883-0025	Lakeview	B,F,T,X	No	108
Treatment Alternatives for Special Clients (TASC) (	(312) 787-0208	Lakeview	B,F,X	Yes	109
U of I - Sch. of Pub. HIth Community Outreach Intervention Project (COIP) (	(773) 561-3177	Uptown	B,F,X	Yes	110
Weiss Memorial Hospital (	(773) 564-5333 Ext. 5344	Uptown	B,D,X, P	Yes	112



### **Testing and Counseling Sites**

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
AGO	SOUTH SIDE					
	Alivio Medical Center	(773) 254-1400	Pilsen/Little Village	B,D/P,M,W	Yes	7
	Brass Foundation*	(773) 869-0301	Grand Boulevard	e,l/p,m,w,t	Yes	7
	Chicago Department of Public Health - Englewood Clinic*	(312) 744-5507	Englewood	B,F,X,F,W,M	Yes	8
	Chicago Dept of Pub HIth - Roseland Neighborhood HIth Ctr*	(312) 747-2817	Roseland	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Chicago Department of Public Health - Southside Clinic*	(312) 747-0184	Near South Side	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Coach House Drop-In Center/Woodlawn Organization	(773) 288-4088	Hyde Park	F,E,X	No	8
	First Church of Deliverance	(773) 373-7700	Douglas/Oakland	X, H/A	Yes	8
	Gateway Foundation-South	(773) 476-0622	Englewood	L/P,M,W,F,T	Yes	8
	Henry Booth House - Family Service Center	(312) 225-1982	Near South Side	E,F/L,X	Yes	8
	HIV Care Prog of the Rsrch & Edu Found of the Michael Reese Med. Staff	* (312) 791-3455	Near South Side	P,W,M,T,E	Yes	8
	Human Resource Developmental Institute, Inc. (HRDI)	(800) 590-0880	West Pullman	E,L,W,P,D,X	Yes	92
	Institute for Latino Progress	(773) 890-0055	Pilsen/Little Village	B,F,M,W	Yes	93
	Komed Health Center	(773) 268-7600	Grand Boulevard	E,F,X	Yes	9
	Near North Health Service	(773) 268-7600	Near South	W,I,P,X,B,M,F,L,E	Yes	10
	New City Health Center	(773) 737-5400	Englewood	B,L/P,X	No	10
	Provident Hospital*	(312) 572-2724	Kenwood	E,D/I/Medicare,)	( Yes	10
	Roseland Community Hospital HIV/AIDS Clinic*	(773) 995-3469	Roseland	Х	Yes	10
	Roseland Neighborhood Health Center	(312) 747-2817	Roseland	B,F,X	Yes	10
	Sinai Family Health Centers*	(773) 288-6900	South and West Sides	Х	Yes	10
	South Shore Hospital	(773) 768-0810	South Shore	B,F,L,D,I,P,X	Yes	10
	South Side Help Center*	(773) 445-5445	Roseland	E,F,X	No	10
	Substance Abuse Services, Inc.*	(312) 808-3210	Near South	E,L,X	Yes	108
	Treatment Alternatives for Special Clients (TASC)	(773) 624-8119	Broadview	B,F,X	Yes	10
	U of I - Sch. of Pub. HIth Community Outreach Intervention Project (COIP)	(773) 536-4509	Grand Boulevard	E,F,X	Yes	11(
	Vision House*	(773) 624-9112	Grand Boulevard	Х	Yes	11
	Woodlawn Organization Substance Abuse Services (The)*	(773) 493-6116	Woodlawn	E,F,M-AfrAm,X	No	11:
θO	WEST SIDE					
	Bethany Hospital	(773) 265-3579	Chicago West Side	B,L/P/I,X	Yes	70
	Bobby E. Wright Comprehensive Comm. Mental Health Ctr, Inc	c.(773) 722-7900	Near West Side	B,D/P,X	Yes	7
	Chicago Department of Public Health - West Town Clinic*	(312) 742-2431	West Town	В	Yes	8
	Chicago HIV Risk Reduction Partnership for Youth	(312) 572-4955	Near West Side	X,T	Yes	8
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	8

LEGEND

Languages: E = English

Fees: F = Free

L = Sliding scale D = Set fee

**P** = Public aid accepted

**B** = Bilingual

Population: W = Women only C = Children (ages 0-12)

 $\mathbf{X}$  = All populations

**H** = HIV diagnosis only

**M** = Men only **T** = (13-19 yrs.)

**V** = Veterans

A = AIDS diagnosis only

S = Spanish



# Testing and Counseling Sites

	AgencyCircle Family Care Health Center(773) 921-8100	<b>Phone</b> & (773) 921-3814	<b>Neighborhood</b> Austin	Legend I E,D,X	H <b>andicap</b> Yes	<b>Page</b> 82
	CORE Center* (The)	(312) 572-4500	Near West Side	B,F,X,T	Yes	84
	El Rincon Supportive Service*	(773) 276-0200	West Town	B,M,W,T,H,A	Yes	86
	Erie Family Health Center*	(312) 666-3488	West Town	B,L/P,X	Yes	86
	Garfield Counseling Center*	(773) 533-0433	Garfield Park	B,X	Yes	87
	Gateway Foundation-Northwest	(773) 862-2279	Austin/Humboldt Park	B,L,P,M,W,F	Yes	87
	Gateway Foundation-West	(773) 826-1916	Englewood	F,T,V,X	Yes	88
	Genesis House - West Side Satellite	(773) 533-8701	Near West Side	E,F,W	No	88
	Habilitative Systems, Inc.	(773) 265-2964	Austin/Humboldt Park	E,F,X	Yes	88
	Haymarket Center*	(312) 226-7984 Ext. 373	Near West Side	B,F,M,W,I,P,V	Yes	89
	Interventions AIDS Research and Education*	(312) 492-7265	Loop	B,F,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	94
	Lawndale Christian Health Center*	(773) 650-3200	Lawndale	B,L,X	No	96
	Miles Square Community Health Center	(312) 413-8046	Near West Side	B,F,X	Yes	99
	Minority Outreach Intervention Project (MOIP)	(312) 986-0661	Near South Side	B,F,M	Yes	99
	Mt. Sinai Hospital*	(773) 257-6828	Lawndale	B,D,X	No	99
	New Age Services Corporation	(773) 542-1150	Near West Side	B,L/P,M,W	Yes	100
	Pilsen Little Village Community Mental Health Center, Inc.	*(312) 226-5864	Near West/South	B,F,X	Yes	103
	Project VIDA, Inc.*	(773) 522-4570	South Lawndale	B,F,T & family	Yes	104
	Rush/Presbyterian-St. Luke's Medical Center	(312) 942-4810	West Loop	B,I,P,X-adults	Yes	106
	Sinai Family Health Centers*	(773) 288-6900	South and West Sides	Х	Yes	107
	Treatment Alternatives for Special Clients (TASC)	(312) 738-8933	Near West Side	B,F,X	Yes	109
	U of I - Sch of Pub Hlth - West Side Com. Outreach Intervention Proj (COIP)	(773) 379-1137	Garfield Park	B,F,X	Yes	111
	U of I - Sch. of Pub. HIth Community Outreach Intervention Project (COIP)	(773) 252-4422	Humboldt Park	B,F,X	Yes	111
	University of Illinois - Women & Infant Transmission Study (WITS	6) (312) 996-5510	Loop	B-limited,P/F,W,H/	'A No	111
	Veterans Affairs Medical Center - West Side	(312) 666-6500	Pilsen/Lawndale	E,V,H/A	Yes	112
	West Side Clinic*	(773) 265-5059	East Garfield	B,F,X	Yes	113
	Westside Association for Community Action (WACA)	(773) 277-4400	Austin/Garfield/Lawndale	E,F,X	Yes	113
NORTH/	NORTHWEST SUBURBS					
	BEHIV (Better Existence With HIV)*	(847) 475-2115	Evanston	B,F,X	Yes	76
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81
	Cook County Department of Public Health*	(708) 492-2190	Suburban Cook County	B,F,X	No	84
	Evanston Health Department	(847) 866-2950	Evanston	B,F,X	Yes	86
	Fox River Valley Center for Independent Living	(847) 695-5818	Elgin	B,F,X	Yes	87
	Lake County Alcoholism Treatment Center	(847) 689-4320	Waukegan	E,L/P,X	Yes	95
	Lake County Health Department/HIV Prevention Program	(847) 360-6891	Waukegan	B,X	Yes	95
	McHenry County Department of Health	(815) 334-4871	Woodstock	B,F,X	Yes	98
	Open Door Clinic*	(847) 695-1093	Elgin	E,S,F,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	101
	 Veterans Affairs Medical Center-North Chicago	(847) 688-1900 Ext. 1551	North Chicago	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	112
			5			



# Testing and Counseling Sites

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
SOUTH/S	OUTHWEST SUBURBS					
	Aunt Martha's Youth Services	(708) 283-5728	Matteson	X,H/A	No	76
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81
	Cook County Department of Public Health*	(708) 492-2190	Suburban Cook County	B,F,X	No	84
	Oak Forest Hospital	(708) 633-3186	Oak Forest	e/s,p,m,w,h/a	Yes	101
	Regional Care Association*	(815) 722-7000	Joliet	B,P,X	Yes	10
	Riverside's New Life Center	(815) 935-5433	Kankakee	B,L,W	Yes	10
	South Suburban Council on Alcoholism & Substance Abuse	(708) 957-2854 Ext. 1182	East Hazel Crest	E,F/L/P,M,W,T,X	Yes	10
	Will County Health Department	(815) 727-8481	Joliet	B,F/L,X	Yes	11
WEST SU	BURBS					
	Catholic Charities, West Suburban Services*	(708) 222-1491	Cicero	B,L,X	Yes	7
	Cermak Health Services	(773) 869-3595	South Lawndale	F,X,B	Yes	7
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Cook County Department of Public Health*	(708) 492-2190	Suburban Cook County	B,F,X	No	8
	DeKalb County Health Department (815) 758-6673	& (815) 748-2472	DeKalb	B,X	Yes	8
	DuPage County Health Department*	(630) 682-7979 Ext. 7310	Wheaton	B,F,M,W,T	Yes	8
	Elmhurst Memorial Hospital	(630) 833-1400	Elmhurst	E,D/L,X	Yes	8
	Kane County Health Department	(847) 695-0848	Elgin	B,F,X	Yes	9
	Kane County Health Department	(630) 897-1124	Aurora	B,F,X	Yes	9
	Kankakee County Health Department	(815) 937-3560	Kankakee	B,F,X	Yes	9
	Metro Infectious Disease Consultants	(888) 220-6423	Hinsdale	E,P/I,X	Yes	9
	Oak Park Department of Health	(708) 445-3340 Ext. 2253	Oak Park	E,F,X	Yes	10
	PCC Community Wellness Center	(708) 383-0113	Oak Park	E,L,P,X	Yes	10
	Rush/Copley Medical Center	(630) 978-4881	Aurora	B,P,H/A,X	Yes	10
	Serenity House	(630) 620-6616	Addison	E,L,X	Yes	10
	Veterans Affairs Department - Edward Hines Hospital	(708) 202-8387 Ext. 25012	Hines/Suburban Cook	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	11
	Visiting Nurse Association of Fox Valley	(630) 978-2532	Aurora	X,P,E,S,B	Yes	11
ILLINOIS						
	AIDS Care Network	(815) 968-5181	Rockford	E,F,X	No	7
	Crusader Clinic	(815) 968-0286	Rockford	B,L/P,X	Yes	8
	Illinois Department of Public Health	(312) 814-4846	Illinois	B,F,X	Yes	9

Languages:			Population:	
E = English	S = Spanish	<b>B</b> = Bilingual	W = Women only	M = Men only
0	·	0	C = Children (ages 0-12)	<b>T</b> = (13-19 yrs.)
Fees:			<b>X</b> = All populations	V = Veterans
F = Free	L = Sliding scale	<b>D</b> = Set fee	H = HIV diagnosis only	A = AIDS diagnosis only
I = Private insurance only		P = Public aid accepted	<u> </u>	



# Transportation

This category includes transportation required by HIV-positive persons to access health care, psychological support services and substance abuse treatment programs. Services may be provided by private medi-cars, buses, taxicabs, van or bus programs; it may also include CTA fare cards or discount coupons.

Note: Some organizations serve outside of the area they are listed under. See agency listing in Section 2 for service area.

Safer Foundation         (312) 913-5435         Loop         B, former offenders         No         106           CHICAGO NORTH SIDE           American Indian Health Services         (773) 883-9100         Uptown         E, L, I, P, X,         Yes         75           Ascension Respite Care Center/Chase House*         (312) 751-8887         Near North         B, F/L         No         76           Bonaventure House         (773) 227-921 Ext. 120         Lakoview         ELM.WA         Yes         72           Dicago Connections-Neon Center*         (773) 271-6366         Uptown         E, K.Y.youth 13-21         No         80           Ohidrens Memorial Hospital*         (773) 282-6622         Rugers Park         B, K.X         Yes         92           Howard Area Community Center*         (773) 284-6600         Uptown         W/M.T         Yes         92           Near North Health Service         (3712) 373-1073         Near North         W/J.P.X.B.M.FLE         Yes         92           Chick GO SOUTTH SIDE         Invite Magaret's Respite Care Center*         (773) 274-1400         Pilsen/Little Village         B,D/P.M.W         Yes         75           Chase House - St. Magaret's Respite Care Center*         (773) 276-1400         Pilsen/Little Village         B,D/P.M.W <t< th=""><th></th><th>Agency</th><th>Phone</th><th>Neighborhood</th><th>Legend I</th><th>Handicap</th><th>Page</th></t<>		Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend I	Handicap	Page
RTA Reduced Fare Program         (312) 917-0731         Loop         SSD-A         Yes         106           Safer Foundation         (312) 913-5435         Loop         B. former offenders         No         106           CHICAGO NORTH SIDE	DOWNTO	OWN CHICAGO					
Safer Foundation         (312) 913-5435         Loop         B, former offenders         No         106           CHICAGO NORTH SIDE         American Indian Health Services         (773) 883-9100         Uptown         E, L, I, P, X,         Yes         75           Ascension Respite Care Center/Chase House*         (312) 751-8887         Near North         B,F/L         No         76           Bonaventure House         (773) 227-921 Edt. 120         Lakeview         EL.M.WA         Yes         75           Onliderens Memorial Hospital*         (773) 271-6366         Uptown         E,F.X.youth 13-21         No         80           Chicago Connections-Neon Center*         (773) 280-3664         Lincoln Park         B,P.W.C,T         Yes         82           Howard Area Community Center*         (773) 388-1600         Uptown         WAT         Yes         75           Near North Health Service         (312) 337-1073         Near North         WJ.PX.B.M.FL.E         Yes         75           Chase House - St. Margaret's Respite Care Center*         (773) 264-100         Pilsen/A.Little Village         B,D/PM.W         Yes         75           Chase House - St. Margaret's Respite Care Center*         (773) 268-9700         Near South Store         B,F.X         No         76           Ch		Bishop's Task Force on AIDS - Greek Orthodox Diocese of Chicago	o (312) 337-4130	Gold Coast	B-Greek,F,X	No	77
CHICAGO NORTH SIDE         American Indian Health Services         (773) 883 9100         Uptown         E, L, I, P, X,         Yes         75           Ascension Respite Care Center/Chase House*         (312) 751-8887         Near North         BF/L         No         76           Bonaventure House         (773) 327-9921 Ext 120         Lakeview         E, L, N, W, A         Yes         77           Chicago Connections-Keon Center*         (773) 271-6366         Uptown         E, FX, youth 13.21         No         80           Children's Memorial Hospita*         (773) 327-9921 Ext 120         Lakeview         E, L/N, WA         Yes         82           Howard Brown Health Service         (773) 326-6622         Rogers Park         BF,X         Yes         92           Howard Brown Health Service         (312) 337-1073         Near North         W/I,PX,B,M,F,LE         Yes         92           Near North         Health Service         (773) 328-1060         Uptown         W,I,PX,B,M,F,LE         Yes         75           Chase House - SI. Margaret's Respite Care Center*         (773) 328-9710 Ext. Respite With Yes         No         76           Casch House Drop In Center/Woodlawn Organization         (773) 288-9710 Ext. Respite With Yes         No         76           Near North Health Service <td< td=""><td></td><td>RTA Reduced Fare Program</td><td>(312) 917-0731</td><td>Loop</td><td>SSD-A</td><td>Yes</td><td>106</td></td<>		RTA Reduced Fare Program	(312) 917-0731	Loop	SSD-A	Yes	106
American Indian Health Services         (773) 883-9100         Uptown         E. L. I. P. X.         Yes         75           Ascension Respite Care Center/Chase House*         (312) 751-8887         Near North         B.F/L         No         76           Bonaventure House         (773) 327-921 Ext. 120         Lakeview         E.L.M.W.A         Yes         77           Chicago Connections-Neon Center*         (773) 227-921 Ext. 120         Lakeview         E.L.M.W.A         Yes         77           Chicago Connections-Neon Center*         (773) 227-921 Ext. 120         Lakeview         E.L.M.W.A         Yes         78           Howard Area Community Center*         (773) 226-2622         Rogers Park         B.F.X         Yes         92           Howard Brown Health Center*         (773) 326-26622         Rogers Park         B.F.X         Yes         92           Near North Health Service         (312) 337-1073         Near North         W.J.P.X.B.M.F.L.E         Yes         100           Chickago Concenter         (773) 254-1400         Pilsen/Liftle Village         B.D/P.M.W         Yes         75           Chase House - St. Margarets Respite Care Center*         (773) 374-0422         South Shore         B.F.X         No         79           Carch House Drop-In Center/Woodlawn Organizatio		Safer Foundation	(312) 913-5435	Loop	B, former offender	rs No	106
Ascension Respile Care Center/Chase House*         (312) 751-8887         Near North         B.F/L         No         76           Bonaventure House         (773) 327-9921 Ext. 120         Lakeview         EL.M.W/A         Yes         77           Chicago Connections-Neon Center*         (773) 327-9921 Ext. 120         Lakeview         EL.M.W/A         Yes         77           Chicago Connections-Neon Center*         (773) 380-3684         Lincoln Park         B.P.W.C,T         Yes         82           Howard Area Community Center*         (773) 382-6622         Rogers Park         B.F.X         Yes         92           Near North Health Center*         (773) 383-1007         Near North         WJ.PX,B.M.FLE         Yes         92           Near North Health Service         (312) 337-1073         Near North         WJ.PX,B.M.FLE         Yes         100           ChiteAGO SOUTH SIDE             Yes         72           Chase House Strop.In Center/Woodfawn Organization         (773) 284-1400         Pilsen/Little Village         B.J/P.M.W         Yes         79           Cach House Drop.In Center/Woodfawn Organization         (773) 288-1700         Near South         WJ.PX.B.M.FLE         Yes         100           New City Health Service	CHICAG	O NORTH SIDE					
Bonaventure House         (773)         327-9921         Ext. 120         Lakeview         EL,M,W,A         Yes         77           Chicago Connections-Neon Center*         (773)         271-6366         Uptown         E,F.X-youth 13-21         No         80           Childrens Memorial Hospilal*         (773)         280-3684         Lincoln Park         B.P.W.C.T         Yes         82           Howard Area Community Center*         (773)         262-6622         Rogers Park         B,F.X         Yes         92           Howard Brown Health Center*         (773)         283-600         Uptown         W,M.T         Yes         92           Near North Health Service         (312)         337-1073         Near North         W,I.P.X.B.M.F.L.E         Yes         100           CHICAGO SOUTH SIDE            Yes         75           Chase House - St. Margarets Respite Care Center*         (773)         274-0422         South Shore         B,F.X         No         93           Keizer Care Center         (773)         284-1400         Pilsen/Little Village         E,D-Housing,X         No         95           Live Ministries         (773)         284-910         Keizer Care Center         (773)         286-910		American Indian Health Services	(773) 883-9100	Uptown	E, L, I, P, X,	Yes	75
Chicago Connections-Neon Center*         (773) 271-6366         Uptown         E.F.X.youth 13-21         No         80           Childrens Memorial Hospital*         (773) 280-3684         Lincoln Park         B.P.W.C.T         Yes         82           Howard Area Community Center*         (773) 262-6622         Rogers Park         B.F.X         Yes         92           Howard Brown Health Center*         (773) 288-1600         Uptown         W.M.T         Yes         92           Near North Health Service         (312) 337-1073         Near North         W.I.P.X.B.M.F.L.E         Yes         100           CHICAGO SOUTH SIDE		Ascension Respite Care Center/Chase House*	(312) 751-8887	Near North	B,F/L	No	76
Children's Memorial Hospital*         (773) 880-3684         Lincoln Park         B.P.W.C,T         Yes         82           Howard Area Community Center*         (773) 262-6622         Rogers Park         B.F.X         Yes         92           Howard Brown Health Center*         (773) 388-1600         Uptown         W/M,T         Yes         92           Near North Health Service         (312) 337-1073         Near North         WLPX.B.M.F.LE         Yes         100           CHICAGO SOUTH SIDE              100         Yes         75           Chase House - St. Margaret's Respite Care Center*         (773) 374-0422         South Shore         B.F.X         No         79           Coach House Drop-In Center/Woodlawn Organization         (773) 288-4088         Hyde Park         FE.X         No         95           Live Ministries         (773) 286-700         Near South         WLPX.B.M.FL.E         Yes         100           Near North Health Service         (773) 375-6400         Near South         WLPX.B.M.FL.E         Yes         100           New City Health Center         (773) 375-5400         Englewood         B.J.P/X         No         100           New City Health Centers*         (773) 952-2724         <		Bonaventure House	(773) 327-9921 Ext. 120	Lakeview	E,L,M,W,A	Yes	77
Howard Area Community Center*         (773) 262-6622         Rogers Park         B,F,X         Yes         92           Howard Brown Health Center*         (773) 388-1600         Uptown         W.M.T         Yes         92           Near North Health Service         (312) 337-1073         Near North         WJ,PX,B,M,F,L,E         Yes         100           CHICAGO SOUTH SIDE           Allvio Medical Center         (773) 254-1400         Pilser/Little Village         B,D/P,M,W         Yes         75           Chase House - St. Margarets Respite Care Center*         (773) 274-0422         South Shore         B,F,X         No         79           Coach House Drop-In Center/Woodlawn Organization         (773) 288-4088         Hyde Park         F,E.X         No         83           Kelzer Care Center         (773) 288-1600         Near South         WJ,PX,B,M,F,L,E         Yes         100           New City Health Center         (773) 287-1600         Near South         WJ,PX,B,M,F,L,E         Yes         100           Near North Health Service         (773) 287-1600         Near South         WJ,PX,B,M,F,L,E         Yes         100           New City Health Center         (773) 287-1600         Near South         WJ,PX,B,M,F,L,E         Yes         100		Chicago Connections-Neon Center*	(773) 271-6366	Uptown	E,F,X-youth 13-21	No	80
Howard Brown Health Center*         (773) 388-1600         Uptown         W.M.T         Yes         92           Near North Health Service         (312) 337-1073         Near North         WJ.P.X.B.M.F.L.E         Yes         100           CHICAGO SOUTH SIDE		Children's Memorial Hospital*	(773) 880-3684	Lincoln Park	B,P,W,C,T	Yes	82
Near North Health Service         (312) 337-1073         Near North         WI.P.X.B.M.F.L.E         Yes         100           CHICAGO SOUTH SIDE         Alivio Medical Center         (773) 254-1400         Pilsen/Little Village         B,D/P,M,W         Yes         75           Chase House - St. Margarets Respite Care Center*         (773) 374-0422         South Shore         B,F,X         No         79           Coach House Drop-In Center/Woodlawn Organization         (773) 288-4088         Hyde Park         F,E,X         No         83           Kelzer Care Center         (773) 288-4088         Hyde Park         F,E,X         No         83           Live Ministries         (773) 238-1785         Beverly         X         No         96           Near North Health Service         (773) 238-1785         Beverly         X         No         96           Near North Hospital*         (312) 572-2724         Kenwood         B,L/X         No         100           Provident Hospital*         (312) 572-2724         Kenwood         E,D/I/Medicare,X         Yes         106           Samaritan Housing Services         (773) 928-2036         South Shore         D,M         Yes         106           Sinal Family Health Centers*         (773) 928-6900         South and West Sides<		Howard Area Community Center*	(773) 262-6622	Rogers Park	B,F,X	Yes	92
CHICAGO SOUTH SIDE         Alivio Medical Center         (773) 254-1400         Pilsen/Little Village         B.D/P.M.W         Yes         75           Chase House - St. Margaret's Respite Care Center*         (773) 374-0422         South Shore         B.F.X         No         79           Coach House Drop-In Center/Woodlawn Organization         (773) 288-4088         Hyde Park         F,E.X         No         83           Kelzer Care Center         (773) 288-9170 Ext. 8438         New City/Englewood         E,D-housing,X         No         95           Live Ministries         (773) 288-7600         Near South         WJ,PX,B.M.F,L,E         Yes         100           New City Health Center         (773) 737-5400         Englewood         B,D/P/X         No         100           Provident Hospital*         (312) 572-2724         Kerwood         E,D///Medicare,X         Yes         105           Roseland Community Hospital HIV/AIDS Clinic*         (773) 928-2036         South Shore         D,M,W         Yes         106           Sinai Family Health Centers*         (773) 928-2036         South And West Sides         X         Yes         107           Chick Gow St SIDE         Chase House - St. Stephan Respite Care Center*         (773) 928-6900         South and West Side         B,F,X         No		Howard Brown Health Center*	(773) 388-1600	Uptown	W,M,T	Yes	92
Alivio Medical Center         (773) 254-1400         Pilsen/Little Village         B,D/P,M,W         Yes         75           Chase House - St. Margarets Respite Care Center*         (773) 374-0422         South Shore         B,F,X         No         79           Coach House Drop-In Center/Woodlawn Organization         (773) 288-4088         Hyde Park         F,E,X         No         83           Ketzer Care Center         (773) 238-1785         Beverly         X         No         96           Near North Health Service         (773) 238-1785         Beverly         X         No         96           Near North Health Service         (773) 238-1785         Beverly         X         No         96           Near North Health Service         (773) 238-1785         Beverly         X         No         96           Near North Health Service         (773) 238-1785         Beverly         X         No         100           Provident Hospital*         (312) 572-2724         Kenwood         E,D/I/Medicare,X         Yes         105           Roseland Community Hospital HIV/AIDS Clinic*         (773) 928-2036         South Shore         D,M,W         Yes         106           Sinai Family Health Centers*         (773) 921-8100         K(773) 921-8100         South and West Side		Near North Health Service	(312) 337-1073	Near North	W,I,P,X,B,M,F,L,E	Yes	100
Chase House - St. Margarets Respite Care Center*         (773) 374-0422         South Shore         B,F,X         No         79           Coach House Drop-In Center/Woodlawn Organization         (773) 288-4088         Hyde Park         F,E,X         No         83           Ketzer Care Center         (773) 288-4088         Hyde Park         F,E,X         No         83           Live Ministries         (773) 238-1785         Beverly         X         No         96           Near North Health Service         (773) 276-000         Near South         WI,PX,B,M,F,L,E         Yes         100           New City Health Center         (773) 737-5400         Englewood         B,L/PX         No         100           Provident Hospital*         (312) 572-2724         Kenwood         E,D/I/Medicare,X         Yes         105           Roseland Community Hospital HIV/AIDS Clinic*         (773) 928-2036         South Shore         D,M,W         Yes         106           Sinai Family Health Centers*         (773) 921-8100         South and West Sides         X         Yes         107           ChickGO WEST SIDE           Corcle Family Care Health Center         (773) 921-8100         Near North Side         B,F,X         No         79           Circle Family Care Heal	CHICAG	O SOUTH SIDE					
Coach House Drop-In Center/Woodlawn Organization         (773) 288-4088         Hyde Park         F.E.X         No         833           Kelzer Care Center         (773) 268-9170 Ext. 8438         New City/Englewood         E,D-housing,X         No         955           Live Ministries         (773) 238-1785         Beverly         X         No         966           Near North Health Service         (773) 268-7600         Near South         WI,P,X,B,M,F,L,E         Yes         100           New City Health Center         (773) 737-5400         Englewood         B,L/P.X         No         100           Provident Hospital*         (312) 572-2724         Kenwood         E,D/I/Medicare,X         Yes         105           Roseland Community Hospital HIV/AIDS Clinic*         (773) 928-2036         South Shore         D,M,W         Yes         106           Sinai Family Health Centers*         (773) 288-6900         South and West Sides         X         Yes         107           CHICAGO WEST SIDE         E           Yes         106           Circle Family Care Health Center         (773) 921-8100 & (773) 921-3814         Austin         E,D,X         Yes         82           CORE Center* (The)         (312) 572-4500         Near West Side         B,F,X,T <td></td> <td>Alivio Medical Center</td> <td>(773) 254-1400</td> <td>Pilsen/Little Village</td> <td>B,D/P,M,W</td> <td>Yes</td> <td>75</td>		Alivio Medical Center	(773) 254-1400	Pilsen/Little Village	B,D/P,M,W	Yes	75
Kelzer Care Center         (773) 268-9170 Ext. 8438         New City/Englewood         E,D-housing,X         No         95           Live Ministries         (773) 238-1785         Beverly         X         No         96           Near North Health Service         (773) 238-1785         Beverly         X         No         96           New City Health Center         (773) 737-5400         Near South         W,I,P,X,B,M,F,L,E         Yes         100           Provident Hospital*         (312) 572-2724         Kenwood         E,D/I/Medicare,X         Yes         105           Roseland Community Hospital HIV/AIDS Clinic*         (773) 995-3469         Roseland         X         Yes         106           Samaritan Housing Services         (773) 928-2036         South Shore         D,M,W         Yes         106           Sinai Family Health Centers*         (773) 928-6900         South and West Sides         X         Yes         107           Chase House - St. Stephan Respite Care Center*         (773) 921-8104         Austin         E,D,X         Yes         82           CORE Center* (The)         (312) 572-4500         Near West Side         B,F,X         Yes         84           Department of Human Services/Emergency Services Div.         (312) 744-5000         Near North Side		Chase House - St. Margaret's Respite Care Center*	(773) 374-0422	South Shore	B,F,X	No	79
Live Ministries         (773) 238-1785         Beverly         X         No         96           Near North Health Service         (773) 238-1785         Beverly         X         No         96           Near North Health Service         (773) 268-7600         Near South         W,I,P,X,B,M,F,L,E         Yes         100           New City Health Center         (773) 737-5400         Englewood         B,L/P,X         No         100           Provident Hospital*         (312) 572-2724         Kenwood         E,D/I/Medicare,X         Yes         105           Roseland Community Hospital HIV/AIDS Clinic*         (773) 995-3469         Roseland         X         Yes         106           Samaritan Housing Services         (773) 928-2036         South Shore         D,M,W         Yes         106           Sinal Family Health Centers*         (773) 288-6900         South and West Sides         X         Yes         107           Chice Family Care Health Center         (773) 921-8100 & (773) 921-3814         Austin         E,D,X         Yes         82           CORE Center* (The)         (312) 572-4500         Near West Side         B,F,X,T         Yes         84           Department of Human Services/Emergency Services Div.         (312) 774-5000         Near North Side		Coach House Drop-In Center/Woodlawn Organization	(773) 288-4088	Hyde Park	F,E,X	No	83
Near North Health Service         (773) 268-7600         Near South         W,I,P,X,B,M,F,L,E         Yes         100           New City Health Center         (773) 737-5400         Englewood         B,L/P,X         No         100           Provident Hospital*         (312) 572-2724         Kenwood         E,D/I/Medicare,X         Yes         105           Roseland Community Hospital HIV/AIDS Clinic*         (773) 995-3469         Roseland         X         Yes         106           Samaritan Housing Services         (773) 928-2036         South Shore         D,M,W         Yes         106           Sinai Family Health Centers*         (773) 928-6900         South and West Sides         X         Yes         107           CHICAGO WEST SIDE         Chase House - St. Stephan Respite Care Center*         (773) 921-8100 & (773) 921-3814         Austin         E,D,X         Yes         82           CORE Center* (The)         (312) 572-4500         Near West Side         B,F,X,T         Yes         84           Department of Human Services/Emergency Services Div.         (312) 744-5000         Near West Side         B,F,X         Yes         85           El Rincon Supportive Service*         (773) 826-1916         Englewood         F,T,V,X         Yes         86           Gateway Foundation		Kelzer Care Center	(773) 268-9170 Ext. 8438	New City/Englewood	E,D-housing,X	No	95
New City Health Center         (773) 737-5400         Englewood         B,L/P,X         No         100           Provident Hospital*         (312) 572-2724         Kenwood         E,D/I/Medicare,X         Yes         105           Roseland Community Hospital HIV/AIDS Clinic*         (773) 995-3469         Roseland         X         Yes         106           Samaritan Housing Services         (773) 928-2036         South Shore         D,M,W         Yes         106           Sinai Family Health Centers*         (773) 288-6900         South and West Sides         X         Yes         107           CHICAGO WEST SIDE         Chase House - St. Stephan Respite Care Center*         (773) 921-3814         Austin         E,D,X         Yes         82           CORE Center* (The)         (312) 572-4500         Near West Side         B,F,X,T         Yes         84           Department of Human Services/Emergency Services Div.         (312) 744-5000         Near North Side         B,F,X         Yes         86           EI Rincon Supportive Service*         (773) 826-1916         Englewood         F,T,V,X         Yes         88           Interfaith House*         (773) 533-6013         Humboldt Park         E,S,W,M         Yes         94           Mt. Sinai Hospital*         (773) 257-682		Live Ministries	(773) 238-1785	Beverly	Х	No	96
Provident Hospital*(312) 572-2724KenwoodE,D/I/Medicare,XYes105Roseland Community Hospital HIV/AIDS Clinic*(773) 995-3469RoselandXYes106Samaritan Housing Services(773) 928-2036South ShoreD,M,WYes106Sinai Family Health Centers*(773) 288-6900South and West SidesXYes107CHICAGO WEST SIDEChase House - St. Stephan Respite Care Center*(773) 486-9479Humboldt ParkB,F,XNo79Circle Family Care Health Center(773) 921-8100 & (773) 921-3814AustinE,D,XYes82CORE Center* (The)(312) 572-4500Near West SideB,F,X.TYes84Department of Human Services/Emergency Services Div.(312) 744-5000Near North SideB,F,XYes85El Rincon Supportive Service*(773) 826-1916EnglewoodF,T,V,XYes88Interfaith House*(773) 533-6013Humboldt ParkE,SW,MYes94Mt. Sinai Hospital*(773) 257-6828LawndaleB,D,XNo99		Near North Health Service	(773) 268-7600	Near South	W,I,P,X,B,M,F,L,E	Yes	100
Roseland Community Hospital HIV/AIDS Clinic*         (773) 995-3469         Roseland         X         Yes         106           Samaritan Housing Services         (773) 928-2036         South Shore         D,M,W         Yes         106           Sinai Family Health Centers*         (773) 288-6900         South and West Sides         X         Yes         107           CHICAGO WEST SIDE           Chase House - St. Stephan Respite Care Center*         (773) 921-8100 & (773) 921-3814         Austin         E,D,X         Yes         82           CORE Center* (The)         (312) 572-4500         Near West Side         B,F,X         Yes         85           El Rincon Supportive Services         (773) 276-0200         West Town         B,M,W,T,H,A         Yes         86           Gateway Foundation-West         (773) 826-1916         Englewood         F,T,V,X         Yes         88           Interfaith House*         (773) 533-6013         Humboldt Park         E,S,W,M         Yes         94           Mt. Sinai Hospital*         (773) 257-6828         Lawndale         B,D,X         No         99		New City Health Center	(773) 737-5400	Englewood	B,L/P,X	No	100
Samaritan Housing Services(773) 928-2036South ShoreD,M,WYes106Sinai Family Health Centers*(773) 288-6900South and West SidesXYes107CHICAGO WEST SIDEChase House - St. Stephan Respite Care Center*(773) 486-9479Humboldt ParkB,F,XNo79Circle Family Care Health Center(773) 921-8100 & (773) 921-3814AustinE,D,XYes82CORE Center* (The)(312) 572-4500Near West SideB,F,X,TYes84Department of Human Services/Emergency Services Div.(312) 744-5000Near North SideB,F,XYes85El Rincon Supportive Service*(773) 226-0200West TownB,M,W,T,H,AYes86Gateway Foundation-West(773) 533-6013Humboldt ParkE,S,W,MYes94Mt. Sinai Hospital*(773) 257-6828LawndaleB,D,XNo99		Provident Hospital*	(312) 572-2724	Kenwood	E,D/I/Medicare,X	Yes	105
Sinai Family Health Centers*         (773) 288-6900         South and West Sides         X         Yes         107           CHICAGO WEST SIDE           Chase House - St. Stephan Respite Care Center*         (773) 486-9479         Humboldt Park         B,F,X         No         79           Circle Family Care Health Center         (773) 921-8100 & (773) 921-3814         Austin         E,D,X         Yes         82           CORE Center* (The)         (312) 572-4500         Near West Side         B,F,X,T         Yes         84           Department of Human Services/Emergency Services Div.         (312) 744-5000         Near North Side         B,F,X         Yes         85           El Rincon Supportive Service*         (773) 826-1916         Englewood         F,T,V,X         Yes         88           Interfaith House*         (773) 533-6013         Humboldt Park         E,S,W,M         Yes         94           Mt. Sinai Hospital*         (773) 257-6828         Lawndale         B,D,X         No         99		Roseland Community Hospital HIV/AIDS Clinic*	(773) 995-3469	Roseland	Х	Yes	106
CHICAGO WEST SIDEChase House - St. Stephan Respite Care Center*(773) 486-9479Humboldt ParkB,F,XNo79Circle Family Care Health Center(773) 921-8100 & (773) 921-3814AustinE,D,XYes82CORE Center* (The)(312) 572-4500Near West SideB,F,X,TYes84Department of Human Services/Emergency Services Div.(312) 744-5000Near North SideB,F,XYes85El Rincon Supportive Service*(773) 276-0200West TownB,M,W,T,H,AYes86Gateway Foundation-West(773) 826-1916EnglewoodF,T,V,XYes88Interfaith House*(773) 533-6013Humboldt ParkE,S,W,MYes94Mt. Sinai Hospital*(773) 257-6828LawndaleB,D,XNo99		Samaritan Housing Services	(773) 928-2036	South Shore	D,M,W	Yes	106
Chase House - St. Stephan Respite Care Center*(773) 486-9479Humboldt ParkB,F,XNo79Circle Family Care Health Center(773) 921-8100 & (773) 921-3814AustinE,D,XYes82CORE Center* (The)(312) 572-4500Near West SideB,F,X,TYes84Department of Human Services/Emergency Services Div.(312) 744-5000Near North SideB,F,XYes85El Rincon Supportive Service*(773) 276-0200West TownB,M,W,T,H,AYes86Gateway Foundation-West(773) 533-6013Humboldt ParkE,S,W,MYes94Mt. Sinai Hospital*(773) 257-6828LawndaleB,D,XNo99		Sinai Family Health Centers*	(773) 288-6900	South and West Sides	Х	Yes	107
Circle Family Care Health Center         (773) 921-8100 & (773) 921-3814         Austin         E,D,X         Yes         82           CORE Center* (The)         (312) 572-4500         Near West Side         B,F,X,T         Yes         84           Department of Human Services/Emergency Services Div.         (312) 744-5000         Near North Side         B,F,X         Yes         85           El Rincon Supportive Service*         (773) 276-0200         West Town         B,M,W,T,H,A         Yes         86           Gateway Foundation-West         (773) 826-1916         Englewood         F,T,V,X         Yes         88           Interfaith House*         (773) 533-6013         Humboldt Park         E,S,W,M         Yes         94           Mt. Sinai Hospital*         (773) 257-6828         Lawndale         B,D,X         No         99	CHICAG	O WEST SIDE					
CORE Center* (The)(312) 572-4500Near West SideB,F,X,TYes84Department of Human Services/Emergency Services Div.(312) 744-5000Near North SideB,F,XYes85El Rincon Supportive Service*(773) 276-0200West TownB,M,W,T,H,AYes86Gateway Foundation-West(773) 826-1916EnglewoodF,T,V,XYes88Interfaith House*(773) 533-6013Humboldt ParkE,S,W,MYes94Mt. Sinai Hospital*(773) 257-6828LawndaleB,D,XNo99		Chase House - St. Stephan Respite Care Center*	(773) 486-9479	Humboldt Park	B,F,X	No	79
Department of Human Services/Emergency Services Div.(312) 744-5000Near North SideB,F,XYes85EI Rincon Supportive Service*(773) 276-0200West TownB,M,W,T,H,AYes86Gateway Foundation-West(773) 826-1916EnglewoodF,T,V,XYes88Interfaith House*(773) 533-6013Humboldt ParkE,S,W,MYes94Mt. Sinai Hospital*(773) 257-6828LawndaleB,D,XNo99		Circle Family Care Health Center (773) 921-8100	& (773) 921-3814	Austin	E,D,X	Yes	82
El Rincon Supportive Service*         (773) 276-0200         West Town         B,M,W,T,H,A         Yes         86           Gateway Foundation-West         (773) 826-1916         Englewood         F,T,V,X         Yes         88           Interfaith House*         (773) 533-6013         Humboldt Park         E,S,W,M         Yes         94           Mt. Sinai Hospital*         (773) 257-6828         Lawndale         B,D,X         No         99		CORE Center* (The)	(312) 572-4500	Near West Side	B,F,X,T	Yes	84
Gateway Foundation-West         (773) 826-1916         Englewood         F,T,V,X         Yes         88           Interfaith House*         (773) 533-6013         Humboldt Park         E,S,W,M         Yes         94           Mt. Sinai Hospital*         (773) 257-6828         Lawndale         B,D,X         No         99		Department of Human Services/Emergency Services Div.		Near North Side	B,F,X	Yes	85
Gateway Foundation-West         (773) 826-1916         Englewood         F,T,V,X         Yes         88           Interfaith House*         (773) 533-6013         Humboldt Park         E,S,W,M         Yes         94           Mt. Sinai Hospital*         (773) 257-6828         Lawndale         B,D,X         No         99				West Town	B,M,W,T,H,A	Yes	86
Interfaith House*         (773) 533-6013         Humboldt Park         E,S,W,M         Yes         94           Mt. Sinai Hospital*         (773) 257-6828         Lawndale         B,D,X         No         99				Englewood		Yes	88
Mt. Sinai Hospital* (773) 257-6828 Lawndale B,D,X No 99				•		Yes	
						No	99
		Sinai Family Health Centers*	(773) 288-6900				



## Transportation

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
NORTH/N	NORTHWEST SUBURBS					
	BEHIV (Better Existence With HIV)*	(847) 475-2115	Evanston	B,F,X	Yes	76
	Catholic Charities, Lake County	(847) 782-4163	Lake County	E,S,F,X	Yes	78
	FISH of Park Ridge	(847) 698-3478	Park Ridge	E,F,X	No	87
	Fox River Valley Center for Independent Living	(847) 695-5818	Elgin	B,F,X	Yes	87
	Hospice of Northeastern Illinois, Inc.	(800) 425-4444	Barrington	B,D/P,X	Yes	91
	N.I.C.A.S.A Women and Children's Center	(847) 785-8660	North Chicago	B,L,P,W,C,X	Yes	99
SOUTH/S	OUTHWEST SUBURBS					
	AIDS Ministry of Illinois*	(815) 723-1548 Ext. 21	Northeast Illinois	E,B,I,F,X	Yes	74
WEST SU	JBURBS					
	Community Response*	(708) 386-3383	Oak Park	B,F,X	Yes	83
	DuPage County Health Department*	(630) 682-7979 Ext. 7310	Wheaton	B,F,M,W,T	Yes	85
	DuPage County Human Services (630) 682-70	00 or (800) 942-9412	Wheaton	B,D\$3,X	Yes	85
	People's Resource Center - Wheaton	(630) 682-3844	Wheaton	E,X	Yes	103
ILLINOIS						
	AIDS Care Network	(815) 968-5181	Rockford	E,F,X	No	73
	Crusader Clinic	(815) 968-0286	Rockford	B,L/P,X	Yes	84
	Illinois Department of Alcoholism & Substance Abuse	(217) 782-8615	Downtown/Loop	B,F,X	Yes	92
	Northern Illinois AIDS Resources Center	(815) 633-1660	Rockford	H/A	Yes	100
NATION	AL					
	National Runaway Switchboard	(800) 621-4000	National	Х	Yes	100

Languages:			Population:	
E = English	S = Spanish	B = Bilingual	W = Women only	M = Men only
Ū		U U	C = Children (ages 0-12)	<b>T</b> = (13-19 yrs.)
Fees:			<b>X</b> = All populations	V = Veterans
F = Free	L = Sliding scale	<b>D</b> = Set fee	$\mathbf{H} = HIV$ diagnosis only	A = AIDS diagnosis only
I = Private insurance only		P = Public aid accepted	<u> </u>	<u> </u>



## **Volunteers: Assistance and Opportunities**

Volunteer services can provide two functions for people impacted by HIV. The first provides emotional or practical support to HIV-positive individuals. The second is for the HIV-positive individual doing volunteer work. See the list of agencies below to find an opportunity that best suits your wants and needs.

Note: Some organizations serve outside of the area they are listed under. See agency listing in Section 2 for service area.

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend H	andicap	Page
νντα	OWN CHICAGO					
	AIDS Walk Chicago	(312) 739-WALK	Loop	Х	Yes	74
	Bishop's Task Force on AIDS - Greek Orthodox Diocese of Chicago	(312) 337-4130	Gold Coast	B-Greek,F,X	No	77
	Chicago Adolescent HIV Network (CAHN)	(312) 572-4740	Near West Side	B,T,H/A	Yes	80
	Horizon Hospice*	(312) 733-8900	West Town	B,F/P/I,M,W,X,C,T,\	/,A No	91
	Planned Parenthood/Chicago Area Administrative Offices	(312) 427-2275	Metro Chicago	B,L/P,W,T	Yes	103
C	NORTH SIDE					
	AIDS Pastoral Care Network*	(773) 334-5333	Uptown	B,F,X,	Yes	74
	AIDSCARE, Inc.*	(773) 935-4663	Lakeview	E,P,I,M,W,H,A	Yes	74
	BEHIV (Better Existence with HIV) Clark Street Satellite*	(773) 907-9412	Andersonville	B,F,X	No	76
	BEHIV (Better Existence with HIV) Howard Street Satellite	* (773) 761-6214	Rogers Park	Х	Yes	76
	Bonaventure House	(773) 327-9921 Ext. 120	Lakeview	E,L,M,W,A	Yes	77
	Chicago HIV Risk Reduction Partnership for Youth	(312) 572-4955	Near West Side	X,T	Yes	81
	Chicago House and Social Service Agency*	(773) 248-5200	Lakevw/Uptown/W. Town	B,L,M,W,H/A	Yes	81
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81
	Chicago Women's AIDS Project*	(773) 271-2070	Edgewater	E,F,W,C,T,X	No	81
	Family Guidance Center	(312) 943-6545	River North	B,DL,/P,M,W	No	86
	Genesis House	(773) 281-3917	Lakeview & Humboldt Park	E,F,W	No	88
	Heartland Alliance Chicago Health Outreach*	(773) 275-2060	Uptown	B,F,M,W,T,H/A	Yes	89
	Horizons Community Services*	(773) 472-6469	Lincoln Park	B,F/L,M,W,T	Yes	91
	Howard Brown Health Center*	(773) 388-1600	Uptown	W,M,T	Yes	92
	Near North Health Service	(312) 337-1073	Near North	W,I,P,X,B,M,F,L,E	Yes	100
	Open Hand Chicago*	(773) 665-1000	Citywide	B,F,H/A	No	102
	Test Positive Aware Network (TPAN)*	(773) 404-8726	Lakeview	B,F,X	Yes	109
	Transgenesis "Where Gender Expression is a New Beginning"	(800) 805-4052	Chicagoland	X, transgendered	Yes	109
	Twin Cities - Wisconsin - Chicago AIDS Ride	(773) 880-8812	Lakeview	χ	Yes	110
	Windy City PAWS	(773) 784-3803	Andersonville	Х	No	113
С	SOUTH SIDE					
	African American AIDS Network (AAAN)	(312) 786-2226	Southwest Side	E,X	Yes	73
	Alivio Medical Center	(773) 254-1400	Pilsen/Little Village	B,D/P,M,W	Yes	75
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	81
	Chicago Women's AIDS Project*	(773) 863-8711	Chicago Lawn	E,F,W,C,T,X	No	82
	First Church of Deliverance	(773) 373-7700	Douglas/Oakland	X, H/A	Yes	87
	HIV Care Prog of the Rsrch & Edu Found of the Michael Reese Med. Staff		Near South Side	P,W,M,T,E	Yes	89
	Kelzer Care Center	(773) 268-9170 Ext. 8438	New City/Englewood	E,D-housing,X	No	95
	Komed Health Center	(773) 268-7600	Grand Boulevard	E,F,X	Yes	95
	Near North Health Service	(773) 268-7600	Near South	W,I,P,X,B,M,F,L,E	Yes	100



### Volunteers: Assistance and Opportunities

	Agency New City Health Center	<b>Phone</b> (773) 737-5400	Neighborhood Englewood	<b>Legend</b> B,L/P,X	Handicap No	<b>Pag</b> 10
	Roseland Community Hospital HIV/AIDS Clinic*	(773) 995-3469	Roseland	Х	Yes	10
	Samaritan Housing Services	(773) 928-2036	South Shore	D,M,W	Yes	10
	Transgenesis "Where Gender Expression is a New Beginning"	(800) 805-4052	Chicagoland	X, transgendered	l Yes	10
	Unity Hospice	(312) 949-1188	Near South Side	E,I/Medicare,X	Yes	11
	University of Chicago Children's Hospital*	(773) 702-3853	South Side	E,S-interp,P,C,T	Yes	11
	Vision House*	(773) 624-9112	Grand Boulevard	Х	Yes	11
CHICA	GO WEST SIDE					
	CASA Central	(773) 645-2300	Humboldt Park	B,F,L,X	Yes	7
	Chicago HIV Risk Reduction Partnership for Youth	(312) 572-4955	Near West Side	X,T	Yes	8
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	8
	CORE Center* (The)	(312) 572-4500	Near West Side	B,F,X,T	Yes	8
	El Rincon Supportive Service*	(773) 276-0200	West Town	B,M,W,T,H,A	Yes	8
	Health Advocacy Project of Little Village	(773) 521-8826	Little Village	B,F,X	No	
	Interfaith House*	(773) 533-6013	Humboldt Park	E,S,W,M	Yes	
	Minority Outreach Intervention Project (MOIP)	(312) 986-0661	Near South Side	B,F,M	Yes	(
	New Age Services Corporation	(773) 542-1150	Near West Side	B,L/P,M,W	Yes	1(
	Project VIDA, Inc.*	(773) 522-4570	South Lawndale	B,F,T & family	Yes	1
NORTH	/NORTHWEST SUBURBS					
	AIDS Support Coalition	(815) 459-1985	Crystal Lake	E,F,X	No	
	Alexian Brothers/The Harbor	(847) 782-8015	Waukegan	L,M,W,H	Yes	
	Catholic Charities, Lake County	(847) 782-4163	Lake County	E,S,F,X	Yes	
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	
	Fox Valley Hospice	(630) 232-2233	Geneva	B,F,X,C	Yes	
	Franciscan Sisters Home Health Agency	(847) 360-2220	Waukegan	B,D/P,X	Yes	
	HIV Coalition (HIVCO)(The)*	(847) 228-5200	Elk Grove Village	F,X	No	(
	Hospice of Integrated Health Services	(847) 705-7293	Schaumburg	B,D/I/P,X	Yes	
	Hospice of Northeastern Illinois, Inc.	(800) 425-4444	Barrington	B,D/P,X	Yes	(
	Hospice of the North Shore	(847) 467-7423	Evanston	B,D/I,X-W/AIDS	Yes	(
	Love & Action Midwest, Inc.	(847) 392-3123	Mt. Prospect	E,F,X	No	(
	McHenry County Department of Health	(815) 334-4871	Woodstock	B,F,X	Yes	ç
	Veterans Affairs Medical Center-North Chicago	(847) 688-1900 Ext. 1551	North Chicago	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	1

### LEGEND

Languages: E = English

Fees:

S = Spanish

**B** = Bilingual

**D** = Set fee

- **X** = All populations
  - **H** = HIV diagnosis only
- **P** = Public aid accepted
- F = Free L = Sliding scale
- I = Private insurance only
   \* = Receives Ryan White CARE Act funding

#### Population: W = Women only

**C** = Children (ages 0-12)

- M = Men only **T** = (13-19 yrs.)
- V = Veterans
- A = AIDS diagnosis only



# Volunteers: Assistance and Opportunities

	Agency	Phone	Neighborhood	Legend	Handicap	Page
SOUTH/	SOUTHWEST SUBURBS					
	AIDS Ministry of Illinois*	(815) 723-1548 Ext. 21	Northeast Illinois	E,B,I,F,X	Yes	74
	Centre for New Beginnings	(708) 923-1116	Palos Park	E,F,X	Yes	79
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	8
	Hospice of Kankakee Valley, Inc.	(815) 939-4141	Kankakee	B,D/L/P/F,X	Yes	9
	Riverside's New Life Center	(815) 935-5433	Kankakee	B,L,W	Yes	10
	Will County Health Department	(815) 727-8481	Joliet	B,F/L,X	Yes	11:
VEST S	UBURBS					
	Catholic Charities, West Suburban Services*	(708) 222-1491	Cicero	B,L,X	Yes	7
	Chicago Recovery Alliance	(773) 471-0999	Chicagoland	B,F,X	Yes	8
	DeKalb County Health Department (815) 758-66	573 & (815) 748-2472	DeKalb	B,X	Yes	8
	DeKalb County Hospice	(815) 756-3000	DeKalb	B,F,X	Yes	85
	DuPage County Health Department*	(630) 682-7979 Ext. 7310	Wheaton	B,F,M,W,T	Yes	8
	DuPage County Human Services (630) 682-70	000 or (800) 942-9412	Wheaton	B,D\$3,X	Yes	8
	Elmhurst Memorial Hospital	(630) 833-1400	Elmhurst	E,D/L,X	Yes	8
	Home Care & Hospice of West Suburban Hospital	(708) 383-4663	Oak Park	X,H/A,B	No	9
	Kankakee County Health Department	(815) 937-3560	Kankakee	B,F,X	Yes	95
	Oak Park Department of Health	(708) 445-3340 Ext. 2253	Oak Park	E,F,X	Yes	101
	Veterans Affairs Department - Edward Hines Hospital	(708) 202-8387 Ext. 25012	Hines/Suburban Cook	E,F,X-Veterans	Yes	111
	Visiting Nurse Association of Fox Valley	(630) 978-2532	Aurora	X,P,E,S,B	Yes	112
INOIS	AIDS Care Network	(815) 968-5181	Rockford	E,F,X	No	73
	Circle of Hope	(815) 334-9116	Woodstock	E,F,X	Yes	82
	Crusader Clinic	(815) 968-0286	Rockford	B,L/P,X	Yes	84
	Illinois Department of Alcoholism & Substance Abuse	· · /	Downtown/Loop	B,F,X	Yes	92
	Northern Illinois AIDS Resources Center	(815) 633-1660	Rockford	H/A	Yes	100
	Rush Hospice Partners*	(800) 994-9400	Lake Forest	B,X	Yes	106
	Rush Hospice Partners*	(800) 994-9400	Metro Chicago	B,X	Yes	106
	Take-A-Hike	(312) 409-9094	Northside	B,F,X	No	108
ATION			N	5.0 51		4.0
	Project Inform National HIV/AIDS Treatment Hotline	(800) 822-7422	National	E,S-some,F,X	No	104

### AGENCIES

# A

### Α

 A.Y.A.C. - Adolescent Young Adult Clinic

 ADDRESS:
 Cook County Hospital

 Fantus Clinic
 621 S. Winchester, 3rd Floor

 Chicago IL
 60612

 CONTACT:
 Rosa Camacho

 PHONE:
 (312) 572-4740

 FAX:
 (312) 572-3813

 SERVES:
 Cook County

 Adolescent and young adult clinic that provides general and HIV specific medical

 health services and HIV counseling/testing.

### Access Living

ADDRESS:310 S. Peoria, Suite 201<br/>Chicago IL 60607CONTACT:Mary DelgadoPHONE:(312) 226-5900FAX:(312) 226-2030TDD:(312) 226-8976SERVES:ChicagoA center For Independent living providingservice, advocacy and social change for<br/>individuals with disabilities; educational<br/>programs and housing advocacy.

#### Access/Crisis Center

ADDRESS:440 S. Finley Road<br/>Lombard IL 60148CONTACT:Susan BergPHONE:(630) 627-1700FAX:(630) 916-0976TDD:(630) 627-1700SERVES:DuPage CountyCrisis courseling, assessment and referral<br/>for professional mental health services.Services 24 hrs. a day.

### ACLU/Roger Baldwin Foundation AIDS Project

ADDRESS: 180 N. Michigan Ave., Suite 2300 Chicago IL 60601 CONTACT: Roger Leishman (312) 201-9740 PHONE: (312) 201-9760 FAX: (312) 201-9760 TDD: acluil@aol.com E-MAIL: WEBSITE: WWW.aclu-il.org SERVES: Illinois Free legal representation or referrals for individuals who have experienced discrimination. The Project's focus is on test cases which can establish precedents protecting the rights of all person's living with HIV/AIDS.

### Actors' Fund of America (The)

ADDRESS:	203 N. Wabash, Suite 2104
	Chicago IL 60601
CONTACT:	Jonna Mogab
PHONE:	(312) 372-0989
FAX:	(312) 372-0272
E-MAIL:	jmogab@compuserve.com
WEBSITE:	www.actorsfund.org
SERVES:	Midwest
Financial	assistance, case management,
and refer	ral services for those who have
made a l	iving in the entertainment indus-
try, such	as dancers, musicians, designers,
writers, s	sound technicians, administrators,
directors	, film editors, stagehands, as well
as actors	i.

### **ADD-Walsh Residence**

ADDRESS: 6117 N. Hamilton, #1E Chicago IL 60659 CONTACT: Pete Colbert PHONE: (773) 262-1630 FAX: (773) 262-1730 SERVES: Metro Chicago Sober Iiving facility for recovering alcoholics and substance abusers; \$325.00/month - buy and cook your own food, Call for information.

#### Addison Township

ADDRESS:401 N. Addison Road<br/>Addison IL 60101-2701PHONE:(630) 530-8161FAX:(630) 530-1810TDD:(630) 530-4230SERVES:Addison TownshipFinancial assistance and food pantry for<br/>persons with low income in Addison<br/>Township. Clothes closet also available;<br/>no guidelines on this program for Addison<br/>Township residents.

### Advocate Home Health Services, Inc.

ADDRESS:	2311 W. 22nd Street, Suite 300
	Oak Brook IL 60523
CONTACT:	Rita Kopjo
PHONE:	(800) 564-2025
FAX:	(630) 368-5912
WEBSITE:	www.advocatehealth.com
SERVES:	Metro Chicago
Home he	alth visits include: RNs, physical
therapist	s, occupational therapists, speech
therapist	s, home health aides. At-home
hospice of	care, home health continuous
care, & i	nfusion services. Respiratory ther-
apy/hom	e medical equipment. Call for
additiona	al information.

#### Advocate Hospice

ADDRESS:	1441 Branding, Suite 240
	Downers Grove IL 60515
PHONE:	(630) 963-6800
FAX:	(630) 963-6877
TDD:	(800) 564-2025
SERVES:	DuPage/Cook/Will/Kane/Lake/
	McHenry/Grunda counties
Hospice services include medical nursing	
care for pain control and symptom man-	
agement; social services; pastoral and	
bereavement counseling, trained volun-	
teers. Medicaid/Medicare approved.	

### African American AIDS Network (AAAN)

ADDRESS:	1307 S. Wabash
	Chicago IL 60605
CONTACT:	Sandra Watson
PHONE:	(312) 786-2226
SERVES:	West South Side
AAAN pi	rovides a variety of services and
program	s including: risk reduction work-
shons ra	source center sneakers for edu-

shops, resource center, speakers for education & outreach, referrals, train the trainer program, technical assistance and networking for agencies that service the African American HIV/AIDS community.

#### **AIDS Alternative Health Project\***

ADDRESS:4753 N. Broadway, #1118<br/>Chicago IL 60640-4907CONTACT:Marvin RiebePHONE:(773) 561-2800FAX:(773) 561-8225SERVES:Metro ChicagoMassage therapy, acupuncture, nutritional<br/>counseling, chiropractic, nuat thai, shiat-<br/>su, personal counseling, herbal therapy,<br/>reiki, orthobionomy, yoga and healing touch<br/>therapy, workshops & couples counseling.

#### **AIDS Care Network**

ADDRESS:	221 N. Longwood, Suite 105	
	Rockford IL 61107	
CONTACT:	Carol Jambor-Smith	
PHONE:	(815) 968-5181	
FAX:	(815) 968-3315	
SERVES:	Northern Illinois	
Case ma	nagement; financial assistance;	
speaker services; volunteer and buddy		
programs; peer support groups for people		
with HIV, family and friends. Substance		
abuse/HIV support groups, outreach pre-		
vention programs, community awareness		
events. S	erves Northern Illinois areas.	

#### AIDS Clinical Trials Information Service

AIDS CHINCAL ITAIS INICINIATION SELVICE		
ADDRESS:	P.O. Box 6421	
	Rockville MD 20849-6421	
PHONE:	(800) 874-2572	
FAX:	(301) 519-6616	
TDD:	(888) 480-3739	
E-MAIL:	actis@actis.org	
WEBSITE:	www.actis.org	
SERVES:	National	
Provides	information on federal and private	
sponsore	d clinical trials for HIV/AIDS.	

#### AIDS Drug Assistance Program (ADAP)

ADDRESS:	525 W. Jefferson St., 1st Floor	
	Springfield IL 62761	
CONTACT:	Nancy Abraham	
PHONE:	(800) 825-3518 for	
	ADAP/CHIC only	
FAX:	(217) 785-8013	
TDD:	(800) 547-0466	
SERVES:	Illinois	
Provides drugs to eligible persons.		
Applicants must meet eligibility levels.		
Call for a	pplication.	

#### AIDS Foundation of Chicago\*

	autori er erneuge	
ADDRESS:	411 S. Wells, Suite 300	
	Chicago IL 60607	
CONTACT:	Program Department	
PHONE:	(312) 922-2322	
FAX:	(312) 922-2916	
TDD:	(312) 922-2917	
E-MAIL:	afcorg@xsite.net	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Provides	funding for HIV care and educa-	
tion programs in community based agen-		
cies; advocates for sound HIV-related pub-		
lic policy and increased support for HIV		
care and prevention efforts; information		
and refer	ral service/case management	
coordinat	or.	

#### AIDS Legal Council of Chicago - Core Center\*

ADDRESS:	2020 W. Harrison, Room 4-260
	Chicago IL 60612
CONTACT:	Manya Gelispie/Linella Lim
PHONE:	(312) 427-8990 & (312) 572-4766
FAX:	(312) 572-4766
E-MAIL:	alegal@corecenter.org
SERVES:	Cook County
Full rang	e of legal services to people with
HIV/AID:	S. Provide advice/services in: gov-
ernment	entitlement services, public aid,
SSI, disa	bility insurance, discrimination,
wills, gu	ardianship, bankruptcy, permanen-
cy progra	am.

#### AIDS Legal Council of Chicago\*

5 5		
ADDRESS:	220 S. State Street, Suite 1330	
	Chicago IL 60604-2102	
CONTACT:	Ann Fisher	
PHONE:	(312) 427-8990	
FAX:	(312) 427-8419	
TDD:	(312) 427-8990	
E-MAIL:	aidslegal@surfnetcorp.com	
WEBSITE:	www.aidslegal.com	
SERVES:	Cook County	
Full range	e of legal services to people with	
HIV/AIDS	S. Provide advice/services in: SSDI	
and other	r government entitlements, employ-	
ment, far	mily and guardianship, bankruptcy,	
housing,	estate planning, health care, insur-	

#### AIDS Malignancy and Blood Disorder Clinic at Illinois Masonic

ance, landlord/tenant, and probate law.

ADDRESS:	901 Wellington Ave.	
	Chicago IL 60657	
CONTACT:	Dr. David Lyter	
PHONE:	(773) 296-7089	
FAX:	(773) 296-7736	
E-MAIL:	dlyter@immc.org	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Integrate	d approach to medical treatment	
for patier	nts with HIV and cancer or blood	
disorders	5. Offers participation in cancer	
clinical tr	ials, psychological services,	
screening	g and educational programs.	



#### AIDS Malignancy and Blood Disorder Clinic at Rush Cancer Institute

ADDRESS:1725 W. Harrison, Suite 862<br/>Chicago IL 60612CONTACT:Dr. Stephanie A. GregoryPHONE:(312) 563-2320FAX:(312) 563-2521SERVES:Metro ChicagoIntegrated approach to medical treatmentfor patients with HIV and cancer or blooddisorders.Offers participation in cancerclinical trials.

#### AIDS Ministry of Illinois\*

ADDRESS:	68 N. Chicago St, Suite 240	
	Joliet IL 60432-4380	
CONTACT:	Jill A. Skole	
PHONE:	(815) 723-1548 Ext. 21	
FAX:	(815) 740-5910	
TDD:	(815) 723-1548	
SERVES:	South Cook, Will, Grundy and	
	Kankakee Counties	
Transitional housing, referral, advocacy,		
support groups, Ryan White and ORS		
case management, pastoral counseling,		
educational/prevention programs, recre		
ational & social activities. Library with		
internet access.		

#### AIDS Pastoral Care Network\*

ADDRESS:4753 N. Broadway, Suite 800<br/>Chicago IL 60640CONTACT:Carol S. ReesePHONE:(773) 334-5333FAX:(773) 334-3293E-MAIL:apcncgo@aol.comWEBSITE:Www.home.aol.com/apcncgoSERVES:Metro ChicagoIndividual & group counseling forPWHIV/AIDS. Retreats for PWHIV/AIDS &<br/>families, bereavement support groups.Educational programs for clergy & church-<br/>es. Volunteer training available.

#### **AIDS Research Alliance Chicago**

ADDRESS:	2800 N. Sheridan Road	
	Suite 108	
	Chicago IL 60657	
CONTACT:	Rita Verheggen	
PHONE:	(773) 244-5800	
FAX:	(773) 244-0412	
E-MAIL:	arac@suba.com	
WEBSITE:	www.suba.com/~arac	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
The Alliance offers AIDS research in a new		
and revol	utionary way—providing promis-	
ing medications to patients in doctor's		
office or	clinics where they already receive	
health care.		

#### **AIDS Support Coalition**

ADDRESS: P.O. Box 1548 Crystal Lake IL 60039-1548 CONTACT: Mary Jo Coonen PHONE: (815) 459-1985 SERVES: McHenry County Support services and social network available for PWHIV/AIDS, family and friends; education & awareness programs.

#### AIDS Walk Chicago

ADDRESS:	221 N. LaSalle, Suite 607
	Chicago IL 60601
CONTACT:	Office Manager
PHONE:	(312) 739-WALK
FAX:	(312) 422-8222
WEBSITE:	www.aidswalkchicago.org
SERVES:	Metro Chicago
The Mid	west's largest AIDS fund raiser.
AIDS Wa	Ik is an annual 10 kilometer/6.2
mile wal	k occurring in the Fall. Many vol-
unteer op	oportunities exist, ranging from
participa	ting in the event as a Walker, pro-
viding ge	neral office support, security
event log	jistics, special events, etc. Call for
more info	ormation.

#### AIDSCARE, Inc.\*

ADDRESS:	315 W. Barry
	Chicago IL 60657-5638
CONTACT:	Takala Welch
PHONE:	(773) 935-4663
FAX:	(773) 935-4662
WEBSITE:	www.aidscarechicago.org
	Metro Chicago
Provides	housing, care and wellness serv-
ices on a	short-term or long-term basis, 6
months n	ninimum. Residents receive
	omemaker and case management
	A supportive living facility that
welcome	s couples. Referral services for
substanc	e abuse, mental health service,
	proups, education, employment
	ce and other special needs.
	ity Wellness Center is on-site and
	anyone in the Chicago area who
has HIV/AIDS. Complementary health serv-	
ices include massage, acupuncture, chiro-	
practic a	nd yoga. Volunteer opportunities
available	with flexible scheduling.

### Alcoholics Anonymous AIDS

Awareness of New Town Alano Club		
ADDRESS:	909 W. Belmont	
	Chicago IL 60657	
CONTACT:	Ralph Woods	
PHONE:	(773) 529-0321	
FAX:	(773) 529-0322	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Peer support meetings for those with a		
desire not to drink or drug; ALANON,		
CODA, Sexual Compulsions Anonymous,		
NA, Over	eaters Anon., Cocaine Anon. Stair	
lift accessible.		

#### **Alexian Brothers/The Harbor**

 

 ADDRESS:
 826 North Ave. Waukegan IL 60085-4225

 PHONE:
 (847) 782-8015

 FAX:
 (847) 782-0822

 SERVES:
 Lake County

 Transitional housing home for Lake County residents providing coordination of supportive services. Must be HIV+ or have a mental health or chemical dependency problem.

#### **Alivio Medical Center**

 

 ADDRESS:
 2355 S. Western Ave. Chicago IL 60608

 CONTACT:
 Carmen Velasquez

 PHONE:
 (773) 254-1400

 FAX:
 (773) 650-1226

 SERVES:
 Southside

 Comprehensive primary medical care, nutritional counseling, WIC, Family Care

 Management, health education, HIV testing, services for uninsured and working poor. A not for profit community health center.

#### American Cancer Society

ADDRESS:77 E. Monroe Street<br/>Suite 1200<br/>Chicago IL 60603-5700CONTACT:Lynn FriedmannPHONE:(800) 227-2345FAX:(312) 577-6059E-MAIL:Ifriedma@cancer.orgWEBSITE:www.cancer.orgSERVES:NationalInformation and resource referral, provide<br/>information about hospital-type equipment<br/>providers, rehabilitation services, advocacy.

#### American Foundation for AIDS Research (AmFAR)

ADDRESS: 120 Wall Street, 13th Floor New York NY 10005 CONTACT: Joseph Guimento PHONE: (212) 806-1600 (212) 806-1601 FAX: amfar.org E-MAIL: WEBSITE: www.amfar.org SERVES: National Supports scientific and educational research, including community based clinical trials and public policy development. Also publishes the AIDS/HIV Treatment Directory, a comprehensive source of information on treatments in development for AIDS.

#### **American Indian Health Services**

ADDRESS: 838 W. Irving Park Road Chicago IL 60613-3011 CONTACT: Carol Lively, RN PHONE: (773) 883-9100 FAX: (773) 883-0005 E-MAIL: ahealthser@aol.com SERVES: Metro Chicago Community health center services for American Indians. Services include primary medical care, dental transportation, advocacy, family services for American Indians and an after school prevention program.

#### American Red Cross of Greater Chicago

ADDRESS:	607 N. Racine	
	Chicago IL 60622	
CONTACT:	Asim Mishra	
PHONE:	(312) 491-7011	
FAX:	(312) 666-4952	
TDD:	(312) 729-6160	
E-MAIL:	mishraa@usa.redcross.org	
WEBSITE:	www.redcross.org/il/chicago	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Educational services and programs, com-		
munity presentations, HIV/AIDS instructor		
training for lang. specific and culturally		
sensitive presentation; HIV/AIDS in the		
workplace programs; service centers in		
many metro Chicago areas.		

#### **AMG HIV Center**

ADDRESS:	1775 Ballard Rd.	
	Park Ridge IL 60068	
CONTACT:	Dr. Mark Levin	
PHONE:	(847) 318-9340	
FAX:	(847) 318-2777	
SERVES:	North Suburban Cook	
Primary care, nutritional counseling, gyne-		
cological services, support groups refer-		
rals, den	tal referrals.	

#### Ancilla & Harbor Home Health of St. Elizabeth's Hospital

ADDRESS:	1010 W. Lake Street, Suite 100
	Oak Park IL 60301
CONTACT:	Judy Evans, RN, Director
PHONE:	(708) 386-1100
FAX:	(708) 386-1108
E-MAIL:	judyrevans@ancilla.org
SERVES:	Cook, DuPage & Southern
	Lake Counties
Ancilla 8	Uarbor Homo Hoalth provides

Ancilla & Harbor Home Health provides home health care to people of all ages, including those that are HIV-positive or have AIDS. Care is provided by a specially trained staff in the comfort of a patient's home.

#### Apria Healthcare

ADDRESS:	565 Lamont Road	
	Elmhurst IL 60126	
CONTACT:	Karla Evans	
PHONE:	(800) 400-8680	
FAX:	(630) 941-7260	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Fully integrated infusion, respiratory thera-		
py. Infusion services include HIV/AIDS care		
and oncology. Home health care. Medical,		
nursing, pharmaceutical, & nutrition servic-		
es offered. Durable medical equipment		
provider, medical assistive devices & home		

medical equipment such as oxygen &

#### Artiston Home Care

wheelchairs also available.

ADDRESS:	7630 S. Madison
	Willowbrook IL 60521
CONTACT:	Laima Rogers RN, CD
PHONE:	(630) 455-2599
FAX:	(630) 455-8572
SERVES:	Chicagoland
Comprehensive private home care compa-	
ny. Intermittent/private-duty care.	
Capabilities of doing full spectrum of	
health care at home. Office sites in Joliet,	
Morris, Chicago, Schaumburg,	
Willowb	rook, and Central Illinois.



Ascension Respire oure center/onase		
House*		
ADDRESS:	1133 N. LaSalle	
	Chicago IL 60610	
CONTACT:	Andrew Streidenberger	
PHONE:	(312) 751-8887	
FAX:	(312) 751-3904	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Child day	care & respite care including in-	
home chi	Id care, case management, men-	
tal health	n services for children and adults,	
support g	proups, food pantry, and	

Asconsion Respite Care Conter/Chase

#### Asian Human Services, Inc.\*

transportation.

ADDRESS: 4753 N. Broadway, Suite 700 Chicago IL 60640-4907 CONTACT: Rachita Singh (773) 728-2235 PHONE: (773) 728-4751 **FAX**. Services@ripco.com F-MAIL · WEBSITE: asianhumanservices.org SERVES: Metro Chicago Provides a variety of multilingual social services for the Asian community. Provides HIV prevention education to women and gay men. Extensive mental health counseling. Case management provided for HIV+ clients.

#### Association for Individual Development

ADDRESS: 400 North Highland Avenue Aurora IL 60506 CONTACT: Perry Maier/Bonnie Reiss PHONE: (630) 859-1291 (630) 859-2994 **FAX**. SERVES: Aurora Services to mentally ill, substance abusers, and homeless people with HIV disease.

#### Association House of Chicago

	ADDRESS:	2150 W. North Ave.	
		Chicago IL 60647	
	CONTACT:	Central Intake	
	PHONE:	(773) 276-0084	
	FAX:	(773) 276-7395	
	SERVES:	West Town	
Foster care, emergency food, clothing, sub-			
stance addiction programs and programs			
for the mentally and/or physically disabled.			
	Information and referral. Primary population		

#### Aunt Martha's Youth Services

ADDRESS: 4343 Lincoln Hwy. Matteson IL 60443 CONTACT: Gloria Piette PHONE: (708) 283-5728 (708) 747-3497 FAX: South Suburbs SERVES Offers an HIV program which provides information, education, and support groups. Call for additional information.

is Latino. Services are not HIV/AIDS specific.

### В

#### **Behavioral Health Services - Residence** for Women

ADDRESS: 5517 N. Kenmore, 3rd Floor Chicago IL 60640 CONTACT: Jackie Holt PHONE: (773) 275-7962 (773) 275-0728 FAX: SERVES: Metro Chicago Residential after care facility for recovering female alcoholics and substance abusers; \$126/wk, insurance accepted, length of stay 3 months to 1 yr.; min. of 3 days clean time prior to admission; counseling, AA meetings, referrals, risk reduction education.

#### **BEHIV (Better Existence with HIV)** Clark Street Satellite\*

ADDRESS: 5209 N. Clark, 2nd Floor Chicago IL 60640

CONTACT: David Michaud

PHONE: (773) 907-9412

Chicago Northside/North suburbs SERVES: Prevention programs for HIV negative and untested gay and bisexual men. Discussion groups, bar outreach, and assistance with HIV testing/counseling. "Unity-The Reality of Gays dating in the 90's."

#### BEHIV (Better Existence with HIV) Howard Street Satellite\*

ADDRESS:	1648 W. Howard Street	
	Chicago IL 60626	
CONTACT:	Director	
PHONE:	(773) 761-6214	
FAX:	(773) 761-6579	
E-MAIL:	admin@behiv.org	
WEBSITE:	www.behiv.org	
SERVES:	Chicago Northside/North suburbs	
Prevention programs, street and communi-		
ty outreach; Rubber brothers. Drop-in hours		
are 4:00 to 6:00 PM on Wednesdays. Safe		
Start Program: intensive case management		
and housing assistance for people with		
substance use/mental health/homeless-		
ness issues.		

#### BEHIV (Better Existence With HIV)\*

ADDRESS: P.O. Box 5171 Evanston IL 60204-5171 CONTACT: Brian Gleason PHONE: (847) 475-2115 (847) 475-2820 FAX: admin@behiv.org E-MAIL: WEBSITE: www.behiv.org SERVES: Rogers Park/North/NW sub-Cook Counseling for individuals and groups; comprehensive Engl./Spanish case management. including DORS; support group for family, friends and caregivers; housing assistance; volunteer services, companionship and domestic assistance; education programs, Safe Start Program, prevention programs, street and community outreach, wellness programs.

#### Bethany Hospital

ADDRESS: 3435 W. Van Buren St. Chicago IL 60624 PHONE: (773) 265-3579 FAX: (773) 265-3646 SERVES: Chicago West Side Basic inpatient medical care and testing.

#### Bishop's Task Force on AIDS of the **Greek Orthodox Diocese of Chicago**

ADDRESS: 40 E. Burton Place Chicago IL 60610 CONTACT: Very Rev. Demetri Kantzavelos PHONE: (312) 337-4130 (312) 337-9391 **FAX**. frdemetri@aol.com E-MAIL: SERVES: Diocese of Chicago Medical and pastoral education for priests and laity surrounding HIV/AIDS issues. pastoral support for HIV/AIDS-impacted Orthodox faithful, grief and loss support and counseling.

#### Bobby E. Wright Comprehensive Community Mental Health Center, Inc.

ADDRESS: Nine S. Kedzie Chicago IL 60612 CONTACT: Dan Miller PHONE: (773) 722-7900 (773) 722-0644 **FAX**. SERVES: Metro Chicago/West Pre- & post-HIV testing and counseling. Also offers the Orasure test. Provides HIV/AIDS education

#### **Bonaventure House**

ADDRESS: 825 W. Wellington Ave. Chicago IL 60657-5123 CONTACT: Brother William Hahn PHONE: (773) 327-9921 Ext. 120 (773) 327-9113 FΔX· Metro Chicago SERVES: Licensed supportive residence for PWAs, case management services, practical and emotional support through support groups, pastoral care, transportation to doctor appointments, volunteer opportunities & assistance in obtaining health care/hospice services. New short-term housing available-supportive care in time of acute illness (free).

#### **Brass Foundation\***

ADDRESS: 340 E. 51st Street Chicago IL 60615 CONTACT: Ralph Gougis PHONE: (773) 869-0301 FAX: (773) 869-0363 Chicago South Side SERVES: Comprehensive substance abuse treatment services including prevention, early intervention, treatment and rehabilitation of alcoholism and drug dependency for youth and adults. HIV testing and counseling, methadone maintenance.

#### CALOR - A Division of Anixter Center\*

ADDRESS: 3220 W. Armitage, 1st Floor Chicago IL 60647 CONTACT: Rosa E. Martinez PHONE: (773) 235-3161 (773) 772-0484 **FAX**. (773) 235-4039 TDD: WEBSITE: www.anixter.org SERVES: Metro Chicago Case management and support groups for Spanish speaking HIV impacted clients; information on HIV related issues, alternative therapies, entitlements and individual counseling provided in Spanish. Prevention, education & support groups for gay/bi men. Also offers employment placement services. Substance abuse counseling & group. Prevention & education services for women.

#### Camp Heartland Project, Inc.

ADDRESS:	3326 E. Layton Ave.	
	Cudahy WI 53110	
CONTACT:	Neil Willenson	
PHONE:	(800) 724-4673	
FAX:	(414) 744-3844	
E-MAIL:	helpkids@campheartland.org	
WEBSITE:	www.campheartland.org	
SERVES:	National	
The natio	on's largest summer camp program	
for HIV-impacted children, which offers		
free week long camp sessions. Camp		
activities include archery, climbing, arts		
and crafts, & other activities. The Camp		
Heartland "Journey of Hope" is a peer		
education/AIDS awareness seminar which		
encourages the youth of America to do		
their part in eliminating the AIDS epidemic.		

#### Canticle Place

ADDRESS: 26W105 Roosevelt Rd., #13 Wheaton IL 60187

#### PHONE: (630) 588-9165

SERVES: Chicagoland Apartment complex for people with AIDS; support groups and alternative therapies for residents and community.

#### CareMed Chicago

ADDRESS:	322 S. Green St.
	Chicago IL 60607
CONTACT:	Intake Department
PHONE:	(312) 738-8622
FAX:	(312) 738-3201
TDD:	(312) 738-5299
SERVES:	Metro Chicago

A full services home health care agency providing: RN visits; social services; pharmacy; pastoral care; home health aides; physical, speech, and occupational therapy, medical equipment, respiratory therapy, IV therapies, hospice, specialty units for pediatrics, and private duty.

#### CASA Central

ŀ	ADDRESS:	1343 N. California
		Chicago IL 60622
C	CONTACT:	Ann Alvarez
F	PHONE:	(773) 645-2300
F	AX:	(773) 645-2335
E	-MAIL:	casaserve@aol.com
S	SERVES:	Humboldt Park/West Town/
		Logan Square

Services for family based needs: day care, after school programs, foster care, counseling; information and referrals for food, clothing, entitlements; domestic violence programs; transitional housing for families; adult day care, and more.

#### Cathedral Shelter of Chicago

	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
ADDRESS:	1668 W. Ogden Avenue
	Chicago IL 60612-3249
CONTACT:	Jacqueline Miles
PHONE:	(312) 997-2222 Ext. 400
FAX:	(312) 997-3160
SERVES:	Near West Side
Provides	a supplemental food program for
those livi	ing with HIV/AIDS. Participants
must live	e on the Near West Side, and pro-
vide a dia	agnosis statement from physician,
as well a	as proof of income. Call for addi-
tional inf	formation.

Catholic Charities*		
ADDRESS:	126 N. Desplaines	
	Chicago IL 60661	
CONTACT:	Loretta Norton	
PHONE:	(312) 655-7700	
FAX:	(312) 655-0678	
TDD:	(312) 236-2800	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
In-home counseling, case management,		
information and referral, basic human		
needs such as food, shelter, and clothing.		
Has various locations in the Chicagoland		
area. Ca	II for more information.	
Catholic Charities Lake County		

#### Catholic Charities, Lake County

ADDRESS:671 S. Lewis<br/>Waukegan IL 60085CONTACT:Scott EwartPHONE:(847) 782-4163FAX:(847) 782-1030SERVES:Lake CountyComprehensive case management services for HIV/AIDS affected individuals and<br/>families including emergency financial<br/>assistance for housing, food transporta-<br/>tion, professional and volunteer support,<br/>counseling, referral and advocacy.

#### Catholic Charities, Near North\*

 

 ADDRESS:
 721 N. LaSalle Drive Chicago IL 60610

 PHONE:
 (312) 655-7500

 FAX:
 (312) 654-9861

 SERVES:
 Chicago

 In-home counseling, case management, information and referral, basic human needs such as food, shelter, and clothing.

 Has various locations in the Chicagoland area. Call for more information.

#### Catholic Charities, North Suburban\*

ADDRESS:1700 E. Lake Street<br/>Glenview IL 60025PHONE:(847) 657-0946FAX:(847) 657-0940SERVES:North Suburban CookIn-home counseling, case management,<br/>information and referral, basic human<br/>needs such as food, shelter, and clothing.<br/>Has various locations in the Chicagoland<br/>area. Call for more information.

#### Catholic Charities, Northwest Suburban\*

ADDRESS:	1911 Rohlwing Rd., Suite E	
	Rolling Meadows IL 60008	
PHONE:	(847) 870-0560	
FAX:	(847) 870-0170	
SERVES:	Northwest Suburban Cook	
In-home counseling, case management,		
informati	ion and referral, basic human	

information and referral, basic human needs such as food, shelter, and clothing. Has various locations in the Chicagoland area. Call for more information.

#### Catholic Charities, South Surburban Services\*

ADDRESS:12420 S. Ada St.<br/>Calumet Park IL 60181PHONE:(708) 388-0743FAX:(708) 388-0868SERVES:South SuburbsIn-home counseling, case management,<br/>information and referral, basic human<br/>needs such as food, shelter, and clothing.Has various locations in the Chicagoland<br/>area. Call for more information.

#### Catholic Charities, Southwest Suburban Services\*

ADDRESS:	10661 S. Roberts Road	
	Palos Hills IL 60465	
CONTACT:	Peggy Pratl	
PHONE:	(708) 430-0428	
FAX:	(708) 430-0502	
SERVES:	Southwest Suburban Cook	
Emergency assistance with basic needs		
such as food, clothing and shelter; coun-		
seling, case management, central informa-		
tion and referral network.		

#### Catholic Charities, West Suburban Services\*

 

 ADDRESS:
 1400 South Austin Blvd. Cicero IL 60804

 CONTACT:
 Suzanne K. Dillon

 PHONE:
 (708) 222-1491

 FAX:
 (708) 222-1495

 SERVES:
 Western Suburban Cook

 Emergency assistance with basic needs

 such as food, clothing and shelter; counseling, case management, central information and referral network. Serves clients

 living in the Western Suburbs.

#### CDC National HIV & AIDS Hotline PHONE: (800) 342-2437

THOME.	(000) 342-2437	
FAX:	(919) 361-8425	
TDD:	(800) 243-7889	
E-MAIL:	hivnet@ashastd.org	
WEBSITE:	www.ashastd.org	
SERVES:	National	
CDC National AIDS Hotline provides confi-		
dential information, referrals, and litera-		
ture at no cost to the caller. Spanish		
Service Hotline: (800) 349-7432, from 8:00		
am to 2:00 pm 7 days/week. English		
Hotline: 2	24 hours a day, 7 days a week.	
TYY: 10:0	00 am to 10:00 pm,	
Monday-	-Friday.	

#### CDC National Prevention Information Network

P.O. Box 6003		
Rockville MD 20849-6003		
Jesse Milan, Jr.		
(800) 458-5231		
(888) 282-7681		
(800) 243-7012		
info@cdcnpin.org		
www.cdcnpin.org		
National		
National Prevention Information		
(NPIN) is the U.S. national refer-		
erral, and distribution service for		
on on HIV/AIDS, sexually trans-		
seases (STDs), and tuberculosis		
sored by the Centers for Disease		
nd Prevention (CDC). The NPIN		
databases, website, publications, resource		
and hotlines are designed to facil-		
sharing of information and		
s among people working in HIV,		
TB prevention, treatment, and		

#### **Center for Addictive Problems**

ADDRESS:609 N. Wells<br/>Chicago IL 60610CONTACT:Peter MoinichenPHONE:(312) 266-0404FAX:(312) 266-8169SERVES:Metro ChicagoHIV tests, support & referrals for clinic

members; individual and group counseling; substance abuse treatment for primary opiate dependent persons (opiate replacement therapy), and alcohol dependent persons (medical treatment to reduce cravings); on-site 12-step meeting; doctor onsite daily. \$55 weekly fee includes all opiate services.

#### Center for Disability and Elder Law

ADDRESS: 710 N. Lake Shore Drive 3rd Floor Chicago IL 60611 CONTACT: Mary Schwarr PHONE: (312) 908-4463 FAX: (312) 908-0866 TDD: (312) 908-8705 SERVES: Cook County Legal services and assistance with civil law, referrals for low-income persons with disabilities or elderly. Serves all of Cook County.

#### Central DuPage Hospital

 

 ADDRESS:
 25 N. Winfield Road Winfield IL 60190

 CONTACT:
 Karen Boland

 PHONE:
 (630) 682-1600

 FAX:
 (630) 933-2700

 SERVES:
 Western Suburbs

 In-patient medical and support services.

 Out-patient mental health counseling.

#### **Centre for New Beginnings**

ADDRESS:10300 W. 131st Street<br/>Palos Park IL 60464PHONE:(708) 923-1116FAX:(708) 923-6524SERVES:Metro ChicagoIndividual and group counseling and support dealing with life-altering transitions.

#### **Centro Romero**

ADDRESS:	6216 N. Clark	
	Chicago IL 60660	
CONTACT:	Ofelia Calvente	
PHONE:	(773) 508-5300	
FAX:	(773) 508-5399	
SERVES:	Edgewater, Uptown, Rogers Park	
A community center providing educational		
and social services to residents of		
Edgewater, Rogers Park and Uptown.		
Includes several education programs;		
offers counseling, emergency assistance,		
social and recreation programs. Call for		

#### Centro San Bonifacio

additional information.

ADDRESS:	1332 N. Greenview
	Chicago IL 60622
CONTACT:	Tomas Lopez
PHONE:	(773) 252-9098
FAX:	(773) 252-9195
E-MAIL:	san_bonifacio@msn.com
SERVES:	West Town/Humboldt Park
Educatio	n, and risk reduction counseling,
peer trair	ning to Spanish-speaking residents.

#### **Cermak Health Services**

ADDRESS:	2800 S. California	
	Chicago IL 60608	
CONTACT:	Delia Johnson	
PHONE:	(773) 869-3595	
FAX:	(773) 869-3593	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Provides comprehensive HIV services for		
the incarcerated population of Cook County		
Department of Corrections including pri-		
mary medical care, HIV counseling & test-		
ing; HIV prevention services; case manage-		
ment services; mental health services;		
patient education services; discharge plan-		
ning; dental services.		

#### **CHAMP Program**

ADDRESS: 1900 W. Polk Admin. Building, Room 1116 Chicago IL 60612-CONTACT: Felicia Rodriguez PHONE: (312) 572-4955 FAX: (312) 572-3813 SERVES: Metro Chicago Medical program for HIV+ youth.

#### Chartwell Midwest Home Medical of America

ADDRESS: 1360 N. Wood Dale Road Suite R Wood Dale IL 60191 CONTACT: Kimberly Lower PHONE: (630) 616-0800 FAX: (630) 616-8468 SERVES: Metro Chicago Home IV therapy, nutritional assessments, home high-tech health nurses, respiratory, DME.

#### Chase House - St. Margaret's Respite Care Center\*

ADDRESS: 2555 E. 73rd Street Chicago IL 60649

PHONE: (773) 374-0422 FAX: (773) 374-0370 SERVES: Metro Chicago Child daycare & respite care including inhome child care, case management, mental health services for children, adults and families, support groups, food distribution, transportation.

#### Chase House - St. Stephan Respite Care Center\*

ADDRESS:1657 N. Karlov<br/>Chicago IL 60639PHONE:(773) 486-9479FAX:(773) 486-1240SERVES:Metro ChicagoChild care & respite care including in-<br/>home child care, case management, men-<br/>tal health services for children, adults, and<br/>families, support groups, food distribution,<br/>transportation.

#### Chicago Adolescent HIV Network (CAHN)

ADDRESS: 2020 W. Harrison St. (CORE Center), Room 1-201 Chicago IL 60612 CONTACT: Rosa Camacho, RN

#### (312) 572-4740 PHONE:

(312) 572-4702 FAX: E-MAIL: rcamacho@corecenter.org SERVES: Metro Chicago C.A.H.N. is funded by NIH to study the natural history of HIV in adolescents who acquire their infection through sex and/or drug use. C.A.H.N. is a consortium of four area hospitals: Rush Presbyterian St. Luke's, University of Chicago Hospital, Northwestern Hospital, and Cook County Hospital. We are dedicated to providing comprehensive health care to HIV+ youth ages 12-18.

#### Chicago Connections-Neon Center\*

ADDRESS: 4822 N. Broadway, 2nd Floor Chicago IL 60640 CONTACT: Desinia Watson/Mark Newberry PHONE: (773) 271-6366 FAX: (773) 271-8810 SERVES: Chicago Northside See Chicago Connection; services are for adolescents: drop-in center, housing facilities.

#### **Chicago Dental Society**

ADDRESS: 401 N. Michigan Ave., Suite 300 Chicago IL 60611 (312) 836-7305 PHONE: (312) 836-7337 **FAX**. cds@chicagodentalsociety.org E-MAIL: WEBSITE: www.chicagodentalsociety.org Metro Chicago SERVES: Referrals for dentists in your home or work area. Call Monday-Friday 9:00 am to 5:00 pm.

#### Chicago Department of Public Health -Englewood Clinic\*

3	
ADDRESS:	641 W. 63rd Street
	Chicago IL 60621
CONTACT:	Jacqueline Rogers Carr, RN, MPA
PHONE:	(312) 747-8911
FAX:	(312) 747-0292
SERVES:	South Side Chicago
HIV prim	ary care community health center
providing	a full range of medical services
at no cos	st to HIV+ indigent individuals;
free conf	idential and anonymous HIV anti-
body tes	ting with pre- and post-test coun-
seling; fr	ee STD counseling and testing.
Mental h	ealth services available.
Nutrition	al counseling services. On site
dental ca	are.

#### Chicago Department of Public Health -Lakeview Clinic\*

ADDRESS: 2861 N. Clark Chicago IL 60657 CONTACT: Linda Pitts (312) 744-2572 PHONE: (312) 744-2573 FAX: TDD: (312) 747-0540 SERVES: North Side Chicago HIV primary care community health center providing a full range of medical services at no cost to HIV+ indigent individuals; NOTE: For all HIV testing and counseling, call (312) 744-5507 for an appointment and/or information.

#### Chicago Department of Public Health -**Roseland Neighborhood Health** Center\*

ADDRESS:	200 E. 115th Street	
	Chicago IL 60628	
CONTACT:	Debra Clemons	
PHONE:	(312) 747-2817	
FAX:	(312) 747-2841	
SERVES:	Chicago South Side	
HIV prim	ary care community health center	
providing a full range of medical services,		
free cont	fidential and anonymous HIV anti-	
body tes	ting with pre- and post-test coun-	
seling; fr	ee STD counseling and testing.	

#### Chicago Department of Public Health -Southside Clinic\*

ADDRESS: 530 E. 31st Street Chicago IL 60616 PHONE: (312) 747-0184 (312) 747-5450 FAX-(312) 747-0540 SERVES: Metro Chicago Free confidential and anonymous HIV antibody testing with pre- and post-test counseling. Free STD testing and treatment.

#### Chicago Department of Public Health -**Uptown Clinic\***

ADDRESS: 845 W. Wilson Chicago IL 60640 PHONE: (312) 744-1935 (312) 744-5023 FAX. (312) 747-0540 TDD: SERVES: Metro Chicago HIV primary care community health center providing a full range of medical services at no cost to HIV+ indigent individuals; free confidential and anonymous HIV antibody testing with pre- and post-test counseling. For testing and counseling call: (312) 747-7533.

#### Chicago Department of Public Health -West Town Clinic\*

ADDRESS:	2418 W. Division
	Specialty Clinic
	Chicago IL 60622-2940
CONTACT:	Maria L. Uscategui
PHONE:	(312) 742-2431
FAX:	(312) 744-5516
SERVES:	Metro Chicago
HIV prim	ary care community health c

Hľ center providing a full range of medical services, free confidential and anonymous HIV antibody testing with pre- and post-test counseling, STD counseling and testing.

#### **Chicago HIV Risk Reduction** Partnership for Youth

ADDRESS: 1900 W. Polk Street Admin. Building, Room 1116 Chicago IL 60612 CONTACT: Felicia Rodriguez PHONE: (312) 572-4955 (312) 572-3813 FAX: Metro Chicago SERVES: Provides on site HIV testing and counseling at agencies where youths congregate: provides referrals for specialized health and mental care for HIV positive youth, referrals for case management, provides education and safer sex materials for youth; has a youth peer-educator/advocate program. Call for additional program information.

#### **Chicago House and Social Service** Agency\*

ADDRESS: 1925 N. Clybourn Chicago IL 60614 CONTACT: Kathy Doherty PHONE: (773) 248-5200 FAX: (773) 248-5019 SERVES Illinois

Chicago House maintains four housing programs; the Independent Living Program, for those who are able to live independently with minimal on-site supportive services; the Supportive Living Program, group living for individuals who need more moderate levels of supportive care; the 24-Hour Care program, providing hospice and non-hospice clinical care for individuals in medically advanced stages of HIV disease; and the Family Support Program, accommodating families who are living with HIV/AIDS. Case management services are provided to community clients and program residents through the Community Case Management Program.

#### Chicago Housing Authority - Occupancy Department ADDRESS: 55 W. Cermak Road

Chicago IL 60616 PHONE: (312) 791-8528 FAX: (312) 326-6801 TDD: (312) 225-0175 SERVES: Metro Chicago Public low-income housing. Call for registration & information forms to be sent out. For subsidized housing information, call: (312) 791-8534.

#### Chicago Lawyer's Committee for Civil **Rights Under Law**

ADDRESS: 100 N. La Salle Street Suite 600 Chicago IL 60602-2403 CONTACT: Clyde Murphy PHONE: (312) 630-9744 FAX: (312) 630-1127 TDD: (312) 630-9749 WEBSITE: WWW.clccrul.org Metro Chicago SERVES: Class action and law reform litigation in pursuit of equal treatment for all people, particularly in the area of employment, housing, hate crime and public accommodations discrimination including those with HIV disease.

#### Chicago Outreach Action Project Inc. (COAP)

(00/11)	
ADDRESS:	P.O. Box 477864
	Chicago IL 60647-7864
CONTACT:	Patricia Ellis
PHONE:	(773) 395-3656
FAX:	(773) 395-3660
SERVES:	Metro Chicago
Harm reduction, intervention, prevention	
and education. Advocacy for women who	
are at risk for substance abuse, HIV/AIDS,	
and STDs. Referrals to different treatment	
modalities. Presentations for harm reduc-	
tion mod	els.
	ADDRESS: CONTACT: PHONE: FAX: SERVES: Harm rec and educ are at ris and STD: modalitie

#### Chicago Recovery Alliance/La Alianza **De Chicago De Recuperacion**

	5 1	
ADDRESS:	P.O. Box 368069	
	Chicago IL 60636-8069	
CONTACT:	Dan Bigg	
PHONE:	(773) 471-0999	
FAX:	(773) 471-1240	
E-MAIL:	cra@mcs.net	
WEBSITE:	www.anypositivechange.org	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Conducts harm reduction outreach with		
syringe exchange in Chicagoland. All con-		
tacts are free, anonymous, and legal. Call		
for site times, locations, or additional		
information. Issues card allowing person to		
legally carry syringes in Illinois.		

#### **Chicago Volunteer Legal Services** Foundation

ADDRESS: 100 N. LaSalle, Suite 900 Chicago IL 606022405 CONTACT: M. Lee Witte PHONE: (312) 332-1624 (312) 332-1460 FAX: E-MAIL: cvls@mcs.net SERVES: Metro Chicago General civil legal services to individuals. No class action or impact litigation. Call for more information.

#### Chicago Women's AIDS Project\*

ADDRESS:	5249 N. Kenmore	
	Chicago IL 60640	
PHONE:	(773) 271-2070	
FAX:	(773) 271-2618	
E-MAIL:	cwap@flash.net	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Case ma	nagement, DORS, family therapy,	
support of	groups for women with HIV/AIDS,	
therapy for children and teens of parents		
with HIV/AIDS, relapse prevention, cus-		
tody planning, childcare, clothing, buddies,		
peer advocacy for women, and STD/HIV		
preventio	on program.	

Chicago Women's AIDS Project*		
ADDRESS:	5954 S. Albany	
	Chicago IL 60629	
PHONE:	(773) 863-8711	
FAX:	(773) 863-0210	
E-MAIL:	cwap@flash.net	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Case ma	nagement, DORS, family therapy,	
support groups for women with HIV/AIDS,		
therapy for children and teens of parents		
with HIV/AIDS, relapse prevention, cus-		
tody planning, childcare, clothing, buddies,		
peer advocacy for women, and STD/HIV		
preventio	on program.	
Children's Memorial Comprehensive		

#### Children's Memorial Comprehensive Hemophilia Center

ADDRESS	Children's Memorial Hospital	
NDDILE00.	2300 Children's Plaza, #30	
	Chicago IL 60614	
CONTACT:	Susan Gamerman	
PHONE:	(773) 880-4620	
FAX:	(773) 880-4263	
SERVES:	Northern Illinois	
Primary care, dental, orthopedic, social		
services, support groups, financial assis		
tance, clinical trials, specific topic work-		
shops for children and adolescents with		
hemophilia and HIV and their families.		

#### Children's Memorial Hospital\*

ADDRESS:	2300 Children's Plaza, #155	
	Chicago IL 60614	
CONTACT:	Amy Talsky/Susan Abbott	
PHONE:	(773) 880-3684	
FAX:	(773) 880-3208	
E-MAIL:	atalsky@childrensmemorial.org	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
HIV-antibody testing with pre- and post-		
test counseling, inpatient/outpatient med-		
ical care, outpatient medical/OB-GYN care		
for mothers of HIV+ children, multi-discipli-		
nary medical team care, clinical trials,		
case management, referral to other		
HIV/AIDS service agencies as needed.		

#### Children's Place Association\*

nildren's Place Association		
ADDRESS:	3059 W. Augusta	
	Chicago IL 60622	
CONTACT:	Dorothy Coleman	
PHONE:	(773) 826-1230	
FAX:	(773) 826-0705	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Residenti	al services for HIV affected chil-	
dren age:	s birth–10 years; 24-hr nursing	
care, counseling for parents and other		
caregivers, in-home respite services for		
HIV affected families with at least one		
child under 6 years, volunteer services,		
foster care, and day care for HIV affected		
children 6 months to 5 years; family hous-		
ing for homeless families with HIV+ head		
of household.		

#### **Christian Community Health Center\***

ADDRESS:9718 S. Halsted<br/>Chicago IL 60628CONTACT:Pamela J. HarrisPHONE:(773) 233-4100FAX:(773) 233-8542SERVES:Southeast ChicagolandPrimary care, case management referrals,<br/>low-cost confidential HIV testing & counseling. Referral to Cook County and area<br/>hospitals for specialty consultation if<br/>needed.

#### **Circle Family Care Health Center**

	<b>,</b>	
ADDRESS:	4909 W. Division, 3rd Floor	
	Chicago IL 60651	
CONTACT:	Irene Napier	
PHONE:	(773) 921-8100 & (773) 921-3814	
FAX:	(773) 921-2530	
E-MAIL:	circlefc@www.claret.org	
SERVES:	Chicago West Side	
Christian centered primary care, counsel-		
ing, case management, HIV testing with		
pre- and post-test counseling; support		
group for women/men with HIV/AIDS and		
caregivers. Pastoral support. DORS with		
case management services. Educational		
outreach referrals to outside agencies for		
specific needs.		

#### **Circle of Hope**

ADDRESS:	P.O. Box 1152
	Woodstock IL 60098
CONTACT:	Jackie Bulczak
PHONE:	(815) 334-9116
FAX:	(815) 334-9116
SERVES:	North/Northwest Suburbs
Support,	networking, and counseling to
HIV impa	icted, including those who think
they may be HIV infected and are consider-	
ing testing. Speakers bureau and advoca-	
cy. Assis	ts in helping those who want to
disclose	their infection status. Help with
anything	that is not assisted accessible.

#### **Circuit Breaker**

ADDRESS:	P.O. Box 19003	
	Springfield IL 62794-9003	
PHONE:	(800) 624-2459	
TDD:	(800) 544-5304	
WEBSITE:	www.revenue.state.il.us	
SERVES:	Illinois	
A state funded program that offers a break		
on rent or property tax to those who are		
disabled or over 65 years of age. Also has		
financial assistance for certain medica-		
tions (limited to heart blood press dia-		

financial assistance for certain medications (limited to heart, blood press., diabetes, & arthritis medications). Program for reduced licence plates sticker for the upcoming year. Call for more information.

#### **CNS Hospice and Palliative Care**

ADDRESS:	690 E. North Ave.
	Carol Stream IL 60188
CONTACT:	Karen Tabloff, LCSW
PHONE:	(630) 690-9000
EAV	(630) 690-9064

FAX: (630) 690-9064 SERVES: DuPage County Interdisciplinary team of nurses, nurses' assistants, social workers, chaplains, & volunteers make intermittent visits for comfort care. Psycho-emotional & spiritual support, bereavement support for adults and children, bereavement follow-up.

#### Coach House Drop-In Center/Woodlawn Organization

	ADDRESS:	1445 E. 65th St.	
		Chicago IL 60637	
	CONTACT:	Mike Gibson	
	PHONE:	(773) 288-4088	
	FAX:	(773) 288-4634	
	SERVES:	Southside Chicago	
	Drop-in center with holistic approach and		
	community-based environment that treats		
	individuals impacted by HIV/AIDS.		
	Includes: mental health service, recreation-		
al activities, transportation, alternative			
therapies, emergency care, volunteers,			
	case management, testing.		

#### Coalition for Positive Sexuality (CPS)

ADDRESS: 3712 N. Broadway, PMB Box 191 Chicago IL 60613 PHONE: (773) 604-1654 E-MAIL: cps@positive.org WEBSITE: www.positive.org/cps SERVES: Metro Chicago CPS produces and distributes sexuality education materials for teens that are prosafe-sex, pro-lesbian/gay/bisexual/transgender, pro-woman, and pro-choice. Materials include a safe-sex pamphlet, "Just Say Yes", and the "Girl Germs" poster series, which speaks to teen women. "Just Say Yes" is also available in a Spanish language edition, "Di Que Si." CPS also undertakes direct actions, usually by distributing "Just Say Yes" and condoms at local high schools, free of charge.

#### **Coalition for Positive Sexuality (CPS)**

ADDRESS: 59 E. Van Buren, 14th Floor Chicago II 60605

	UNICAGO IL 60605	
PHONE:	(773) 604-1654	
E-MAIL:	cps@positive.org	
WEBSITE:	www.positive.org/cps	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
CPS proc	luces and distributes sexuality	
educatio	n materials for teens that are pro-	
safe-sex	, pro-lesbian/gay/bisexual/trans-	
gender, pro-woman, and pro-choice.		
Materials include a safe-sex pamphlet,		
"Just Sa	y Yes", and the "Girl Germs"	
poster se	eries, which speaks to teen	
women.	"Just Say Yes" is also available in	
a Spanis	h language edition, "Di Que Si".	
CPS also	undertakes direct actions, usually	
by distrib	outing "Just Say Yes" and con-	
doms at	local high schools, free of charge.	

#### **Come Alive Social Services**

ADDRESS:	2206 E. 73rd Street
	Chicago IL 60649
CONTACT:	Rev. Vickie Johnson
PHONE:	(773) 643-7050
FAX:	(773) 643-8057
SERVES:	South Shore
A case m	nanagement unit for the Illinois
Office of	Rehabilitation Services, promote
independ	lent care in-home, pastoral care
for PWH	IV/AIDS and their families,
HIV/AIDS	S workshops and seminars

#### Community Counseling Centers of Chicago

ADDRESS:4740 N. Clark<br/>Chicago IL 60640CONTACT:Peggy MulvihillPHONE:(773) 769-0205FAX:(773) 769-0344SERVES:Chicago North SideServes clients that are HIV-impacted and<br/>mentally ill exclusively. Case management,<br/>and referrals.

#### **Community Nursing Service/Hospice**

ADDRESS:	690 E. North Ave.
	Carol Stream IL 60188
CONTACT:	Client Resource Center
PHONE:	(630) 665-7006
E A V	(420) 445 7050
FAX:	(630) 665-7059
FAX: SERVES:	DuPage, Will, Cook,

Visiting nurse, medical social workers, psych. nurses, & certified nursing aides for support care, homemaker support and hospice care and all therapies. High-tech nursing.

#### Community Response\*

ADDRESS:	225 Harrison
	Oak Park IL 60304
CONTACT:	Chere Hayes
PHONE:	(708) 386-3383
FAX:	(708) 386-3551
SERVES:	Western Suburbs & Western
	Chicago
Compret	nensive support services to per-
sons wit	h HIV/AIDS and their loved ones
for food, housing, case management, and	

for food, housing, case management, and mental health. Volunteer opportunities. Education, advocacy, prevention, and transportation as part of support.

#### Community Supportive Living Systems, Inc.\*

inc.		
ADDRESS:	11250 S. Halsted	
	Chicago IL 60628	
CONTACT:	Herschel Gamble	
PHONE:	(773) 785-8000	
FAX:	(773) 785-8505	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Provides	supportive residential housing	
(transitional, subsidized & assisted) prima-		
rily in sou	uth side based apartments.	
Comprehensive case management and		
individua	lized service delivery for home-	
less low	income men, women and small	
families,	ages 18 and above.	

#### Connection Resource Services, Inc.

ADDRESS:	3001 Green Bay Rd., Bldg. #5
	North Chicago IL 60064
CONTACT:	May Reddick

PHONE: (847) 689-1080

FAX: (847) 689-0509 SERVES: National

SERVES: Mational

24 hour crisis and referral service for all types of problems: 847-689-1080. Trained telephone crisis workers provide access to agencies, organizations, self-help groups; telephone support for people living with HIV/AIDS and their caregivers.

#### Cook County Department of Public Health\*

ADDRESS: 1010 W. Lake St., #300 Oak Park IL 60301 CONTACT: JO ROSE PHONE: (708) 492-2109 (708) 492-2925 **FAX**. (708) 492-2002 TDD: SERVES: Suburban Cook County Case management for Northwest, West, South and Southwest suburban Cook County residents with HIV/AIDS. Call (708) 492-2109 for case management as well as primary medical care, dental care, mental health services and massage therapy at multiple sites in suburban Cook County. Free anonymous or confidential HIV testing and counseling available at various suburban Cook County sites. Call (708) 492-2190 for testing information. HIV hotline and education services

#### Cook County Legal Assistance\*

available. HIV hotline #: (708) 492-2058.

ADDRESS:	828 Davis, Suite 201	
	Evanston IL 60201	
CONTACT:	Deborah Ginsberg	
PHONE:	(847) 475-3703	
FAX:	(847) 475-3033	
TDD:	(847) 475-5580	
E-MAIL:	debg@net56.net	
SERVES:	Suburban Cook County	
Provide f	ree legal services in civil matters	
to low income suburban residents. In addi-		
tion, the AIDS Advocacy Project provides		
free legal services in civil matters to per-		
sons who are HIV+ or who have AIDS, pro-		
vided they meet certain income guidelines		
and live in Suburban Cook County.		

#### Cook County Legal Assistance\*

JOOK COU	nty Legal Assistance	
ADDRESS:	15325 S. Page Ave.	
	Harvey IL 60426	
CONTACT:	Deborah Ginsberg	
PHONE:	(708) 339-5550	
FAX:	(708) 339-5533	
TDD:	(708) 339-5564	
E-MAIL:	debg@net56.net	
SERVES:	Suburban Cook County	
Provide f	ree legal services in civil matters	
to low income suburban residents. In addi-		
tion, the	AIDS Advocacy Project provides	
free legal services in civil matters to per-		
sons who are HIV+ or who have AIDS, pro-		
vided they meet certain income guidelines		
and live	in Suburban Cook County.	

#### Cook County Legal Assistance\*

0011 000	nig Logar Moorotanoo
ADDRESS:	1146 Westgate, LL3
	Oak Park IL 60301
CONTACT:	Deborah Ginsberg
PHONE:	(708) 524-2600
FAX:	(708) 524-2643
TDD:	(708) 524-2633
E-MAIL:	debg@net56.net
SERVES:	Suburban Cook County
Provide f	ree legal services in civil matters
to low in	come suburban residents. In addi-
tion, the	AIDS Advocacy Project provides
free lega	I services in civil matters to per-
sons who	are HIV+ or who have AIDS, pro-
vided they meet certain income guidelines	
and live i	n Suburban Cook County.

#### **CORAM Healthcare**

010 011 1	iourinour o
ADDRESS:	1471 Business Center Drive
	Suite 500
	Mt. Prospect IL 60056
CONTACT:	Gina Brescia
PHONE:	(847) 803-9600
FAX:	(847) 803-8635
SERVES:	Metro Chicago
In-home	or outpatient treatment for the
following	therapies and services: nutrition-
al therapies, aerosolized pentamidine,	
blood tra	nsfusions. IV hydration. IV antibi-

blood transfusions, IV hydration, IV antibiotics and mail order prescription drugs; nursing services, social services, and nutritional counseling. Serves the entire Metro Chicago area.

#### CORE Center\* (The)

	. ,	
ADDRESS:	2020 W. Harrison Street	
	Chicago IL 60612	
CONTACT:	Kathi Braswell	
PHONE:	(312) 572-4500	
FAX:	(312) 572-4504	
WEBSITE:	www.corecenter.com	
SERVES:	Cook County	
Medical care; testing and counseling; pre-		
vention/education programs; case man-		
agement; substance abuse and mental		
health treatment; pastoral care; clinical tri-		
als; lega	l assistance; volunteer support;	
housing I	referrals; food/financial/trans-	
portation assistance. Women & children		
clinic, ad	lolescent clinic, bilingual clinic.	

#### Counseling Center of Lutheran General Hospital (The)

ADDRESS:	1610 Luther Lane
	Park Ridge IL 60068
CONTACT:	Hilda Wiggins
PHONE:	(847) 518-1800
FAX:	(847) 823-9222
SERVES:	Chicago & NW Suburbs
Pastoral	counseling. Six locations through
out the r	orthside of Chicago & NW
suburbs.	

#### **Crusader Clinic**

ADDRESS:	1200 W. State Street	
	Rockford IL 61102	
CONTACT:	Beth Van Horn & Shelton Kay	
PHONE:	(815) 968-0286	
FAX:	(815) 968-1018	
E-MAIL:	crusader2@	
	access.webcombo.net	
WEBSITE:	www.crusaderclinic.org	
SERVES:	Northwest Illinois	
Various services including: confidential HIV		
testing, pre- and post-test counseling,		
comprehensive HIV clinic; nutritional		
assessment; case management services;		
financial assistance; education and pre-		
vention, substance abuse counseling,		
DORS, mental health assessment, treat-		
ment and counseling.		

### D

#### **DeKalb County Health Department**

ADDRESS: 2552 Annie Glidden Road DeKalb IL 60115 CONTACT: Caitlin May PHONE: (815) 758-6673 & (815) 748-2472 (815) 748-2478 FAX: (815) 758-6673 TDD. E-MAIL: cmav@niu.edu De Kalb County SERVES: HIV-antibody testing with pre- and posttest counseling; HIV case management. Community outreach, bilingual Spanish/English services, anonymous HIV testing in English or Spanish.

#### **DeKalb County Hospice**

ADDRESS:2727 Sycamore Road<br/>DeKalb IL 60115CONTACT:Karen Hagen, RN, MSNPHONE:(815) 756-3000FAX:(815) 758-0962SERVES:DeKalb CountySupport:care to individuals and theirfamiliesealing with terminal illness.Coordinator of community services.Volunteer services. Bereavement support.

### Department of Human Services -

#### **DuPage County**

ADDRESS:146 W. Roosevelt Rd., Suite 2<br/>Villa Park IL 60181PHONE:(630) 530-1120FAX:(630) 834-5947TDD:(630) 530-1135SERVES:DuPage CountyFinancial and medical assistance, foodstamps & nursing home services forDuPage county residents. Limited wheel-<br/>chair access.

#### Department of Human

 Services/Emergency Services Division

 ADDRESS:
 10 S. Kedzie

 Chicago IL 60612
 Contact:

 CONTACT:
 Carmelo Vargas

 PHONE:
 (312) 744-5000

 FAX:
 (312) 746-4863

TDD:(312) 744-6189SERVES:ChicagoDepartment of Human Services emergency<br/>housing and shelter program offering<br/>rental assistance, case management,<br/>referrals and emergency shelter.

#### **Direct AID**

ADDRESS: 3439 N. Halsted, Basement Chicago IL 60657 PHONE: (773) 528-9448 SERVES: Metro Chicago Financial assistance with rent and utilities for people with an AIDS diagnosis.

#### Downers Grove Department of Health and Human Resources

ADDRESS:842 Curtis St.<br/>Downers Grove IL 60515CONTACT:Barb LeiberPHONE:(630) 434-5595FAX:(630) 434-5599SERVES:DuPage CountyGeneral mental health counseling agency.

#### Duane Dean Behavorial Health Center

ADDRESS:700 E. Court<br/>Kankakee ILCONTACT:Herb DelanyPHONE:(815) 939-0125FAX:(815) 939-1249SERVES:KankakeeProvidesoutpatient services and supportfor overcoming alcohol or substance abuse<br/>problem.

#### **DuPage Bar Legal Aid Service**

ADDRESS:126 S. Country Farm Road<br/>Wheaton IL 60187CONTACT:Brenda CarrollPHONE:(630) 653-6212FAX:(630) 653-6317TDD:(630) 653-5594SERVES:DuPage CountyLegal assistance to low income residents<br/>of DuPage County in the areas of family<br/>law and bankruptcy. Telephone screenings<br/>are conducted Monday through Friday from<br/>9 am to 2 pm only.

#### **DuPage County Health Department\***

ADDRESS: 111 N. Country Farm Road Wheaton IL 60187 CONTACT: Elizabeth Johnson PHONE: (630) 682-7979 Ext. 7310 FAX: (630) 462-9439 **DuPage County** SERVES: Primary care and case management services available for those in DuPage County. Education, referrals, and literature for individuals and community groups. Volunteers; HIV testing by appointment (not limited to county residents). Can manage hearing impaired. Bilingual staff available; primary care services, volunteer program.

#### **DuPage County Human Services**

ADDRESS: 421 N. Country Farm Road Wheaton IL 60187 (630) 682-7000 or PHONE: (800) 942-9412 (630) 682-7382 FAX-(630) 682-6926 TDD: humanres@dupageco.org E-MAIL: WEBSITE: www.dupagectr.org DuPage County SERVES: Transportation provided for eligible clients for: medical appointments, Public Aid Office, Social Security Office, DuPage County Health Department and satellites, and DuPage County Human Services Office. Reservations and 4 hours advanced notice needed. Information and referral, rental assistance, medical/prescription assistance, volunteer referral.

#### **DuPage County Medical Society**

ADDRESS: 498 Hillside Glen Ellyn IL 60137 PHONE: (630) 858-9603

FAX:(630) 858-9512SERVES:DuPage CountyPhysician referrals.

#### DuPage PADS, Inc.

ADDRESS: 705 W. Liberty Wheaton IL 60187 CONTACT: Carol Simler PHONE: (630) 682-3846 FAX: (630) 682-3874 SERVES: DuPage County Emergency homeless services, emergency night shelter.

#### **DuPage Senior Citizens Council**

ADDRESS: 220 S. Main St., Suite 308 Lombard IL 60148-5366 CONTACT: Dee Soustek PHONE: (630) 620-0804 FAX: (630) 620-1158 mail@dupageseniorcouncil.org E-MAIL: SERVES: DuPage County Meals home delivered for seniors over 60 for donation. Meals available for those under 60 at \$5.00 per meal (pre-paid two weeks) when there is room on a delivery route.

### Ε

# Edward Hospital ADDRESS: 801 S. Washington St. Naperville IL 60540 PHONE: (630) 527-3212 FAX: (630) 527-3395 TDD: (630) 527-3504 WEBSITE: www.edward.org SERVES: DuPage/Will Co.

Basic hospital medical care. Inpatient care.

#### Edwin F. Mandel Legal Aid Clinic

ADDRESS:6020 S. University Ave.<br/>Chicago IL 60637CONTACT:Randolph N. StonePHONE:(773) 702-9611FAX:(773) 702-2063E-MAIL:snar@midwest.uchicago.eduSERVES:Metro ChicagoLegal assistance in the following areas:<br/>employment discrimination and mental<br/>health; selected criminal/juvenile defense<br/>representation.

#### El Rincon Supportive Service\*

ADDRESS:1874 N. Milwaukee Avenue<br/>Chicago IL 60647CONTACT:Elvira GuigonPHONE:(773) 276-0200FAX:(773) 276-4226SERVES:Metro ChicagoBilingual testing with pre- and post- test<br/>counseling; methadone treatment for hero-<br/>in addicts. Nurse, physician and psycholo-<br/>gist/psychiatrist services. Bilingual support<br/>groups for adults and teens who are HIV<br/>impacted. Provides referrals.

#### Elmhurst Memorial Hospital

ADDRESS:200 Berteau Ave.<br/>Elmhurst IL 60126CONTACT:Social Services DepartmentPHONE:(630) 833-1400FAX:(630) 941-4596TDD:(630) 941-4583SERVES:DuPage CountyInpatient care, HIV-antibody testing with<br/>pre-and post-test counseling, substance<br/>abuse counseling, hospice care, home<br/>health services and home visits.

#### Erie Family Health Center\*

 ADDRESS:
 1701 W. Superior

 Chicago IL
 60622

 CONTACT:
 Norma Garcia

 PHONE:
 (312)
 666-3488

 FAX:
 (312)
 666-5867

 SERVES:
 Metro Chicago
 Confidential HIV screening and counseling, primary care, case management, referrals to outpatient programs. Services for Spanish-speaking persons.

#### **Evanston Health Department**

ADDRESS: 2100 Ridge Evanston IL 60201 CONTACT: Mary Scott PHONE: (847) 866-2950 FAX: (847) 448-8125 SERVES: Evanston Free, anonymous testing with pre- and post-test counseling. For HIV+ individuals: free TB & syphilis tests. Partner notification, referrals, case management, HIV/AIDS education & materials.

#### **Evanston Hospital**

ADDRESS:2650 Ridge Ave.<br/>Evanston IL 60201CONTACT:Medical Social Work Dept.PHONE:(847) 570-2030FAX:(847) 733-5149SERVES:Chicago North Side/<br/>North SuburbsGeneral medical clinic.

# F

#### Family AIDS Support Network

ann, 7 a	bo ouppoir notifiont	
ADDRESS:	1258 W. Belmont Ave.	
	Chicago IL 606573292	
CONTACT:	Betty Stern	
PHONE:	(773) 404-1038	
FAX:	(773) 404-1040	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Provides	three family support groups for	
families, caregivers, partners and friends		
of HIV+ people; operates referral and infor		
mation phone line. Meets on North Side		
and Southwest Side of Chicago, once a		
month. Provides information and emotiona		
support in a peer led environment.		

#### **Family Guidance Center**

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
ADDRESS:	310 W. Chicago Avenue
	Chicago IL 60610
CONTACT:	Jonna Silver
PHONE:	(312) 943-6545
FAX:	(312) 943-9430
SERVES:	Metro Chicago
Outpatient methadone treatment for men	
and women 18 years or older. Methadone	
and drug free programs for pregnant	
clients. HIV testing and counseling.	

#### Family Home Services, Inc.

ADDRESS: 529 S. Wabash, Ste. 600 Chicago IL 60605 CONTACT: Byron Williams PHONE: (312) 939-3824 (312) 939-1528 **FAX**.

Metro Chicago SERVES: Private duty homemakers.

#### Family Options

ADDRESS: 1921 S. Indiana, 8th Floor Chicago IL 60616 CONTACT: Kama Brockmann

#### (312) 328-2290 PHONE:

(312) 328-2327 FAX: Cook County SERVES: Counseling and legal services for families planning for the future. Call for more information.

#### Family Service and Mental Health Center

ADDRESS: 120 S. Marion Street Oak Park IL 60302 CONTACT: Sid Wax PHONE: (708) 383-7500 FAX: (708) 383-7780 SERVES: Oak Park/River Forest Mental health treatment and counseling for people living with HIV.

#### Finch University of Health Sciences -**Chicago Medical School CMS Cares** Program

ADDRESS: 3333 Green Bay Road P.O. Box 313 North Chicago IL 60006 CONTACT: Stacey Bernstien (847) 578-3215 PHONE:

### SERVES:

Lake County Education regarding HIV/AIDS by medical students to all types of groups in the Lake County area.

#### **Firman Community Services**

ADDRESS: 144 W. 47th Street Chicago IL 60609

#### CONTACT: Warner Abrams (773) 373-3400 PHONE:

(773) 373-3602 FAX: SERVES: Near South Side Emergency food distribution, emergency clothing, child care for children 3 to 13 years, healthy moms/healthy kids program.

#### First Church of Deliverance

r	First church of Deliverance		
	ADDRESS:	4315 S. Wabash	
		Chicago IL 60653	
	CONTACT:	Jan Arthur	
	PHONE:	(773) 373-7700	
	FAX:	(773) 451-2663	
	SERVES:	Chicago South Side	
	An HIV/A	AIDS ministry open to the entire	
	communi	ty providing counseling, home	
	assistanc	ce, food assistance and prevention	
	educatio	n for youth and adults. Referrals	
	and case	management services available.	
	Preventio	on education, counseling, case	
	manager	nent referrals, emergency assis-	
	tance, gr	ief & bereavement ministry.	

#### FISH of Park Ridge

ADDRESS: P.O. Box 86 Park Ridge IL 60068 CONTACT: Isabel Milligan (847) 698-3478 PHONE: Park Ridge SERVES: Christian community organization provides free transportation in Park Ridge and Des Plaines. Must live in Park Ridge area.

#### Fox River Valley Center for Independent Living

ADDRESS: 730 W. Chicago St. Elain IL 60123 CONTACT: Rodney Zawaski PHONE: (847) 695-5818 (847) 695-5892 FAX: (847) 695-5868 יחחד McHenry/Kane/Kendall County SERVES: Services for physically and mentally disabled. Case management, advocacy, housing referrals, peer counseling and support, assists in finding transportation, volunteer opportunities, public education/outreach. Independent living skills counseling, prevocational program.

#### **Fox Valley Hospice**

ADDRESS:	200 Whitfield
	Geneva IL 60134
CONTACT:	Joy Champion
PHONE:	(630) 232-2233
FAX:	(630) 232-0023
SERVES:	West Counties
Voluntee	r hospice services: coordinates
medical	and social services, lends medical
equipme	nt, emotional and practical sup-
port for i	ndividuals and their families, pas-
toral care	e and bereavement, child bereave-

ies, pastoral care and bereavement, child bereavement program, transportation, meals, baby-sitting. All services are offered without charge.

#### Franciscan Sisters Home Health Agency

ADDRESS: 2615 W. Washington Blvd. Waukegan IL 60085 CONTACT: Nancy Delaney (847) 360-2220 PHONE: (847) 360-2185 FAX: Lake/McHenry County SERVES: Home health intermittent skilled visits.

### G

#### Garfield Counseling Center\*

ADDRESS: 4132 W. Madison Chicago IL 60624 CONTACT: Herbert Johnson PHONE: (773) 533-0433 (773) 533-6288 FAX. herbertdj@aol.com E-MAIL: Metro Chicago SERVES: Transitional housing, residential treatment and rehabilitation for chemically dependent intravenous drug users. HIV testing and counseling.

#### **Gateway Foundation-Northwest**

ADDRESS: 4301 W. Grand Chicago IL 60651 CONTACT: Hector M. Feliciano PHONE: (773) 862-2279 (773) 862-0591 **FAX** (773) 862-2279 TDD: hfelicia@gatewayfoundation.org E-MAIL: Metro Chicago SERVES: Intensive outpatient substance abuse counseling, basic aftercare. Prevention programs. All clients must have history of substance abuse. Different programs throughout the city and suburbs.

#### **Gateway Foundation-South**

ADDRESS: 2615 W. 63rd St. Chicago IL 60629 CONTACT: Hector M. Feliciano PHONE: (773) 476-0622 (773) 476-0859 **FAX**. (773) 476-0622 hfeliciano@ F-MAII: gatewayfoundation.org Chicago South Side SERVES: Intensive outpatient substance abuse counseling, basic aftercare, women's sup-

port group. G.E.D. & DUI classes. Different programs throughout the city and suburbs. Services available regardless of the ability to pay. DCFS funded women's program. Call for additional information.

#### **Gateway Foundation-West**

ADDRESS: 3828 W. Taylor St. Chicago IL 60625 CONTACT: Intake Person PHONE: (773) 826-1916 FAX: (773) 826-2707 TDD: (773) 826-1916 SERVES: Metro Chicago Residential services to include mentally ill, substance abuse program, women's residential, and adolescent residential (12 years old & above).

#### **Genesis House**

 

 ADDRESS:
 911 W. Addison Chicago IL 60613

 CONTACT:
 Rosa Mannarino

 PHONE:
 (773) 281-3917

 FAX:
 (773) 281-0961

 SERVES:
 Metro Chicago

 Services are available to women who are or have been involved in prostitution and include counseling, case management, food, clothing, groups, risk reduction/education and referral to shelter.

#### Genesis House - West Side Satellite

ADDRESS:	743 S. Sacramento	
	Chicago IL 60612	
CONTACT:	Gloria Moya	
PHONE:	(773) 533-8701	
FAX:	(773) 281-0961	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Services	available to women who are or	
have bee	n involved in prostitution.	
Available services: crisis intervention case		
management, counseling, groups, risk		
reduction/education and referrals to shel-		
ters, detox, and treatment. Free medical		
care and HIV testing on Tuesdays. Meals,		
clothing, & toiletries available. HIV educa-		
tion provided on the street, at Cook County		
Court and Jail.		

#### Gerber Hart Gay and Lesbian Library

 

 ADDRESS:
 1127 W. Granville Ave. Chicago IL 60660

 PHONE:
 (773) 381-8030

 FAX:
 (773) 381-8033

 E-MAIL:
 info@gerberhart.org

 WEBSITE:
 www.gerberhart.org

 SERVES:
 Metro Chicago

 Large selection of materials on HIV/AIDS.

 The archives collects materials from PWAs and Chicago area HIV/AIDS organizations.

#### **Glen Oaks Nursing Center**

ADDRESS:270 Skokie Blvd.<br/>Northbrook IL 60062CONTACT:Maria RessPHONE:(847) 498-9320FAX:(847) 498-2990SERVES:Metro ChicagoLong term care with services for PWA/HIV;<br/>dietitian, physical and occupational thera-<br/>py, rehabilitation, art and music therapy.<br/>Individual and family support groups, pas-<br/>toral counseling, volunteer opportunities.

#### **Grundy County Health Department**

ADDRESS: 1320 Union St. Morris IL 60450-2426 CONTACT: Lori Lake PHONE: (815) 941-3400 FAX: (815) 941-2389 TDD: (815) 941-3444 SERVES: Grundy County Education, training, information and referrals.

# Η

Habilitative Systems, Inc. ADDRESS: 415 S. Kilpatrick Chicago IL 60644 CONTACT: Cynthia Savage PHONE: (773) 265-2964 (773) 265-0270 FAX: (773) 854-8364 -תחד SERVES: Metro Chicago Multi-faceted human service agency including education and intervention programs, day care, alcohol and substance abuse treatment programs, foster care, youth services, residential services from placement to emergency housing, mental healthcase management. Also serves the developmentally disabled.

#### Harbor Home Health of St. Elizabeth's Hospital\*

ADDRESS:	1010 Lake St., Suite 101	
	Oak Park IL 60301	
CONTACT:	Judy Evans, RN	
	Director of Home Health	
PHONE:	(708) 386-1100	
FAX:	(708) 386-1108	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Compreh	ensive skilled nursing care, home	
health aides, medical social-worker for		
homebound individuals with HIV or AIDS.		
Bilingual nurses and certified nurses aides,		
psychiatric home care nurses available;		
pastoral care. Services are available		
throughout the Chicagoland area; call for		
information.		

#### Harbor Light Alcoholism & Drug Dependence Service

ADDRESS: 1515 W. Monroe Chicago IL 60607 CONTACT: Mr. Ravindra N. Katiyar PHONE: (312) 733-0500 FAX: (312) 421-6930 SERVES: Metro Chicago Inpatient drug/alcohol treatment for adult males. Outpatient services for men, women and families. Halfway house for adult males. Support services include medical and dental care.

#### Haymarket Center\*

ADDRESS: 120 N. Sangamon Ave. Chicago IL 60607 CONTACT: Kenis Williams PHONE: (312) 226-7984 Ext. 373

### FAX: (312) 226-8048

SERVES: Metro Chicago Full range of substance abuse treatment services, including: detoxification, residential rehabilitation, postpartum programs, mentally ill/substance abuse treatment, court-mandated programs, intensive and conventional outpatient programs, and recovery homes. Services available in English, Spanish, and Polish. Health education, HIV counseling/testing, and outreach.

#### Health Advocacy Project of Little Village

 

 ADDRESS:
 3047 W. Cermak Road Chicago IL 60623

 PHONE:
 (773) 521-8826

 FAX:
 (773) 521-5991

 SERVES:
 South Lawndale

 Provide referrals to hospitals, clinics, churches, human resource agencies; provide assistance in obtaining energy assistance, emergency food, clothing, counseling, shelter, some transportation. Serves many Spanish-speaking clients. HIV/AIDS presentations.

#### Healthcare Alternative Systems, Inc.

ADDRESS: 1940 N. California Chicago IL 60647 CONTACT: Leo Benitez PHONE: (773) 292-4881 FAX: (773) 292-0355 E-MAIL: hascares@aol.com SERVES: Metro Chicago

Intensive outpatient and outpatient chemical dependency treatment specific for males and females. Aftercare services. HIV pre- & post-test counseling. Case management (Ryan White & DORS). Acupuncture and massage therapy for HIV+ clients. HIV/AIDS education and prevention risk reduction.

#### HealthWorks Theatre

ADDRESS: 3171 N. Halsted St., 2nd Floor Chicago IL 60657-4435 CONTACT: Matt Wallace PHONE: (773) 929-4260 (773) 404-6815 **FAX**. hwt96@aol.com E-MAIL: WEBSITE: www.healthworkstheatre.com Metro Chicago SERVES: Educational theater programs dealing with HIV/AIDS prevention for children, teens, & adults, at hospitals, social service agencies and health conferences & schools. Endorsed by the Chicago Public Schools, Chicago. Dept. of Health & IL Dept. of Health.

#### Heartland Alliance Chicago Health Outreach\*

ADDRESS: 1015 W. Lawrence Chicago IL 60640 CONTACT: Maria de Guzman PHONE: (773) 275-2060 FAX: (773) 275-3689 SERVES: Chicago Northside HIV counseling and testing; primary health care; management and treatment of HIV/AIDS. HIV case management, dental services, and prevention case management. Mental health.

#### Helen Wheeler Center for Community Mental Health

 
 ADDRESS:
 275 E. Court Kankakee IL 60901

 CONTACT:
 Marilyn Nichols

 PHONE:
 (815) 939-3543

 FAX:
 (815) 939-3557

 SERVES:
 Kankakee County

 Mental health services.

#### Hemophilia Foundation of Illinois

ADDRESS:	332 S. Michigan Ave., Suite 1135
	Chicago IL 60604
CONTACT:	Judy Buchner or Dennis Penning
PHONE:	(312) 427-1495
FAX:	(312) 427-1602
E-MAIL:	hemophilia@earthlink.net
SERVES:	Illinois
Services	for people with hemophilia: Peer-
led supp	ort groups; health ed. regarding
HIV and hemophilia, library, service refer-	
ral and a	dvocacy; case management; limit-
ed emergency financial assistance to per-	
sons wit	h hemophilia/HIV. Also has a sum-
mer cam	p for boys.

#### Henry Booth House - Family Service Center

ADDRESS: 2850 S. Michigan Avenue Chicago IL 60616 PHONE: (312) 225-1982

FAX: (312) 225-6324 SERVES: Near Southside

Provides education, risk reduction, and prevention workshops. Conducts weekly outreach to distribute HIV/AIDS, STD literature and condoms. Referrals for testing and treatment. Also provides substance abuse counseling & workshops. Referrals also issued to treatment programs for inpatient or outpatient status. Follow-up and relapse counseling provided for all clients involved in program. WIC office on site. Healthy Start case management.

#### HIV Care Program of the Research & Education Foundation of the Michael Reese Medical Staff\*

ADDRESS:	2816 S. Ellis - RC359
	Chicago IL 60616-3390
CONTACT:	Norma Rolfsen
PHONE:	(312) 791-3455
FAX:	(312) 791-4158
SERVES:	Metro Chicago
Compreh	ensive multi-disciplinary primary
care serv	ices, including: mental health
care, cas	e management, education, nutri-
tional counseling, support groups, nursing,	
substanc	e abuse counseling, inpatient
care, pas	storal care, clinical trials, pharma-
cotherap	y, dental care, oncology, infectious
diseases,	, gynecology, and preventative care.

### 2000 CHICAGO HIV SERVICES DIRECTORY

#### HIV Coalition (HIVCO) (The)\*

ADDRESS: 990 Criss Circle Elk Grove Village IL 60007

CONTACT: John Buckley PHONE: (847) 228-5200

FAX: (847) 228-5451 E-MAIL: hivco@theramp.net

WEBSITE: WWW.hivco.org SERVES: Metro Chicago Resource and referral information center; education to promote awareness, prevention and treatment of HIV; "There Is Hope: Learning To Live With HIV" survival guide is free to everyone; educational programs quarterly; quarterly newsletter; Hand-To-Hand Food Network distributes non-perishables in Cook, Lake, McHenry, Kane Counties.

#### HIV Coalition (HIVCO) (The)\*

ADDRESS: 14730 S. Kilbourn, Suite 1 South Midlothian IL 60445 CONTACT: Elizabeth R. Smaha PHONE: (708) 802-6665 (708) 802-6672 FAX: hivco@theramp.net E-MAIL: WEBSITE: WWW.hivco.org Metro Chicago SERVES: Resource and referral information center; education to promote awareness, prevention and treatment of HIV; "There Is Hope: Learning To Live With HIV" survival guide is free to everyone; educational programs quarterly; quarterly newsletter; Hand-To-Hand Food Network distributes non-perishables in Cook, Lake, McHenry, Kane Counties.

#### HIV Talk Radio Project - Aware (The)

 ADDRESS:
 180 N. Michigan, Suite 1850

 Chicago IL 60601
 Chris Dechant

 PHONE:
 (312) 541-8255

 FAX:
 (312) 541-8258

E-MAIL: aware@anet-chi.com SERVES: National Aware is a weekly 30-min. talk show providing varied HIV information and resources. Airs weekly on WNUA 95.5-FM Sun at 6:30 am, WKQX 101.1-FM Sun at 1:30 am, and WLUW 88.7-FM Sat at 6 pm, & Tues. at 9 am. WCRX-FM 88.1 Sundays @ 8:00 am, WLUP-FM 97.9, Sundays @ 4:00 am, WNDZ-AM 750 Sundays @ 12:30 pm. Free taped copies available at 312-472-6469. Also airs on the internet (www.audiozoo.com) every Sunday @ 12:30 pm CST.

#### **HIV/AIDS Resources**

	NCJOUI CCJ	
ADDRESS:	P.O. Box 1104	
	Longmont CO 80502-1104	
CONTACT:	Sue Pattyn	
PHONE:	(800) 225-1860	
FAX:	(800) 413-1781	
E-MAIL:	pattyn@guides4living.com	
WEBSITE:	www.guides4living.com	
SERVES:	National	
Publishes	s a national directory of federal,	
national, state, county, & city agencies		
that provide HIV/AIDS services, informa-		
tion, referrals, education & prevention. The		
directory also includes private sector		
organizations that operate on national &		
local basis, hospitals, clinics, home health		
care agencies, etc. The cost of the directo-		
ry is \$123.00; a 10% discount is offered to		
case managers & professionals. Call for		
informati	on.	

#### **HIV/AIDS Treatment Information Service**

ADDRESS:	P.O. Box 6303	
	Rockville MD 20849-6303	
PHONE:	(800) 448-0440	
FAX:	(301) 519-6616	
TDD:	(888) 480-3739	
E-MAIL:	atis@hivatis.org	
WEBSITE:	www.hivatis.org	
SERVES:	National	
Provides information on federally approved		
treatments for HIV/AIDS, answers ques-		
tions about HIV/AIDS treatment, database		
information available by computer link,		
information on clinical trials, vaccine trials		
& prophylaxis. Printouts, custom database		
searches, press releases and relevant		
pamphlets & booklets can be sent out to		
callers. Serves PWHIV/AIDS, caregivers,		
health providers. Open 9 am-7 pm EST.		
Spanish-speaking calls accepted.		

#### Holy Cross Hospital

ADDRESS:	2701 W. 68th St.
	Chicago IL 60629
CONTACT:	Carol Cagle
PHONE:	(773) 471-6717
FAX:	(773) 471-5548
SERVES:	South Side Chicago
Inpatient	medical treatment.

#### Holy Family Medical Center/Rush System for Health

ADDRESS:	100 N. River Road	
	Des Plaines IL 60016	
CONTACT:	Janet Lonski	
PHONE:	(847) 297-1800 Ext. 1962	
FAX:	(847) 813-3037	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Hospital and home care, referrals for serv-		
ices and professional health care		
providers	5.	

#### Home Care & Hospice of West Suburban Hospital

ADDRESS:	1000 W. Lake Street, Suite 200
	Oak Park IL 60301
CONTACT:	Bev Caraher, MS, RN
PHONE:	(708) 383-4663
FAX:	(708) 383-9429
TDD:	(708) 763-1903
SERVES:	West Suburbs
General	hospice care providing services to
develop	a supportive, caring environment
working	with patient/family. Offers
RN/LPN,	HHA services; various therapies,
pastoral	support, bereavement support,
voluntee	r services.

#### Home Medical Care of America

ADDRESS: 1360 N. Woodale Rd., Ste. R Woodale IL 60191 CONTACT: Chuck Hust PHONE: (630) 616-0800 (630) 616-8468 FAX: SERVES: Metro Chicago Provides in-home health care.

#### HomeCare of the North Shore

ADDRESS:	2821 Central St.
	Evanston IL 60201
CONTACT:	Jean M. DeLio, RN, BSN
PHONE:	(847) 467-7423
FAX:	(847) 866-6023
TDD:	(800) 526-0844
E-MAIL:	careinfo@carecenter.org
WEBSITE:	www.carecenter.org
SERVES:	
C	and a laboration of a laboration of a second second

Services available: physician-ordered skilled nursing care, social services, case management, visits from home health aides, physical therapy, and occupational therapy. Palliative care physicians available for house calls. Hospice services, pediatric hospice also.

#### Hope Fair Housing Center

iope i all	nousing center	
ADDRESS:	2100 Manchester Rd.,	
	Ste. 1070, Bldg. B	
	Wheaton IL 60187	
CONTACT:	Bernard Kleina	
PHONE:	(630) 690-6500	
FAX:	(630) 690-6586	
TDD:	(630) 690-6553	
E-MAIL:	hopefair@aol.com	
SERVES:	Northern Illinois	
HOPE wo	rks to create greater housing	
opportun	ities and choices for people of all	
economic levels and ensures that all peo-		
ple may freely choose a place to live with-		
out regar	d to their race, color, religion, sex,	
age, national origin, sexual preference,		
source of income or because they are dis-		
abled or have children in their family.		

#### **Horizon Hospice\***

ADDRESS:	833 W. Chicago	
	Chicago IL 60622	
CONTACT:	Liz Carney	
PHONE:	(312) 733-8900	
FAX:	(312) 733-8952	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
A team c	f doctors, nurses, nurse aides,	
social workers, chaplains and volunteers		
offer a complete range of in-home and res-		
idential hospice services that include pain		
and symptom management, emotional and		
spiritual care, personal care and bereave-		
ment support.		

#### Horizons Community Services\*

	5	
ADDRESS:	961 W. Montana	
	Chicago IL 60614	
CONTACT:	Donal Rolfe	
PHONE:	(773) 472-6469	
FAX:	(773) 472-6643	
TDD:	(773) 472-1277	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Lesbian a	and Gay Helpline - (929-HELP)	
6 pm to 7	10 pm, 365 days a year. Anti-	
Violence	Project Hotline - (871-CARE) 24 hr.	
crisis hot	line. Legal services, psychotherapy	
services	including 10 week closed group	
and private therapist, HIV therapy group,		
speakers	service, youth services for ages	
14-23, self-help support groups. Older		
adult pro	gram for ages 45 & over.	

#### Hospice of Integrated Health Services

152 W. Center Court
Schaumburg IL 60195
Daniel Ross
(847) 705-7293
(847) 359-7685
dan.ross@ihs-inc.com
Metro Chicago
care to residential and nursing
tients and their caregivers/fami-
iative medical, emotional, spiritual
portive services, including (but not
o) music therapy.

#### Hospice of Kankakee Valley, Inc.

ADDRESS:	1015 N. 5th Avenue, Suite 5
	Kankakee IL 60901
CONTACT:	Dotty Lagesse
PHONE:	(815) 939-4141
FAX:	(815) 939-1501
SERVES:	Kankakee/Will/Iroquois
	Counties

Home-centered hospice care, physical, emotional, spiritual and social support for persons living with terminal illness and their families. Contracts with area nursing homes. Bereavement counseling.

#### Hospice of Northeastern Illinois, Inc.

ADDRESS:	410 S. Hager Ave.
	Barrington IL 60010
CONTACT:	Linda DeTerlizzi
PHONE:	(800) 425-4444
FAX:	(847) 381-5713
SERVES:	Northeastern Illinois
Full servi	ice not-for-profit hospice: nursing
visits, CN	NA, social worker, chaplain sup-
port, volu	unteer support, bereavement sup-
port, con	nmunity education. Provides Ryan
White ca	ase management for HIV+ persons.



Hospice of the North Shore	
ADDRESS:	2821 Central St.
	Evanston IL 60201
CONTACT:	Shari Myers, MSSW, LCSW
PHONE:	(847) 467-7423
FAX:	(847) 866-6023
TDD:	(800) 526-0844
E-MAIL:	careinfo@carecenter.org
WEBSITE:	www.carecenter.org
SERVES:	North Chicago/North suburbs
Full range	e of hospice care support servic-
es, inclu	ling medical management, nurs-
ing visits	, social services, bereavement,
spiritual	support, and volunteer assistance.
Services	are provided in homes and
extended	l care facilities and an inpatient
hospice ι	unit.

#### Howard Area Community Center\*

ADDRESS:7648 N. Paulina St.<br/>Chicago IL 60626CONTACT:Ida GalvanPHONE:(773) 262-6622FAX:(773) 262-2460SERVES:Chicago Far NorthEducation and risk reduction to African-<br/>American, Latino and Caribbean youth and<br/>adults. Case management services, HIV<br/>prevention case manager program. DORS<br/>case management, HIV dental care.

#### Howard Brown Health Center\*

ADDRESS:	4025 N. Sheridan Road	
	Chicago IL 60613	
PHONE:	(773) 388-1600	
FAX:	(773) 388-8689	
TDD:	(773) 871-5783	
E-MAIL:	webmaster@howardbrown.org	
WEBSITE:	www.howardbrown.org	
SERVES:	Chicago	
Outpatie	nt health services incl. STD/HIV	
testing, s	social services incl. counseling,	
case mai	nagement, support groups, alco-	
hol/drug abuse counseling, referrals for		
legal assist., housing, etc. Research on		
AIDS epi	demiology and sexual practices of	
gay men	Phase II HIV vaccine trials. Youth	
drop-In p	rogram/women's prevention pro-	
gram. En	nployment options program.	

#### Human Resource Developmental Institute, Inc. (HRDI)

	,	
ADDRESS:	8731 S. Exchange	
	Chicago IL 60617	
CONTACT:	Kenneth Burrnett	
PHONE:	(800) 590-0880	
FAX:	(773) 374-8894	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Pre- and post-HIV testing and counseling.		
Residential and outpatient substance		
abuse treatment programs for men,		
women, and women with children. Mental		
health programs, case management, and		
child welfare. Prevention programs also		
available. Ryan White case management.		

#### Illinois AIDS/HIV and STD Hotline PHONE: (800) 243-2437

TDD: (800) 782-0423 SERVES: Illinois Available to anyone and provides general information on HIV/AIDS and STDs, including the location of free HIV counseling and testing services and other resources and services. Spanish and English. Hours of operation: weekday: 9 am to 9 pm, weekends: 10 am to 6 pm. CLOSED: Thanksgiving day, Christmas day, New Years day, Easter Sunday.

#### Illinois Alcoholism & Drug Dependence Association

ADDRESS:	937 S. 2nd Street
	Springfield IL 62704
CONTACT:	Shaun Lane
PHONE:	(800) 252-6301
FAX:	(217) 528-7340
E-MAIL:	iadda@eosinc.com
WEBSITE:	www.eosinc.com/iadda
SERVES:	Illinois
Referrals to treatment agencies in Illinois,	
information and referrals to agencies for	
prevention and training.	

#### Illinois Assistive Technology Project

initions Assistive recimology in oject		
ADDRESS:	One West Old State Capitol Plaza	
	Suite 100	
	Springfield IL 62701	
CONTACT:	Sherry Edwards	
PHONE:	(800) 852-5110	
FAX:	(217) 522-8067	
TDD:	(217) 522-9966	
SERVES:	Illinois	
Information & assistance on devices and		
services for persons with disabilities. Offer		
trainings in basic AT skills, funding, and		
parents advocacy. Refer to known funding		
services available to help purchase AT for		
the disabled. Promote advocacy.		

Demonstration & loan center available.

#### Illinois Comprehensive Health Insurance Program (CHIP)

ADDRESS:	400 W. Monroe, Suite 202	
	Springfield IL 62704-1823	
CONTACT:	Jill Black	
PHONE:	(800) 962-8384	
FAX:	(217) 782-0217	
TDD:	(800) 545-2455	
E-MAIL:	jillblack@chip.state.il.us	
WEBSITE:	www.state.il.us/ins/chip.htm	
SERVES:	Illinois	
State-ad	ministered health insurance pro-	
gram for	the un-insurable. Call for informa-	
tion and	application.	

#### Illinois Department of Alcoholism & Substance Abuse

ADDRESS:	100 N. 9th	
	Springfield IL 62765-1300	
CONTACT:	Pamela Muir, BSN, RN	
PHONE:	(217) 782-8615	
FAX:	(217) 785-0954	
E-MAIL:	dhsas02@state.il.gov	
SERVES:	Illinois	
DASA is responsible for coordinating alco-		
hol and other drug services. Provide grants		
to community based and statewide service		
agencies. Grants are awarded in the areas		
of treatment, prevention, criminal justice,		

outreach, HIV/AIDS, women & DUI.

#### Illinois Department of Children & Family Services (DCFS)

ADDRESS:	1921 S. Indiana, 8th Floor	
	Chicago IL 60616	
CONTACT:	Elizabeth Monk	
PHONE:	(312) 328-2285	
FAX:	(312) 328-2327	
SERVES:	Illinois	
Support services for HIV-affected families,		
children and youth. Referrals and help in		
accessing foster care, child day care, and		
respite care. Family preservation, counsel-		
ing, homemaker, and early intervention		
services. Case consultation and advocacy.		

#### Illinois Department of Human Services

ADDRESS:	401 S. Clinton
	Chicago IL 60607
CONTACT:	Director's Office
PHONE:	(800) 252-8635
FAX:	(217) 557-1651
TDD:	(800) 447-6404
WEBSITE:	www.state.il.us/agency/dhs
SERVES:	Illinois
Provides	a wide variety of services. Call for
public aid office in your area.	

#### Illinois Department of Insurance

ADDRESS:	320 W. Washington St., 4th Floor
	Springfield IL 62767-0001
CONTACT:	Dale Emerson
PHONE:	(217) 782-4515
FAX:	(217) 782-5020
TDD:	(217) 524-4872
WEBSITE:	www.state.il.us/ins
SERVES:	Illinois
Regulate	s insurance industry in Illinois.
Investiga	ites individual complaints against
insurance companies.	

#### Illinois Department of Public Health

ADDRESS:	160 N. LaSalle, 7th Floor South
	Chicago IL 60601

PHONE:	(312) 814-4846
FAX:	(312) 814-4844
TDD:	(800) 547-0466
SERVES:	Illinois

Information and educational materials (most available in English and Spanish). HIV counseling and testing services at 120 locations. Referrals to other agencies. AIDS Drug Assistance Program, continuation of health insurance (COBRA) coverage program.

#### Illinois Department of Public Health Continuation of Insurance Coverage Program

ADDRESS:	525 W. Jefferson St.
	Springfield IL 62761
CONTACT:	Nancy Abraham
PHONE:	(800) 825-3518
FAX:	(217) 785-8013
TDD:	(800) 547-0466
SERVES:	Illinois
Assists eligible persons who have had to	
leave their employment but will continue	

leave their employment but will continue to receive health insurance through the COBRA plan. Applicants must currently be covered by a group plan that covers prescription drugs and must meet income eligibility, asset levels, and be diagnosed with AIDS or disabled because of HIV.

# Illinois Department of Public Health's HIV/AIDS Helpline

PHONE:	(800) 825-3518
FAX:	(217) 524-6090
TDD:	(800) 547-0466
SERVES:	Illinois
Hotline	which provides information con-
cerning	the state's AIDS Drug Assistance
Program	(ADAP) and the Continuation of
Health I	nsurance Coverage (CHIC) Program.
The Hot	line is staffed 8:30 am to 5 pm,
Monday	through Friday.

#### Illinois Office of Rehabilitative Services

ADDRESS:	9730 S. Western Avenue
	Suite 604
	Evergreen Park IL 60805-2814
CONTACT:	Azella C. Collins, MSN, RN
PHONE:	(708) 857-2378
FAX:	(708) 857-2349
TDD:	(708) 857-2359
SERVES:	Illinois
A home s	service program; personal assis-
tants, ho	memakers, medical home health
program,	home delivered meals, respite
care, minc	r home remodeling to accomplish
daily acti	vities of daily living. Accessible
through c	case management. For more infor-
mation al	bout case management, call the
AIDS Fou	indation @ (312) 922-2322.

#### Illinois State Dental Society

ADDRESS: P.O. Box 376

Springfield IL 62705
(217) 525-1406
(217) 525-8872

SERVES: Illinois Referral to dental services including donated dental services, discounted dental programs, portable dental equipment for home use, denture referral for low cost dentures.

#### Independence Center

ADDRESS:	2025 Washington St.
	Waukegan IL 60085
PHONE:	(847) 360-1020
FAX:	(847) 360-1065
E-MAIL:	icwkgn@aol.com
SERVES:	Lake/Cook Counties
Support a	and direction for mentally ill per-
sons. No	t solely for HIV-positive persons.
Vocation	al services available.

#### Infant Welfare Society

	,
ADDRESS:	1931 N. Halsted
	Chicago IL 60614-5092
CONTACT:	Saul Ayala
PHONE:	(312) 751-2800
FAX:	(312) 751-8804
SERVES:	Metro Chicago
Education	n and risk reduction for Hispanic
youth an	d adolescents. Six week pro-
grams, so	chool outreach, peer educators.
Bi-month	Iy HIV testing provided by the
(CDC) mc	bil unit. Call for times & dates.

#### Institute for Latino Progress

	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
ADDRESS:	2570 S. Blue Island
	Chicago IL 60608
PHONE:	(773) 890-0055
FAX:	(773) 890-1537
SERVES:	South Side
HIV/AIDS	S education through hands on
learning	for Spanish-speaking adults and
young ac	lults during interactive groups.
Teachers	are Red Cross certified to con-
duct edu	cation/prevention discussions.
Referrals	to appropriate agencies. HIV
testing a	vailable through the Department
of Public	Health; call for specific
dates/tin	nes.

#### Interfaith House\*

ADDRESS:3456 W. Franklin Blvd.<br/>Chicago IL 60624-1399CONTACT:Angela Sawyer-NatalPHONE:(773) 533-6013FAX:(773) 533-9034SERVES:Metro ChicagoProvidestemporary and transitional hous-<br/>ing for ill and injured persons who are<br/>homeless. Call for information.

#### Interventions AIDS Research and Education\*

ADDRESS: 140 N. Ashland Chicago IL 60607 CONTACT: Carl Scroggins/Linda Solewski PHONE: (312) 492-7265 FAX: (312) 850-0108 SERVES: Cook/Lake/DuPage/Kane Counties HIV counseling and testing, substance abuse assessment and treatment, outpatient residential medical detox. HIV/AID

tient, residential, medical detox. HIV/AIDS education. Case management. Prevention outreach.

#### Interventions Crossroads

 

 ADDRESS:
 3401 W. 111th Street Chicago IL 60655

 CONTACT:
 Intake

 PHONE:
 (773) 239-1400

 FAX:
 (773) 239-8131

 SERVES:
 South Chicago

 Outpatient substance abuse treatment center. DUI, adolescent substance abuse.

### J

Jackson Park Hospital

ADDRESS:7531 S. Stoney Island<br/>Chicago IL 60649CONTACT:Dr. OgbaraPHONE:(773) 721-5454FAX:(773) 947-7791SERVES:Chicago South SideInpatientand primary care treatment.

#### Jane Addams Center/Hull House Assn.

 

 ADDRESS:
 3212 N. Broadway Chicago IL 60657

 PHONE:
 (773) 549-1631

 FAX:
 (773) 549-3049

 WEBSITE:
 www.hullhouse.org

 SERVES:
 Lakeview

 Community and recreation center offering referrals in such areas as public entitlement programs, soup kitchens, shelters, HIV/AIDS information, connection to Lakeview Pantry.

#### Jewish AIDS Network - Chicago

ADDRESS:c/o UAHC 555 Skokie Blvd., #225<br/>Northbrook IL 60062CONTACT:Norman SandfieldPHONE:(773) 275-2626FAX:(773) 327-1791WEBSITE:www.shalom.com/janc.htmSERVES:Metro ChicagoServicesand referrals for Jewish peopleliving with HIV/AIDS, their families andloved ones; spiritual counseling.

#### Jewish Family and Community Service

ADDRESS: 5150 Golf Road Skokie IL 60077 CONTACT: Judy Gadiel PHONE: (847) 568-5252 (847) 568-5250 **FAX**. (847) 568-5240 TDD: WEBSITE: WWW.juf.org SERVES: Metro Chicago Through the AIDS Service and Support Program of the Jewish Federation of Metropolitan Chicago, the following services are provided: individual, group, and family counseling, emergency financial assistance, education and prevention programming, information and referrals to the Jewish community and others. Several offices located throughout Metro Chicago. Call for locations and additional information.

# Κ

Militian

Kale	eidos	соре	
		1270	N

ADDRESS:	1279 N. Milwaukee	
	Chicago IL 60622	
CONTACT:	Star Program	
PHONE:	(773) 278-7200	
FAX:	(773) 278-5663	
TDD:	(773) 292-4086	
E-MAIL:	kscopechi@aol.com	
WEBSITE:	www.kaleidoscopechicago.org	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Not-for-profit child welfare agency provid-		
ing services through referrals from DCFS		
for HIV-affected children and their fami-		
lies, foster care, supervised/independent		
living programs for older adolescents and		
in-home services for families in need.		

#### Kane County Health Department

ADDRESS:	1330 N. Highland	
	Aurora IL 60506	
CONTACT:	Yvonne Pena	
PHONE:	(630) 897-1124	
FAX:	(630) 897-4845	
SERVES:	Kane County/Far West Suburbs	
Provides	information, HIV/AIDS education	
and prevention programs, referrals, HIV		
testing and counseling.		

#### Kane County Health Department

ADDRESS:	113 S. Grove Ave.
	Elgin IL 60120
CONTACT:	Mari Pina
PHONE:	(847) 695-0848
FAX:	(847) 695-0988
SERVES:	Kane County/Far West Suburbs
Provides	information, HIV/AIDS education
and prev	ention programs, referrals, HIV
testing a	nd counseling.

#### Kankakee County Community Services, Inc.

ADDRESS:P.O. Box 2216<br/>Kankakee IL 60901CONTACT:Barbara Groth/Keyania JohnsonPHONE:(815) 933-7883FAX:(815) 933-0635SERVES:Kankakee CountyAssistance with utilities, weatherization,<br/>and housing based on eligibility. Home<br/>meal delivery available for seniors over the<br/>age of 60.

#### Kankakee County Health Department

ADDRESS: 1115 Riverlane Drive Bradley IL 60915 CONTACT: Debra Hubly, RN PHONE: (815) 937-3560 (815) 937-3848 **FAX**. TDD (815) 937-8520 k3health@keynet.net E-MAIL: Kankakee County SERVES: Provides anonymous and confidential testing, TB, STD, clinic and follow-up, immunizations. Case management services provided.

#### Kelzer Care Center

 

 ADDRESS:
 5129 S. Throop Chicago IL 60609-5932

 CONTACT:
 Sharon Charles

 PHONE:
 (773) 268-9170 Ext. 8438

 FAX:
 (773) 268-8438

 SERVES:
 Metro Chicago

 Transitional housing for males for up to one year, case management, and nutritional service. (Note: please phone before faxing).

#### Kendall County Department of Health & Human Services

ADDRESS:500 A Countryside Center<br/>Yorkville IL 60560CONTACT:Linda SwansonPHONE:(630) 553-9100 Ext. 122FAX:(630) 553-0167E-MAIL:kchhs@aol.comSERVES:Kendall CountyPublic health nursing, HIV education. Call<br/>for additional information.

#### Komed Health Center

ADDRESS:4230 S. Greenwood<br/>Chicago IL 60653CONTACT:Homer C. Marsh, RNPHONE:(773) 268-7600FAX:(773) 268-9088SERVES:Metro ChicagoPrimary care, HIV-antibody testing with<br/>pre- and post-test counseling. Case man-<br/>agement. Risk reduction education, mental<br/>health, legal assistance provided by Legal<br/>Assistance Foundation of Chicago, and<br/>transportation for HIV clients.

### L

#### Lake County Alcoholism Treatment Center

 ADDRESS:
 3001 Greenbay Rd. Bldg. 126

 North Chicago IL 60064
 60064

 CONTACT:
 Ruth Johnson/Richard Morelli

 PHONE:
 (847) 689-4320

 FAX:
 (847) 689-4765

 SERVES:
 Lake, McHenry Counties

 Short-term, detoxification, and rehabilitation services for chemically dependent persons.

### Lake County Behavioral Health

 

 Services

 ADDRESS:
 3002 Grand Avenue Waukegan IL 60085

 CONTACT:
 CATS - Crisis

 PHONE:
 (847) 360-2901

 FAX:
 (847) 360-3631

 TDD:
 (847) 360-2905

 SERVES:
 Lake County

 Mental Health treatment and counseling

 services for individuals who have a behavioral health disorder.

#### Lake County Health Department/HIV Prevention Program

ADDRESS: 2400 Belvidere Road Waukegan IL 60085 CONTACT: Sandra Bethany, Program Coordinator

#### PHONE: (847) 360-6891

FAX: (847) 360-2920 SERVES: Lake County The prevention program offers free anonymous HIV testing, community education, group education, risk reduction materials, partner notification services and referrals. Spanish-speaking staff available.

#### Lake County Health Department/Primary Care Services\*

ADDRESS:	2400 Belvidere Road	
	Waukegan IL 60085	
CONTACT:	Jan Hairreu	
PHONE:	(847) 360-6500 Ext.123	
FAX:	(847) 360-9372	
SERVES:	Lake County	
Primary care, HIV medical management		
clinic, home health care by doctor's order,		
dental se	ervices, education; all services by	
appointm	nent only. Spanish-speaking staff	
available.		

#### Lake County Housing Authority

ADDRESS:	33928 N. Route 45
	Grayslake IL 60030-1700
CONTACT:	Ivory Elliott
PHONE:	(847) 223-1170 Ext. 223
FAX:	(847) 223-1174
TDD:	(847) 223-1270
E-MAIL:	Ichal@aol.com
SERVES:	Lake County
Rental as	ssistance, low-rent program for
families	and senior citizens, rent/housing
counselir	ng, property rehab. services
offered. I	No emergency housing available.
All must	apply for waiting list.

#### Lake Forest Hospital Home Health

ADDRESS:	36100 Brookside Dr., Suite LL70
	Gurnee IL 60031
CONTACT:	Joan Bailey, RN
PHONE:	(847) 263-3340
FAX:	(847) 856-8162
SERVES:	Lake County
Physiciar	n-ordered home care with RN, cer
tified nur	rses aides, PT, OT, MSW, trained
aid, refer	rals to hospice.

#### Lakeview Pantry

ADDRESS:	3212 N. Broadway
	Chicago IL 60657
CONTACT:	Gary Garland
PHONE:	(773) 525-1777
FAX:	(773) 549-3049
SERVES:	Lakeview
Distribut	e food to individuals in need;
ono who	is holow fodoral povorty qui

Distribute food to individuals in need; anyone who is below federal poverty guidelines is eligible. Must reside in Lakeview. Client may receive food once a month.

#### Lambda Legal Defense & Education Fund

	ADDRESS:	11 E. Adams Street, Suite 1008	
		Chicago IL 60603	
	CONTACT:	AIDS Project Attorney	
	PHONE:	(312) 663-4413	
	FAX:	(312) 663-4307	
	E-MAIL:	lldefmro@aol.com	
	WEBSITE:	www.lambdalegal.org	
	SERVES:	Midwest	
	National organization committed to achiev-		
	ing full recognition of the civil rights of		
lesbians, gay men and people with			
HIV/AIDS, through impact litigation, edu-			
	cation, and public policy work.		

#### Lawndale Christian Health Center\*

ADDRESS:3860 W. Ogden<br/>Chicago IL 60623CONTACT:Anna CollezoPHONE:(773) 650-3200FAX:(773) 542-0163SERVES:Metro ChicagoPrimary outpatient care, case manage-<br/>ment, HIV-antibody testing with pre- and<br/>post-test counseling, pastoral care, transportation and referrals.

#### Legal Aid Bureau of Metropolitan Family Services/Oficina de Ayuda Legal de Servicios para Familia

ADDRESS: 14 E. Jackson, 15th Floor Chicago IL 60604 CONTACT: Michael Sedola PHONE: (312) 986-4200 (312) 461-0104 **FAX**. (312) 986-4237 TDD SERVES: Cook County Provides free family law legal services including: resolving child custody and visitation disputes; protecting victims of domestic violence; representing in child abduction cases; filing dissolution of marriage cases where minor children are at risk; obtaining child support orders and orders to protect assets and preserve housing; resolving contested guardianships and adoptions; providing legal advice, education and referral services. Spanishspeaking staff is available. Wheelchair accessible.

#### Legal Assistance Foundation of Chicago\*

111 W. Jackson, Suite 300		
Chicago IL 60604		
Paul Rathburn		
(312) 347-8309		
(312) 341-1041		
(312) 431-1206		
Metro Chicago		
Free legal counseling and advocacy on		
behalf of low-income Chicago residents		
with HIV in the following areas:		
landlord/tenant law, evictions, public hous-		
ing, building & conditions, social services,		
public aid, many housing/benefits issues.		

#### Lifeline, Inc.

 
 ADDRESS:
 4646 N. Marine Dr. Chicago IL 60640

 CONTACT:
 Admissions

 PHONE:
 (800) 822-4898

 FAX:
 (773) 275-6690

 SERVES:
 Metro Chicago

 Substance abuse treatment and referrals.

#### Lisle Township

ADDRESS:	4721 Indiana	
	Lisle IL 60532	
CONTACT:	Valerie McKenna	
PHONE:	(630) 968-2087	
FAX:	(630) 968-1236	
SERVES:	Lisle Township	
Financial assistance. Call for eligibility		
requirements. Food pantry and help with		
acquiring RTA special user's pass.		

#### Live Ministries

ADDRESS: 11700 S. Western Avenue Suite 2 Chicago IL 60643 CONTACT: Robert D. Vantrease, Jr. PHONE: (773) 238-1785 FAX: (773) 238-1514 SERVES: Chicagoland Area Social service agency providing a wide variety of services. Call for information.

#### Loretto Hospital

ADDRESS:645 S. Central<br/>Chicago IL60644CONTACT:Infection ControlPHONE:(773) 854-5303FAX:(773) 854-5319SERVES:Metro ChicagoPrimary care, substance abuse program.

#### Love & Action Midwest, Inc.

ADDRESS:107 South Hi Lusi<br/>Mt. Prospect IL 60056CONTACT:Nancy/Sven CederbergPHONE:(847) 392-3123E-MAIL:lamidwest@aol.comSERVES:Metro ChicagoChristian ministry providing physical, emo-<br/>tional, and spiritual support for those HIV-<br/>impacted. Staff and volunteers provide<br/>hospital visitation, home visits, support<br/>groups, and church/community AIDS edu-<br/>cation.

#### Loyola Medical Center - HIV/AIDS Clinic

ADDRESS:	2160 S. First Ave.	
	Maywood IL 60153	
CONTACT:	Pamela Ferrell, ACRN	
PHONE:	(708) 216-5024	
FAX:	(708) 216-8198	
E-MAIL:	pferrel@wpo.it.luc.edu	
SERVES:	West Suburban Cook County	
Primary medical care for adults living with		
HIV including social services/case man-		
agement, nutritional assessment and coun-		
seling, HIV screening and counseling,		
referrals for dental, mental health, sub-		
stance abuse and home health services.		

#### LSSI - BHS Center

ADDRESS: 675 Varsity Drive Elgin IL 60120 CONTACT: Intake Coordinator PHONE: (847) 741-2600 FAX: (847) 741-3248 SERVES: Illinois Halfway house/residential after care facility for recovering alcoholics and substance abusers; insurance accepted, length of stay 3 mo. to 1 yr.; min. of 14 days clean time prior to admission; counseling, AA meetings, referrals, risk reduction education. 28 day in-patient program.

#### LSSI - BHS Center - Men's Residence West

ADDRESS:	675 Varsity Drive	
	Elgin IL 60120	
CONTACT:	AI Meginniss	
PHONE:	(847) 741-2600	
FAX:	(847) 741-3248	
SERVES:	N. Cook/N. DuPage/Kane/	
	McHenry County	
Residential after care facility for recover-		
ing alcoholics and substance abusers;		
\$126/wk, insurance accepted, length of		
stay 3 mo. to 1 yr.; min. of 5 days clean		
time prior to admission; counseling, AA		
meetings, referrals, risk reduction education.		
FAX: SERVES: Resident ing alcoh \$126/wk stay 3 m time pric	(847) 741-3248 N. Cook/N. DuPage/Kane/ McHenry County ial after care facility for recover- nolics and substance abusers; c, insurance accepted, length of o. to 1 yr.; min. of 5 days clean or to admission; counseling, AA	

#### LSSI - BHS Men's Residence

ADDRESS: 1640 W. Morse Ave. Chicago IL 60626 CONTACT: Roy Shannon PHONE: (773) 338-5105 (773) 338-5241 FAX: SERVES: Metro Chicago Halfway house/residential after care facili-

ty for recovering alcoholics and substance abusers; \$126/week, insurance accepted, individualized length of stay; must be stable, not in withdrawal prior to admission; counseling, AA meetings, referrals, risk reduction education.

#### LSSI - BHS/Belmont

ADDRESS: 5825 W. Belmont Ave. Chicago IL 60634

PHONE:	(773) 637-0487
FAX:	(773) 637-1045

TDD:	(773) 637-2556
SERVES:	Metro Chicago

Outpatient counseling services for those with alcohol or other drug abuse/dependence problems and their family members. Individual, group, and family counseling conducted, as well as evaluation services. DUI treatment, dual diagnosis services; all program fees are based on sliding scale.

#### LSSI - BHS/Edgewater

	o/Lugowator	
ADDRESS:	1758 W. Devon	
	Chicago IL 60660	
CONTACT:	Linda Malstrom	
PHONE:	(773) 764-4350	
FAX:	(773) 764-5313	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Intensive	e outpatient and outpatient coun-	
seling se	rvices for those with alcohol or	
other drug abuse/dependence problems,		
as well as dually diagnosed patients and		
their family members. Individual, group,		
and fami	ly counseling conducted, as well	
as evalua	ation services. DUI treatment serv-	
ices. Fee	s are based on a sliding scale.	

#### LSSI - Mount Greenwood Behavioral Health

ADDRESS:	3220 W. 115th Street	
	Chicago IL 60655	
CONTACT:	Michael Fonda	
PHONE:	(773) 881-1900	
FAX:	(773) 881-3953	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Outpatier	nt counseling services for those	
with alco	hol or other drug abuse depend-	
ence problems and their family members.		
Individual, group and family counseling		
conducted, as well as evaluation services.		
Fees are based on a sliding scale. General		
counseling services. Also provide general		
counseling services to adolescents and		
adults on an outpatient basis.		

#### LSSI-Joliet Counseling Program

	5 5	
ADDRESS:	407 W. Jefferson Street	
	Joliet IL 60435	
CONTACT:	Debra Powell	
PHONE:	(815) 726-5774	
FAX:	(815) 726-5748	
SERVES:	Joliet Area	
Counseling/psycho-therapeutic services.		
Call for satellite locations. Reduced fee		
available for qualified individuals;		
Medicaid, Medicare & private insurance		
accepted	. Call for additional information.	

#### Lutheran Family Mission

ADDRESS:	1140 N. Lamon
	Chicago IL 60651-3159
CONTACT:	Barbara Herring
PHONE:	(773) 287-2921
FAX:	(773) 287-5181
WEBSITE:	www.lfm.net
SERVES:	Metro Chicago
Daycare	for children of HIV/AIDS impacted
families	coordinated in licensed home day
care prov	vider's homes. Additional support
services	available, including food, clothing,
and assis	stance with other basic needs.

#### Lutheran General Hospital Addiction **Treatment Program**

ADDRESS: 1700 Luther Lane Park Ridge IL 60068 PHONE: (847) 723-6052 (847) 698-4068 FAX: SERVES: Metro Chicago Full range of addiction treatment, including detox, partial hospital, day and night inten-

#### Lutheran Social Service Program of Illinois Second Family Program\*

sive outpatient, continuing care.

inition 5	occond ranning rrogram
ADDRESS:	1144 Lake Street, 3rd Floor
	Oak Park IL 60302
CONTACT:	Patricia Cuevas
PHONE:	(708) 445-8341
FAX:	(708) 445-8351
SERVES:	Metro Chicago
Assists H	IIV+ parents in making long-term
plans for	their children. Prospective fos-
ter/adop	tive second families are trained
and licer	sed to provide care for children.
Support	groups for parents and children.
Legacy a	ctivities are strongly recommended.

#### Lutheran Social Services of Illinois

ADDRESS:	1144 W. Lake St., 3rd Floor
	Oak Park IL 60302
CONTACT:	Wade Ek
PHONE:	(708) 445-8341
FAX:	(708) 445-8351
SERVES:	Metro Chicago
DCFS cor	ntractor, provides placement of
state wa	rds who have HIV. Works with
I	

birth families to offer the services needed to reunite the children with their parents; medical care, parenting classes, treatment for substance abuse, support groups, etc.

#### Lutheran Social Services of Illinois -Behavioral Health Services in the Northwest Suburbs

ADDRESS: 4811 W. Emerson Ave., Suite 112 Palatine IL 60067-7416

### CONTACT: Patricia Long

PHONE: (847) 397-0095 (847) 397-4192 FAX: Northwest Suburbs SERVES: Outpatient counseling services for those with alcohol or other drug abuse/dependence problems and their family members. Individual, group and family counseling conducted, as well as evaluation services. Fees are based on a sliding scale.

#### Lutheran Social Services of Illinois -Residence for Men - South

ADDRESS: 7843 S. Essex St. Chicago IL 60649 CONTACT: Frank Tillery/Bob Keller (773) 933-0666 PHONE: (773) 933-6789 FAX: Metro Chicago SERVES: Halfway house/residential after care facility for recovering alcoholics and substance abusers; \$126/wk, insurance accepted, length of stay 3 mo. to 1 yr.; counseling, AA meetings, referrals, risk reduction education.

### М

#### Madden Mental Health Center

ADDRESS: 1200 South First Ave. P.O. Box 7000 Hines IL 60141-7000 CONTACT: Mike Neylon/Tony Simcok/ Edith Abay (708) 338-7014 PHONE: (708) 338-7057 **FAX**. TDD: (708) 338-7282 SERVES: Metro Chicago Inpatient psychiatric services for patients referred by community mental health centers.

#### Marillac House

ADDRESS: 2901 W. Jackson Chicago IL 60612 CONTACT: Sister Antoinette PHONE: (773) 722-7440 (773) 722-1469 **FAX**. Chicago West Side SERVES: Emergency food and clothing, proof of need required. Tues. & Thurs. 8:30 am to 9:30 am for clothing. Tues. 10:00 am to 12:00 pm for food.

#### McHenry County Department of Health

ADDRESS: 2200 N. Seminary Ave. Annex B Woodstock IL 60098 CONTACT: Maritza Maldonado PHONE: (815) 334-4871 (815) 337-8740 FAX: SERVES: McHenry County HIV screening and counseling. AIDS education/referrals.

#### **Meals-At-Home**

ADDRESS: 2525 Greenwood Wilmette IL 60091 CONTACT: Linda Trittipo PHONE: (847) 251-6827 FAX: (847) 256-6853 SERVES: Northshore Suburbs Home delivered meals to home bound individuals. Special diets accepted. Meals delivered 5 days a week, 2 meals per day.

#### Medicare Hotline

PHONE: (800) 638-6833 SERVES: National Information on eligibility, services, and claims. Hours of operation: 8 am-8 pm EST.

#### Mercy Hospital Mental Health and Medical Center

Chicago IL 60616		
CONTACT: Kathy Dorich		
PHONE: (312) 567-2488		
FAX: (312) 328-7996		
TDD: (312) 567-5652		
SERVES: Metro Chicago		
Alcohol and substance abuse programs for		
HIV+ people and others; mental health		
services. Full range of alcohol and sub-		
stance abuse treatment programs, inpa-		
tient and outpatient. Full range of mental		
health services, inpatient and outpatient.		
Medical clinic services for HIV+ people in		
the D & T outpatient clinic.		

#### Metro Infectious Disease Consultants

ADDRESS:	One Salt Creek Lane, Suite 105
	Hinsdale IL 60521
CONTACT:	Nancy Coyne
PHONE:	(888) 220-6423
FAX:	(630) 654-4253
SERVES:	Metro Chicago
Professio	onal medical services and infusion
therapy.	In-office nursing services.

#### Midwest AIDS Training and Education Center (MATEC)

ADDRESS:	808 S. Wood (M/C 779)	
	Chicago IL 60612	
CONTACT:	Erica Burnham	
PHONE:	(312) 996-0180	
FAX:	(312) 413-4184	
E-MAIL:	matec@uic.edu	
WEBSITE:	www.uic.edu/depts/matec	
SERVES:	Illinois	
MATEC provides training and information		
to health professionals to enable them to		
effectively prevent and treat HIV infection.		

#### **Midwest Hispanic AIDS Coalition**

ADDRESS: P.O. Box 470859

	Chicago IL 60647
PHONE:	(773) 772-8195
FAX:	(773) 772-8484
E-MAIL:	mhac@techinter.com
SERVES:	Midwest

Technical assistance, training, information dissemination through the Resource Center and networking among providers of HIV prevention for Latinos. Bilingual newsletters, bilingual services. Also offers technical assistance and training services.

#### Miles Square Community Health Center

 

 ADDRESS:
 2045 W. Washington, 3rd Floor Chicago IL 60612

 CONTACT:
 Pyrai Vaughn

 PHONE:
 (312) 413-8046

 FAX:
 (312) 413-7893

 SERVES:
 Metro Chicago

 HIV primary care community health center

 providing a full range of medical services

 at little or no cost to HIV impacted individuals; free confidential and anonymous HIV

antibody testing with pre- and post-test counseling accessible on site; free STD counseling and testing accessible on site.

#### Milton Township

 

 ADDRESS:
 1492 N. Main St. Wheaton IL 60187

 CONTACT:
 Jennifer Christopher

 PHONE:
 (630) 668-1616

 FAX:
 (630) 668-1608

 SERVES:
 Milton Township

 Emergency financial assistance, food pantry, information and referrals.

### Minority Outreach Intervention Project (MOIP)

ADDRESS:	1346 S. Michigan	
	Chicago IL 60605	
CONTACT:	Dale Green	
PHONE:	(312) 986-0661	
FAX:	(312) 986-0928	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
MOIP is a	a street-based outreach program	
providing	HIV/AIDS prevention education	
to Africar	n American & Latino gay, bisexu-	
al, and tr	ansgendered men. The agency	
has estab	lished complementary programs	
that inclu	de: Latino and African-American	
HIV prevention support groups; youth out-		
reach; pre	evention case management (tar-	
geting me	en who use drugs); HIV testing	
and coun	seling; Ryan White case manage-	
ment and	an HIV primary care clinic.	
Services	are offered in Spanish and	
English.		

#### Mt. Sinai Hospital\*

ADDRESS:	15th at California
	Chicago IL 60608
CONTACT:	Dr. Sunita Mohapatra
PHONE:	(773) 257-6828
FAX:	(773) 257-6027
SERVES:	South/West Side Chicago
Primary,	outpatient, inpatient care; home
health se	ervices. Social service department
provides	referrals to other services. HIV
care - in	patient/outpatient with case man-
agement	

#### **Mujeres Latinas En Acción**

ADDRESS:	1823 W. 17th Street	
	Chicago IL 60608	
PHONE:	(312) 226-1544	
FAX:	(312) 226-2720	
TDD:	(312) 226-3350	
SERVES:	Pilsen/Little Village	
Programs which address issues such as:		
parenting, domestic violence, sexual		
assault, leadership, youth issues; educa-		
tion prog	grams cover HIV transmission and	
safer sea	x. 24 hour Domestic Violence	
Hotline:	(312) 738-5358.	

### Ν

#### N.I.C.A.S.A. - Women and Children's Center ADDRESS: 2031 Dougdale North Chicago IL 60064 CONTACT: Pam Thompson PHONE: (847) 785-8660 (847) 785-8665 FΔX· SERVES: Lake County Intensive outpatient treatment program for chemically dependent women 18 years & older and children. Daycare and transportation are provided. Agency has four other sites that provide various services, including residential half-way house. Call for locations and additional information.

#### Naperville Township Supervisor Office

ADDRESS:	139 Water St.
	Naperville IL 60540-5384
CONTACT:	Marge Panek
PHONE:	(630) 355-2786
FAX:	(630) 637-8380
SERVES:	Naperville Township
Financial	assistance, food vouchers, trans-
portation	information and energy assistance.

#### National Pediatric & Family HIV

Resource Center		
ADDRESS:	30 Bergen, ADMC #4	
	Newark NJ 07103	
CONTACT:	Carolyn Burr, EdD, RN	
	Associate Director	
PHONE:	(800) 362-0071 or	
	(973) 972-0410	
FAX:	(973) 972-0399	
E-MAIL:	ortegaes.umdnj.edu	
WEBSITE:	www.pedhivaids.org	
SERVES:	National	
Offers a range of services to professionals		
caring for children, youth, and families		
affected by HIV infection. The Resource		
Center provides consultation, technical		
assistance, training, & consumer education		
materials (English and Spanish).		

#### National Runaway Switchboard

ADDRESS: 3080 N. Lincoln Avenue Chicago IL 60657 CONTACT: Sandra Gaines PHONE: (800) 621-4000 (773) 929-5150 FAX: TDD: (800) 621-0394 info@nrscrisisline.org F-MAII: WEBSITE: WWW.nrscrisisline.org SERVES: National Information on HIV/AIDS prevention/education for runaways. Referrals to your local area.

#### National Spanish AIDS Hotline

PHONE:(800) 344-7432TDD:(800) 243-7889SERVES:NationalProvides general information to theSpanish-speaking community on HIV/AIDS,including service and information referrals.Hours 8 am-2 am 7 days a week. TTYhours Mon-Fri 10 am-10 pm EST.

#### Near North Health Service

 

 ADDRESS:
 1276 N. Clybourn Chicago IL 60610

 CONTACT:
 Dr. Doris Armour

 PHONE:
 (312) 337-1073

 FAX:
 (312) 337-7616

 SERVES:
 Metro Chicago

 Substance abuse outpatient treatment services, HIV screening and counseling, focus on African-American/Latino/a, gay and lesbian, IDU populations. Primary care services, nutritional counseling.

#### Near North Health Service

ADDRESS:4230 S. Greenwood<br/>Chicago IL 60653CONTACT:Dr. Tim Long/Homer MarshPHONE:(773) 268-7600FAX:(773) 268-9088SERVES:Metro ChicagoSubstance abuse outpatient treatment<br/>services, HIV screening and counseling,<br/>focus on African-American/Latino/a gay<br/>and lesbian, IDU populations. Primary care<br/>services, nutritional counseling.

#### **New Age Services Corporation**

ADDRESS:1330 S. Kostner Avenue<br/>Chicago IL 60623-1152CONTACT:Henry Leon CampbellPHONE:(773) 542-1150FAX:(773) 542-1175E-MAIL:newage140@aol.comSERVES:ChicagoIndividual and group counseling. HIV test-<br/>ing and counseling. TB testing and referral.Methadone dispensing. Referrals.Parenting classes.

#### New City Health Center

ADDRESS:5500 S. Damen<br/>Chicago IL60636CONTACT:Althea BatticksPHONE:(773) 737-5400FAX:(773) 737-5567SERVES:Metro ChicagoA comprehensive primary care health care<br/>facility. Services include: case manage-<br/>ment, housing assistance, counseling, pri-<br/>mary health care, prevention/education<br/>and group counseling support groups, HIV<br/>testing and counseling.

#### New Phoenix Assistance Center\*

ADDRESS:7624 S. Phillips, #1A<br/>Chicago IL 60649CONTACT:Gwen MastinPHONE:(773) 978-6322FAX:(773) 978-6056SERVES:Metro ChicagoOperates multi-unit apartment community<br/>residence. Rent subsidies.

#### **NIA Comprehensive Center**

ADDRESS: 1808 S. State Chicago IL 60616 CONTACT: Family Support Program (312) 949-1808 PHONE: FAX-(312) 949-9415 Metro Chicago SERVES: Case management, respite care for help with light housekeeping and childcare up to 180/hrs per year, family improvement counseling; speech therapy, parenting skills, SAFIT program for high-risk moms. Focus programs for people w/developmental disabilities. Psychological counseling & testing.

#### Nicasa's Bridge House

 ADDRESS:
 3016 Grand Ave.

 Waukegan IL 60085

 CONTACT:
 Debbie Leer

 PHONE:
 (847) 662-4124

 FAX:
 (847) 662-4227

 SERVES:
 Northern Illinois/Milwaukee

 Halfway
 >use facilities for chemically

 dependent
 persons. Support therapies,

 biofeedback, and stress management are
 among services offered. HIV/AIDS risk

 reduction
 education and referrals.

#### Night Ministry (The)

ADDRESS: 1218 W. Addison Chicago IL 60613-3819 (773) 935-8300 PHONE: (773) 935-6199 FAX WEBSITE: www.thenightministry.org Metro Chicago SERVES Nighttime street outreach and ministry service providing basic health care and education/prevention programs focusing on health and social needs of youth and young adults in Chicago. Services available in Lakeview, Cicero, Uptown, East Rogers Park, South Shore, Wicker Park, Humboldt Park, North Loop, West Town, and North Lawndale. Youth shelters for ages 14-21 and their children.

#### Northern Illinois AIDS Resources Center

ADDRESS: 4505 North Main Street Rockford IL 61103 CONTACT: Thomas Mitchell PHONE: (815) 633-1660 (815) 633-1790 FAX: Northern Illinois SFRVFS: The Northern Illinois AIDS Resources Center (NIARC) is a service organization started in 1988 by concerned health care professionals to "facilitate and promote the identification and solution of community problems of HIV/AIDS prevention, care and service delivery." A resident Services Coordinator is on staff to ensure programs and services to include Alcoholics Anonymous, Narcotics Anonymous, Meals On Wheels, legal services, mental health counseling, substance abuse counseling, home health care, etc., are provided on site at this 20 unit apartment complex.

#### Northwest Community Hospital

ADDRESS: 800 W. Central Road Arlington Heights IL 60005 CONTACT: Dean Hokel

PHONE:(847) 618-4255FAX:(847) 618-4596SERVES:Northwest SuburbsBasic inpatient medical services, in-homeand hospital hospice services, long termcare, support groups for people living withHIV and for family support. Home care alsoavailable.

#### Northwest Community Hospital - HIV Support Groups

ADDRESS: 800 W. Central Road Arlington Heights IL 60005 CONTACT: Dean Hokel PHONE: (847) 618-4255 FAX: (847) 618-4596 SERVES: Metro Chicago Facilitates three support groups: PATH for people living with HIV, 2nd & 4th Wednesday, 7 pm; JOSHUA - for families and friends, 1st & 3rd Wednesdays, 7:30 pm.

#### Northwestern Dental School

 

 ADDRESS:
 240 E. Huron Chicago IL 60611

 CONTACT:
 Dr. Larry Salzmann

 PHONE:
 (312) 503-1071

 FAX:
 (312) 503-1640

 E-MAIL:
 I-salzmann@nwu.edu

 SERVES:
 Metro Chicago

 Emergency dental services, routine exams and cleaning provided free or for small fee; including major dental work.

#### Northwestern Hemophilia Center

ADDRESS:345 E. Superior, Room 1407<br/>Chicago IL 60611CONTACT:Sandy Harris, RN, MSPHONE:(312) 908-4701FAX:(312) 908-1815SERVES:Metro ChicagoPrimary care, nursing care, social services,<br/>newsletter. HIV, nutritional, and psycho-<br/>social counseling available; dental and<br/>genetic referrals. This program is specifically for HIV infected people with bleeding<br/>disorders.

#### Northwestern Memorial Hospital HIV Center

ADDRESS:251 E. Huron, Suite 13-205<br/>Chicago IL 60611CONTACT:DianePHONE:(312) 926-8358FAX:(312) 926-9630SERVES:Metro ChicagoWide range of medical services including<br/>clinical trials, primary care for men &<br/>women, gynecological & prenatal care,<br/>opthamological care.

#### Northwestern University Legal Clinic

ADDRESS: 357 E. Chicago Ave. Chicago IL 60611 CONTACT: Thomas Geraghty PHONE: (312) 503-8576 (312) 503-8977 FAX: (312) 503-4472 TDD SERVES: Metro Chicago Range of cases on a financial need, space available basis. Assistance focuses on parental/family/child legal issues, including abuse, neglect, juvenile delinguency, domestic violence, and special education. Inquire about cases with the receptionist. No walk-ins accepted.

#### Nursefinders

ADDRESS: 3830 W. 95th Street, Suite 112 Evergreen Park IL 60805

CONTACT: Tom Aranza PHONE: (800) 439-3850

FAX: (708) 952-9580

SERVES: Metro Chicago

Home care services including skilled nursing care, CNA, RN, LPN, HHA companions to medically indigent. Private-duty, intermittent services or continuous home care. Services cover all of Illinois.

### С

Oak Forest Hospital		
ADDRESS:	15900 S. Cicero Ave.	
	Oak Forest IL 60452	
CONTACT:	Sue Fallon, RN	
PHONE:	(708) 633-3186	
FAX:	(708) 687-8404	
SERVES:	Cook County	
Primary o	are, ongoing medical, psychologi-	
cal and t	herapeutic services. Long or	
appropria	ate short term care. Inpatient	
rehabilita	ation services including physical,	
occupatio	onal and speech therapy. 20 inpa-	
tient bed	s for persons living with HIV.	

#### **Oak Park Department of Health**

ADDRESS:One Village Hall Plaza<br/>Oak Park IL 60302CONTACT:Catherine McNamaraPHONE:(708) 445-3340 Ext. 2253FAX:(708) 383-1548SERVES:Oak ParkCase maragement for persons withHIV/AIDS residing in Oak Park, free anony-<br/>mous HIV counseling and testing, educa-<br/>tional programs to community groups,<br/>schools and professionals.

#### **Olsten Health Services**

ADDRESS:	220 Remington Blvd. Ste 127
	Bolingbrook IL 60440
CONTACT:	Intake Department
PHONE:	(800) 908-3388
FAX:	(630) 378-9721
WEBSITE:	www.olsten.com
SERVES:	Illinois
Homecar	re services including: RNs, CNAs,
therapist	ts, homemakers companions, and
infusion	therapy. Serves the Illinois area.

#### Open Door Clinic\*

al

#### Open Door for Community Change

ADDRESS: 5954 S. Albany Chicago IL 60629 CONTACT: Rev. Alma Crawford PHONE: (773) 778-3030 (773) 778-0178 FAX: opendooril@aol.com E-MAIL: SERVES: Southside Pastoral care, resource development in Black lesbian, bisexual, gay, and transgendered communities, health advocacy for Black women, prevention work with Black & Latino youth.

#### Open Hand - Groceryland - Humboldt Park\*

ADDRESS:3540 W. North Avenue<br/>Chicago IL 60647CONTACT:Bertha GonzalezPHONE:(773) 486-0200FAX:(773) 486-0842SERVES:Chicago West SideWest Side free grocery center for disabled<br/>individuals. Weekly visits. Referrals through<br/>case managers; all referrals done through<br/>administrative office:(773) 665-1000.

#### Open Hand - Groceryland - Lakeview\*

ADDRESS:3902 N. Sheridan<br/>Chicago IL 60613CONTACT:Lori CannonPHONE:(773) 244-0088FAX:(773) 244-0169SERVES:Chicago NorthsideNorthsideFree grocery center for disabledindividuals.Referrals through case managers. Weekly visits.

#### Open Hand - Groceryland - Rogers Park\*

ADDRESS: 1648 W. Howard Chicago IL 60626 CONTACT: Gilbert Garcia PHONE: (773) 381-4371 FAX: (773) 665-0044 SERVES: East/West Rogers Park, Edgewater Far Northside free grocery center for disabled individuals. Referrals through case managers. Weekly visits.

#### **Open Hand - Groceryland - South\***

ADDRESS: 151–155 W. 75th Street Chicago IL 60620 CONTACT: Vera Williams PHONE: (773) 224-1444 FAX: (773) 224-2940 SERVES: Chicago South Side Southside free grocery center for disabled individuals. Weekly visits available. Referrals through case managers; all referrals done at administrative office: (773) 665-1000. Grocery Center hours: Wed, Thurs, Fri 10 am to 2 pm.

#### **Open Hand Chicago\***

ADDRESS: 1648 W. Howard Chicago IL 60626 CONTACT: Intake Coordinator PHONE: (773) 665-1000 (773) 381-9050 **FAX**. Metro Chicago SERVES: Home delivered meals program; 2 meals (one hot, one cold box lunch) delivered by volunteers five days per week (Monday through Friday, between 5 and 8 pm) modified meals if needed. Grocery centers allow clients to pick up groceries once a week. Call for details. Requires a referral from case manager.

#### **Outreach Community Ministries**

ADDRESS:122 W. Liberty Drive<br/>Wheaton IL 60187CONTACT:Gail HoffmanPHONE:(630) 682-1910FAX:(630) 682-3094SERVES:DuPage CountyReferrals for social services, counseling<br/>available, transitional housing for young<br/>women 17-21 years old based on applica-<br/>tion, and young mothers ages 18-24.

### Ρ

Palliative Care Center - HomeCare & Hospice of the North Shore ADDRESS: 2821 Central St. Evanston IL 60201 CONTACT: Marty Shanahan, Admissions (847) 467-7423 PHONE: (847) 866-6023 FAX: (800) 526-0844 TDD: careinfo@carecenter.org E-MAIL: WEBSITE: www.carecenter.org Northern Chicago/North Suburbs SERVES: Services available: physician-ordered skilled nursing care, social services, case management, visits from home health aides, physical therapy, and occupational therapy. Palliative care physicians available for housecalls; pediatric palliative care; grief support.

#### Partners Home Care

 ADDRESS:
 2835 N. Sheffield Ave., Suite 401

 Chicago IL
 60657

 CONTACT:
 Intake Department

 PHONE:
 (773) 549-5822

 FAX:
 (773) 549-3356

 SERVES:
 Metro Chicago

 Home healthcare specializing in older

 adults.
 Agency also has infusion therapy,

 psych.
 and long term care programs.

#### PCC Community Wellness Center

ADDRESS: 14 W. Lake St. Oak Park IL 60302 CONTACT: Audry Stillerman, MD PHONE: (708) 383-0113 FAX: (708) 383-9911 SERVES: Metro Chicago Full-service primary medical care including prenatal care, pediatrics, adult medicine, women's health, and coordination of inpatient care.

#### **Peer Services**

ADDRESS:906 Davis St.<br/>Evanston IL 60201CONTACT:Intake CoordinatorPHONE:(847) 492-1778FAX:(847) 492-0320E-MAIL:peerservices@ameritech.netSERVES:Northern Chicago/EvanstonOutpatient counseling for substance<br/>abuse, programs for adults & adolescents.

102

#### People's Resource Center - Wheaton

ADDRESS: 1506 E. Roosevelt Road

	Wheaton IL 60187
PHONE:	(630) 682-3844
FAX:	(630) 682-3868
E-MAIL:	prc.peoples.org
WEBSITE:	www.peoplesrc.org
SERVES:	DuPage County
Food pa	intry and clothing available for low-
income	residents of DuPage County. Free
dental o	clinic for people on public aid,
Medica	id, no income, &/or no dental insur-
ance. C	omputer training centers, literacy
program	n, and transportation program.

#### Phillipans Community Services, Inc.

ADDRESS:5526 S. Racine Ave.<br/>Chicago IL 60636-1440CONTACT:Dr. Ronald StephensPHONE:(312) 917-9142FAX:(773) 434-5272SERVES:EnglewoodHIV/AIDS treatment referrals, support<br/>counseling, educational workshops, peer<br/>education training, clinical pastoral counseling.

#### Pilsen Little Village Community Mental Health Center, Inc.\*

ADDRESS:	2007 S. Blue Island	
	Chicago IL 60608	
CONTACT:	Erika Espinoza	
PHONE:	(312) 226-5864	
FAX:	(312) 226-7367	
E-MAIL:	holaa@uss.net	
WEBSITE:	www.plvcmhc@uss.net	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Case ma	nagement for people with HIV and	
their families. Counseling, educational		
street ou	treach, formal community presen-	
tations, drop-in center. Services for		
Spanish-speaking persons, peer volunteer		
program,	substance abuse/mental health.	

#### Planned Parenthood/Chicago Area Administrative Offices

ADDRESS:	14 E. Jackson Blvd., 10th Floor		
	Chicago IL 60604		
CONTACT:	Emily Searcy		
PHONE:	(312) 427-2275		
FAX:	(312) 427-0802		
E-MAIL:	ppca_info@ppfa.org		
WEBSITE:	www.plannedparenthood.org		
SERVES:	Metro Chicago		
Family pl	anning/GYN services for women;		
STD testi	ing and treatment; birth		
control/c	ounseling, abortion services and		
counselir	ng, referrals; education programs		
on reproc	on reproductive health; public affairs; vol-		
unteers.	unteers. Info/referral Hotline: (312) 427-		
2275. HIV pre- and post-test counseling,			
HIV testing. NOTE: Planned Parenthood			
has multiple health centers throughout the			
city. Call	for additional information and		
locations			

#### Prairie State Legal Services\*

ADDRESS:	975 N. Main Street	
	Rockford IL 61103-7064	
CONTACT:	David Wolowitz	
PHONE:	(815) 965-2134	
FAX:	(815) 965-1081	
TDD:	(815) 965-5114	
E-MAIL:	gjbruce@aol.com	
WEBSITE:	www.prairiestatelegal.org	
SERVES:	Northern Illinois	
Assistan	ce with civil matters such as debt	
collection	n, disability, family law, health	
insurance	e, housing discrimination, living	
wills, powers of attorney, SSI, unemploy-		
ment., et	c. Eligibility based on 200% of	
poverty I	evel. Nine field offices in	
Northern Illinois, including Carol Stream,		
Waukega	an, and St. Charles.	

#### Prairie State Legal Services\*

ADDRESS:	415 W. Washington, #002
	Waukegan IL 60085
CONTACT:	Marcia Pierce
PHONE:	(847) 662-6925
FAX:	(847) 662-6986
TDD:	(847) 662-4441
WEBSITE:	www.prairiestatelegal.org
SERVES:	Illinois
Provides	free legal services in civil matters
to low-i	ncome persons. In addition, the
HIV/AID	S Legal Services Project provides
free lega	al services in civil matters to per-
sons wh	o are HIV+ or who have AIDS, pro-
vided th	ey meet certain income guidelines
and live within the service area.	

#### Prairie State Legal Services\*

ADDRESS:	350 S. Schmale Rd., Suite 150
	Carol Stream IL 60188
CONTACT:	David Holtermann
PHONE:	(630) 690-2130
FAX:	(630) 690-2279
TDD:	(630) 690-2308
WEBSITE:	www.prairiestatelegal.org
SERVES:	Illinois

Provides free legal services in civil matters to low-income persons. In addition, the HIV/AIDS Legal Services Project provides free legal services in civil matters to persons who are HIV+ or who have AIDS, provided they meet certain income guidelines and live within the service area.

#### Prairie State Legal Services\*

10 E. State Avenue, #102
St. Charles IL 60174
Steven Pick
(630) 232-9415
(630) 232-9402
(630) 232-9414
www.prairiestatelegal.org
Illinois
free legal services in civil matters
come persons. In addition, the
S Legal Services Project provides
I services in civil matters to per-
o are HIV+ or who have AIDS, pro-
ey meet certain income guidelines
within the service area.

Premier Home Care Supplies		
ADDRESS:	8048 S. Kedzie Ave.	
	Chicago IL 60652	
CONTACT:	Tony Zakhem	
PHONE:	(773) 776-9941	
FAX:	(773) 776-9953	
SERVES:	Illinois	
Provider	for DME-Main product line: Aids	
to daily l	iving, ambulatory aids, bathroom	
safety, b	eds and support surfaces, home	
nutrition	therapy, incontinence/urologi-	
cals/osto	omy, pediatric, pressure sore pre-	
vention/	wound care, respiratory therapy,	

#### **Prevention Partnership**

supplies.

ADDRESS: 5936 W. Lake St. Chicago IL 60644-1833 CONTACT: Daryl Edwards PHONE: (773) 378-4195 (773) 378-8190 FAX: E-MAIL: ppartnersh@aol.com WEBSITE: www.members.aol.com/ ppartnersh SERVES: Chicago West Side

wheelchairs and accessories, and diabetic

Educational trainings for adults and teens. HIV prevention. Peer health educational training. Free condoms & lubricants. Free workshops on prevention & risk reduction. Newspaper column in the Austin Voice. HIV Prevention Services. Educational trainings for churches & religious organizations. Peer Health Educator training, risk reduction workshops, condoms and lubricants, educational materials.

#### Pride Institute - Chicago Lakeshore Hospital

noopna		
ADDRESS:	4840 N. Marine Drive	
	Chicago IL 60640-4220	
CONTACT:	Jim Stolz, LCSW	
PHONE:	(773) 907-4594	
FAX:	(773) 907-4593	
WEBSITE:	www.pride-institute.com	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Inpatient	hospitalization, day and evening	
programs	available for gay/lesbian/bisexu-	
al and tra	ansgendered people with sub-	
stance abuse issues, as well as people		
with a du	al diagnosis. Individual and group	
therapy also available. Referrals provided		
for gay-a	ffirmative programs all over the	
city and state. Medicare and most insur-		
ance acc	epted. Half-way house program	
available	in Rogers Park.	

#### Pride Youth Program of LINKS

ADDRESS: 1779 Maple Northfield IL 60093 CONTACT: Dr. Faughn Adams PHONE: (847) 441-9880 FAX: (847) 441-7027 E-MAIL: pridedoc@linksyouth.org WEBSITE: www.linksyouth.org SERVES: Chicago North side/NW Suburbs Operates two youth centers for sexual minority youths between the ages of 13-18. Each meet weekly, providing a confidential and supportive environment for youth to learn more about themselves and others. Also has an active community education & outreach program, as well as a support group for sexual minority young adults.

#### Prism Youth Network

	ADDRESS:	1145 Westgate, #106	
		Oak Park IL 60301	
	CONTACT:	Ray Johnson	
	PHONE:	(708) 848-0273	
	FAX:	(708) 848-7544	
	E-MAIL:	opalga@aol.com	
	SERVES:	West Chicagoland	
	Drop-in c	enter for youth 14-18 years old	
dealing with issues surrounding their own			
sexual orientation or their peers; provide			
	risk redu	ction materials and prevention	
	programs	s for this population. Call for more	
	informati	on.	

#### Pro Bono Advocates

ADDRESS:	50 W. Washington
	CL88 Richard Daley Ctr.
	Chicago IL 60602
CONTACT:	Mary Trew
PHONE:	(312) 603-6945
FAX:	(312) 603-3793
TDD:	(312) 603-3234
SERVES:	Cook County
Legal as:	sistance for civil orders of protec-
tion, dive	prce, referrals, domestic violence,
indigent	individuals.

#### Project Inform National HIV/AIDS **Treatment Hotline**

ADDRESS:	205 13th Street, Suite 2001	
	San Francisco CA 94103	
CONTACT:	David Evans	
PHONE:	(800) 822-7422	
FAX:	(415) 558-0684	
E-MAIL:	devans@projinf.org	
WEBSITE:	www.projectinform.org	
SERVES:	National	
National	HIV/AIDS treatment information	
and advocacy organization. Provides free		
treatment information, 800 hotline, mailing		
service, national Town Meetings, and		
Project WISE which focuses on women's		
HIV/AIDS treatment information and advo-		
cacy issu	Ies.	

#### Project VIDA, Inc.\*

ADDRESS:	2659 S. Kedvale Ave.	
	Chicago IL 60623	
CONTACT:	Tommie Jones/Sonia Munoz	
PHONE:	(773) 522-4570	
FAX:	(773) 522-4573	
E-MAIL:	projvida@aol.com	
SERVES:	South Lawndale	
Prevention/risk-reduction workshops;		
street outreach, alternative health thera-		
pies, safer sex kits, peer educators;		
resource center; peer education training		
program; case management; free & anon.		
HIV testing, counseling for HIV+ youth &		
families; grocery store for PWAs; mental		
health counseling, prevention case man-		
agement		

#### **Provena Hospice**

ADDRESS:2615 W. Washington Blvd.<br/>Waukegan IL 60085CONTACT:Nancy DelaneyPHONE:(847) 360-2220FAX:(847) 360-2185SERVES:Eastern McHenry CountyHospice care, home health care.

#### **Provident Hospital\***

 
 ADDRESS:
 500 E. 51st Street Chicago IL 60615

 CONTACT:
 Mary L. Gaines

 PHONE:
 (312) 572-2724

 FAX:
 (312) 572-2677

 SERVES:
 South Side Chicago

Primary care and dental services. Call for additional information. Case management, prevention program, substance abuse counseling program.

#### **PWA Health Group**

ADDRESS: 150 W. 26th Street, Suite 201 New York NY 10001

#### PHONE: (212) 255-0520

FAX:(212) 255-2080E-MAIL:pwahg@freewwweb.orgWEBSITE:www.aidsnyc.org/pwahgSERVES:National

HIV/AIDS treatment education, support and counseling. Alternative treatment information. Newsletter "Notes from the Underground" published 6 times/yr. (suggested subscription fee \$40/yr.). Also: buyer's club for pharmaceuticals not readily available in the US for PWHIV/AIDS; call for information.

### R

#### Rainbow Hospice, Inc.

ADDRESS: 444 N. Northwest Highway, Suite 145 Park Ridge IL 60068 CONTACT: Patricia Ahern (847) 685-9900 PHONE: (847) 685-6390 FAX-Ranbowhos@aol.com E-MAIL: WEBSITE: www.rainbowhospice.com SERVES: Metro Chicago Provides full hospice care and support services for terminally ill in the patient's place of residence. Licensed to serve in Cook and five Collar Counties. Bereavement Center programs open to community and provided at no cost.

#### **Ravenswood Community Mental Health**

#### Center

ADDRESS: 2312 W. Irving Park Chicago IL 60613 Intake Worker CONTACT: (773) 769-6200 PHONE: FAX: (773) 463-8938 (773) 728-3737 WEBSITE: www.advocatehealth.com SERVES: Chicago North Side Full range of psychiatric health care, support groups, substance abuse services; deaf & hard of hearing programs.

#### **Ravenswood Hospital Medical Center**

ADDRESS:	4550 N. Winchester	
	Chicago IL 60640	
CONTACT:	Infection Control	
PHONE:	(773) 878-4300	
FAX:	(773) 279-3185	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Inpatient	medical care. Outpatient clinic	
provides primary care, HIV testing & coun-		
seling. Referrals to community mental		
health se	ervices.	

#### **Regional Care Association\***

ADDRESS: 72 North Chicago Street Joliet IL 60432-4315 CONTACT: Patricia Langehennig, MD PHONE: (815) 722-7000 FAX: (815) 722-7180 South/South West Suburbs SERVES: Provides primary medical care, group and individual counseling, nutrition services, education services, educational and outreach programs, and substance abuse counseling; free anonymous HIV testing at main office and Maneuvers Outreach Center, Call for additional information.

#### **Response Center**

ADDRESS:9304 N. Skokie Blvd.<br/>Skokie IL 60077CONTACT:Erik FriedmanPHONE:(847) 676-0078FAX:(847) 676-0574SERVES:North/Northwest CookEducational programs promoting health<br/>decision-making for teens. Sponsors "TeenAIDS Awareness," a peer-educator program in HIV/STD prevention for high<br/>school students.

#### **Resurrection Home Health Services**

ADDRESS:4930 W. Oakton<br/>Skokie ILCONTACT:Pam SteinbachPHONE:(847) 568-8500FAX:(847) 674-4677SERVES:Metro ChicagoVisiting nurse, rehabilitation therapists,<br/>and home health aids.

#### **Riverside's New Life Center**

ADDRESS: 1701 E. Court Street Kankakee IL 60901 CONTACT: Susan Havelka, RN PHONE: (815) 935-5433 FAX: (815) 935-1187 SERVES: Kankakee Clinic providing services for women: gynecological exams, pregnancy testing & counseling, education on reproduction, STDs, treatment for STDs, physician directed services, confidential & free HIV

testing, contraception supplies.

#### Roseland Community Hospital HIV/AIDS Clinic\*

ADDRESS:45 W. 111th Street<br/>Chicago IL 60628CONTACT:Dr. William JohnsonPHONE:(773) 995-3469FAX:(773) 995-3207SERVES:Metro ChicagoPrimary care for HIV/AIDS patients.Outpatient clinic, case management, housing assistance and support groups are also<br/>available. Most insurance plans accepted.Uninsured patients accepted.

#### **Roseland Neighborhood Health Center**

ADDRESS:200 E. 115th St.<br/>Chicago IL 60628PHONE:(312) 747-2817FAX:(312) 747-2851SERVES:Chicago South SideProvides referrals for HIV primary care,<br/>free confidential and anonymous HIV anti-<br/>body testing, pre- & post-test counseling,<br/>free STD counseling & testing.

#### **RTA Reduced Fare Program**

ADDRESS:	181 W. Madison, 1st Floor	
	Chicago IL 60602	
PHONE:	(312) 917-0731	
FAX:	(312) 917-1335	
TDD:	(312) 917-0713	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
The RTA	Reduced Fare Card allows quali-	
fied users to ride CTA, Pace and Metra		
services at approximately half the full fare.		
The PARA Transit Program can pick up indi-		
viduals and take them to their destina-		
tions. Persons with disabilities (including		
HIV/AIDS) may call the RTA Travel		
Information Center at (312) 836-7000 to		
get an application or for further informa-		
tion about the programs.		

#### Rush Home Care Network

ADDRESS: 1645 W. Jackson Blvd. Suite 500 Chicago IL 60612-3227 CONTACT: Nancy Conforti PHONE: (312) 850-7500 (312) 850-7501 **FAX**. WEBSITE: www.rush.edu Metro Chicago SERVES: Includes skilled nursing, physical/occupational/speech therapy, social work services, home health aides, registered dietitian, psychiatric nursing, infusion therapy, AIDS treatment. Serves the entire Metro Chicago area.

#### **Rush Hospice Partners\***

ADDRESS:	1035 Madison Street
	Oak Park IL 60302
CONTACT:	Lisa Anderson
PHONE:	(800) 994-9400
FAX:	(708) 386-9933
TDD:	(708) 681-6233
E-MAIL:	rushlisa@aol.com
SERVES:	Cook/Lake/DuPage/Kane/
	Kendall/Will/McHenry
Complete	e range of in-home, resider

Complete range of in-home, residential and inpatient hospice services, including pain management, emotional, social, spiritual support, and bereavement support groups; End-of-Life care education and bereavement support are offered to the public and professional groups. Various locations throughout Cook, DuPage, Kane, Kendall, Lake, McHenry and Will counties - call for specific sites.

#### **Rush Hospice Partners\***

Nu si i i i i u s			
ADDRESS:	660 N. Westmoreland		
	Lake Forest IL 60045		
PHONE:	(800) 994-9400		
E-MAIL:	rushlisa@aol.com		
SERVES:	Northern Illinois area		
Complete	e range of in-home, residential		
and inpatient hospice services, including			
pain management, emotional, social, and			
spiritual support; and bereavement support			
groups. End-of-Life care education and			
bereavement support are offered to the			
public and professional groups. Various			
locations throughout Cook, DuPage, Kane,			
Kendall,	Lake, McHenry and Will counties;		
call for s	pecific sites.		

#### **Rush/Copley Medical Center**

 ADDRESS:
 2000 Ogden Ave.

 Aurora IL
 60504-4206

 CONTACT:
 Marilee Murray or Dan Sullivan

 PHONE:
 (630) 978-4881

 FAX:
 (630) 978-6852

 SERVES:
 Far West Suburbs

 Acute care hospital services including pastoral care and volunteer services, case

 management, home health care services, educational programs and materials.

 Spanish interpretation is available.

#### Rush/Presbyterian-St. Luke's Medical Center

ADDRESS:	600 S. Paulina, Suite 143 AF	
	Chicago IL 60612	
CONTACT:	Jan Fritsche, RN, MS	
PHONE:	(312) 942-4810	
FAX:	(312) 942-2184	
WEBSITE:	www.rush.edu/med/	
	infectiousdisease/aids	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Inpatient	/outpatient state of the art med-	
ical care/clinic, clinical trials, home health		
care, hospice services, pastoral care,		
HIV/AIDS	Seducation and information. Also	
have referral services. HIV support groups.		

### S

#### Safer Foundation

ADDRESS: 571 W. Jackson Chicago IL 60661 CONTACT: Ewing A. Foulks **PHONE: (312) 913-5435** FAX: (312) 922-7640 SERVES: Metro Chicago Provide services to probationers/parolees. Offer supportive services: counseling, prevention, education, employment, case management.

#### Samaritan Housing Services

ADDRESS:	11705 S. Elizabeth
	Chicago IL 60643-5119
PHONE:	(773) 928-2036
FAX:	(773) 928-2249
SERVES:	Illinois
Provides housing and supportive services	
Space fo	r 7 men and 7 women.

#### Season of Concern

ADDRESS: 203 N. Wabash, Suite 2104 Chicago IL 60601 CONTACT: Brian-Mark Conover

PHONE:	(312) 332-0518
FAX:	(312) 372-0272
E-MAIL:	soc5307@aol.com
WEBSITE:	www.members.aol.com/
	sochicago/

serves: Midwest

Season of Concern is the Chicago theater community's fund-raising effort in the fight against AIDS, contributing to programs providing direct-care support to members of the theater community and others in the Midwest. The Biscotto/Miller fund is an internal fund where any Chicago area performer with an HIV/AIDS diagnosis can apply for financial assistance. Call for more information.

#### Serenity House

 ADDRESS:
 891 S. Route 53

 Addison IL
 60101

 CONTACT:
 Dana Bennett

 PHONE:
 (630)
 620-6616

 FAX:
 (630)
 620-7924

 SERVES:
 DuPage County

 Halfway
 House for people with drug

 dependency; outpatient and intensive outpatient available. HIV education, testing and referrals.

#### Sex Police/The School Street Movement

ADDRESS: 1511 W. Berwyn Chicago IL 60640-2109 CONTACT: Angel Abcede/Kelli David PHONE: (773) 784-6106 (773) 784-6206 FAX· WEBSITE: WWW.sexpolice.com Chicago Area SERVES: Theatrical presentations on AIDS prevention education, focusing on youth ages 13-21. Uses culturally-diverse role models, popular music, song and dance. Offers 5day interactive workshops for smaller groups. Conducts an annual summer training program for youth which combines performance and AIDS education. Provides inschool residencies.

#### Sherman Hospital

ADDRESS:934 Center St.<br/>Elgin IL 60120-2198CONTACT:Sallie Rivera, RNPHONE:(847) 742-9800FAX:(847) 429-2816SERVES:ElginBasic inpatient medical services, HIVscreening and counseling, and referrals.

#### Sinai Family Health Centers\*

 

 ADDRESS:
 5401 S. Wentworth Chicago IL 60609

 CONTACT:
 Melissa Watt

 PHONE:
 (773) 288-6900

 FAX:
 (773) 268-3020

 SERVES:
 Metro Chicago

 Health centers which provide primary health care services, case management, ID consults, prevention education, specialty services available, also serves uninsured population. Call for additional information.

#### Skokie Health Department

ADDRESS:	5127 Oakton Street	
	Skokie IL 60077	
CONTACT:	Frada Kagan	
PHONE:	(847) 933-8252	
FAX:	(847) 673-8606	
TDD:	(847) 933-8455	
E-MAIL:	info@skokie.org	
WEBSITE:	www.skokie.org/health	
SERVES:	Skokie	
Wide range of referrals to other agencies.		
Education program available to schools		
and groups upon request. Call for addition-		
al information.		

#### Social Security Administration

ADDRESS:	1233 W. Adams
	Chicago IL 60607
CONTACT:	Paul Concialdi
PHONE:	(800) 772-1213 &
	(312) 886-8851 Ext. 7141
FAX:	(312) 353-0608
TDD:	(800) 325-0778
WEBSITE:	www.ssa.gov
SERVES:	National
Provides	information about Social Security
benefits.	Call for appointment.

#### South Shore Hospital

ADDRESS:	8012 S. Crandon Ave.
	Chicago IL 60617-1124
CONTACT:	Carmon Houston
PHONE:	(773) 768-0810
FAX:	(773) 768-8154
SERVES:	South Side
Inpatient	care, primary care facility

#### South Side Help Center\*

ADDRESS:	10420 S. Halsted	
	Chicago IL 60628-2324	
CONTACT:	Betty Smith	
PHONE:	(773) 445-5445	
FAX:	(773) 445-9818	
E-MAIL:	sshc104@aol.com	
SERVES:	Chicago South Side	
Education and risk reduction for high risk		
youth; street outreach, referrals to outside		
agencies for specific needs, drug aware-		
ness to prevent addiction and abuse. Black		
Male Mentor Program to instill pride		
through p	positive influence.	

#### South Side Pastors Coalition

ADDRESS:	5050 S. State Street		
	Chicago IL 60609		
CONTACT:	Pat Jones, LPN		
PHONE:	(773) 624-2700		
FAX:	(773) 624-9441		
SERVES:	Metro Chicago		
South Side Pastors Coalition is a collabo-			
ration with Sinai Family Health Centers.			
This coalition consists of South Side pas-			
tors and clergy that provide support, train-			
ing and spiritual guidance to churches and			
individuals affected by HIV/AIDS.			

#### South Suburban Council on Alcoholism & Substance Abuse

ADDRESS:	1909 Checker Square		
	East Hazel Crest IL 60429		
PHONE:	(708) 957-2854 Ext. 1182		
FAX:	(708) 957-2895		
TDD:	(708) 957-3106		
E-MAIL:	la1007@lincoInnet.net		
WEBSITE:	www.lincoInnet.net/user/		
	lasscasa		
SERVES:	South Suburban Cook		
Resident	Residential rehabilitation, adult outpatient		
services	services and youth outpatient services. HIV		
testing a	testing and counseling.		



#### St. Elizabeth's Hospital HIV Clinic

ADDRESS:1431 N. Claremont Avenue<br/>Chicago IL 60622CONTACT:Pat MonnellyPHONE:(773) 278-2000FAX:(312) 633-5936SERVES:Chicago North SideSt. Elizabeth's Hospital is a 276 bed acute<br/>care provider that has been servingChicago's Near Northwest side since 1887.The hospital offers a wide variety of heath<br/>care services, including several specialty<br/>care areas.

#### St. Francis Hospital of Evanston

ADDRESS:355 Ridge Ave.<br/>Evanston IL 60202CONTACT:Dr. Costas/Dr. ZarPHONE:(847) 316-2775FAX:(847) 316-3307SERVES:North Suburban Cook County<br/>Inpatient medical care, referrals to services at St. Francis.

#### St. Joseph Hospital

ADDRESS:77 N. Airlite St.<br/>Elgin IL 60123-4912CONTACT:Kathy HoganPHONE:(847) 695-3200FAX:(847) 931-5511SERVES:Kane CountyInpatient medical care. Home health and<br/>hospice.

#### St. Joseph Hospital

ADDRESS: 2900 N. Lake Shore Drive Chicago IL 60657

PHONE:(773) 665-3550FAX:(773) 665-6188SERVES:Metro ChicagoInpatient and outpatient medical care to<br/>adults with HIV infection. Physicians who<br/>specialize in HIV treatment. Also: clinical<br/>trials, resource center, comprehensive<br/>social services, counseling & support<br/>groups, education/risk reduction program.

#### St. Joseph Medical Center

 
 ADDRESS:
 333 N. Madison Joliet IL 60435

 PHONE:
 (815) 725-7133

 FAX:
 (815) 741-7579

 SERVES:
 South & West Counties

 Primary Health care.

#### Starlight Children's Foundation

 

 ADDRESS:
 30 E. Adams, Suite 1020 Chicago IL 60603

 CONTACT:
 Pamela Smith

 PHONE:
 (312) 251-7827

 FAX:
 (312) 251-7825

 WEBSITE:
 www.starlight-Chicago.org

 SERVES:
 Illinois

 Brightens the lives of seriously ill children through the granting of special wishes, provision of hospital entertainment and Starlight Express, mobile entertainment units in pediatric facilities. Upgrading of

### Start Here Addiction Rehabilitation & Education (SHARE)

pediatric playrooms in Chicagoland hospitals.

ADDRESS: 1776 Moon Lake Blvd. Hoffman Estates IL 60194 CONTACT: Donna C. Santoro PHONE: (847) 882-4181 (847) 882-4299 **FAX**. F-MAII: leyden1001@aol.com West/North/Northwest Suburbs SERVES: Inpatient alcohol and chemical dependency-detox and rehabilitation. HIV counseling and testing in cooperation with the DuPage county health department. Intensive outpatient & DUI services, MISA services for DuPage clients as well as specialized program for DCFS involved females with children.

#### Strong Spirit Wellness Center

ADDRESS: 938 W. Nelson Chicago IL 60657 CONTACT: Richard McGinnis (773) 296-8410 PHONE: (773) 296-8401 FAX: rmcginni@immc.org E-MAIL: Chicago SERVES: Strong Spirit Wellness Center provides integrative treatment for those living with HIV and AIDS. The program provides the highest standard in quality complementary healthcare, including symptom and pain management, alternative medical modalities, classes such as yoga and gi gong, workshops in stress management and music therapy, thus maintaining the concept of overall individual wellness. Strong Spirit establishes a positive, progressive enviroment for people who seek healing.

#### Substance Abuse Services, Inc.\*

ADDRESS: 2101 S. Indiana Ave., 1st Floor Chicago IL 60616 CONTACT: Cornell Badette PHONE: (312) 808-3210 FAX: (312) 842-9550 E-MAIL: sasichgo@aol.com SERVES: Metro Chicago Outpatient and residential drug treatment program. Pre- and post-test counseling and testing.

# Sulzer Regional Library (Chicago Public Library)

ADDRESS: 4455 N. Lincoln Ave. Chicago IL 60625 (312) 744-7616 PHONE: (312) 744-2899 FAX (773) 728-2062 TDD: WEBSITE: www.chipublib.org Metro Chicago SERVES Provides books, magazines, newspapers, videos, music and other materials for the general public. Reference librarians provide assistance in finding information in person & by telephone. The HIV/AIDS collection contains books, articles, and a clipping file on issues related to AIDS and HIV.

#### Take-A-Hike

ADDRESS: 5836 N. Artesian Chicago IL 60659 CONTACT: Bill Van Beene PHONE: (312) 409-9094 SERVES: Chicago North Side Provides indoor and outdoor nature activities twice a month year round for PWHIV/AIDS at no charge. Provide lunch for all activities including volunteers. Volunteers needed with transportation. Call for additional information.

#### Talkline Help Lines, Inc.

ADDRESS: P.O. Box 1321 Elk Grove Village IL 60009 CONTACT: Nancy Helmick PHONE: (847) 981-1271 FAX: (847) 228-3461 Suburban Chicagoland SERVES: Volunteer-based 24-hour telephone helpline: provides crisis intervention, emotional support, problem solving help, information & referral. Talkline for adults: (847) 228-6400. Teenline: (847) 228-8336. Kidsline for children 13 & under: (847) 228-5437. Hope line for homeless persons: (847) 228-3463. Seniors' Talkline (847) 981-1222

#### **Teen Living Programs**

ADDRESS: 3179 N. Broadway Chicago IL 60657 CONTACT: Carole Mills PHONE: (773) 883-0025 FAX: (773) 883-1218 (773) 883-0029 TDD: E-MAIL: tlp@aol.com SERVES: Metro Chicago Street outreach, crisis intervention/counseling, shelter for at-risk youth; transitional living program for homeless youth, foster care placement, life skills education, substance abuse services. HIV testing with pre- and post-test counseling, prevention education, prevention case management.

#### Test Positive Aware Network (TPAN)\*

ADDRESS: 1258 W. Belmont Ave. Chicago IL 60657 (773) 404-8726 PHONE: FAX· (773) 404-1040 tpanet@aol.com E-MAIL: WEBSITE: www.tpan.com SERVES: Metro Chicago/National Self-help organization with resources, referrals & numerous support groups for people living with HIV and impacted by HIV. Peer led support/buddy programs, HIV-related legal clinic, medical clinic, yoga, bi-monthly journal Positively Aware, bi-monthly local newsletter TPAN Now, free Chicago Area HIV Services Directory, resource center. Call for additional information and group times.

#### Transgenesis "Where Gender Expression is a New Beginning"

Expression is a new Degining		
ADDRESS:	3550 N. Lakeshore Dr.	
	Chicago IL 60657	
CONTACT:	Lorrainne Sade Baskerville, BSW	
PHONE:	(800) 805-4052	
FAX:	(773) 472-6804	
E-MAIL:	transgenesis@mailcity.com	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Transgen	esis is a discussion group serving	
the Trans	gendered community. The group	
welcome	s cross-dressers, transvestites,	
trangenderist, transsexuals, intersexes,		
drag queens, drag kings, and all others		
with gender identification issues. The		
group addresses a variety of issues from		
the Transgendered perspective including:		
HIV, substance use/abuse, gender identity		
and it's expression, employment, educa-		
tion, etc. Has a weekly meeting at TPA		
Network. Call TPAN (773) 404-8726, or		
Lorrainne at (312) 839-5541 for additional		
information. Pager #: (800) 805-4052.		

# Travelers and Immigrant Aid - Rafael Center\*

ADDRESS:	4750 N. Sheridan, Suite 200	
	Chicago IL 60640	
PHONE:	(773) 989-0049	
FAX:	(773) 989-1935	
SERVES:	Chicago Northside	
Comprehensive case management, day		
and respite care, financial assistance,		
housing/emergency shelters,		
individual/group mental health services,		
nursing services, rehabilitative and alter-		
native therapies, meals, education, and		
recreational programs.		

#### Travelers and Immigrant Aid - Spang Center for Oral Health\*

ADDRESS:	845 W. Wilson
	Chicago IL 60640
CONTACT:	Dr. Val Cuarto III
PHONE:	(773) 728-7264
FAX:	(773) 728-7557
SERVES:	Metro Chicago
Comprehensive dental services including:	
soft tissue exams and treatments, prophy-	
laxes, restorative procedure and oral sur-	
gery. Referral network for specialties is	
available.	

#### Treatment Alternatives for Special Clients (TASC)

ADDRESS:	4500 S. Michigan
	Chicago IL 60653
PHONE:	(773) 624-8119
FAX:	(773) 624-8166
WEBSITE:	www.tasc.il.org
SERVES:	Cook County
Intensive	and preventive case manage-
ment; All	DS Education Project for men and
women c	letained at Cook County Jail, edu-
cation ar	nd case management for youth at
Cook Cou	Inty Juvenile Temporary Detention
Center, H	IIV testing, housing referrals.

#### Treatment Alternatives for Special Clients (TASC)

 

 ADDRESS:
 2240 W. Ogden Chicago IL 60612

 CONTACT:
 Ciuinal Jones

 PHONE:
 (312) 738-8933

 FAX:
 (312) 738-9260

 WEBSITE:
 WWW.tasc.il.org

 SERVES:
 Cook County

 Intensive
 and preventive case management; AIDS Education Project for men and women detained at Cook County Jail, education and case management for youth at Cook County Juvenile Temporary Detention Center, HIV testing, housing referrals.

#### Treatment Alternatives for Special Clients (TASC)

ADDRESS:	1500 N. Halsted
	Chicago IL 60622
CONTACT:	Ciuinal Jones
PHONE:	(312) 787-0208
FAX:	(312) 787-9663
WEBSITE:	www.tasc.il.org
SERVES:	Cook County
Intensive	e and preventive case manage-
ment; Al	DS Education Project for men and
women o	detained at Cook County Jail, edu-
cation ar	nd case management for youth at
Cook Cou	unty Juvenile Temporary Detention
Center, H	IV testing, housing referrals.

#### Trinity United Church of Christ HIV/AIDS Support Ministry ADDRESS: 400 W. 95th Street

Chicago IL 60628-1196

#### PHONE: (312) 409-2437 SERVES: Metro Chicago

Provides support groups and spiritual support for individuals impacted by HIV/AIDS. Call for information.

#### Twin Cities - Wisconsin - Chicago AIDS Ride

ADDRESS: 945 W. George, Suite 210 Chicago IL 60657 CONTACT: Cathy Seabaugh (773) 880-8812 PHONE: (773) 880-8813 **FAX**. ride4@chgoaidsride.org F-MAII: WEBSITE: www.aidsride.org SERVES: Midwest Twin Cities Chicago AIDS Ride, presented by Tanqueray, is a 6-day, 500 mile cycling event raising money for six Chicago area beneficiaries. The courageous riders and crew are looking to make an enormous difference in the lives of others. We offer many opportunities for people to get involved with the Ride, ranging from crewing, riding, office support, or being a committee member. Call for more information.

# U

#### U.S. Health & Human Services - Office for Civil Rights

ADDRESS: 105 W. Adams, 16th Floor Chicago IL 60603 CONTACT: Patricia Lucas PHONE: (312) 886-2359 (312) 886-1807 FAX: (312) 353-5693 TDD: F-MAIL · plucas@dhhs.os.gov SERVES: National Investigate claims of discrimination against health & social service entities; visit agencies for compliance reviews, civil rights screening for prospective service providers, investigate nursing homes, dentists, dialysis centers, etc. that delay or deny admission to PWAs or otherwise discriminate.

#### Ultra Care Home Medical

ADDRESS:	7011 W. Belmont Ave.	
	Chicago IL 60634	
CONTACT:	Bertha Guzman	
PHONE:	(773) 794-3333	
FAX:	(773) 804-7431	
E-MAIL:	calbhc@aol.com	
WEBSITE:	www.ultracarehm.com	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Compreh	ensive home healthcare, including	
home IV therapy, nutrition and aerosolized		
pentamidine, RNs, LPNs, aides for person-		
al care, physical and occupational therapy,		
case management, medical equipment and		
respiratory services & supplies.		

#### Unity Hospice

ADDRESS: 439 E. 31st St. Chicago IL 60616 CONTACT: Diane Deese PHONE: (312) 949-1188 FAX: (312) 949-0158 SERVES: Metro Chicago A program designed to meet the needs of patients who have terminal illness and to help their families cope with related issues: Medical services; counseling services, pastoral support; home health aide; support services; inpatient care; nutrition consultation. Serves the Metro Chicago area.

#### Universal Family Connection, Inc.\*

ADDRESS:	7949 S. Western Avenue
	Chicago IL 60620
CONTACT:	Earnest Butler
PHONE:	(773) 925-2222
FAX:	(773) 925-2287
E-MAIL:	lbroyls@aol.com
SERVES:	Chicago Southside/
	South Suburbs
UFC was	established in 1976 as a grass
roots not-for-profit organization committed	
to resolv	ing negative factors affecting the
	f life of children and preserving
	y unit. UFC has successfully oper-
ated a co	omprehensive community-based
	serving Chicago's far south side
neighborhoods. UFC provides crisis inter-	
vention, resource & referrals, individual &	
	unseling, employment training,
mental h	ealth services, family preservation
and reun	ification services.

#### University of Chicago Children's Hospital\*

ADDRESS:	5841 S. Maryland Ave.,	
	(M/C 6054)	
	Chicago IL 60637	
CONTACT:	Ruth Martin	
PHONE:	(773) 702-3853	
FAX:	(773) 702-1196	
E-MAIL:	rmartin@peds.bsd.uchicago.edu	
SERVES:	Chicago South/South Suburbs	
HIV+ children and adolescent services;		
case management, AIDS clinical trials,		
pediatric clinic for comprehensive medical		
care, counseling and testing for HIV, men-		
tal health and counseling support groups.		
Info & referrals. OB/GYN care services for		
HIV+ women.		

#### University of Illinois - School of Public Health - Community Outreach Intervention Project (COIP)

ADDRESS: 4407 N. Broadway Ave. Chicago IL 60640 CONTACT: Matta Kelly PHONE: (773) 561-3177 FAX: (773) 561-8813 SERVES: Metro Chicago HIV/AIDS and substance abuse referrals; HIV prevention and education. HIV testing and courseling, case management, peer support groups. Comprehensive HIV primary care, needle exchange.

#### University of Illinois - School of Public Health - Community Outreach Intervention Project\* (COIP)

ADDRESS:	4650 S. Martin Luther King Drive	
	Chicago IL 60653	
CONTACT:	Mercedes Jones/Claude Rhodes	
PHONE:	(773) 536-4509	
FAX:	(773) 536-2306	
SERVES:	South Side Chicago	
Comprehensive HIV primary care; clinical		
trials, pre/post test counseling, case man-		
agement. HIV/AIDS & substance abuse		
referrals, peer support groups, AA & NA		
groups, needle exchange.		

#### University of Illinois - School of Public Health - West Side Community Outreach Intervention Project (COIP)

ouncuc	
ADDRESS:	4754-56 W. Madison Ave.
	Chicago IL 60644
CONTACT:	Edward Snulligan/
	Shaqaee Israel
PHONE:	(773) 379-1137
FAX:	(773) 379-1424
SERVES:	Chicago Far West Side &
	Suburbs
HIV/AIDS	S and substance abuse referrals;

HIV prevention and education. HIV testing and counseling, comprehensive HIV primary care, needle exchange, case management, support groups (AA, NA & peer).

#### University of Illinois - School of Public Health- Community Outreach Intervention Project (COIP)

ADDRESS:1610-12 N. Kedzie<br/>Chicago IL 60647CONTACT:Porfirio (Junior) SanchezPHONE:(773) 252-4422FAX:(773) 252-1153SERVES:Chicago West/NW SideHIV/AIDS and substance abuse referrals;HIV prevention and education. HIV testing<br/>and counseling. Comprehensive HIV primary<br/>care, needle exchange, case management.

#### University of Illinois - Women & Infant Transmission Study (WITS)

ADDRESS:	840 S. Wood St. (M/C 856)
	Chicago IL 60612
CONTACT:	Delmyra Turpin
PHONE:	(312) 996-5510
FAX:	(312) 996-5327
E-MAIL:	dturpin@uic.edu
SERVES:	Metro Chicago
WITS is a	a research project open to preg-
nant wor	men between the ages of 15 and
44 years	and their newborns after delivery.
Provides	basic health care, case manage-
ment, su	pport group, reimbursement for
child care	e and travel to appointments; clin-
ical trials	s available.

#### University of Illinois at Chicago Family Center for Infectious Disease

ADDRESS:	1801 W. Taylor, Room 3-D	
	Chicago IL 60612	
CONTACT:	Tracey Lewis	
PHONE:	(312) 996-8337	
FAX:	(312) 413-1421	
TDD:	(312) 413-2562	
WEBSITE:	tlewis@uic.edu	
SERVES:	Metro Chicago	
Medical	and social services are provided	
for HIV-infected individuals by healthcare		
providers. The center links closely with		
other services at the University including		
dental services and inpatient HIV/AIDS		
treatment. A continuum of care is provid-		
ed. HIV clinical vaccine trials for women.		
Call for information.		

#### University of Illinois at Chicago HIV/AIDS Project\*

HIV/AID	HIV/AIDS Project		
ADDRESS:	808 S. Wood St.,		
	Rm. 888 M/C 735		
	Chicago IL 60612		
CONTACT:	Will Thomas		
PHONE:	(312) 996-8067		
FAX:	(312) 413-1657		
E-MAIL:	wthomas@uic.edu		
SERVES:	Metro Chicago		
Medical	and social services are provided		
for HIV-infected individuals by healthcare			
providers. The center links closely with			
other services at the University including			
dental services and inpatient HIV/AIDS			
treatment. A continuum of care is provid-			
ed. HIV clinical vaccine trials for women.			
Call for information.			

#### Uptown Community Learning Center

ADDRESS:	4554 N. Broadway, #240
	Chicago IL 60640
PHONE:	(773) 769-2085
FAX:	(773) 769-6672
SERVES:	Metro Chicago
Peer edu	cation HIV prevention program for
Uptown youth. Call for additional	
informati	ion.

#### Uptown People's Law Center

ADDRESS:	4404 N. Broadway
	Chicago IL 60640
CONTACT:	Belinda Belcher
PHONE:	(773) 769-1411
FAX:	(773) 769-2224
SERVES:	Uptown
Legal edu	ucation and defense program.
Serves U	ptown, accepts all victims of
domestic	violence and social security
and/or w	elfare problems.

### V

#### Veterans Affairs - Lakeside

ADDRESS:	333 E. Huron
	Chicago IL 60611
CONTACT:	Kathy Pietschmann
PHONE:	(312) 943-6600 Ext. 3829
FAX:	(312) 640-2252
SERVES:	Metro Chicago
The follo	wing services are available to eli-
gible vet	erans: Inpatient and outpatient
medical,	psychiatric, and substance abuse
care, lim	ited dental services, eye services,
	ng and counseling, clinical trials,
	rehab. programs, nutritional coun-
seling, e	ducation programs. Call for addi-
tional inf	formation.
	CONTACT: PHONE: FAX: SERVES: The follo gible vet medical, care, lim HIV testi physical seling, et

#### Veterans Affairs Department - Edward Hines Hospital

ADDRESS:	5th Avenue at Roosevelt Road	
	Hines IL 60141	
CONTACT:	Judith Turner, RN, BSN, ACRN	
PHONE:	(708) 202-8387 Ext. 25012	
FAX:	(708) 202-2410	
E-MAIL:	turner,judith@hines.va.gov	
SERVES:	National	
Case management, clinical trial sites, den-		
tal care, education programs, financial		
assistanc	e, home health care, hospice,	
hospital-medical treatment, long term care		
facility montal health and omotional sun		

facility, mental health and emotional support, pastoral care, substance abuse treatment programs.



#### Veterans Affairs Medical Center - West Side

ADDRESS:	820 S. Damen
	Chicago IL 60612
CONTACT:	K.E. Barnes
PHONE:	(312) 666-6500
FAX:	(312) 633-2112
SERVES:	Metro Chicago
Provides	inpatient & outpatient medical
care, cas	e management, clinical trials,
dental ca	are, education programs, financial
assistan	ce, psychiatric services, substance
abuse pr	ograms, pastoral care, HIV testing
& counse	eling, and weekly support groups.

#### Veterans Affairs Medical Center-North Chicago

ADDRESS: 3001 Greenbay Road, 111i North Chicago IL 60064 CONTACT: Betty Pidcock, MS, ACRN (847) 688-1900 Ext.1551 PHONE: (847) 578-6941 **FAX**. TDD: (847) 578-3841 Northern Illinois SERVES: Services are available to eligible veterans: Respite care, education programs, financial assistance, home health care, hospice, medical care, housing/shelter, long term care, mental & emotional support, substance abuse treatment, pastoral support.

#### VIDA/SIDA

 

 ADDRESS:
 2703 W. Division Chicago IL 60622

 CONTACT:
 Enrique Salgado, Jr.

 PHONE:
 (773) 278-6737

 FAX:
 (773) 278-6753

 SERVES:
 Metro Chicago

 A bilingual/bicultural community-based

 STD/HIV prevention project and alternative

 health clinic. Services include:
 STD/HIV

 peer education training, health education,

 video/resource library, acupuncture, massage, herbal, and nutritional therapy.

W

#### Village of Mount Prospect Human Services

JUNICC	3	
ADDRESS:	50 S. Emerson	
	Mount Prospect IL 60056	
CONTACT:	Peggy Florey, RN	
PHONE:	(847) 870-5680	
FAX:	(847) 818-5321	
TDD:	(847) 392-6064	
SERVES:	Mount Prospect	
Home de	livered meals at \$3.00/meal;	
home visits by nurse—patients cannot be		
eligible for Medicare, Public Aid or private		
insurance for nurses; referrals for home		
companion at \$8-9/hr.; all services by doc-		
tor's order. Food pantry free for residents		
with financial need.		

#### Vision House\*

ADDRESS:514 E. 50th Place<br/>Chicago IL 60615CONTACT:Property ManagerPHONE:(773) 624-9112FAX:(773) 624-9144E-MAIL:visionhouse@earthlink.netSERVES:Metro ChicagoProvides housing and housing referrals for<br/>individuals and their families. All appli-<br/>cants will be assessed as to their readi-<br/>ness for independent living.

#### Visiting Nurse Association of Fox Valley

i si i i i g i i		
ADDRESS:	1245 Corporate Blvd., 5th Floor	
	Aurora IL 60504	
CONTACT:	Intake Department	
PHONE:	(630) 978-2532	
FAX:	(630) 978-1129	
TDD:	(630) 978-2532	
E-MAIL:	vnafox@aol.com	
WEBSITE:	www.valleyguide.com/	
	vnafoxvalley	
SERVES:	Northern Illinois	
Compreh	ensive home care services includ-	
ing skilled nursing, full-service hospice		
care, including bereavement, home-infu-		
sion therapy, mental/behavioral care; reha		
bilitative therapies; medical social servic-		
es; wound and skin care; CNAs/personal		
care; palliative care.		

# W

#### Way Back Inn, Inc. (The)

ADDRESS:104 Oak Street<br/>Maywood IL 60153CONTACT:Ricki BrockPHONE:(708) 345-6978FAX:(708) 345-6978E-MAIL:wbi1974@aol.comWEBSITE:www.waybackinn.orgSERVES:Metro ChicagoResidential extended clinical care facilityfor adult men recovering from chemicaldependence and adult men who are duallydiagnosed (mentally ill and chemicallydependent).

#### Wayne Township General Assistance

ADDRESS:27W031 North Ave.<br/>West Chicago IL 60185-5122CONTACT:Juanita MartinezPHONE:(630) 231-7173FAX:(630) 231-7910SERVES:Wayne TownshipFood, clothing, and other necessities;<br/>financial assistance.

#### Weiss Memorial Hospital

 

 ADDRESS:
 4640 N. Marine Drive Chicago IL 60640

 CONTACT:
 Alan Irgang

 PHONE:
 (773) 564-5333, Ext. 5344

 FAX:
 (773) 564-5334

 E-MAIL:
 airgang@weisshospital.org

 WEBSITE:
 WWW.weisshospital.org

 SERVES:
 Chicago North Side

 Inpatient/outpatient medical care. Support
 groups and clinical trials available, financial assistance with medications; pre- and post-test counseling & education.

 Adherence programs.
 Adherence programs.

#### West Side Centers for Disease Control (CDC)

ADDRESS:2160 W. Ogden<br/>Chicago IL 60612CONTACT:Dwight HunterPHONE:(312) 746-6121FAX:(312) 746-5901SERVES:Chicago West SideResourcecenter for HIV/AIDS informa-<br/>tion—books, videos, various educational<br/>materials. Also provides educational pro-<br/>grams and training.

#### West Side Clinic\*

ADDRESS: 3435 W. Van Buren, 5th Floor Chicago IL 60624-3308 CONTACT: Maurice Chapman

PHONE: (773) 265-5059 FAX: (773) 265-5070 SERVES: West Side Internal medicine, pediatric care but not

HIV care, pre- and post-testing counseling, primary care, case management, social worker, education programs, nutritionist.

#### Westside Association for Community Action (WACA)

ADDRESS:3600 W. Ogden Ave.<br/>Chicago IL 60623CONTACT:Dorothy BellPHONE:(773) 277-4400FAX:(773) 277-0270SERVES:West Side ChicagoReferrals for HIV testing & substance<br/>abuse; provides education & prevention<br/>case management. Call for additional<br/>information.

#### Will County Center for Community Concerns

 

 ADDRESS:
 1 Doris Ave. Joliet IL 60433

 PHONE:
 (815) 722-0722

 FAX:
 (815) 722-6344

 SERVES:
 Will County

 HUD approved housing counseling for income-eligible households. Emergency rent or mortgage assistance, home energy bill assistance, prescription assistance.

#### Will County Health Department

ADDRESS:501 Ella Ave.<br/>Joliet IL 60433CONTACT:Gilbert WoldPHONE:(815) 727-8481FAX:(815) 727-8852TDD:(815) 727-8690SERVES:Metro ChicagoConfidential and anonymous HIV testing,<br/>with courseling and referrals. Also offersSTD testing.

#### Will County Legal Assistance Program

ADDRESS: 5 E. Van Buren Street, Suite 310 Joliet IL 60432 CONTACT: Jeff Allen PHONE: (815) 727-5123 FAX: (815) 727-5152 SERVES: Will County Legal assistance in civil matters based on eligibility for low-income and indigent resi-

#### Windy City PAWS

dents of Will County.

ADDRESS:	1506 W. Hollywood	
	Second Floor	
	Chicago IL 60660	
CONTACT:	Stuart Jones/Bruno Mondello	
PHONE:	(773) 784-3803	
FAX:	(773) 784-3802	
E-MAIL:	wcpaws@ameritech.net	
WEBSITE:	www.wcpaws.com	
SERVES:	5	
Provides	volunteer and financial assistance	
to its clie	ents by doing whatever is needed	
to keep a	a client and his/her pet together	
0	is possible. Specific services	
include: foster care for pets, pet adoption		
services, pet grooming, veterinary services,		
pet care in client's home, education mate-		
	ailing reduction of medical risk for	
those with suppressed immune systems,		
financial planning for pet food and emer-		
gency veterinary assistance. Call for addi-		
tional inf	formation.	

### WOMEN ALIVE: Voices With A

iviessag	e	
ADDRESS:	1566 S. Burnside Ave.	
	Los Angeles CA 90019	
CONTACT:	Nancy MacNeil	
PHONE:	(800) 554-4876	
FAX:	(323) 965-9886	
E-MAIL:	womenalive@aol.com	
WEBSITE:	www.women-alive.org	
SERVES:	National	
Hotline run by HIV-positive women for		
women with HIV/AIDS who need support		
and/or information. Hours of operation:		
MWF, 11 am-6 pm, Pacific Standard Time.		
Call for more information.		

#### Women's Treatment Center\*

ADDRESS:	140 N. Ashland
	Chicago IL 60607
CONTACT:	Renee Fields
PHONE:	(312) 850-0050
FAX:	(312) 850-9095
E-MAIL:	twtc4@mindspring.com
SERVES:	Metro Chicago
Provides	medical detox, inpatient, outpa-
tient sub	stance abuse services for women,
with an	emphasis on pregnant women and
women \	with young children from infancy to
5 years o	old. Call for additional information.

#### Woodlawn Organization Substance Abuse Services (The)\*

ADDRESS: 1447 E. 65th St. Chicago IL 60637 CONTACT: Renata Graham PHONE: (773) 493-6116 FAX: (773) 494-1311 SERVES: Illinois

Providing inpatient substance abuse treatment for adult males who are HIV impacted or at high risk. Length of stay 30 days. Individual and group therapy, case management, AA/NA meetings, non-medical detox for adults (5 day stay). Intensive outpatient services are also available.

### Y

#### Youth Service Project

 

 ADDRESS:
 3942 W. North Ave. Chicago IL 60647-4637

 CONTACT:
 Geneve Wade HIV/AIDS Awareness/ Education Supervisor

 PHONE:
 (773) 772-6270 Ext. 153

 FAX:
 (773) 772-8755

 SERVES:
 Humboldt Park

 Counseling services and substance abuse.

 Education and risk reduction to teens and the community, peer counseling training.

 Referral and outreach, case management, nutritional counseling, pre-employment training and placement.

# Α

A.Y.A.C Adolescent Young Adult Clinic	72
Access Living	72
Access/Crisis Center	72
ACLU/Roger Baldwin Foundation AIDS Project	72
Actors' Fund of America (The)	72
ADD-Walsh Residence	72
Addison Township	72
Advocate Home Health Services, Inc.	72
Advocate Hospice	72
African American AIDS Network (AAAN)	73
AIDS Alternative Health Project*	73
AIDS Care Network	73
AIDS Clinical Trials Information Service	73
AIDS Drug Assistance Program (ADAP)	73
AIDS Foundation of Chicago*	73
AIDS Legal Council of Chicago - Core Center*	73
AIDS Legal Council of Chicago*	73
AIDS Malignancy and Blood Disorder Clinic at	
Illinois Masonic	73
AIDS Malignancy and Blood Disorder Clinic at	
Rush Cancer Institute	74
AIDS Ministry of Illinois*	74
AIDS Pastoral Care Network*	74
AIDS Research Alliance Chicago	74
AIDS Support Coalition	74
AIDS Walk Chicago	74
AIDSCARE, Inc.*	74
Alcoholics Anonymous AIDS Awareness of	
New Town Alano Club	74
Alexian Brothers/The Harbor	74
Alivio Medical Center	75
American Cancer Society	75
American Foundation for AIDS Research (AmFAR)	75
American Indian Health Services	75
American Red Cross of Greater Chicago	75
AMG HIV Center	75
Ancilla & Harbor Home Health of St. Elizabeth's Hospital	75
Apria Healthcare	75
Artiston Home Care	75
Ascension Respite Care Center/Chase House*	76
Asian Human Services, Inc.*	76
Association for Individual Development	76
Association House of Chicago	76
Aunt Martha's Youth Services	76

### В

Behavioral Health Services - Residence for Women	76
BEHIV (Better Existence with HIV) Clark Street Satellite*	76
BEHIV (Better Existence with HIV) Howard Street Satellite*	76
BEHIV (Better Existence With HIV)*	76
Bethany Hospital	76
Bishop's Task Force on AIDS of the	
Greek Orthodox Diocese of Chicago	77
Bobby E. Wright Comprehensive Community Mental Health	
Center, Inc.	77
Bonaventure House	77
Brass Foundation*	77

### С

CALOR - A Division of Anixter Center*	77
Camp Heartland Project, Inc.	77
Canticle Place	77
CareMed Chicago	77
CASA Central	77
Cathedral Shelter of Chicago	77
Catholic Charities*	78
Catholic Charities, Lake County	78
Catholic Charities, Near North*	78
Catholic Charities, North Suburban*	78
Catholic Charities, Northwest Suburban*	78
Catholic Charities, South Surburban Services*	78
Catholic Charities, Southwest Suburban Services*	78
Catholic Charities, West Suburban Services*	78
CDC National HIV & AIDS Hotline	78
CDC National Prevention Information Network	78
Center for Addictive Problems	79
Center for Disability and Elder Law	79
Central DuPage Hospital	79
Centre for New Beginnings	79
Centro Romero	79
Centro San Bonifacio	79
Cermak Health Services	79
CHAMP Program	79
Chartwell Midwest Home Medical of America	79
Chase House - St. Margaret's Respite Care Center*	79
Chase House - St. Stephan Respite Care Center*	79
Chicago Adolescent HIV Network (CAHN)	80
Chicago Connections-Neon Center*	80
Chicago Dental Society)	80

Chicago Department of Public Health - Englewood Clinic*	80
Chicago Department of Public Health - Lakeview Clinic*	80
Chicago Department of Public Health -	~~
Roseland Neighborhood Health Center*	80
Chicago Department of Public Health - Southside Clinic*	80
Chicago Department of Public Health - Uptown Clinic*	80
Chicago Department of Public Health - West Town Clinic*	80
Chicago HIV Risk Reduction Partnership for Youth	81
Chicago House and Social Service Agency*	81
Chicago Housing Authority - Occupancy Department	81
Chicago Lawyer's Committee for Civil Rights Under Law	81
Chicago Outreach Action Project Inc.	81
Chicago Recovery Alliance/La Alianza De Chicago De	
Recuperación	81
Chicago Volunteer Legal Services Foundation	81
Chicago Women's AIDS Project*	81
Chicago Women's AIDS Project*	82
Children's Memorial Comprehensive Hemophilia Center*	82
Children's Memorial Hospital**	82
Children's Place Association**	82
Christian Community Health Center**	82
Circle Family Care Health Center*	82
Circle of Hope*	82
Circuit Breaker*	82
CNS Hospice and Palliative Care	82
Coach House Drop-In Center/Woodlawn Organization	83
Coalition for Positive Sexuality (CPS)	83
Coalition for Positive Sexuality (CPS)	83
Come Alive Social Services	83
Community Counseling Centers of Chicago	83
Community Nursing Service/Hospice	83
Community Response*	83
Community Supportive Living Systems, Inc.*	83
Connection Resource Services, Inc.	84
Cook County Department of Public Health*.	84
Cook County Legal Assistance*.	84
Cook County Legal Assistance*.	84
Cook County Legal Assistance*.	84
CORAM Healthcare.	84
CORE Center* (The).	84
Counseling Center of Lutheran General Hospital (The).	84
Crusader Clinic	84

### D

DeKalb County Health Department	85
DeKalb County Hospice	85
Department of Human Services - DuPage County	85
Department of Human Services/	
Emergency Services Division	85
Direct AID	85
Downers Grove Department of Health and	
Human Resources	85
Duane Dean Behavorial Health Center	85
DuPage Bar Legal Aid Service	85
DuPage County Health Department*	85
DuPage County Human Services	85
DuPage County Medical Society	86
DuPage PADS, Inc.	86
DuPage Senior Citizens Council	86

### Ε

86
86
86
86
86
86
86

# F

Family AIDS Support Network	86
Family Guidance Center	86
Family Home Services, Inc.	87
Family Options	87
Family Service and Mental Health Center	87
Finch University of Health Sciences -	
Chicago Medical School CMS Cares Program	87
Firman Community Services	87
First Church of Deliverance	87
FISH of Park Ridge	87
Fox River Valley Center for Independent Living	87
Fox Valley Hospice	87
Franciscan Sisters Home Health Agency	87

# G

Garfield Counseling Center*	87
Gateway Foundation-Northwest	87
Gateway Foundation-South	88
Gateway Foundation-West	88
Genesis House	88
Genesis House - West Side Satellite	88
Gerber Hart Gay and Lesbian Library	88
Glen Oaks Nursing Center	88
Grundy County Health Department	88

# Η

Habilitative Systems, Inc.	88
Harbor Home Health of St. Elizabeth's Hospital*	88
Harbor Light Alcoholism & Drug Dependence Service	88
Haymarket Center*	89
Health Advocacy Project of Little Village	89
Healthcare Alternative Systems, Inc.	89
HealthWorks Theatre	89
Heartland Alliance Chicago Health Outreach*	89
Helen Wheeler Center for Community Mental Health	89
Hemophilia Foundation of Illinois	89
Henry Booth House - Family Service Center	89
HIV Care Program of the Research & Education	
Foundation of the Michael Reese Medical Staff*	89
HIV Coalition (HIVCO)(The)*	90
HIV Coalition (HIVCO)(The)*	90
HIV Talk Radio Project - Aware (The)	90
HIV/AIDS Resources	90
HIV/AIDS Treatment Information Service	90
Holy Cross Hospital	90
Holy Family Medical Center/Rush System for Health	90
Home Care & Hospice of West Suburban Hospital	91
Home Medical Care of America	91
HomeCare of the North Shore	91
Hope Fair Housing Center	91
Horizon Hospice*	91
Horizons Community Services*	91
Hospice of Integrated Health Services	91
Hospice of Kankakee Valley, Inc.	91
Hospice of Northeastern Illinois, Inc.	91
Hospice of the North Shore	92
Howard Area Community Center*	92
Howard Brown Health Center*	92
Human Resource Developmental Institute, Inc. (HRDI)	92

# 

Illinois AIDS/HIV and STD Hotline	92
Illinois Alcoholism & Drug Dependence Association	92
Illinois Assistive Technology Project	92
Illinois Comprehensive Health Insurance Program (CHIP)	92
Illinois Department of Alcoholism & Substance Abuse	92
Illinois Department of Children & Family Services (DCFS)	93
Illinois Department of Human Services	93
Illinois Department of Insurance	93
Illinois Department of Public Health	93
Illinois Department of Public Health	
Continuation of Insurance Coverage Program	93
Illinois Department of Public Health's HIV/AIDS Helpline	93
Illinois Office of Rehabilitative Services	93
Illinois State Dental Society	93
Independence Center	93
Infant Welfare Society	93
Institute for Latino Progress	93
Interfaith House*	94
Interventions AIDS Research and Education*	94
Interventions Crossroads	94

### J

Jackson Park Hospital	94
Jane Addams Center/Hull House Assn.	94
Jewish AIDS Network - Chicago	94
Jewish Family and Community Service	94

### Κ

Kaleidoscope	94
Kane County Health Department	94
Kane County Health Department	94
Kankakee County Community Services, Inc.	94
Kankakee County Health Department	95
Kelzer Care Center	95
Kendall County Department of Health & Human Services	95
Komed Health Center	95

# L

Lake County Alcoholism Treatment Center	95
Lake County Behavioral Health Services	95
Lake County Health Department/HIV Prevention Program	95
Lake County Health Department/Primary Care Services*	95
Lake County Housing Authority	95
Lake Forest Hospital Home Health	95
Lakeview Pantry	95
Lambda Legal Defense & Education Fund	96
Lawndale Christian Health Center*	96
Legal Aid Bureau of Metropolitan Family Services	96
Legal Assistance Foundation of Chicago*	96
Lifeline, Inc.	96
Lisle Township	96
Live Ministries	96
Loretto Hospital	96
Love & Action Midwest, Inc.	96
Loyola Medical Center - HIV/AIDS Clinic	96
LSSI - BHS Center	96
LSSI - BHS Center - Men's Residence West	97
LSSI - BHS Men's Residence	97
LSSI - BHS/Belmont	97
LSSI - BHS/Edgewater	97
LSSI - Mount Greenwood Behavioral Health	97
LSSI-Joliet Counseling Program	97
Lutheran Family Mission	97
Lutheran General Hospital Addiction Treatment Program	97
Lutheran Social Service Program of Illinois	
Second Family Program*	97
Lutheran Social Services of Illinois	97
Lutheran Social Services of Illinois -	
Behavioral Health Services in the Northwest Suburbs	98
Lutheran Social Services of Illinois -	
Residence for Men - South	98

# Μ

Madden Mental Health Center	98
Marillac House	98
McHenry County Department of Health	98
Meals-At-Home	98
Medicare Hotline	98
Mercy Hospital Mental Health and Medical Center	98
Metro Infectious Disease Consultants	98
Midwest AIDS Training and Education Center (MATEC)	98
Midwest Hispanic AIDS Coalition	99
Miles Square Community Health Center	99
Milton Township	99
Minority Outreach Intervention Project (MOIP)	99
Mt. Sinai Hospital*	99
Mujeres Latinas En Acción	99

# Ν

N.I.C.A.S.A Women and Children's Center	99
Naperville Township Supervisor Office	99
National Pediatric & Family HIV Resource Center	er 99
National Runaway Switchboard	100
National Spanish AIDS Hotline	100
Near North Health Service	100
Near North Health Service	100
New Age Services Corporation	100
New City Health Center	100
New Phoenix Assistance Center*	100
NIA Comprehensive Center	100
Nicasa's Bridge House	100
Night Ministry (The)	100
Northern Illinois AIDS Resources Center	100
Northwest Community Hospital	101
Northwest Community Hospital - HIV Support Gr	oups 101
Northwestern Dental School	101
Northwestern Hemophilia Center	101
Northwestern Memorial Hospital HIV Center	101
Northwestern University Legal Clinic	101
Nursefinders	101

### 

Oak Forest Hospital	101
Oak Park Department of Health	101
Olsten Health Services	101
Open Door Clinic*	101
Open Door for Community Change	102
Open Hand - Groceryland - Humboldt Park*	102
Open Hand - Groceryland - Lakeview*	102
Open Hand - Groceryland - Rogers Park*	102
Open Hand - Groceryland - South*	102
Open Hand Chicago*	102
Outreach Community Ministries	102

# Ρ

# R

Rainbow Hospice, Inc.	105
Ravenswood Community Mental Health Center	105
Ravenswood Hospital Medical Center	105
Regional Care Association*	105
Response Center	105
Resurrection Home Health Services	105
Riverside's New Life Center	105
Roseland Community Hospital HIV/AIDS Clinic*	106
Roseland Neighborhood Health Center	106
RTA Reduced Fare Program	106
Rush Home Care Network	106
Rush Hospice Partners*	106
Rush Hospice Partners*	106
Rush/Copley Medical Center	106
Rush/Presbyterian-St. Luke's Medical Center	106
Safer Foundation	106

# S

Samaritan Housing Services	106
Season of Concern	107
Serenity House	107
Sex Police/The School Street Movement	107
Sherman Hospital	107
Sinai Family Health Centers*	107
Skokie Health Department	107
Social Security Administration	107
South Shore Hospital	107
South Side Help Center*	107
South Side Pastors Coalition	107
South Suburban Council on Alcoholism & Substance Abuse	107
St. Elizabeth's Hospital HIV Clinic	108
St. Francis Hospital of Evanston	108
St. Joseph Hospital	108
St. Joseph Hospital	108
St. Joseph Medical Center	108
Starlight Children's Foundation	108
Start Here Addiction Rehabilitation & Education (SHARE)	108
Strong Spirit Wellness Center	108
Substance Abuse Services, Inc.*	108
Sulzer Regional Library (Chicago Public Library)	108

### Т

Take-A-Hike	108
Talkline Help Lines, Inc.	109
Teen Living Programs	109
Test Positive Aware Network (TPAN)*	109
Transgenesis "Where Gender Expression	
is a New Beginning"	109
Travelers and Immigrant Aid - Rafael Center*	109
Travelers and Immigrant Aid -	
Spang Center for Oral Health*	109
Treatment Alternatives for Special Clients (TASC)	109
Treatment Alternatives for Special Clients (TASC)	109
Treatment Alternatives for Special Clients (TASC)	109
Trinity United Church of Christ HIV/AIDS Support Ministry	110
Twin Cities - Wisconsin - Chicago AIDS Ride	110
U.S. Health & Human Services - Office for Civil Rights	110

# U

Ultra Care Home Medical	110
Unity Hospice	110
Universal Family Connection, Inc.*	110
University of Chicago Children's Hospital*	110
University of Illinois - School of Public Health -	
Community Outreach Intervention Project (COIP)	110
University of Illinois - School of Public Health -	
Community Outreach Intervention Project* (COIP)	110
University of Illinois - School of Public Health - West Side	
Community Outreach Intervention Project (COIP)	111
University of Illinois - School of Public Health-	
Community Outreach Intervention Project (COIP)	111
University of Illinois - Women & Infant	
Transmission Study (WITS)	111
University of Illinois at Chicago Family Center	
for Infectious Disease	111
University of Illinois at Chicago HIV/AIDS Project*	111
Uptown Community Learning Center	111
Uptown People's Law Center	111

### V

Veterans Affairs - Lakeside	111
Veterans Affairs Department - Edward Hines Hospital	111
Veterans Affairs Medical Center - West Side	112
Veterans Affairs Medical Center-North Chicago	112
VIDA/SIDA	112
Village of Mount Prospect Human Services	112
Vision House*	112
Visiting Nurse Association of Fox Valley	112

### W

Way Back Inn, Inc. (The)	112
Wayne Township General Assistance	112
Weiss Memorial Hospital	112
West Side Centers for Disease Control (CDC)	112
West Side Clinic*	113
Westside Association for Community Action (WACA)	113
Will County Center for Community Concerns	113
Will County Health Department	113
Will County Legal Assistance Program	113
Windy City PAWS	113
WOMEN ALIVE: Voices With A Message	113
Women's Treatment Center*	113
Woodlawn Organization Substance Abuse	
Services (The)*	113

### Υ

Youth Service Project

113

# Get more directories (and give us your opinion)

If you want additional copies of the 2000 Chicago Area HIV Services Directory, simply complete this order form and fax or mail back to us.

Mail to: Test Positive Aware Network 1258 W. Belmont Ave. Chicago, IL 60657 Attention: Directory Dist. Coord.	Fax to: (773) 404-1040 Attn: Directory Distribution Coordinator
<ol> <li>If you have HIV or AIDS, does this directory assist you in finding the resources you need?</li> <li>yes</li> <li>no</li> <li>n/a</li> </ol>	<ol> <li>Please tell us what you think about this directory and ways in which we can improve it. (Use a separate sheet if needed.)</li> </ol>
<ul> <li>If you are a caregiver or service provider, does this directory assist you in providing resources or referrals?</li> <li>yes  <ul> <li>no</li> <li>n/a</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>In general, is this directory helpful to you?</li> <li>□ yes</li> <li>□ no</li> <li>□ n/a</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>4. How often do you use this directory during a given month?</li> <li>1 to 10 times</li> <li>11 to 20 times</li> <li>11 more than 20 times</li> </ul>	
$\succ$	
Name:	
Agency:	
Address:	
<u>City:</u>	State: Zip:
Phone: ( )	Fax: ( )
Number of copies requested:	
<ul> <li>If you're ordering multiple copies, please check one</li> <li>will pick up copies; date of pick-up:</li> <li>send through mail (maximum 4 copies)</li> <li>send UPS (UPS will not deliver to P.O. Box)</li> </ul>	≥: